
               

February 23, 2011

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   JOE A. GONZALEZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   JOE MCCOMB       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be used

by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if applicable,

Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public Comment for

items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

               

 
1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not

take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on

the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda

Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the

Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so,

that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular

Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items on the Consent

Agenda.
 



A. Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated February 14, 2011.  
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated February 4, 2011, February 11, 2011

(3), February 18, 2011.

 

 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees; TPA Check Register

dated January 24, 2011 to February 3, 2011.

 

 

D. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated February 23, 2011.  
 

E. Authorize payment of Pcard purchases for the month of December 2010.  
 

F. Approve the monthly revenue reports for December 2010 in accordance with LGC 114.044.  
 

G. Discuss and consider ratifying execution of a letter extending the Jail Food Services

Program with Aramark Corporation, on a month to month.

 

 

H. Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bid to date:

1. Lot 23, Block 3, Village Park, in the amount of $1,000.00.

2. Lot ‘A’, Tuloso Circle Subdivision, in the amount of $1,000.00.

3. Lot 33, Block 6, La Arboleda Addition, in the amount of $1,000.00.

4. Lots 11 and 12, Block 14, Hillcrest Addition, in the amount of $2,000.00.

5. Lots 20 and 21, Block 13, Southmoreland Addition, in the amount of $2,000.00.

6. Lot 21, Block 1, Bel Aire Park Unit 2, in the amount of $3,000.00.

 

 

I. Accept the following "Outside Agency" reports for FY2009/2010: 

1. Bishop Economic Development Corporation (City of Bishop). 

2. Corpus Christi Hispanic Chamber of Commerce. 

3. Corpus Christi Regional Economic Development Corporation. 

4. Council on Alcohol & Drug Abuse.

 

 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Receive presentation from Regional Health Awareness Board regarding the latest investigation

results from the Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (ATSDR).  

 

 

2. Receive introduction of candidate to fill the County Extension Agent - 4-H position for Nueces

County.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider execution of contract with South Coastal Area Health Education Center

for the purpose of coordinating three (3) health fairs in the rural communities of Nueces

County specifically Bishop, Banquete and Corpus Christi.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider adopting/affirming Commissioners Court Policy and Procedure

Guidelines as they relate to agenda development, conduct of meetings, and decorum of

Commissioners Court meetings.

 

 

5. Receive presentation related to the 82nd Legislative Session of the Texas Legislature; adopt

resolution(s) in opposition or in support of legislation related to the 82nd Legislative session.

 



 

6. Receive presentation on the Texas Safe Shelter Initiative Program; discuss and consider

authorizing submission of an application to the Texas Division of Emergency Management, on

behalf of the Banquete Independent School District, for participation in the program.  

 

 

7. Discuss and consider authorizing execution of a Renewal and Extension Agreement for

Professional Services with Justice Benefits, Incorporated (JBI).

 

 

8. Receive update on Hazel-Bazemore Park Remediation Project; approve Change Order with

Ainsworth Trucking.
 

9. Discuss and consider the application procedure for appointment to the Nueces County Child

Welfare Board.

 

 

B. HEALTH DEPARTMENT
 

1. Discuss and consider approval of a contract with the Department of State Health Services

(DSHS) for control and prevention of Sexually Transmitted Diseases and HIV/ AIDS;

Authorize Annette Rodriguez, M.P.H., Director of the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public

Health District, to sign on behalf of Nueces County.

 

 

C. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider adopting a Resolution authorizing submission of a grant application via

“eGrants” web site to the Governors Criminal Justice Division for funding the Juvenile Drug

Court Program.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider adopting a Resolution authorizing submission of a grant application via

"eGrants" web site to the Governor's Criminal Justice Division for funding the Criminal

Justice Program grant.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider execution of an Interlocal Agreement with Texas A&M University –

Corpus Christi, Harte Research Institute, for the Mustang and North Padre Island Geohazard

Analysis.

 

 

D. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to request the Environmental Protection

Agency (EPA) to conduct an Environmental Site Assessment of the abandoned Vector Control

facility at 3041 Morgan Avenue, Corpus Christi, Texas.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No.1 to contract with Total Protection

Systems, Inc. related to the Waco Street Jail Fire Alarm Replacement.

 

 

E. PURCHASING
 

1. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2868-10 SS-1 Emulsified Asphalt with Ergon

Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc.

 

 

2. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2869-10 Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete Type D PG

64-22 with Bay Ltd.

 



 

3. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2870-10 Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4

with Vulcan Construction.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive

bids); and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice for the following:

i. Pre-Coated Aggregate, Type PB, Grade 3

ii. Motor Oil and Lubricants

 

 

5. Authorize Sole Source purchase of battery packs, PC “MBB” cards, and accessories from Hart

InterCivic  for the County Elections Department.

 

 

6. Authorize issuing the Animal Control Department a 2004 Chevrolet Silverado, County ID No.

57259, turned in by Public Works Department; Vehicle will replace a 2000 Ford F-150 Truck,

County ID No. 50365.

 

 

7. Authorize TASB Buyboard State Contract No. 358-10 purchase of a 2011 Chevrolet Tahoe

from Caldwell Country for the Inland Parks.

 

 

8. Authorize Sole Source purchase of time keeping devices from ExecuTime for various County

buildings and locations.

 

 

F. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 10 for fiscal year 2010/2011.  
 

2. Personnel changes of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application for Temporary & Contract No. 288.

b.  Unfreeze List No. 608.

c.  Personnel Change reports dated February 4, 2011 and February 11, 2011.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider approving the placement of FLSA exempt employees on the County's

semi-monthly payroll cycle, by moving them from the bi-weekly payroll cycle to the

semi-monthly payroll cycle, effective May 1, 2011.

 

 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS:
 



A. Christus Spohn Health Board of Trustees  
 

B. Nueces County Animal Control Advisory Committee  
 

C. Nueces County Library Advisory Board  
 

D. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 2  
 

E. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 3  
 

F. Nueces County Special Task Unit of Adult Protective Services  
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



cc-reg Item #: 3.A. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Manual Check Registers

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated February 14, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Manual Check Registers 01-14-11



----------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production , Date Range: 01/28/20 II -- 02113/20 I I 

All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

02 00202303 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202303 TR 0113 1/201 I IIW IS 29,244.68 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202305 V02279 NATlONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202305 TR 01131/20 I I HW IS 5,441.00 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202311 VI4718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT2023 I I TR 02/01/2011 IIW IS 270.00 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202319 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202319 TR 02/04/20 II IIW IS 389,114.95 
02 00202320 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202320 TR 02/04/20 II IIW IS 1,250,628.36 
02 00202321 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT20232I TR 02/04/2011 lIW IS 5,949.13 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** ---------------
Hand Writtcn 1,680,648.12 

===::::::::::========: 
02 Group Tot ... I 1,680,648. 12 

10 00202317 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112823 TR 02/02/2011 HW IS 6,086.00 

.... ** SO R T TOTALS ** ------ _-------
Iland Writtcn 6,086.00 

------------- ... _ .. 
10 Group Total 6,086.00 

II 00000100 VOOl34 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 6728174 DEClO TR 01/3112011 HW IS 183.14 
** BREAK ** 

II 00202306 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202306 TR 01/28/20 I I lIW IS 126,525.97 
** BREAK ** 
II 00202316 V28462 Wells Fargo Purchasing WT202316 TR 02/03/20 I I IIW IS 210,511.75 
II 00202317 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112823 TR 02/02/20 I I IIW IS 260,544.85 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202322 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202322 TR 02/03/2011 HW IS 1,638,736.27 

** SO R T TO TAL S ** --------------_ .. 
I land Written 2,236,501.98 

Page:User TLOPEZ - Telma Lopez Current Date: 02114/20 I 1 
Report BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Cheek Register (based on CK500:CK Time 09:03 :44 

'-' '-' '-' 


http:2,236,501.98
http:1,638,736.27
http:260,544.85
http:210,511.75
http:126,525.97
http:6,086.00
http:6,086.00
http:6,086.00
http:1,680,648.12
http:5,949.13
http:1,250,628.36
http:389,114.95
http:5,441.00
http:29,244.68


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 


Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 01/28/201 I -- 02/13/20 I 1 

All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 
;: :: :;:: :: :========= 

Group Tolal 2,236,501.98 

12 00202317 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112823 TR 02/02/20 I I HW IS 31,200.74 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202322 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202322 TR 02/03/20 I I IIW IS 144,362.03 

_______ M 

**SORT TOT A L S ** -- .... ----
Iland Written 175,562.77 

- - - -- ========::= 
12 Group Total 175,562.77 

13 00202306 VOO486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202306 TR 01/28/20 I I IIW IS 10,429.01 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202317 VOO530 Expense Fund 03 112823 TR 02/02/20 II HW IS 34,102.66 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202322 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202322 TR 02/03/20 II HW IS 39,133.37 

** SORT TOTALS*'" .... _----- - - - -
land Written 83,665.04 

--------------_ ..--------------_ .. 
13 Group Tolal 83,665.04 

IS 00202322 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202322 TR 02/03/2011 HW IS 3,249.44 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** --------------- 
Hand Written 3,249.44 

==========::::==== 
15 GroUI1 TOlal 3,249.44 

16 00202317 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112823 TR 02/02/20 I I HW IS 62.05 

** SORT TOTALS ** --------- -----'" 
Hand Written 62.05 

Page: 2User TLOPEZ - Telma Lopez Current DIHe: 02/14/2011 
Report BK500ecr~BT - Consolidated Cheek Register (based on CK500:CK Time 09:03:44 

'-' '-' '-' 


http:3,249.44
http:3,249.44
http:3,249.44
http:83,665.04
http:83,665.04
http:39,133.37
http:34,102.66
http:10,429.01
http:175,562.77
http:175,562.77
http:144,362.03
http:31,200.74
http:2,236,501.98


--------

------- --------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 01/28/20 II -- 02/ 13120 I I 
 All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 
===:::::====:===== 

6 Group Total 62.05 

17 00000100 V27109 Reliant Energy Retail 58884073 TR 0 I 131/20 II HW IS 169.42 

** BREAK ** 
17 00202317 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112823 TR 02/02/2011 HW IS 2.485.91 

** BREAK ** 
17 00202322 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202322 TR 02/03/2011 IIW IS 23,591.35 

** SORT TOTALS ** ------- --------
Iland Written 26,246.68 

:: ============== 
17 GroliP Total 26.246.68 

18 00000100 VOOl34 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 58650482 TR 01/31/2011 HW IS 280,42 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202317 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112823 TR 02/02/20 II IIW IS 16,859.84 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202322 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202322 TR 02/03/20 II IIW IS 33,341.63 

** SO R T TO TAL S ** 
Iland Written 50,481.89 

------- ------_ .. 

18 Group Total 50,481.89 

19 00202317 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112823 TR 02/02/20 II IIW IS 7,669.64 

"*SORT TOTALS ** --------------_ .. 
I hlild Written 7,669.64 

::===========::=== 
II) GrouD Total 7,669.64 

20 00202317 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112823 TR 02/02/20 I I HW IS 3,616.14 

** BREAK ** 

Page: 3
User TLOPEZ - Telma Lopez Current Date: 02/14/2011 


Report BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time 09:03:44 


'-' '-' '-' 


http:3,616.14
http:7,669.64
http:7,669.64
http:7,669.64
http:50,481.89
http:50,481.89
http:33,341.63
http:16,859.84
http:26.246.68
http:26,246.68
http:23,591.35
http:2.485.91


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 


Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 01/28/20 II -- 02113/20 I I 

All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

20 00202322 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202322 TR 02/03/2011 IIW IS 19,921.46 

"""SORT TOTALS ** --------------_ .. 
Hand Written 23,537.60 

===============: 
20 Group Total 23,537.60 

28 00202317 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112823 TR 02/02/20 II HW IS 8,571.50 

""" BREAK """ 
28 00202322 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 Wn02322 TR 02/03/2011 IIW IS 46,696.84 

"SORT TOTALS ** ---------
Iland Wrillen 55,268.34 

--------------_.------  ------- 
21-: (,roup Total 55,268.34 

30 00202317 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112823 TR 02/02/20 II IIW IS 501.46 

** BREAK ** 
30 00202322 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 Wn02322 TR 02/03/20 II IIW IS 41,033.19 

n SORT TO TAL S ** ------  ------_ .. 
land Wrillen 41,534.65 

=====:========== 
30 Group Total 41,534.65 

37 00202317 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112823 TR 02102/2011 HW IS 10,315.00 

** BREAK" 
37 00202322 V00486 Pavroll Fund 02 WT202322 TR 02/03/20 II HW IS 17,427.20 

"SORT TOT A L S ** --------------_ ... 
Iland Written 27,742.20 

::::::::=: - - - - . 
37 GrouP Total 27,742.20 

Page: 4
User TLOPEZ - Telma Lopez Current Date: 02114/20 II 


Report BK500eer_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time 09:03:44 


'-''-' '-' 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 01/28/201 1 -- 02113/201 1 
A11 Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

40 00202317 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112823 TR 02/02/201 1 HW IS -4,708.32 
.... BREAK ** 

40 00202322 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202322 TR 02/03/201 HW IS 302,518.94 

** SO R T TOT A L S on 

Hand Written 297,810.62 
==============:: 

40 Group Tolal 297,810.62 

http:297,810.62
http:297,810.62
http:302,518.94
http:4,708.32


cc-reg Item #: 3.B. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Regular Bill Summaries

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated February 4, 2011, February 11, 2011 (3), February 18,

2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Ck Reg 02-04-11

Link: Ck Reg 02-11-11

Link: Ck Reg 02-11-11A

Link: Ck Reg 02-18-11



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister ~urrent Time: ('<;,':-. t6 

ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Hate: 02/04/20 I I CurrentDate: 02/03/20 II 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Pa,Yee Name Description DlV Dept Object ObllitD~riPfum Check Amount 

00631673 02/04/2011 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 15,531.22 

Attorney Gen Child Support GEN 0020 2561 Attorney Gen Child Support 221.54 

Check Total __1_5,752.76 

00631674 02/04/2011 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 7,688.22 

Check Total __7,688.22 

00631675 02/04/20 II COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 

Colonial Insurance GEN 0020 2520 Colonial Insurance 2,628,06 

Check Total --2:628.06 

00631676 02/04/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI DENTAL PLAN 

CC Dental Plan GEN 0020 2551 CC Dental Plan 1,448.00 

Check Total __1,448.00 

00631677 02/04/20 II ECMC 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 281.89 

Check Total 281.89 

00631678 02/04/2011 GAP INSURANCE 

GAP Insurance GEN 0020 2527 GAP Insurance 3,593,00 

Check Total __3,593.00 

00631679 02104/2011 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

Internal Revenue Service GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00631680 02/04/20 I 1 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTERISG92D*00 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 117.49 

Check Total 117.49 

00631681 02/04/20 I I LORD ABBETT SERVICE CENTER 

Lord Abbett GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 172.78 

Check Total 172.78 

00631682 02/04/2011 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

Mutual of New York M 0 N Y GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 N Y 6.00 

Check Total 6.00 

00631683 02/04/20 I I NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLE 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 09:58:46 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/03/201 I 
Report Date: 02/04/20 II 

Pa2e 2 

Check# Check Dt Pa)Cee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check Total 319.99 

00631684 02/04/2011 NEBRASKA CIlLO SUP PMT CNTR AR2 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

!;.heck Total 245.31 

00631685 02/04/2011 NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE CO 

New York Life Ins GEN 0020 2544 Anthem Life 1,645.66 

Check Total __1,645.66 

00631686 02/04/2011 NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 

Check Totlll 226.00 

00631687 02/04/2011 PHEAA 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 276.26 

Check Total 276.26 

00631688 02/04/2011 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 83.08 

00631689 02/04/2011 TG 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 1,201.94 

Check Total ___1,201.94 

00631690 02/0412011 TRANSAMERICA PERM LIFE 

Transamerican Permanent Li fe GEN 0020 2552 TransAmerican Permanent Life 1,695.91 

Check Total __1,695.91 

0063J691 02/04/20 II TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 244.58 

Cbeck Total 244.58 

0063J692 02/04/2011 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NAT'L PAY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 424.95 

Cheek Total 424.95 

00631693 02/04/2011 VALlC C/O CHASE BANK OF TX 

Valic GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 75.00 

http:1,695.91
http:1,695.91
http:1,201.94
http:1,201.94
http:1,645.66
http:1,645.66


~.:tlrrent TiI,w: 16User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Current Dat~.:. l'~ i I." .2 1) IIReport Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/0·t/20 I I 
Page 3 

Chcck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 75,00 

LA Check Stock Total 38,226.88 

Grand Total 38,226.88 

http:38,226.88
http:38,226.88


User rD: Rebecca 	 Current Til1l[~: 1[,:40: J7Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 02/11/20 J 1Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 0211 1/201 1 
Paee 

Check# (;beck Dt Payee Name Dll~j; ..iption DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00631915 02111120 I I AT&T 

0112 1-02/20 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 140.76 

Check Total 140.76 

00631916 0211112011 AT&T 

01/1 9-02118 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 173.75 

Check Total 

00631917 02/11/2011 AT&T 

01/21-02/20 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 42.31 

Checl{ Total 42.31 

00631918 02111/2011 AT&T 

01/13-02/12 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 156.64 

Check Total 

00631919 02111/2011 AT&T 

01115-02114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 729.93 

Check Total 729.93 

00631920 02/1 1I201 I AT&T 

01117-02116 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 225.37 

Check Total 225.37 

00631921 02111/2011 AT&T 

01/11-0211 0 GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 190.99 

Check Total 190.99 

00631922 02111/2011 AT&T 

0111 5-02114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 1,699.01 

Cheek Total __1,699.01 

00631923 02/11/2011 AT&T 

oIII 5-02/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 662.10 

Cheek Total 662.10 

00631924 02/11/2011 AT&T 

01115-02114 	 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 4,278.21 

Check Total __4,278.21 

00631925 02111/2011 AT&T 

01/23-02/22 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 447.36 

http:4,278.21
http:4,278.21
http:1,699.01
http:1,699.01


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 16:40:17 

Report NDme: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 021l 1/20 II 
Current Date: 021 I 1120 II 

Pal:e 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Che!;k Amount 

Check Total 44736 

00631926 02111/2011 AT&T 

oI/I 5-02114 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 105.46 

Check Total 105.46 

00631927 02/11/2011 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

900 12/20-0 1/20 GEN 1510 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 68.95 
2100 12/20-0 I120 GEN 1780 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 69.55 

Check Total 138.50 

00631928 02/11/201 I CITY OF ARANSAS PASS 

12/15-01/14 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 144.18 

Check Total 144.18 

00631929 0211112011 CITY OF BISHOP 

140012/30-01/24 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 286.85 

240012114-01114 GEN 1520 5234 Gas, Water. Sewage, Garbage 107.87 

730012/14-01124 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 29.60 

Check Total 424.32 

00631930 02111/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1412w 12114-011l4 GEN 1740 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 12,201.23 

Ch~ck Total __1_2,201.23 

00631931 02111/201 I CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTl 

lOw 12/15-0 III 7 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 128.96 

Checl, Total 128.96 

00631932 02/11/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

31w46g 12115-01117 GEN 1490 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 78 1.42 

Check Total 781.42 

00631933 02111120 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o 12/20-01120 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 18.87 

Ches;k Total 18.87 

00631934 02IJ 1/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

2346W 1887G 1804 WW 12/20-01/20 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 31,000.98 

Check Totnl __3_1,000.98 

00631935 02/11/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:40: 17Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Current Date: 02/11/2011Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 0211 1/20 I 1 
PaKe 3 

Check# Check Dt P!!yee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

14W 12/21-01/04 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 352.21 

Check Total 

00631936 02111/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

3W 12/28-01/27 GEN 1440 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 73.83 

Check Total 73.83 

00631937 02111/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o 12/21-01/20 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 61.90 

Check Total 61.90 

00631938 02111/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

19W 12/21-01/20 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water. Sewage, Garbage 152.10 

Check Total 152.10 

00631939 02111/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

o 12115-01!l4 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 101.45 

o 12115-01114 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water. Sewage, Garbage 108.67 

1050012/15-01114 GEN 0140 5233 Electricity 1,634.76 

12000 12115-0 1114 GEN 0140 5233 Electricity 1,820.75 

12/15-01/14 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,600.88 

12!lS-0 1114 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,065.07 

218312/15-01114 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 248.05 

25776 12115-01/14 GEN 1540 5233 Electricity 4,447.10 

19012/15-01/14 GEN 1540 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 2,267.55 

95547 12/15-01/14 GEN 1545 5233 Electricity 10,020.76 

12115-0 1/14 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 229.31 

012115-01/14 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 10.00 

3840 12/15-01114 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 1,090.97 

2412/15-01/14 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water. Sewage, Garbage 735.38 

223212115-01114 GEN 1580 5233 Electricity 260.02 

12115-01114 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 125.36 

2043 12115-0 I114 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 213.42 

282512/15-01114 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 339.75 

12/15-01114 GEN 1600 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 57.84 

1912115-01/14 GEN 1760 5234 Gas, Water. Sewage, Garbage 680.65 

2055 12/15-01114 GEN 5330 5233 Electricity 224.90 

http:1,090.97
http:10,020.76
http:2,267.55
http:4,447.10
http:1,065.07
http:1,600.88
http:1,820.75
http:1,634.76


User 10: Rebeeca N ueees County Consolidated Cheek Register Current Time: 16:40:17 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 02/11/2011
Report Date: 02111/2011 

Paee 4 

Check# Check Dt Pa):ee Name Description mv Dept Object Obiect Descripthm Check Amount 

Check Total ~282.64 

00631940 02111/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL. 

907 I 2/15-0 III 5 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 4,825.51 

17 12/15-01/15 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 129.65 

17 12/15-0 I 115 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 114.32 

o 12115-0 1!l5 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 118.34 

418 12/15-01/15 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,150.22 

4 12/15-0 111 5 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 48.24 

28 12115-0 IllS GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 172.36 

2 12/15-01/15 GEN 1545 5234 Gas. Water. Sewage. Garbage 55.53 

o 12/15-01115 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 40.20 

I 1211 5-0 1/15 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 40.20 

I 5 12/ I 5-0 1115 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 150.50 

I 0 I 2115-0 1/1 5 GEN 1760 5234 Gas, Water. Sewage, Garbage 92.71 

Check Total __6,937.78 

00631941 02111/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

366001/21 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 90.04 

Check Total 90.04 

00631942 02111/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

I 04000 I 2/27-01/25 GEN 0170 5234 Gas. Water, Sewage, Garbage 895.15 

012/28-01126 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage. Garbage 14.75 

Chllck Total 909.90 

00631943 02/11120 11 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

1612117-01/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 23.05 

1355 12/16-01119 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 255.70 

105 12/17-01/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 24.72 

36712/17-01/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 55.40 

155 12117-01120 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 32.00 

o 10108-10/19 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 14.00 

5 I 80 12/22-01/25 GEN 1450 5233 Electricity 662.12 

20928 12/22-01/25 GEN 1490 5233 Electricity 2,413.61 

13440 12/21-01/24 GEN 1565 5233 Electricity 1,560.57 

420121l7-01/20 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 68.78 

http:1,560.57
http:2,413.61
http:6,937.78
http:1,150.22
http:4,825.51


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 16:40:17 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/11/2011
Report Date: 02/11/201 I 

Paee 5 

Chcck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Ch!:ck Total __5,109.95 

00631944 02/11/2011 TEL WEST NETWORK SERVICES 

01121-02/20 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 955.91 

Check Total 955.91 

00631945 02111/2011 VALERO MARKETING & SUPPLY CO 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & InY Adj 5,103.03 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0121 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 196.24 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0170 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 3,232.87 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0180 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 184.46 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0402 7121 Gasoline 1,966.74 

Gasoline GEN 0412 7121 Gasoline 715.27 

Gasoline GEN 0440 7121 Gasoline 2,547.78 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1180 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 245.94 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1190 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Ad] 64.50 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1240 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 37.40 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1380 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 49.01 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1500 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Ad] 275.45 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 2330 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 180.93 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3092 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Ad] 696.62 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3480 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 508.36 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3520 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 91.49 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3700 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 13,956.86 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3810 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Ad] 1,914.62 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3820 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 1,942.57 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3830 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 1,626.90 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3840 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 50.69 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3850 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 4,395.78 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 4190 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Ad] 1,815.55 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 5220 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Ad] 300.44 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 5330 5241 Gasoline Purchases & IllY Adj 1,779.38 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 6110 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 310.27 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 6210 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 46.61 

Check Total ~235.76 

00631946 02/11/2011 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

http:1,779.38
http:1,815.55
http:4,395.78
http:1,626.90
http:1,942.57
http:1,914.62
http:13,956.86
http:2,547.78
http:1,966.74
http:3,232.87
http:5,103.03
http:5,109.95


User ID: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 02111/2011 

Current Time: 
Current Date: 

Paf:e 6 

16:40: 17 
02/1112011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obkct Uesc.-iDtion Check Amount 

01/16-02/15 

01/22-02/21 

01/25-02/24 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1540 

1760 

1770 

5231 

5231 

5231 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

60.67 

66.35 

64.10 

Check To!!!! 191.12 

LA Check Stock Total ~O43.49 

Grand Total 140,043.49 

http:140,043.49


User ID: Rebecca Current TiuH':_ 0:',:3 1:22Nueces County ConsolidatedCIH,'Sk Re.cister 
( 'urren. D:!!s;_ 0::: ! tl20 IIReport Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report 1}~!t2 (I:: i ; :'n! I 
J>ul:e 

Check# 

00020509 

Check Dt 

02111/2011 

Pgyee Name Description 

FLORES, JOE A 

PEREZ, STEPHANIE 

DIV 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 

Object 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

Check Amount 

5,500,00 

5,500.00 

EP Check Stock Total 5,500.00 

Crand Total 5,500.00 



Current Time: "1d2:37User 10: Rebecca N ueces Countt Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02111/20 II 

Current Date: 0211 112011 

Pa2e 

Check# (;heck Dt Pal::~~ Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00631908 0211 1/2011 AFLAC 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0020 2547 AFLAC Ins. 17,760.39 

Check Total __1_7,760.39 

00631909 02111/2011 ALCAZAR, JESUS 

Contraband A waiting Forfeiture GEN 0130 2280 Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 

Treas lnt-DD Bank Accts GEN 0130 4610 Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 0.14 

Check Total __6.300.14 

00631910 02/11/2011 AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE CORP 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0020 2545 Custom Care 16,459.00 

Check Total __1_6,459.00 

00631911 02111/2011 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE C 

Life Insurance GEN 0020 2583 Life Insurance 14,081.30 

Check Total __1_4,081.30 

00631912 02/11/2011 ORTIZ, OSCAR 

ANNUAL COUNTY JUDGES & COMMIS GEN 1030 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 239.84 

Check Total 

00631913 02/11/2011 TEXAS AGRILIFE EXTENSION SERVI 

Education Registration Fees GEN 1030 5302 Education Registration Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00631914 02/11/2011 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

Brodadband services PRO 0402 7523 Cable Television Service 313.65 

Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total ~329.32 

Grand Total 55,329.32 



User ID: Rebecca N ueces Count! Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10: 17:26 

Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/11/20 II 
CurrenlDate: 0:1/03/20 II 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY llin! Object Obiect Oescrintion Check Amount 

00020359 02111/20 II SANCHEZJR,LEOPOLDO 

SOT VS LUIS MALDONADO, CAUSE# GEN 3310 5348 Defense Costs Other 498.33 

Check Total 498.33 

00020360 02111/2011 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

SCALES,COURTENEY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

SALINAS, ROY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

MORENO, SAMUEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00020361 02111120 II BARCLAY, SUSAN E 

MIR, ROBERT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00020362 02/11/2011 BATEK. JERR Y 

RICO, EDWARD GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

TRAN, KENNY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

ELIZONDO, BALDEMAR GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

ELIZONDO, BALDEMAR GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CABRERA, GILBERT GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total __1,225.00 

00020363 02/11/20 II BERRY, TRAVIS W 

IBARRA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00020364 02/11/2011 BROWNE, LINDSA Y M 

SANCHEZ, LUCINDA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00020365 02/11/2011 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

BARRERA, JASON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BARRERA, JASON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

CASAS, RODOLFO JR GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00020366 0211 1120 II CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

RUDNICKY, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 
JOHNSON, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10: 17:26Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/03/20 II

Reoort Date: 02/11/20 II 
Page 2 

Check# r:heck Dt Pill:.e~ Nilme Description DIV Dept Obiect Description Check Amount~ 

BRYANT, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
CARTER, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Check Total 620.00 

00020367 02/11120 II CASTRO, FRANK 

SIFUENTES, LEONARD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
REYNA, CRISELDA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
GARZA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 
LUGO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 820.00 

00020368 0211112011 CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

GONZALES, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
Che!;k Totill 80.00 

00020369 02111/2011 CHICOS, SUSAN K 

BRANTLEY, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
VALDEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 280.00 

00020370 02111/20 II DIAZ, DAVID 

VEGA. JUAN MANUEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check T!!tal 100.00 

00020371 02/11120 II THE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

GARZA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 
GARZA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
RUDNICKY. CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 
CANTU, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total __1,030.00 

00020372 02/1112011 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

PARKER, EARL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
r:heck Total 300.00 

00020373 02111/2011 DORSEY, JERRY 

SEGOVIA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 
JOHNSON, FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 
PINA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

http:1,030.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: IO:! 726 

ReDortName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date... 02/03/2011
Report Date: 0211 1/2011 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV lliru Qhktl Object Description Ch~ck Amoynt 

!:heck Total 580.00 

00020374 02111/20 II FLYNN LA W FIRM 

BELL, JONATHAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

REYES, LUIS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

REYES, LUIS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Tot!!1 675.00 

00020375 0211 1/2011 FROST·GONZALES LLC 

STANDLEY, RAYMOND GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 

Checl, Total 320.00 

00020376 02/11120 II GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

MCNAMER, JIMMY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

ELDER, GUADALUPE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MARTINEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 

Check Total 720.00 

00020377 02/11/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

GUZMON, N GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

Check T!!tal 90.00 

00020378 02111/2011 GARCIA, DANIEL 

MENDIETA, TAMMY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CROSSLAND, RAYMOND GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00020379 02/11/2011 GARC[A, LUIS PRUNEDA 

BRANDENBURG, SHANNON GEN 3[30 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check T2taJ 300.00 

00020380 02111/20 II GARZA LAW FIRM 

ALANIZ, RUBEN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

ALANIZ, RUBEN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00020381 02111/2011 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

SMITH, TY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

000:'",82 02111/2011 GIOV ANNINI, STEPHEN II 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10: 17:26 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/03/20 II
Report Date: 02/]112011 

4 

Check# ~hl;1ck Dt Pa):ee Name Description DIV Dept Object ObiectDescrilltion Check Amount 

~ 

CAMACHO, JOSHUA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

BATES, ELROY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00020383 02/11/20 I I GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

KOCH, SCOTT GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00020384 02111120 II GONZALEZ, MARK 

FLORES, STEPHANIE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Checl< Total 250.00 

00020385 02/1 1120 II GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

MCCORMICK, STEPHAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

TORRES, EDWARD GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 300.00 

RIOS. CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00020386 02/11/2011 GREENBERG,LISA 

BROWN, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 250.00 

COBERN,HEATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00020387 02111/20 II GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

ORELLANO, DOMINGO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 100.00 

SUARZ, ALBERT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

FELLOWS, JOHN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

SALINAS, MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CALDERON, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

PERALES, OMAR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Chl;1c1< Total 655.00 

00020388 02/11/20 II HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

CUEVAS, JUAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

OLUKANNI, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

Check Total 510.00 

00020389 02111/20 II HElL. ROBERT J 

DENNIS, CHARLES GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

DENNIS, CHARLES GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 



User IDj Rebecca Nueces Counb:: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10: 17:26 

02/11/20 IIReDort Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Che!,;k Dt Payee Name Description 

00020390 02111120 L I HINKLE, R KYLE 

ALEJANDRO, RUDY 

00020391 0211 1120)) HOLSTEIN, RlCK 

CHAVEZ, FATHER 

PATTON, MOTHER 

ARUNDA, JEROME 

00020392 0211 lI20 II KEIM, PETER H 


LERMA, TONY 


LERMA, TONY 

NIETO, HECTOR 

BLANCO, EDGER 

NIETO, HECTOR 

CISNEROS, ALEXYSS 

VILLARREAL, MYRA 

00020393 02/11120! I KLEIN. DAVID 

CARIGNAN, ANDREW 

00020394 02/11/2011 LAUREL, RICARDO 


LIGHT, DAVID 


AUSTIN, CHILD 


00020395 0211 1120 II LOPEZ, CELINA 

LIGHT, CHILD 

GUZMAN, FATHER 

AUSTIN, FARRAH 

DEANDER, CHILDREN 

HARTLEY, MOTHER 

PA TTON/LOPEZ, CHILDREN 

Report Date: 
Current Date: 02/03/20 II 

Page 5 

Check Amount 

Check Total 375.00 

75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

240.00 

400.00 

140.00 

Check Total 780.00 

200.00 

200.00 

150.00 

150.00 

75.00 

250.00 

175.00 

Check Total __1,200.00 

350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

175.00 

180.00 

Check Total 355.00 

100.00 

30.00 

125.00 

120.00 

120.00 

300.00 

Check Total 795.00 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

.llia!t 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3110 

3110 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3140 

3110 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Obiect Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

http:1,200.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:17:26 

ReDortName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/03/2011
Report Date: 02111/20 11 

~ 6 

Check# Check Dt Pllyee Name Description DIV !l!m.t Object Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

00020396 02111120 II LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

ELIlANDO, ROBERT GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

MUSSLEWHlTE, MICHAEL GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

PEDRAZA,ROEL GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

CAMERON, HEATHER GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

COTFTELD, ANTHONY GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ARREDONDO, lOSE GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ELIZONDO, ROBERT GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ARMODKA, JEFFREY GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __1,200.00 

00020397 02111120 11 MACK,RANDY 

HALFMANN, ALBERT GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

HALFMANN, ALBERT GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MCDONALD, CHRISTY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Cbeck Total 500.00 

00020398 02/1112011 MARCUM, JOSEPH 

ALVARDO, ARLENE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

Chgck Tot!!1 160.00 

00020399 0211 1/2011 MCCOY, TIMOTHY 1 

A VELLANO, JESSICA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00020400 02/1112011 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C. 

ROHLOFF, EDWARD GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 306.00 

Check Total 306.00 

00020401 0211112011 MORGAN, GORDON B 

ROCHA, ERNESTO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

PUENTES, RENE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 425.00 

00020402 0211112011 MOTAL, CYNTHIA 

SOT VS ESTEBAN RUIl, GEN 3310 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 2,347.00 

Check Total __2,347.00 

00020403 0211112011 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

http:2,347.00
http:2,347.00
http:1,200.00


User 10: Rebecca Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register CurrentTilll!!~ 10:17:26 

Report Name: 

Cbeck# 

AP CCR NUC 

Check Dt Pa):ee Nllme Description 

VALDEZ, JESUS 

RIOS, RAUL 

FLORES, ENRIQUE 

VALDEZ, JESUS 

FLORES, ENRIQUE 

BROWN, CHAD ACE 

00020404 0211112011 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

ROJAS, SANTOS 

RUIZ, KAREN 

00020405 02111/20 II PALACIOS, ANDREW 

DELEON, CRESENCIO 

HUGHES, KERMIT 

GONZALEZ, ALFRED 

00020406 02111120 II PENA, REYNALDO 

GONZALEZ, LETICIA 

00020407 02111/2011 PINEDA, ISlDORO CHRISTIAN 

FERNANDEZ, CYNTHIA 

00020408 02111/2011 PURNELL, SIMON B 

ESCOCHEA, RENE 

00020409 02111/2011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

ARMITAGE, JENNIFER 

SOTO, LUIS 

PRATHER, RICl-IARD LEROY 

TANT, MARTIN G. 

CANTU, JUAN 

00020410 02111120 I I REYNA Ill, ARMANDO LUIS 

Report Date: 02111/2011 

DIV D.wt 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3110 

GEN 31 IO 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3320 

GEN 3360 

GEN 3370 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3320 

GEN 3360 

GEN 3370 

GEN 3370 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

Obiect Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Datc; 02/03/20 II 

Pa2e 7 

Check Amount 

Ch~ck T2tal 

400.00 

350.00 

350.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

__1,400.00 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

500.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Chej;k T2tal 450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

140.00 

140.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

125.00 

125.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check T2tal 

300.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

900.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10: 17:26Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
ReDort Date: 02111/2011Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pay!:!: Nam!i1 D!:scriDtion 

SHAW, CLELL 

00020411 02111/2011 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

PEREZ, SHAKIVIA 

MIHA, CHILDREN 

PERALES, MOTHER 

00020412 021\ 1120 II RODRIGUEZ, CELSO C 

GARCIA, LORA ANN 

CARCAMO, JUAN C 

00020413 0211 112011 ROGEN, GERALD A 

PRUH, CHARLES 

00020414 02111/2011 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

FLORES, SABRINA 

MARTIN, RENEE 

REYNA, MOTHER 

00020415 0211 112011 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

SIL VOS, RICHARD JR 

VILLARREAL, JENNIFER 

PEREZ, OSCAR 

00020416 02/1112011 SANDRA EASTWOOD LA W FIRM 

BEASLY, BOBBY 

VINCENT, FATHER 

LA THAM, KEVIN 

CABELLO, RICHARD R 

ADAME-MCGRAW, REYNALDO 

GONZALEZ, JUAN 

MENDEZ, DAVID 

ACUNA, DAVID 

Object QbiectlkscriDtion 

Current Date: 02/03/2011 

Pa?,:e 8 

Check Amount 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Chej;k Tot!!1 

150.00 

150.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

Check Total 450.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Chej;k Total 200.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check T~tal 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Ch!i1ck Tot!!1 940.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

534\ Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Altny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

IkIU 

3110 

3120 

3150 

3150 

3120 

3140 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3320 

3360 

3370 

3120 

3150 

3310 

3310 

3320 

3360 

3360 

3370 



User lUi Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Tinl~~ 1() 17:26 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Dale; 02/03/20 II
Report Date: 02/11/2011 

Pal:e 9 

Check# Check Df Payee Name Description DIV Dept ~ Object Description Check Amount 

Ch~ck Total __1,400.00 

00020417 02111/20 II SANJINES, IRMA M 

BAGLOZZA, JAMAL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CERVANTES, RUBEN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 354.00 

CERVANTES, RUBEN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,054.00 

00020418 02/11120 II SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

Detention Contract Meals for GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 3,458.00 

Boot Camp Contract Meals for GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 4,905.80 

Check Total __8,363.80 

00020419 02111120 II STARCHER LAW FIRM 

DUQUE, PRISCILLA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Tot!!1 250.00 

00020420 02111/20 II STOLLEY, MARK W 

AYALA,JOSE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

SNEED, DON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

ARGUELLES, CARLOS GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

NEWCOMB, JOSEPH GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

FUENTES, ELOY C GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

HENDERSON, WILLIAM GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

FUENTES, ELOY GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __1.500.00 

00020421 02111/20 II STORY II, JAMES L 

MUNOZ, DAPHNE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00020422 02111/20 II STUCKENBERG, LA W OFFICE OF SAR 

RAMOS, JONATHAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

PALSER, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

LONGBINE. CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

MARTIN, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

GUZMAN, CHILDEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 270.00 

Check Total __1,115.00 

000: i'~/11/2011 THOMAS, NORM 

http:1,115.00
http:1.500.00
http:8,363.80
http:4,905.80
http:3,458.00
http:1,054.00
http:1,400.00


Current Time: 10:17:26User 10: Rebecca Nueces Countt: Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/11/2011 

Current Date: 

Pa\!e 10 

02/03/2011 

Check# Check Dt P!ll:ee Name Description DIV ~ Q.b.itt! Obiect Description Check Amount 

THOMPSON, CHILD 

RYDER, FATHER 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

140.00 
250.00 

390.00 

00020424 02/11120 II TORRES, DEEANN 

DELTORO, VERONICA 

LEWIS, FATHER 

GONZALES, CHILDREN 

STANDLEY, CHILDREN 

HARRIS, CHILDREN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

375.00 
70.00 

100.00 
300.00 
100.00 

Che!,;k TQtal 945.00 

00020425 02/11/20 II TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

MARTINEZ, JORGE 

LA SHARE, MOTHER 

DUNCAN, CHILD 

AUSTIN, FATHER 

RYDER, CHILDREN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 
3150 
3150 
3150 

3150 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 
240.00 
300.00 
140.00 

140.00 

920.00 

00020426 02/1 1/2011 VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

SOT VS WAYNE GARCIA, GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00020427 02/11/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

RIOJAS, RANDY GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00020428 02/11/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

MERIDA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00020429 0211112011 WOERNER, MARK H 

OLUKANNI, TIFF ANY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 
175.00 

00020430 02/11/201 I WONG,JOHN 

RIOS, ISABEL 

RIOS, ISABEL 

SALINAS, JAKOB 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

3120 
3120 

3120 

5342 
5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

75.00 
300.00 

75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: :0: 17:26Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Re2ister 
RWQrt Name: AP_ CCR_NUC Report Date: 02111/20 II 

Current Date; 02/03/2011 

II 

Check# C:heck Dt Pal:ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

SALINAS, JAKOB GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

JENKINS, RALPH GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MEDRANO, VICTORIA GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Allny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Cbe~k Total __1,050.00 

00020431 02/11/2011 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

RODRIGUEZ, SAPHIRE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00020432 02/11/20 II FUENTES, MONICA Y 

MARTINEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

VINCENT, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

Check Iotal 400.00 

00020433 02111/2011 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

HUGHES, BRANDON GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

RAMIREZ, THOMAS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

~heck Total 650.00 

00020434 02111/20 II ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

RUIZ, JAIME GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

EP Check Stock Total ~364.13 

00631463 02/11/20 II ABM JANITORIAL SERVICES SOUTH 

JANTORIAL SERVICES AT JUVENILE GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,247.20 

JANTORIAL SERVICES AT JUVENILE GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,239.20 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT JUVENIL GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,468.88 

DA Y PORTER FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,061.36 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT COURTHO GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 9,841.94 

DA Y PORTER FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 1,932.53 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT COURTHO GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 8,450.70 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT COURTHO GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 10,186.83 

DA Y PORTER FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 1,825.17 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT MEDICAL GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 547.10 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT MEDICAL GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 523.05 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT MEDICAL GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 547.10 



User ID: Rebecca Current Timej 10:17:26Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR _NUC Report Date: 0211112011 

Current Date: 02/03/2011 

Paie 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amcrnnt 

Check Total ~87I.06 

00631464 02/11/2011 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 1,588.08 

Weekend Counter Help Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 577.20 

Weekend Counter Help Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 873.60 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 1,034.28 

Contract Field Tech (I) for GEN 3075 5185 Contract Personnel 456.68 

Cheek Total __4,529.84 

00631465 02/11/20 I I ADVANTAGE PROTECTION SYSTEMS 

Monthly monitoring of Alarm Sy GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 48.00 

Monthly monitoring of Fire Ala GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Check Iotal 83.00 

00631466 0211 1/20 II AINSWORTH TRUCKING 

SITE REMJDIA TION OF RA VINE A, GEN 1901 5312 General Contractor 57,625.00 

Check Total --..3625.00 

00631467 02/11/2011 AINSWORTH TRUCKING 

SITE REMIDIA TION OF RAVINE A, GEN 1901 5312 General Contractor 50,561.00 

Check Total ~561.00 

00631468 02111/2011 AINSWORTH TRUCKING 

SITE REMIDIATION OF RAVINE A, GEN 1901 5312 General Contractor 37,205.00 

Check Total --1.1205.00 

00631469 0211 1/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.95 

DISPOSAL/RECYCLING GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 139.61 

ROLLOFF 35YD COMPACTOR FOR USE GEN 1500 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 2,668.80 

Check Total __2,978.36 

00631470 02/11/2011 AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NOTARI 

Gracie Conklin Notary Package GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 85.94 

Sandy Foy Notary Package GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 85.94 

Check Total 171.88 

00631471 02/1112011 AMERICAN FIL TRA TION 

COUNTY AIRPORT GEN 0160 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 23.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 02111/20 I I 


Qru.M Check Dt ~a):ee Name Description DIV lliW Object 

RONNIE H. POLSTON BUILDING GEN 1440 5265 

BILL BODE BUILDING GEN 1450 5265 

JUVENILE QUARTERL Y HVAC FILTER GEN 1460 5268 


CSCD BUILDING GEN 1490 5265 

AGUA DULCE BUILDING GEN 1510 5265 

BISHOP BUILDING GEN 1520 5265 


PORT ARANSAS BUILDING GEN 1530 5265 

CALDERON BUILDING GEN 1540 5265 

MONTHL Y HVAC FILTER REPLACEMEN GEN 1545 5268 

SHOWBARN GEN 1550 5265 

MEDICAL EXAMINER GEN 1565 5265 


ROBSTOWN HUMAN SERVICES GEN 1580 5265 

ANIMAL CONTROL GEN 1600 5265 

PRECINCT 3 YARD GEN 1600 5265 


McKINZIE ANNEX QUARTERLY HVAC GEN 1740 5268 


00631473 02111/2011 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSITOWELS GEN 1570 5463 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSITOWELS GEN 1570 5463 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 


RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 


RENTAL OF UNIFOIUvlS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 


Obiect Description 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Current Till!£.; J 0 17 :26 

Current Datt': ()2i03/20 11 


Page 13 


Check Amount 


35.00 
23.00 

1,177.50 

160.50 
41.50 

100.00 

23.00 
240.00 
47.00 
23.00 
28.50 

23.00 
23.00 
23.00 

1,029.50 
Check Total __3,020.50 

4.76 
4.76 
4.76 

12.05 
47.30 
12.05 

51.10 
73.75 
63.17 
10.58 
77.27 

59.65 
]0.58 
26.32 

73.75 
16.94 
16.94 

http:3,020.50
http:1,029.50
http:1,177.50


User ID: Rebecca 

Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Date: 02/11/2011 

Current Time: 10: 17:26 
Current Date: 02/03/20 II 

Pal:e 14 

Check# Check Dt Paxee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Des~tion Check Amount 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSITOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPSITOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.43 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.73 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.43 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.43 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.73 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.32 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.80 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.80 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.80 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.66 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.66 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.05 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.05 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 83.46 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 83.46 

Laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

Laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

Cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

Cleaning of uffice mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towel s,etc 7.20 

cleaning of officer uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: Ill: 17:26 

Report Name: A P_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/11120 II 
Current Date: 02/03/2011 

Pa2e 15 

~ Check Dt Pa)'ee Name Description DIV lliR! ~ Obiect Descri(!tion Check Amount 

cleaning of officer uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 

Check Total __1,214.00 

00631474 02111/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

STANDING PO FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,178.32 

STANDING PO FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,522.88 

STANDING PO FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,160.80 

Contract Security Services J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 813.60 

Contract Security Services J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 650.88 

Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 

Check Total __8,817.04 

00631475 02/11/2011 AON ASSOCTA TION SERVICES 

Directors & Officers Insurance GEN 3006 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 1,347.00 

Check Total __1.347.00 

00631476 0211 112011 ARAMARK 

'STANDING PO' FOR OFFfCERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 26,345.02 

Check Total ~345.02 

00631477 02111/2011 ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

GARCIA. CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

!:heck Total 100.00 

00631478 02/11/2011 ASSESSMENTS.COM 

5 addtional users for two year GEN 2821 5455 Services - Other 4,200.00 

Check Total __4,200.00 

00631479 02111/2011 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 31.44 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 15.45 

Check Total 

00631480 02111/2011 BARRERA, JENNIFER 

GONZALEZ, JOSE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

ELIZONDO, ERIC GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

ELIZONDO, ERIC GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 600.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10: 17:26Nueces CoUn!! Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReDort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/11120 II 

Current Date: 02103/20 II 

Paie ]6 

~ Check Dt ffll:~~ Nam~ Description DlV lliuU ~ Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

00631481 02111/20 II BAY AREA CONTRACTING & 

contractor working on banquete GEN 2709 5312 General Contractor 46,147.54 

Check Total ~147.54 

00631482 02111120 II BAY AREA TIME 

Rapidprint AR-E Ser #529657 GEN 3530 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 55.00 

Che~k Total 55.00 

00631483 02/11/2011 BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHAL TIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 239.50 

Ch~c1< Total 239.50 

00631484 02111/2011 BELL FENCE MANUFACTURING 

BOLTS 3/8 X 2 1/2 CARRIAGE. GEN 0170 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 3.00 

FITTINGS I 7/8 X I 7/8 PANEL. GEN 0170 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 13.20 

GENERAL MERCHANDISE, 14-0 WIDE GEN 0170 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 700.00 

GENERAL MERCHANDISE 9- WIDE X GEN 0170 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 

Check Total 

00631485 02111/2011 BEN KEITH FOODS 

BEN E. KEITH $20,000 "Standing GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 582.64 

Ch~ck Total 582.64 

00631486 02111/2011 BERNAL, KIMBERLY 

Refunds Payable-Admin GEN 1356 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00631487 02111120 II BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

BRUSHIDEBRIS DISPOSAL AT THE L GEN 5220 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 581.85 

fuel recovery fee dead animal GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 5.04 

environmental fee for dead ani GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 22.50 

dead animal disposal fee GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 81.75 

Check Total 691.l4 

00631488 0211112011 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

643M-WH CLINCHER V WHITE FOR GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 1,711.60 

Ch!,'!ck Total __1,711.60 

00631489 02111/20 II BUFFEL GRASS SEED COMPANY INC 

SCOPE OF WORK: REPLACEMENT OF GEN 0140 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 2,525.05 



User IDi Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel;!ister Current Time: 10: 17:26 

ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC ReDort Dat~ 02/1 1120 I I 
Current Date; 02/03/20 II 

~ 17 

~ Check Dt Pa)Cee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descri[ltion CheckAmount 

LABOR 77 MAN-HOURS GEN 1917 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 3,850.00 

MATERlAL COST. SCOPE OF WORK: GEN 1917 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,156.87 

LABOR COST GEN 1917 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 9,400.00 

10-120210-0 I. GEN 1917 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,582.48 

Cheek Total __1_8,514.40 

00631490 02/11/2011 BURKETT, NATHAN THE LA W OFFICE 

TAYLOR, JERR Y GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00631491 02111120 II CC LOCK DOC 

labor to fees to regain entry GEN 3480 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 97.68 

Check Iotal 

00631492 02/11/2011 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standill GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 84.56 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standill GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 216.72 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 48.52 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 9.17 

Check Total 358.97 

00631493 02111/20 II CALALLEN ISD 

Funding for diabetes education GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 3,000.00 

Check Total __3,000.00 

00631494 02/11/2011 CAPITAL KLEEN-AIR, INC 

Clean Kitchen Exhaust Systems GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 345.00 

Check T!!taJ 345.00 

00631495 02111/2011 CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

Information Tech Equipment GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 193.99 

Cbeck Total 193.99 

00631496 0211 112011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

RAMIREZ, MELISSA GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 125.00 

JAMES, RICHARD GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

DOMINGO, RODARTE GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check TQtaJ 425.00 

00631497 02/11/20 I I CHRISTUS SPOHN HOSPiTAL 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10: 17:26 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Current Date: 02/03/20 IIReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/11/2011 
Pa2e 18 

Check# Check Dt flll:ee Name Description DIV llip1 Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

lab analysis on autopsy GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 198.36 

.check Total 198.36 

00631498 02111/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

JAN 2010 FYI 011 I Rent GEN 3091 5267 Horne Road Bldg. Expenses 3,750.00 

DEC 2010 FYIO/ll Rent GEN 3091 5267 Horne Road Bldg. Expenses 3,750.00 

Che!;k TQtal __7,500.00 

00631499 02111120 II CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

PRISONERS MEALS - STANDING PO GEN 3840 5228 Contract Meals 42.76 

Check Total 42.76 

00631500 02/11/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

GOOD INTENT CALLS FOR GEN 5100 5488 Fire Protection 70.00 

FIRE CALLS FOR 12/3112010 GEN 5100 5488 Fire Protection 2,500.00 

GOOD INTENT CALLS 9/30/2010 GEN 5100 5488 Fire Protection 35.00 

FIRE CALL FOR 9/30/2010 GEN 5100 5488 Fire Protection 700.00 

Check Total __3,305.00 

00631501 02111/2011 COASTAL BEND COUNCIL OF 

Coastal Bend Council of Govt's GEN 1285 5473 Coastal Bend Council of Govt's 25,092.00 

Check Total ~092.00 

00631502 0211 1/20 II CONOLY, DAVID Z 

legal services through GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 2,340.00 

Check Total __2,340.00 

00631503 02/11/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

INTERPRETING SERVICES FOR GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00631504 0211 1/20 II CUELLAR, ALlCIA 

BRANTLEY, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

,Check Total 250.00 

00631505 02/11/2011 DE LA GARZA, GILBERT 

SANDA TE, JESSE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00631506 02111/20 II DELL MARKETING CORP 

QUICKEN 2011 DELUXE WIN CD GEN 0170 5213 PC Software Program 52.73 

http:2,340.00
http:2,340.00
http:25,092.00
http:3,305.00
http:2,500.00
http:7,500.00
http:3,750.00
http:3,750.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces Countt Consolidated Check Register Current Tillie; 10: 17:26 

ReoortNamel AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/11/2011 
Current Date: 

Pal:e 19 

02/03/2011 

Checkll Check Dt Pa):ee Name Description DIV lliJU Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

VLA OFFICE PRO PLUS 2010 GEN 1030 5213 PC Software Program 

Checl< T2tal 

318.96 

371.69 

00631507 02111/20 II DENTON NA V ARRO ROCHA & 

legal services through October GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 

Check Total 

5,116.88 

__5,116.88 

00631508 02111/2011 DIVISION 16 CONSTRUCTION 

INSTALLED 10000W LIGHT GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

7,209.00 

__7,209.00 

00631509 02/11/2011 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

POST ACCIDENT-CRYSTAL CANTU GEN 1280 5308 Post Accident Screening 

Che~k Total 

20.00 

20.00 

00631510 02111/2011 DOCTRONIX INC 

Systems Analyst-Contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

1,900.00 

__1,900.00 

00631511 0211112011 EMC CORPORATION 

NETWORKER MOD FOR MS SQL SERVE GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 334.95 

Check Total 334.95 

00631512 02111/2011 EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY LLC 

Setina Aluminum Push Bumper wi 

FSC PA640 Siren wlSwitch 

GEN 

GEN 

1900 

1900 

5248 

5248 

Car Accessories 

Car Accessories 

188.35 

0.00 

Cruisers Prisoner Seat for 061 GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 269.95 

FSC Hook Kit for 06/1 0 Chevy I 

FSC 45" Legend Iightbar with L 

FSC AS 124 Speaker 

Jotto 3" FP for MAlCom M7300 R 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1900 

1900 

1900 

1900 

5248 

5248 

5248 

5248 

Car Accessories 

Car Accessories 

Car Accessories 

Car Accessories 

0.00 

1,499.00 

0.00 

0.00 

FSC Mounting Bracket, No Grill 

EVS Headlight Flasher Impala/T 

Pro-Gard Cage Passenger 112 SI 

Pro-Gard Lower Ext. Panel for 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1900 

1900 

1900 

1900 

5248 

5248 

5248 

5248 

Car Accessories 

Car Accessories 

Car Accessories 

Car Accessories 

0.00 

39.95 

476.25 

0.00 

Pro-Gard recessed panel for 1m 

Jotto No holes Computer Mount 

Shipping C'har!>,es for all equip 

,:ullo 4" FP for PA640 Siren 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1900 

1900 

1900 

1900 

5248 

5248 

5248 

5248 

Car Accessories 

Car Accessories 

Car Accessories 

Car Accessories 

63.75 

245.65 

325.00 

0.00 



User IDi Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2:ister Current Time: 10: 17:26 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/03/20 II
Report Date: 02/11/2011 

20 

CheckY ~heck Dt Pa):l,ll,l N(!me Dl,lscription DIV !kR! Object O~t I!ncriution Check Amount 

~ 

Jotto 06/10 Impala 12" Console GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 276.25 

Jotto 3" FP Blank GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 0.00 

Jouo 2" FP blank GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 0.00 

Pro-Gard Window Barriers 06/10 GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 153.00 

Check Total __3,537.15 

00631513 02111120 II ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 

SCOTT MEDCALF VIN#A61212 2010 GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

ELMER COX VIN# 1401922009 CHE GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 607.00 

RICHARD RAMIREZ VIN 221515 20 I GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

Check Total __1,691.00 

00631514 0211112011 ERGON ASP HAL T & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 13,504.43 

Check Total __1_3,504.43 

00631515 02/11/20 I I ERNEST R GARZA & CO PC 

Professional services related GEN 1378 5315 Audit & Accounnting Services 9,337.50 

Check Total __9,337.50 

00631516 02/11/2011 ERNEST R GARZA & CO PC 

ERNEST R GARZA 09·10 AUDIT GEN 1285 5315 Audit & Accounnting Services 7,500.00 

Check Totlll __7,500.00 

00631517 0211 1/2011 FAST, DAVID 

GARCIA, CHRISTINE GEN 3 110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00631518 02/11/20 II FATHER FLANAGAN'S BOYS' HOME 

Residential Srvcs for Juvenile GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 3,200.00 

~heck Totol __3,200.00 

00631519 02/11/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

'STANDING PO'-OUTGOING MAILS I GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 85.56 

Check Total 85.56 

00631520 02111/2011 NORTH ATLANTIC EXTRADITION SER 

FROM DETROIT Ml TO NC CC GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 765.50 

FROM MASON Ml TO NC CC GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 751.00 

FROM GALLATIN TN TO NC CC GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 512.50 

http:3,200.00
http:3,200.00
http:7,500.00
http:7,500.00
http:9,337.50
http:9,337.50
http:1_3,504.43
http:13,504.43
http:1,691.00
http:3,537.15


User ID: Rebecca Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Register Current Time:. 10:17:26 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/11120 II 
Current Date: 02/03/2011 

Page 21 

.c.!lliM Check Dt Pa)'.ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Chl.!tk Amount 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATES GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 568.00 

FROM MARIANNA FL TO NC CC GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 433.00 

FROM PITTSBORO MS TO NC CC TX GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 406.00 

Chej;k Total ----1:436.00 

00631521 02/11/2011 G&M CLEANING 

Cleaning services for the rent GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00631522 02111/20 II GALVAN SUPER TOWING 

UNIT #74 TOWED FROM BERLANGA GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00631523 02111/2011 GAP 

Restitution Payable GEN 3520 2474 Restitution Payable 1,703.00 

Chej;k Total __1,703.00 

00631524 02/11/2011 GARCIA, OMAR XAVIER 

Juvenile Transport Meal GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 12.00 

Chej;k Total 12.00 

00631525 02111/2011 GARRETT, GARY 

on call investigator for death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 1,000.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00631526 02111/2011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

LONGORIA, MARIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

LONGORIA, MARIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

LONGORIA, MARIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00631527 02/11/2011 GOLD STAR FOOD SERVICE LP 

Jan20 II Private In-storage GEN 3490 5226 USDA Commodity Costs 29.76 

Jan20 I I Private In-storage GEN 3492 5226 USDA Commodity Costs 29.76 

Check Total 59.52 

00631528 02111/20 II GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

AZTKAGA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

OOf T~' 1'2111/2011 GONZALEZ, JU.~N P 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register Current Time; 10: 17:26 
Current Date: 02/03/20 IIRenortName: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 0211112011 
Par:e 22 

Check# Chllck Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept ~ Ohiect Descrintion Check Amount 

NGUYEN, HOAT GEN 313O 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250,00 

JASSO, RONNIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175,00 

OYOLA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 330,00 

RAZO-GONEA, JOSE GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 

LIMON, SIMON GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 

AGUIRRE, CYNTHIA GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 

BERNAL, JUAN GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MARTINEZ, PABLO GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 

CHAPA, ERNESTO III GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

BORDEN, JONATHAN GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 

RODRIGUEZ, MARTIN GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 

YBANEZ, ANDRES GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150,00 

{;;heck Total __2,105.00 

00631530 02111/2011 RA Y A GONZALEZ PC 

GARIBA Y, VERONICA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

GARIBA Y, VERONICA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160,00 

Check Total 320.00 

00631531 02/11/20 II GOODYEAR AUTO SERVICE CTR 

2 TIRES UNIT 105350 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 208,25 

Ch!:ck Total 

00631532 0211 112011 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

AMADOR, JONATHAN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

THOMAS, WILLIE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350,00 

GARZA, JAVIER GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 530.00 

Check Total __1,230.00 

00631533 02111/20 II GRESHAM, SMITH AND PARTNERS 

PROPOSAL TO ASSIST NUECES COUN GEN 0120 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 1,391.23 

Check Total 1.23 

00631534 02111/2011 GRESHAM, SMITH AND PARTNERS 

PROVIDE SPECIFICATIONS FOR WAS GEN 1901 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 1,381.40 

Check Total __1,381.40 

00631535 0211112011 GULF COAST LASER RENU LLC 

HP 8000 Adjusted paper tray to GEN 3530 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 60,00 



Current Time; 10: 17:26.user ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReportNa~ AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# ~heck Dt Payee Name Description 

00631536 02/11120 II GULF COAST MAILING SERVICES 

Services 12/3111 0 

Mailing Services 12/31110 

Mailing Services 12/31110 

Services 12/31110 

Mailing Services 12/31110 

Mailing Services 12/31110 

Services 12/31/10 

Mailing Services 12/31110 

Mailing Services 12/31110 

Mailing Services 12/31/10 

Mailing Services 12/3111 0 

Mailing Services 12/3111 0 

Mailing Services 12/31110 

Mailing Services 12131110 

Mailing Services 12/3111 0 

Mailing Services 12/3111 0 

Mailing Services 12/31110 

Mailing Sertvices 12/31110 

Mailing Services 12/31/10 

Mailing Services 12/3 III 0 

Mailing Services 12/31110 

Mailing Services 12/31/10 

Mailing Services 12/31110 

Mailing Services 12/3111 0 

Mailing Services 12/31110 

Mailing Services 12/31110 

Mailing Services 12/3111 0 

Mailing Services 12/3111 0 

Mailing Services 12/31110 

Services 12/31110 

Mailing SW'ices 12/31/10 

?-.hiling St>rvices 12/31110 

Current Date: 02/03/20 II
Report Date: 0211 1/20 II 

Pa~e 23 

D1V Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Check Total 60.00 

GEN 0120 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 2.90 

GEN 0402 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 3,32 

GEN 1020 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.30 

GEN 1040 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 2.18 

GEN 1120 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 5,50 

GEN 1122 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 2,94 

GEN 1125 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0,63 

GEN 1130 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 23,01 

GEN 1160 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 114.63 

GEN 11 70 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 318.47 

GEN 1180 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 116,66 

GEN 1200 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 819.02 

GEN 1245 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 1.19 

GEN 1250 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 10.56 

GEN 1270 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 1.62 

GEN 1275 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 2.49 

GEN 1326 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 26,54 

GEN 1570 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.23 

GEN 3006 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 4.98 

GEN 3075 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 52.38 

GEN 3090 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 2.90 

GEN 3110 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 4.29 

GEN 3120 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 12.23 

GEN 3130 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 8.78 

GEN 3140 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 13.44 

GEN 3150 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 6.44 

GEN 3250 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0,)5 

GEN 3300 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.23 

GEN 3310 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0,06 

GEN 3320 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 3.75 

GEN 3330 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.66 

GEN 3340 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 5.97 



User ID; Rebecca 

ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 02/11/2011 

Current Time; 10: 17:26 

Current Date: 02/03/20 II 

Page 24 

Check# Check Dt ~a3[l:e Name Description DIV .IUlrt Qb.illi Obiect Description Check AlJl!!unt 

Mailing Services 12/3 III 0 GEN 3350 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.26 

Mailing Services 12/31/10 GEN 3360 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 2.94 

Mailing Services 12/311 10 GEN 3370 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 2.78 

Mailing Services 12/31/10 GEN 3380 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 1.50 

Mailing Services 12/31110 GEN 3480 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 23.37 

Mailing Services 12/31110 GEN 3520 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 24.90 

Mailing Services 12/31/10 GEN 3530 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 126.42 

Mailing Services 12/3 III 0 GEN 3600 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 3.15 

Mailing Services 12/31110 GEN 3610 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 22.70 

Mailing Services 12/31/10 GEN 3621 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 3.30 

Mailing Services 12/31/10 GEN 3700 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 26.97 

Mailing Services 12/3 III 0 GEN 3810 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 5.64 

Mailing Services 12/3111 0 GEN 4110 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 10.77 

Mailing Services 12/31/10 GEN 4190 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.12 

Mailing Services 12/3 III 0 GEN 6310 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.15 

Check Total __1,823.42 

00631537 0211 1/2011 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

GULF COAST PAPER $10,000 "Sta GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 291.60 

GULF COAST PAPER $10,000 "Sta GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 1,162.24 

Check Total 1,453.84 

00631538 0211 1/2011 HEWLETT PACKARD CO 

HP OFFICEJET PRO 8500A e-ALL-I GEN 1381 5643 Data Processing Equip 267.91 

Check Total 267.91 

00631539 02111/20 II HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 360.00 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 360.00 

Check Total 720.00 

00631540 02111/20 II HOLIDAY INN 

witness courtney telge sot vs GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 346.61 

witness quinten telge sot vs GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 265.95 

Check T!!tl!l 612.56 

00631541 02111120 II HOLT COMPANY OF TEXAS 

Unit 150 Wheel Loader GEN 0180 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 1,929.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces CQunty Consolidated Check Register Current Til1l~; 10: I 7 :26 

Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Reoort Date: 02/11120 II 
Current Date: 02/03/20 II 

Pa~e 25 

Check# Cb!:!:i< Dt Pa~eeName Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

Travel Milea2:e GEN 0180 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 136.00 

Check Total __2,065.00 

00631542 02111/20 II HOT PURSUIT INST ALLA TION INC 

EQUIPMENT GEN 1900 5248 Cal' Accessories 550.00 

PUSH BUMPER INSTALLA TION GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 130.00 

SHOP SUPPLIES (100 AMP CIRCUIT GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 45.00 

Check Total 

00631543 0211 1/20 II I PLOW 

justice cashiering & collectio GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 9,800.00 

Check Total __9,800.00 

00631544 02111/2011 JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

supplement for Texas GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 97.94 

supplement to examining GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 67.94 

revision to Model GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 77.94 

Ch!:ck T!;!tal 

00631545 02111/20 II JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

Adjust print hammer mechanism GEN 3530 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 59.95 

Check Total 

00631546 02111/20 I 1 JOHNSON CONTROLS 

Water Conservation Measures GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 805,199.00 

Courthouse HV AC Improvements GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 226,704.00 

Lighting Improvements GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 451,740.00 

Boiler Plant Upgrades GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 14,013.00 

Chiller System Improvements GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 185,698.00 

Check Total 

00631547 02111/20 II JOHNSON CONTROLS 

Boiler Plant GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 21,019.00 

Chiller Improvements GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 6,109.00 

Courthouse HV AC Improvements GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 122,082.00 

Non-Chemical Water Treatment GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 11,327.00 

Lightning Improvements GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 

Sol,d' Me,l'i1res: Solar and PV GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 452,481.00 

Check Total 626,724.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: \0: 17:26 

Report Name: AP~CCR_NUC 

Check# Ch~ck Dt Payee Name Description 

00631548 0211112011 lONES & COOK 

HON684LL HON 4-DRA WER LEGAL 

00631549 02111/2011 KENDALL AND SON LTD 

PP 809 200 CT EL TORO HD FLOOR 

PP809 200 EL TORO HD FLOOR 

FREIGHT CHARGES (ORDER 

PP 826 400 CT NEUTRO QUAT 800 

PP 809 200 EL TORO HD FLOOR 

FREIGHT CHARGES (ORDER 

FREIGHT CHARGES (ORDER 

PP826 400 CT NEUTRO QUAT 800 

PP 826 200 NEUTRO QUAT 400 

PP 809 200 CT EL TORO HD FLOOR 

FREIGHT CHARGES (ORDER 

K-626/24 TERMNATOR QUARTS 

K-463/24 OFF QUARTS 

K-478/24 TILE AND BATH QUARTS 

FREIGHT CHARGES (01110/11) 

PP 826400 CT 800 GALLONS 

00631550 02111/2011 KNOWBUDDY 

STANDING ORDER BOOKS 1A V 

00631551 02111120 I I L N V ENGINEERING 

LNV will provide a structural 

00631552 02/1112011 L N V ENGINEERING 

LNV will provide a structural 

00631553 02111/20 II LABA TT FOOD SERVICE 

Boot Camp Snacks for cadets 

LABATT $20,000 "Standing PO" 

Report Date: 02/11/20 II 

DlV Dept 

GEN 0120 

GEN 1324 

GEN 1324 

GEN 1324 

GEN 1324 

GEN 1324 

GEN 1324 

GEN 1324 

GEN 1324 

GEN 1324 

GEN 1324 

GEN 1324 

GEN 1324 

GEN 1324 

GEN 1324 

GEN 1324 

GEN 1324 

GEN 1401 

GEN 1915 

GEN 1915 

GEN 3492 

GEN 4190 

Current Date: 02/03/2011 

Page 26 

Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 486.40 

Check Total 486.40 

5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 1,560.00 

5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 1,560.00 

5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 63.68 

5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 1,440.00 

5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 1,560.00 

5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 63.68 

5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 59.32 

5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 1,440.00 

5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 880.00 

5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 1,560.00 

5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 97.00 

5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 249.60 

5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 235.20 

5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 249.60 

5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 67.92 

5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 1,440.00 

Check Total 12,526.00 

5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 1,047.50 

Check Total __1,047.50 

53\0 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 3,696.00 

Check Total __3,696.00 

5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 5,280.00 

Check Total __5,280.00 

5221 Food & Edible Items 2,230.39 

5221 Food & Edible Items 1,230.69 



Current Tillll': 10:17:26User ID; Rebecca Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reoort Name; AP _ CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 02/11/20 II 

Current Date~ U2/03/20 II 

Pa2e 27 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Checl< Amount 

Check TQtal __3,461.08 

00631554 02111/2011 LEXISNEXIS 

online related charges billing GEN 3520 5236 InterNet Fees 81.00 

Cbeck Total 

00631555 02111/2011 LUCAS, JAMES E 

MARQUEZ, AARON GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

INGRAM, IRENE GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MORQUEZ, AARON GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00631556 02/11/2011 MALEK INC 

HYAC & EMERGENCY GENERA TOR FOR GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 266,258.31 

Check Total ~258.31 

00631557 02111/20 II MARTIN, JAMES M 

SANDOVAL,CUTBERTO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SANDOVAL,CUTBERTO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

SABALA, RlCHARD GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check TQtal 525.00 

00631558 02111/201 J MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS ARNOLD TREVINO, CAUSE# GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 900.00 

SOT VS BERNADINE WRIGHT, GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total __1,650.00 

00631559 02111/2011 MICHIE'S MINI WAREHOUSE 

storage unit fiscal yr 2010/20 GEN 3840 5422 Bldg & Rent 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00631560 02/11/2011 MISSION OF MERCY 

Funding for diabetes education GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 2,000.00 

Check Total __2,000.00 

00631561 02111/2011 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

FURNISH LABOR FOR ANNUAL GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 750.00 

ON ALL UPS SYSTEMS AT GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 1,200.00 

FURNISH LABOR FOR ANNUAL GEN 1740 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 500.00 

Check Total 2,450.00 



User 10: Rebecca ~urr~nt Time: 10: 17:26Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 0211112011 

Current Date: 

Pat:e 28 

02/03/201 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIV lkItl Object Obiect ne_s_criDtion Check Amount 

00631562 02111120 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

011/29-12/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

Check Total 

126.40 

126.40 

00631563 02111/2011 PATON, VANCED 

KORTESMAKI, DANNY 

GARCIA, JARED 

KORTESMAKI, DANNY 

DAVILA, MATTHEW 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

250.00 

25.00 

75.00 

450.00 

00631564 02/11/2011 PFG - VICTORIA 

PFG $20,000 "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 

Check Total 

999.64 

999.64 

00631565 02111/20 II PHAMA TECH INC 

Rapid VA Quickscreen 9178F GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

1,196.00 

96.00 

00631566 02/11120 II PITNEY BOWES INC 

DM 100 MAILING MACHINE; P700 M 

DM 100 MAILING MACHINE; P700 M 

GEN 

GEN 

1200 

1200 

5215 

5215 

Postage Equipment Rentals 

Postage Equipment Rentals 

Check Total 

55.00 

55.00 

110.00 

00631567 0211112011 POKIE'S PLUMBING 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

425.00 

425.00 

00631568 02/1112011 PRODUCTIVITY CENTER INC 

TCLEDDS RENEWAL 02111-02112 GEN 1344 5317 Training Costs-in House 

Check Total 

630.00 

630.00 

00631569 021I 112011 RHODES. NATE 

CHRISTOPHER GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Ch~ck Total 

250.00 

250.00 

00631570 02111/20 II RIDGWAY'S INC 

PAMPLETS FOR SAFETY WEEK GEN 1322 5433 Educational & Demo Supplies 

Check Total 

2,562.20 

__2,562.20 

00631571 02/11/20 II RODRIGUE, ADAM P 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Register Current Tillie: I(): 17:26 

Reno)·t Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/11/20 II 
Current Date: 

Page 29 

02103120 II 

Check# Check Dt PII):ell Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descrintion ~Amount 

RODRIGUEZ, J 

WALKER, MOTHER 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

75.00 

140.00 

215.00 

00631572 0211112011 ROGERS PHD, SHARON L 

Psychl Assessment JPO 

Psychl Assessment 1PO 

Psycht Assessment JPO 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3480 

3480 

3492 

5306 

5306 

5306 

Empl Evals/Med/EAP 

Empl Evals/MediEAP 

Empl EvalslMedlEAP 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

600.00 

00631573 02111/2011 ROYSTON RA YZOR VICKERY & WILLI 

legal services CA 2:08 cv GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 424.00 

Check Total 424.00 

00631574 02111/2011 ROYSTON RA YZOR VICKERY & WILLI 

legal services Robert Garcia GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 90.50 

Check Total 90.50 

00631575 02/1112011 ROYSTON RA YZOR VICKERY & WILLI 

legal services through 

legal services through 

GEN 

GEN 

1285 

1285 

5301 

5301 

Attorney Fees 

Attorney Fees 

Check Total 

4,125.60 

447.93 

__4.573.53 

00631576 02111/2011 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

AIC EVAPORATOR PARTS FOR UNIT 

LABOR CHARGES 

POWER STEERING HOSES ON 

REMOVE AND INSTALL AIC EV APORA 

UNIT #74 FRONT & REAR SATIERY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

4190 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

345.00 

99.99 

719.99 

420.00 

390.98 

__1,975.96 

00631577 02/1112011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

Security Monitoring Fee FYE 10 

Monthly Monitoring for FY 20 I 0 

Monthly Monitoring for FY 20 I 0 

Monthly Monitoring for FY 20 10 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3621 

3850 

3850 

3850 

5266 

5266 

5266 

5266 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Tjltal 

27.00 

20.00 

20.00 

20.00 

87.00 

00631578 02/11120 II SALINAS, MARIO A 

Employee Reimbursement; GEN 1319 5221 Food & Edible Items 48.55 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 10: 17:26Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Current Date: 02/03/20 IReDQrt Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/11/201 I 

30 

~ ~heck Dt P1H:eeNamll Description DIV llilll .Ql;tilli Obiect Description Check Amount 

Juvenile Transport Meal GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 20.96 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage· Local 195.51 

Check Total 265.02 

00631579 0211 1/20 II SAN PATRICIO COUNTY 

PRO RATA SHARE FOR 20 II GEN 3700 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 40,970.00 

~bll!lk llllal ~970.00 

00631580 02/1 1/20 II SILGUERO, ALBERTO 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR CERTIFIED GEN 1170 5217 Postage & Fed Express 8.05 

Checl< Total 8.05 

00631581 0211 1/20 II SOUTH TEXAS LIGHTHOUSE FOR THE 

Funding for diabetes education GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec· Component Units 2,000.00 

Check Total __2,000.00 

00631582 0211 1120 II SOUTHWEST TEXAS REGIONAL 

Initial charge for activation GEN 5105 5232 Cellular Phones 100.00 

Monthly Service charge for 2 u GEN 5105 5232 Cellular Phones 770.00 

Check Total 870.00 

00631583 0211 1/20 II TEXAS STATE BAR 

TX PATTERN JURY GEN 3320 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 81.25 

Check Total 81.25 

00631584 02111/2011 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

REGINO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

FUENTES, DOMINIC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

CARTER/LEWIS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00631585 02111/2011 SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

Monthly ASP billing GEN 1250 5311 Computer Software Serv & Main! 10,374.50 

Check Iotal __1_0,374.50 

00631586 02111/20 II SWACINA, PAUL 

VILLEGAS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00631587 02/11/2011 TERMINI X INTERNATIONAL LP 

PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1520 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 60.00 

http:1_0,374.50
http:10,374.50
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:40,970.00


User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&ister Current Time: 10: I 7:26 

ReDort Nllme~ AP _CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 02111/20 II 
Current Date: 02/03/2011 

Pa2e 3 

Check# Check Dt Description DIV Dept ~ Obiect Descrilltion Check Amount 

Check Total 60.00 

00631588 02/11/20 II TULOSO-MlDWA Y ISD 

Diabetes funding for the GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 3,000.00 

Check Total __3,000.00 

00631589 02111/2011 VELA, ROBERTO G 

HUNTER, JEROME GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00631590 02111/2011 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

TX PRACTICE V6 CRIMINAL LA W 2D GEN 3140 5218 Books. Magzs & Subscriptions 54.00 

54.00 

00631591 02111/2011 WILKERSON, BILLIE 

COVERING COURTS/JA VTER OUT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 320.00 

~he~k Total 320.00 

00631592 02/11/201 J WILLMS, FRAN 

GARCIA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

GUERRERO, ANTHONY JR GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 270.00 

00631593 02/11/201 J WOOD BOYKIN & WOLTER 

legal services through GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 707.94 

legal services through GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 667.58 

Check Total __1,375.52 

00631594 02/11/2011 WOODY JR'S 

REPLACE WASHER PUMP GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 63.28 

OIL CHANGE UNIT GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 40.00 

Check Total 103.28 

00631595 0211112011 YBARRA, EVELYN M 

SOT VS RUBEN HERRERA, CAUSE# GEN 3360 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 1,798.00 

Check Total __1,798.00 

00631596 02111/2011 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

Invoice# 602309311 Date: PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Check Total 29.95 

006. , "211112011 BOB BARKER COl\iPANY 



Current Time; 10:17:26User 10: Rebecca Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 02/03/20 I I ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC ReDort Date; 02/11/20 II 
Palle 32 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DlV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amlmni 

Invoice# UTIOOOl84053 Date: PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 28.96 

Invoice# UTI000184053 Date: PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 15.58 

Invoice# UTIOOOl84053 Date: PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 7.6 

Invoice# UT 1000 184005 Date: PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 55.81 

Invoice# UTIOOOl84053 Date: PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 7.19 

Invoice# UT I 000 184053 Date: PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 35.60 

Invoice# UTI000184053 Date: PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 78.57 

Invoice# UT I 000 I 84053 Date: PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 23.04 

Invoice# UTI 000 184053 Date: PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 16.12 

Invoice# UTI 000 184053 Date: PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 217.89 

Invoice# UTlOOOl84053 Date: PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 226.23 

Invoice# UT 1000 I 84005 Date: PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 5.65 

Invoice# UT 1 000 184053 Date: PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 30.54 

Invoice# UT 10001 84053 Date: PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 37.67 

Invoice# UTI 000 184053 Date: PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 9.84 

Invoice# UTIOOOl84005 Date: PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 17.42 

Invoice# UTIOOOl84053 Date: PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 5.39 

Invoice# UTIOOOl84053 Date: PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 125.35 

Invoice# UTIOOOl84005 Date: PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 5.65 

Invoice# UTlOOOl84053 Date: PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 103.68 

Invoice# UTlOOOl84053 Date: PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 5.39 

Invoice# UTIOOOl84053 Date: PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 81.55 

Invoice# UTIOOO I 84005 Date: PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 37.12 

Invoice# UTIOOO 184053 Date: PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 7.05 

Invoice# UTI 000184053 Date: PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 5.41 

Invoice# UTI 000184053 Date: PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 1.69 

Invoice# UTI000184053 Date: PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 18.43 

Invoice# UTI000184053 Date: PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 3.78 

Invoice# UTI 000184053 Date: PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 53.07 

Invoice# UTI000184053 Date: PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 7.16 

2.31 

lnvoice# UTI000184053 Date: PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 29.40 

Invoice# UTI 000 184053 Date: PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 8.35 

Invoice# UTI000184053 Date: PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 24.32 

Invoice# UTI000184053 Date: PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 19.13 

Invoice# UT 1000 184053 Date: PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 



User IDj Rebecca Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Ref,!ister Current Timl'; IU: 17:26 
Current Date,.;. 02/03/20 IIRenort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02111/20 II 
Paee 33 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object De~criI!tion Check Amount 

Invoice# UTIOOOl84053 Date: PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 1.65 

Invoice# UTI000184053 Date: PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 1.78 

Invoice# UTI 000 184053 Date: PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 51.11 

Invoice# UTI000184005 Date: PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 8.71 

Invoice# UTIOOOl84005 Date: PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 13.09 

Invoice# UT 1 000 184005 Date: PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 1.33 

Invoice# UT 1000 184053 Date: PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 3.65 

Invoice# UTIOOOl84005 Date: PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 1.33 

Invoice# UT 1 000 184053 Date: PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.79 

Invoice# UTIOOOl84005 Date: PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.08 

Invoice# UT 1 000184053 Date: PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 8.83 

Invoice# UT] 000 184053 Date: PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 1.26 

Invoice# UT 1000 I 84053 Date: PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 1.26 

Check Total __1,462.82 

00631598 02111120 I I CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

Statement as of ]II 711 I PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 4,827.12 

Statement as of 1/17/11 PRO 0444 7522 Electricity 1,132.29 

Check Total __5,959.41 

00631599 02111/2011 EVINS GLASS SERVICE INC 

Invoice# 75322 Date: 1/19111 PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 30.00 

Check Totill 30.00 

00631600 02111120 II GANZ MD, SAMUEL 

Contract Services PRO 0440 7227 Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 2,000.00 

Contract Services PRO 0444 7227 Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 500.00 

Check TQtal __2,500.00 

00631601 0211 1/2011 GENERAL AUTOMATIC 

Unit# 107 Transmissoin Oil PRO 0412 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00631602 02/11/2011 GENERAL FUND 

SA TF Electricity PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 1,875.00 

Residential Facility Rent PRO 0440 7528 Bldg & Space Rent 5,270.00 

Water for 12/2010 PRO 0440 7557 Water 690.00 

SA TF Elec·.ricitv PRO 0444 7522 Electricity 625.00 

http:5,270.00
http:1,875.00
http:2,500.00
http:2,000.00
http:5,959.41
http:1,132.29
http:4,827.12
http:1,462.82


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:17:26Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/11/2011 

Current Date: 

Pag,e 34 

02/03/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee ~ame Descriotion DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

Water for 12/20 10 PRO 0444 7557 Water 

Check Total 

144.90 

__8,604.90 

00631603 02/11120 II SAM'S CLUB 

Invoce# 002035 Date: 1/21111 

Invoice# 002035 Date: 1/21111 

Invoice# 002035 Date: 1/21111 

Invoice# 002035 Date: 1121111 

Invoice# 002035 Date: 1121/11 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

0403 

0403 

0403 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Check Total 

80.76 

29.34 

43.92 

19.92 

12.67 

186.61 

00631604 02/l1120 II SVEHLA, STANLEY 

PAC & JAC Meeting PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 

Chl:~k Total 

118.00 

118.00 

00631605 02111120 II COX,LARRYG 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

TRV 

TRV 

3622 

3622 

5542 

5542 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

185.81 

48.00 

233.81 

00631606 02111/20 II DA Y II, EDWARD FRANCIS 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

14.40 

14.40 

00631607 02/11/2011 DOWNING, TREVOR 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

~heck Total 

24.00 

24.00 

00631608 02111/20 II FLORES III, FRANK 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1343 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

21.60 

21.60 

00631609 021l 1/201 1 GONZALEZJR, ROBERTO H 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

TRV 

TRV 

3650 

3650 

5542 

5542 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Checl, Total 

146.02 

86.40 

232.42 

00631610 02/11120 II GONZALEZ, JOE A 

DIST II CO JUDGES & COMMISSION 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

TRV 

TRV 

1020 

1020 

5302 

5542 

Education Registration Fees 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

25.00 

690.44 



User IDi Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2:ister Current Time: 10 I'? :26 

ReDort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/03/2011
ReDort Date: 02/1 1120 II 

Page 35 

Check# ~heck Dt POl:ee Name Description DlV Dcpt Object Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1020 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 269.0 

Check Total 

00631611 02/11/2011 GRANT, ELLIOTT MARCUS 

Food & Lodging TRV 3490 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 84.00 

~h~ck Total 

00631612 0211112011 OMNI HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3622 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 235.29 

Check Total 

00631613 02/11120 II OMN[ HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3650 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 205.29 

Check Total 

00631614 0211 1120 II OMNI HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3621 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 271.05 

Cbeck Total 

00631615 02/11/2011 RENDON, ROBERT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 24.00 

Check Total 

00631616 0211 1120 II RICHARDSON, DANA E 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 38.40 

Check Total 38.40 

00631617 02111/2011 SAENZ, CARLOS 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3490 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 84.00 

Check Total 

006316[8 02111/20 II SMITH. BURL BOWDEN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1335 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 172.80 

Check Total 172.80 

00631619 02/1112011 ST APPER, JEFFREY R 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 306.04 

Check Total 

00631620 02111/2011 STONER, JANICE K 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3621 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3621 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 164.00 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 10: 17:26Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/03/20 II

Report Date: 02111120 II 
Pa2e 36 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00631621 0211112011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRY 3622 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00631622 02/11/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1342 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00631623 02111/2011 ABE BLOCK REALTY 

R 1185877979 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

R 118461 8599 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 

00631624 02/11/2011 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

RI185188991 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R 118463 8599 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Chl,lck Tgtal 90.00 

00631625 02/11120 II BOUNCE ENERGY INC 

RI18126 989491 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R1I7886 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Che~k Total 130.00 

00631626 02/11/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI184572765B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 153.00 

RI184598487B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 353.00 

00631627 02/11120 II C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R118177 989550 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 49.00 

~heck Total 49.00 

00631628 021\ 1/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R 118209 987755 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 25.22 

R 118293 988998 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI18305987198 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RIl8465 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

R118542 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 



User JDj Rebecca 

R1m!lrtNilme; AP_CCR_NUC 

Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 0211 1/20 I I 

Current Timc_: 11),17:26 

Current Date: 02/03/2011 

Page 37 

~ Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept ~ Obiect Ile.£cription Check Amount 

RI18517 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RI17887 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfal'e Assistance 230.00 

RI17719 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 280.00 

RI17608 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

RI17674 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 290.00 

Check Total __1,305.22 

00631629 02111/20 II CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

RI17618 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 3,299.16 

Rl18428 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 800.00 

RII771 I WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 480.00 

401 N. Mays St #62 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 260.00 

RI18430 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 473.25 

R 118094987417 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI18458 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 240.00 

Moralez, Dora WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 180.00 

R 118022 984509 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total __5,872.41 

00631630 0211 1/20 II CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

R II 8526 1925 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00631631 02/11/2011 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

R 118555 988640 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RII7717 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

RI18474 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

RI18125987755 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R 118540 5574 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 1.00 

R118466 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 170.00 

R 1185405574 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 49.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00631632 02111/2011 CRANE'S LANDING APARTMENTS 

RI18519 2~;39B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Ches:k Total 50.00 

00(,,' I, .. ; ",'/l 1/2011 CUFLLAR, PA ;'!,i! 1-' 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10; 17;26Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2:ister 
Current Date: 02/03/20 IIReport Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/11120 II 

38 

Check# Check Dt Pa;);~~Name Description DIV Dept QJti.W Obiect Description Check Amount 

RI185226788B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

.check Total 180.00 

00631634 0211 1120 II DOBBS,JUDY 

R 118455 3233 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00631635 02/11/2011 DUNCAN CEMETERY 

RI18601989630 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

.check Total 495.00 

00631636 02/11/2011 ESTRADA, ESMERALDA 

RI18102989602 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00631637 02111/2011 EVERHART PLACE INC 

RI185233539 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00631638 02111/20 II FIGUEROA APTS 

RI18212988719 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 94.00 

RI18211987921 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 81.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00631639 02111/20 II FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

RI18554989634 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R1184598487B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RII7718 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 

Check Total 290.00 

00631640 0211112011 FLOWERS WITH LOVE 

R 117921 984509 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Che!,;k Total 150.00 

00631641 02111120 II FOOD BANK OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

RI18462 FOOD BANK WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 143.30 

Check Total 143.30 

00631642 0211 1120 II GARDUNO. FRANCISCA 

R 118520 8468B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nu~ces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Thus..;. 10: 17 :25 

Report Name; AP _ CCR_NUC Renort Date: 0211 1/20 II 
Current Date: 02/03120 II 

Pa~e 39 

~ Ch~!.':k Dt Pa~ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descrintion Check Amount 

00631643 0211 1120 II GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY 

R 1185243539 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R 118464 8484B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00631644 0211 1/20 II HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI18473 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 626.47 

RI18534 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 622.87 

RI18535 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 998.00 

RI18473 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 814.26 

Check Total ~061.60 

00631645 02/11/20 II HERNANDEZ, MARTINA 

R I 18098 983656 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00631646 0211 1120 II LONE STAR CEMETARY SERVICES 

RII85388451B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00631647 0211 1120 II LOPEZ, ARTURO 

R1184564504 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00631648 02111/2011 LOPEZ, SARA 

RI18213989594 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00631649 02/11/2011 LULAC WEST APARTMENTS 

R 118096989616 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

RI18127987851 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 217.00 

Check Total 397.00 

00631650 02111/20 II MEDINA, ALBERTO M 

R 118097983416 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00631651 02111/2011 NORTHSIDE MANOR APARTMENTS 

R 118525 4."\22 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 14.16 

Check Total 14.16 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: J0: J7:26Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/J lI20 II 

Current Date: 

Palle 40 

02/03/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Pa):ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00631652 021l 1/201 I NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

R117643 

R J 18431 989505 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

80.00 

50.00 

Check Total 130.00 

00631653 02111/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

R 118093 989617 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

.c.heck Total 40.00 

00631654 02/11/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

R117654983416 

R 118359 989597 

4695 Trejo 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

40.00 

52.51 

40.00 

132.51 

00631655 0211 lI2011 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

R 118090988700 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

40.00 

40.00 

00631656 02111/20 II PEACH TREE APARTMENTS 

RI18475989620 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Iotal 

19.33 

19.33 

00631657 02111/2011 PREIS PROPERTIES, mc 
R 118452 8489B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00631658 02/11/2011 RAMIREZ, JUAN 

R1185212098 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00631659 02/11/2011 RAMON FUNERAL HOME INC 

RI17922989590 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

600.00 

600.00 

00631660 02111/20 II REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION 

R118190 WEEKLY BUS PASSES 

R118190 EDS MONTHLY BUS PASSES 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5459 

5459 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

Check Total 

1,500.00 

550.00 

__2,050.00 

00631661 02111/20 II RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:17:26 

02/11/2011ReDottName: 

~ 

AP_CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Paxee Name Description 

RII85395863B 

R 117645 989593 

RI178849426 

Rl18432989117 

00631662 02/11/201 I RIVERSQUARE APARTMENTS 

RI18210 989600 

00631663 02/11/2011 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R118529988837 

RI18178986956 

303W.AveJ#21 

00631664 02/11120 II SANDOVAL, KRYSTAL H 

R 118095 987417 

00631665 0211112011 SARVER, MAUREEN S 

R 117883 8385B 

00631666 02111/20 II STREAM ENERGY 

R 118581 988998 

RI17885 

Rll84533233 

R118389989615 

00631667 0211 1/2011 SUTHERLAND'S 

R 118505 65-2765 

00631668 02/11/2011 TXUENERGY 

PLyer, Belinda 

R11844963-1327 
RIIS5136"-1329 

R118450 t '-1:,28 

ReDort Date: 
Current Date: 02/03/201 1 

Page 41 

Obiect IJescriution Check Amount 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Tot81 180.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

146.00 

100.00 

75.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

140.00 

140.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

180.00 

180.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 93.71 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

(;heck Total 223.71 

General Operating Supplies 29.99 

Ches;k Total 29.99 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 58.33 
Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

DlV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 
1350 

1350 

Object 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5438 

5238 

5238 
5238 

5238 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC R!;lport Date: 02111/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Pa:l;:!;le Name D!;lscription 

R 11851463-1330 

R 118515 63-133 I 

DlV 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

1350 

1350 

Object 

5238 

5238 

00631669 02/1112011 VASQUEZ, ELIAS R 

Leal, Deciderio/Gloria WEL 4120 5464 

00631670 02111/2011 WA YNORTH PROPERTIES LLC 

R 118530 989631 

RI18101989491 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5464 

5464 

00631671 02111/2011 WILMAN, OLGA 

RI18100 989556 WEL 4120 5464 

00631672 02/11/2011 YEPEZ, CLARA 

RI18099989599 WEL 4120 5464 

Current Time: 10:17:26 
Current Date: 02/03/20 II 

Pal!e 42 

Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 75.78 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 534.11 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

Check Total 

100.00 

140.00 

240.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Che!:k T!;!tal 

100.00 

100.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 3,221,886.28 



User ID: San Juanita Nueces County Consolidated Check Rez:ister Current Time: 15 :40:24 

Report Name: AP eCR NUe Current Date: 02/09/2011
Report Date: 02118/20 II 

Paee 

Check# Check Dt Pa):ce Name Description DlV Dcpt Object Object Description Check Amount 

00020435 02/18/2011 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

NAVARRO, CASSANDRA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CARTER, THOMAS (lEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

Check Total __1,050.00 

00020436 02118/2011 BARCLA Y, SUSAN E 

MIR/COBERN, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00020437 02/18/2011 BATEK, JERRY 

ORNELAS, JOSHUA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Chcck Total 550.00 

00020438 02/1812011 BERRY, TRA VIS W 

CROTHERS, FATHER (iEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Chcck Total 500.00 

00020439 02/18/20 II BONILLA, JOHN E 

GONZALEZ, GIL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

HERNANDEZ, ABEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00020440 02/18/2011 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

ADAME, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

YOUNG, CHRISTOPHER (iEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

SILVA, ELIZABETH GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 980.00 

00020441 02118/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

LACKEY, EDWARD GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SANDERS, MICHAEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

PACKARD, STEVEN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

MC WHORTER, TROY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,550.00 

00020442 02/18/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

LUGO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

FLORES, MARK GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
KING, KRISTAL GEN 3380 5342 Aooointed Attny Fees 450.00 

http:1,550.00
http:1,050.00


Usel' ID: San Juanita Current Time; 15:40:24Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 02/09/20 II

Report Date: 02/18120 I I 
Pa2e 2 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ee Name Description DIY Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

KING, KRIST AL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

KJNG, KRISTAL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees roO.OO 

KING, KRISTAL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total __1,250.00 

00020443 02/1812011 CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

OSMONDSON, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

Check Total 220.00 

00020444 02118/20 II DEL TORO, HECTOR 

BARRIENTEZ, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00020445 02118/20 II TilE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

VALENCJA, REBECCA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARCIA, SANTJAGO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

FLORES, LANCE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

RODRIGUEZ, SAMUEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

RODRJGUEZ, SAMUEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __1,700.00 

00020446 0211812011 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

BULLARD, RONNJE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00020447 02/18120 II DORSEY, JERRY 

GARZA, MARGARET GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 350.00 

SIIYTLES, LANCE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00020448 02/18/20 I I FLORES, JOE A 

PEREZ, STEPHANIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

Ch~ck Total 180.00 

00020449 02/181201 I FL YNN LA W FIRM 

GUTIERREZ, DANIEL GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

GUTIERREZ, DANIEL GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

GUTIERREZ, DANIEL GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

REYES, LUJS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 200.00 

http:1,700.00
http:1,250.00


User 10: San Juanita Current Time: 15:40:24Nueces Count)': Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Datc: 02/1 8120 I I 

Current Date: 02/09/2011 

Pal:e 3 

Chcck# Chc!:k Dt Payce Name Description DlV Dept ~ Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

REYES, LUIS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

REYES, LUIS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Fees 750.00 

SMITH-BARRY, STEVE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SMITH-BARRY, STEVE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
LOCKE, JIMMIE JR GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,400.00 

Check Total __4,650.00 

00020450 02118/20 II GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

MONTALVO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
MATTOX, DENECIA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

RODRIGUEZ, JESUS GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

MATTINGLY, ANDREA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,800.00 

Check Total 00.00 

00020451 02/18/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

HINOJOSA, VANESSA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
HINOJOSA, VANESSA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

HINOJOSA, VANESSA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 

00020452 02/1S120 II GARCIA, DANIEL 

CANTU, JESUS GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00020453 0211S/20 11 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

LEY A, DOMINGO ASCENCION GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00020454 02/1S/2011 GARZA LAW FIRM 

ALANIZ, JOSE GEN 31 JO 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

ALANIZ, JOSE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
BLOODSWORTH, ARAM GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ESQUIVEL, ALBERTO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

ESQUIVEL, ALBERTO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 225.00 
ESQUIVEL, ALBERTO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

Check Total 

00020455 0211S/20 11 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

CONDE, JUAN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 400.00 



User ID: San Juanita Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:40:24 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/18/20 II 
Current Date: 

Paee 4 

02/09/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Oescription mv Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

PUEBLA, ELISAS GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

750.00 

00020456 02118/2011 GONZALES JR. ARNOLD 

Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

00020457 02/18/20 II GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

TOVAR, MICHAEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00020458 02/1 8120 I I GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

GARZA, JA VIER 

GARZA. JA VIER 

GARZA, JAVIER 

KOCH, SCOTT 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3310 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

100.00 

100.00 

75.00 

450.00 

Check Total 

00020459 02118/2011 GONZALEZ, MARK 

WILSON, JOHN 

VALLE, JOHNNY 

GEN 

GEN 

3360 

3380 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

3,190.00 

450.00 

Check Total ~640.00 

00020460 02/18/2011 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

GARCIA, MONICA 

GARCIA, MONICA 

GEN 

GEN 

3350 

3350 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

400.00 

800.00 

00020461 02118/2011 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTA VIO 

MORENO, JOHN 

SUAREZ, ALBERTO 

VELAZQUEZ, JUSTIN 

ORELLANO, DOMINGO 

GARCIA, LORA 

PAIYOU, JOHNNY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3320 

3360 

3360 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

450.00 

510.00 

525.00 
__1,710.00 

00020462 02/18/20 II HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

LOZANO, CHILDREN 

BORJA. MOTHER 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

200.00 

200.00 



User ID: San Juanita Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister CUTTent Time: 15:40:24 

Rcoort Name: AP CCR NUC CUTTent Date: 02/09/20 I I 
Report Date: 02/18/20 I I 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Dcscriotion DIY Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

MEZA-HERRERA, RICARDO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00020463 02/18/20 I I HElL. ROBERT J 

RODRIGUEZ, RICHARD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00020464 02/18/20 II HINKLE, R KYLE 

RODRIGUEZ, DAVID GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

VEGA,VALENE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 425.00 

00020465 02118/20 I I HOELSCHER, KYLE 

PRATOR, MIKE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

.TENSER. CECELIA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

JENSER. CECELIA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

LOPEZ, DANIEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,050.00 

00020466 02/18/20 I I HOLSTEIN, RICK 

COBRERA, MANUEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SALINAS, JULIAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

BROWN, BILLY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 920.13 

SCHROUB, REBECCA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

DOMINQUEZ, CHRISTIAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,870.13 

00020467 02118/20 II JONES, GRANT 

SALAZAR, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00020468 02/18/2011 KEIM, PETER H 

VACCA, RAUL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00020469 02/18/20 I I KLEIN, DAVID 

PINO, ROQUE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00020470 02/18/20 II L CHRIS ILES PC 

http:1,870.13
http:1,050.00


User ID: San Juanita Nueces County Consolidated Check Re::ister Current Time: 15:40:24 

ReDol't Name: AP,_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/18/20 I I 
CUrrent Date: 

Pal:e 6 

02/09120 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description mv Dept illtiill Obiect Description Check Amount 

BANDA, LOUIS 

MUNOZ, SANTIAGO 

PENA, MARIO 

ALEJANDRO, MICHAEL 

MATHISEN,DELAINJE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3340 

3340 

3380 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

150.00 

760.00 

876.00 

1,365.00 

400.00 

1.00 

00020471 02/18/2011 LAUREL, RICARDO 

SALAZAR, CHILD 

RUBIO. FATHER 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

165.00 

140.00 

Check Total 305.00 

00020472 02/18/2011 LAWRENCE, JAMES R 

FREEMAN, JOSHUA 

DIAZ, MELISSA 

GEN 

GEN 

3360 

3380 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

350.00 

350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00020473 02/18/2011 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

YBARRA, EVA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00020474 02/18/2011 LOPEZ, CELINA 

HARDIN, HANNAH 

FLOWERS, DA VID 

PALTON, CHILDREN 

RICHARDSON, PARIS 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3130 

3150 

3360 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

130.00 

350.00 

680.00 

00020475 02/18/2011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

FIGIROVA/ESPINOSA, CHILDREN 

LOPEZ, YSIDRO 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3340 

5342 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

200.00 

150.00 

350.00 

00020476 02/18120 I I LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

QUESADA, ALEX GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00020477 02/18/2011 MACK, RANDY 

VILLAREAL, JUAN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 8,575.00 



User ID: San Juanita Current Time: 15:40:24Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 02/09/20 I I 

Report Date: 02/18/2011 
Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __8,575.00 

00020478 02/18/2011 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

LOCKARD, BRANDON GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BALL, VERONICA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

ARRELLANS, JESSICA (lEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00020479 02118/2011 NELSON, L GAYLE 

IBARRA, ANTONIO JR GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00020480 02/18/2011 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

CAPECLO,ABELARDO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550,00 

00020481 02/18/20 I I OCHOA, MICHELLE 

MURPHY, BRANDON GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 535.00 

MURPHY, BRANDON GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 535.00 

MALDONADO, GABINO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Ch!;\ck Total __1,620.00 

00020482 02/18/20 II OCKER PC, DOUGLAS F 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00020483 02118/20 I I PALACIOS, ANDREW 

GAONA,MARK GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

REYES, SANTIAGO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

RESENDEZ, BRYAN GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00020484 02/18/2011 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

PROTALES, ANDRES GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

QUINTERO, ROBERTO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

FERNANDEZ, CYNTHIA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,150.00 

00020485 0211 8/2011 PURNELL, SIMON B 

MURO, JOE GEN 3110 5342 ApPointed Attnv Fees 150.00 

http:1,150.00
http:1,620.00
http:8,575.00


User In: San Juanita Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&ister Current Time: 15 :40:24 

Renort Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 02/09/20 II
Report nate: 02/ 18/20 II 

Pa::e 8 

Check# Check Dt Pal'ee Name nescription DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

BENIVAMONDE, PAUL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ZAVALA, PAUL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

MCENTIRE, DAYIn GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,050.00 

00020486 02118/201 I RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

LOPEZ, CRYSTAL GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

LOPEZ, CRYSTAL GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

LOPEZ, CRYSTAL GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

YILLANUENA, RICARDO GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

DELEON, BENITO GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

LEONARD, DA YJD DEWAYNE GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RUIZ, JOSE ARMANDO JR GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MENDJDA, DOMINGO JJJ GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total ---1.000.00 

00020487 02/18/201 J REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

PALOMO, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 

Check Total 320.00 

00020488 02/18/2011 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

RODRIGUEZ, JOSE ROLANDO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 330.00 

Check Total 330.00 

00020489 02118/2011 ROBINSON, TODD 

PRUITT, AARON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check TotHI 350.00 

00020490 02/18/20 II ROGEN, GERALD A 

RICE, DENISE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 100.00 

RICE, DENISE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RICE, DENISE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
BEDFORD, CHAD GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

TRUJILLO, LUIS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 242.85 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 48.57 

Appointed Atiny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 145.72 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 145.72 

http:1.000.00
http:1,050.00


User 10: San Juanita Current Time: 15:40:24Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
02/18/20 IIRCDort Name: AP CCR NUC 

Chcck# Check Dt Pa)1ce Name DescriDtion 

Attny Fees 

00020491 02118/20 II ROLAND LA W FIRM 

WILLIAMS, DA VlD 

MORENO, JOSE 

JIMENEZ, ABRAM 

00020492 02/18/2011 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

RESENDEZ, REY REYNOSO 

ROCHA, JA VIER R 

BROWN, DANTE DUANE 

GOMEZ, ROBERT A 

SMITH, DARIUS DYLLON 

00020493 02118/20 II SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

LOPEZ, MICHAEL 

MCANINCH, RICHARD 

MCANINCH, RICHARD 

HERNANDEZ, RODOLFO 

HERNANDEZ, RODOLFO 

PENA, CHRISTIAN 

00020494 02118/2011 SANDRA EASTWOOD LA W FIRM 

ROBINSON, RENE 

SALAZAR, RICHARD 

ROBINSON, RENE 

COMBS, HEA THER 

ROMAN, CHANO JR 

MARTINEZ, BENJAMIN 

00020495 02/18/2011 SANJINES, IRMA M 

IDROGO, GUADALUPE 

BAGHAZZA, JANAL 

Report Oate: 
Current Date: 02/09/20 

Pal:e 9 

Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 97.14 

Check Total __1,680.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 930.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Artny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 750.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total ----1000.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 37.50 
Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 37.50 
Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 800.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Oept 

4300 

3150 

3380 
3380 

3340 

3350 

3350 
3350 
3350 

3310 

3320 
3310 
3350 
3350 
3360 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3310 
3340 
3350 

3130 
3130 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5341 
5341 

5341 
5341 
5341 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5341 
5341 

5342 
5342 

http:1,680.00


Current Time: 15:40:24User 10: San Juanita Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Current Date: 02/09/20 IRenort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/18/20 II 
Pale 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description .IllY IkJll Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 325.00 

00020496 02/18/20 I I STARCHER LAW FIRM 

ZUNIGA, JOE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

700.00 

700.00 

00020497 02118/20 II STOLLEY, MARK W 

GUZMAN, MOTHER 

SANCHEZ, ELIAS 

BAILEY, JOSEPH J 

GORDY, MOTHER 

AGUILAR, ROGER 

GUERRA, RICHARD 

RAMOS, CODY 

GARCIA, JULIO M 

LOPEZ, PEDRO 

THOMPSON, STEVEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3340 

3340 

3350 

3350 

3350 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 

260.00 

75.00 

75.00 

250.00 

550.00 

150.00 

450.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

Check Total ~260.00 

00020498 02/18/20 II STORY II, JAMES L 

NUNEZ, JASON 

SHINES, JOSEPH 

SHIVES, JOSEPH 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3380 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

200.00 

400.00 

950.00 

00020499 02118/2011 STUCK ENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAR 

MUNGIA, CHILD 

COOK, JOSHUA 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3310 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

230.00 

350.00 

580.00 

00020500 02/18/20 II TORRES, DEEANN 

DEL TORO, VERONICA 

DEL TORO, VERONICA 

DEL TORO, VERONICA 

DEL TORO, VERONICA 

DEVALCOURT, PAULINE 

RAMOS, NATHANIEL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3330 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

400.00 

400.00 

400.00 

450.00 

550.00 

2,600.00 



User ID: San Juanita Current Time: 15:40:24Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02118/20 II 

Current Date: 02/09/2011 

PalCe II 

Chcck# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV lli.Jtl Obiect Description Check Amount 

00020501 02/18/2011 VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

FRUTOS, SAMUEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00020502 02118/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

BENAVIDEZ, MARK GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
BEARE, KENDALL JAMES GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

BLEDSOE, PHILIS GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 780,00 

Check Total __1,330.00 

00020503 02/18/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CIIRISTOPHER 

HERNANDEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
GARZA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
FORD, WILLIE BEN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

FORD, WILLIE BEN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
REYNA, ROLAND GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
SANCHEZ, LEE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SANCHEZ, LEE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
SANCHEZ, LEE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __2,295.00 

00020504 02118/20 II WOERNER, MARK H 

OLUKENNI, TIFFANY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Chc!;k Total 

00020505 02/18/2011 WONG,10HN 

RESENDEZ, SHA WN GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
NINO, JOSE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00020506 02/18/2011 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

HOLDER, CRYSTAL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Check Total 350.00 

00020507 02/18/2011 ZAMORA, LA W OFFICE OF ROBERT 

GARCIA, FERNANDO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
JOHNSON, CEDRINA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 770.00 

Check Total 890.00 



User ID: S,1Il Juanita Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:40:24 

Report Na_me: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/18/2011 
Current Date: 02/09/20 I 1 

Pal:e 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object I>~tion Check Amount 

00020508 02/18/2011 ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

ROBERTSON, ROBERT GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

EP Check Stock Total __8_1,131.13 

00631694 02118/2011 A & A BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00631695 02118/2011 A&R SEPTIC TANK SERVICE 

SEPTIC TANK CLEANING INVOICE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 300.00 
DISPOSAL FEE AT HA VEN ROAD. NW GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 180.00 

Check Total 480.00 

00631696 02/18/2011 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 388.46 
PLEASE FAX TO GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 0.00 
Landfill Charges GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 501.71 
Disposal Hauling Fees GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 450.00 
Rental Charge GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 61.95 
Solid Waste Collection & Dispo GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 11,570.00 

Check Total __1_2,972.12 

00631697 02118/20 II ACETYLENE OXYGEN COMPANY 

Monthly service for welding ga GEN 0180 5438 General Operating Supplies 87.56 
Check Total 

00631698 02/18/2011 ALANIZ, GINA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 98.49 

Check Total 98.49 

00631699 02/18/2011 ALLEN, CHRISTI G 

Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 38.22 

Check Total 

00631700 02118/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

GENERATION FEE 92 CENTS YD. GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 31.52 
STANDING PO FROM 01·09' 2011 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.45 
STANDING P.O. FY '10·'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 257.08 



User 10: San Juanita Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 15:40:24 

ReDort Name: AP eCR NUe Report Date: 0211 H/20 1 1 
Current Date: 

Pa:e 13 

02/09/20 I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description mv Dept Ohiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

STANDING PO FY'IO-'II GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 287.93 

GENERA TION FEE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 63.04 
STANDING P.O. FY'IO-'II GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 174.47 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees -23.11 

SOLID WASTE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 63.04 

Monthly Trash Services Padre GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 716.52 

Monthly Trash Services Bob H GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 307.55 
Check Total __2,022.49 

00631701 02118/20 I 1 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER 

Relocation of poles for new GEN 0126 5273 Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 4,079.54 

Check Total __4,079.54 

00631703 02/18/201 I AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 13.80 

FLOOR MA TS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 
STANDING PO FY '10·'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 
STANDING PO FY '10·'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 
STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 
Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 80.66 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 36.66 
Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 80.66 
Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 14.08 
Unifon11 services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 14.08 
Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 14.08 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.08 
Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 14.08 
Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 36.96 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 46.96 

Unilon11 services tor Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 36.96 
Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 46.96 
Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 36.96 
Linen services lor Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 45.58 



!,urrent Time: 15 :40:24User 10: San Juanita Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Re2:ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02/18/20 II 

Current pate: 02/09/20 I I 

Palle 14 

Chcck# Check Dt Pa)Ccc Namc Description DIV Dcpt Objcct Objcct Description Check Amount 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 36.66 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 45.58 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 45.58 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 45.58 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 45.58 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 36.66 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 

uniforms for employees FY lOll GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 60.94 

uniforms for employees FY 1011 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 60.94 

uniforms for employees FY 1011 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 60.94 

uniforms for employees FY 1011 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 60.94 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.93 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.93 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.93 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.93 

Check Total __1,343.92 

00631704 02/18/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

STANDING PO FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,417.76 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 

Check Total __2,663.04 

00631705 02118/2011 AMY'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00631706 02118/2011 ANSWER INC 

answering service for death no GEN 3890 5231 Telephone Expense 202.80 

Check Total 202.80 

00631707 02/18/20 II ARAMARK 

'STANDING PO' FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 159.89 

'STANDING PO' FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 26,296.60 

Check Total ~456.49 

00631708 02/1812011 ARCADIS US INC 

PROPOSAL FOR UST SYSTEM LEAK D GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Bui Idings 277.00 



User ID: San Juanita Current Time: 15:40:24Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02/ I 8120 I I 

Current Date: 02/09/201 

Pa~e 15 

Cbeck# Che!,;k Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

UST SYSTEM LEAK DETECTION / MO GEN 0160 5266 Contract 96.00 

UST SYSTEM LEAK DETECTION 1 MO GEN 1500 5266 Contract 177.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00631709 02/18/20 II ARIAS, JOSE L 

8" CHAIN FOR EARLY VOTING SIGN GEN 1190 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 10.80 

KEY RINGS & CHAIN FOR REPAIRS GEN 1190 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 6.61 

Check Total 17.41 

00631710 02118/20 I I ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

OSMONDSON, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

Check Total 190.00 

00631711 02/18/2011 BAIL BUSTERS BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00631712 02118/20 II BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 53.19 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 45.30 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 9.55 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 16.57 

Check Total 124.61 

00631713 02/18/2011 BETTY BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 30.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 45.00 

00631714 0211812011 BONILLA, LISA ANN 

LoclJi Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 128.87 

~he!,;k Total 128.87 

00631715 02/18/2011 BURKETT, NATHAN THE LA W OFFICE 

BARRETT, TROY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00631716 02/18/201 J C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

JANII ARREST SERV FEE GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 38.00 

Check Total 38.00 



UseJ' ID: San Juanita Nueces CountI Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:40:24 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02118/20 I I 
Current Date: 02/09120 II 

Paee 16 

Cheek# Check Dt Pa~ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Chcck Amount 

00631717 02118/20 II C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

NOVI0 ARREST SERV FEE GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 9.86 

Check Total 9.86 

00631718 0211812011 C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

OCT NOV DEC 10 ARR WARR FEE GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 203.57 

Check Total 203.57 

00631719 02/18/20 II C C MEDICAL CENTER 

FORENSIC MEDICAL EXAMINATION GEN 3700 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 600.00 

Che~k Total 600.00 

00631720 02118/20 II CALALLEN ISD 

truancy fee GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 17.00 

Chc!:k TQhtl 17.00 

00631721 02/18/2011 CANTU, JR, HIPOLITO 

BUSINESS MILES OCT-NOV GEN 6110 5541 Mileage - Local 249.41 

Check Total 249.41 

00631722 02/18/2011 CARRANZA, JEREMY 

Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 14.21 

~heck Tot~tI 14.21 

00631723 0211 8/20 II CASAREZ BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00631724 02118/2011 CCISD 

JANII 112 PAR CONT GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 271.10 

Check TQtl!1 271.1 0 

00631725 02118/20 II CCISD 

TRUANCY FEE GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 38.00 

Check Total 38.00 

00631726 02/1812011 CCISD 

NOVIO 112 PAR CONT GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 76.40 

Check Total 76.40 

00631727 02/18/2011 CCISDI ADMINISTRA TIVE OFFICE 

OCT NOV DEC 10 112 FINE TO SCH GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 332.50 



User ID: San Juanita Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:,ister Current Time: 15:40:24 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00631728 02/18/20 II CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

BELKIN/CDW 10' USB 2.0 A/B 

HP OFFICEJET PRO 8500 Ala PART 

00631729 02118/2011 CERDA, ROSITA E 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs 

00631730 02118/20 II CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 


CONRAD, KYLE 


YOUNG, AMANDA 


RAMOS, RODOLFO 


00631731 02118/20 I 1 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Sep-I O&Oct-1 0 City/County MOU 

Jul-J 0 City/County MOU - Appr 

10 City/County MOU - Appr 

Apr-IO City/County MOU - Appr 

Jun-IO City/County MOU - Appr 

Dec-IO Assistant Director-Ins 

Dec-IO Assistant Director 

Nov-IO Assistant Director 

Dec-IO Director - Insurance 

Dec-IO x26 105,450.02 

Octo! 0 Director - Insurance 

Oct-IO x26 periods=$1 05,450.02 

Sep-IO Assistant Direetor 

Aug-IO Assistant Direetor 

Aug-IO Director - Insurance 

Sep-! 0 Director Salary & Bener 

Nov-IO Assistant Director-Ins 

Oct-10 Assistant Director 

Oct-IO Assistant Director -Ins 

Report Date: 02/18/20 II 

DlV Dept 

GEN 1900 

GEN 1900 

GEN 3480 

GEN 3310 

GEN 3330 

GEN 3340 

GEN 2570 

GEN 2600 

GEN 2600 

GEN 2600 

GEN 2600 

GEN 3091 

GEN 3091 

GEN 3091 

GEN 3091 

GEN 3091 

GEN 3091 

GEN 3091 

GEN 3091 

GEN 3091 

GEN 3091 

GEN 3091 

GEN 3091 

GEN 3091 

GEN 3091 

Object 

5643 

5643 

5541 

5342 

5342 

5341 

1462 

1462 

1462 

1462 

1462 

5188 

5188 

5188 

5188 

5188 

5188 

5188 

5188 

5188 

5188 

5188 

5188 

5188 

5188 

Current Date: 02/09/201 

Pa~e 17 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

Data Processing Equip 2.35 

Data Processing Equip 267.00 

Check Total 269.35 

Mileage - Local 98.98 

Check Total 98.98 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 125.00 

~heck Total 875.00 

Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 2,462AI 

Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 120,683.25 

Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 65,806.53 

Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 72,940.24 

Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 37,032.25 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 92.79 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 3,433.08 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 3,433.08 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 356.01 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 3,907.73 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 356.00 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 3,907.73 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 3,525.87 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel -162.83 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 100AO 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 3,907.73 

I nter-Governmnt Personnel 92.79 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 3,433.08 

I nter-Governmnt Personnel 92.79 

http:3,433.08
http:3,907.73
http:3,525.87
http:3,907.73
http:3,907.73
http:3,433.08
http:3,433.08
http:37,032.25
http:72,940.24
http:65,806.53
http:120,683.25
http:05,450.02
http:105,450.02


Current Time: 15:40:24User 10: San Juanita Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 02/09/2011ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02118/20 II 

18 

Check# Check Dt DlV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

oDirector - Insurance GEN 3091 5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 356.01 

Nov-lO x26 periods=$105,450.02 GEN 3091 5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 3,907.73 

Nov-IO Director - Insurance GEN 3091 5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 356.01 

00631732 02118/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. AUG - OCT GEN 0120 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 3,781.21 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. AUG - OCT GEN 0170 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 363.58 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. AUG - OCT GEN 0180 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 836.23 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. AUG - OCT GEN 1490 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 690.80 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. AUG - OCT GEN 3110 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 36.36 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. AUG - OCT GEN 3120 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 36.36 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. AUG - OCT GEN 3130 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 36.36 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. AUG - OCT GEN 3140 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 36.36 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. AUG - OCT GEN 3300 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 36.36 

800 MHZ RADIO MATNT. AUG - OCT GEN 3310 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 36.36 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. AUG - OCT GEN 3320 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 36.36 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. AUG - OCT GEN 3330 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 36.36 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. AUG - OCT GEN 3340 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 36.36 

800 MHZ RADIO MATNT. AUG - OCT GEN 3350 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 36.36 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. AUG - OCT GEN 3360 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 36.36 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. AUG - OCT GEN 3370 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 36.36 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. AUG - OCT GEN 3380 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 36.36 

800 MHZ RADIO MATNT. AUG - OCT GEN 3490 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 399.94 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. AUG - OCT GEN 3520 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 109.07 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. AUG - OCT GEN 3700 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 6,108.08 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. AUG - OCT GEN 3720 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 4, I 08.43 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. AUG - OCT GEN 3810 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 1,018.02 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. AUG - OCT GEN 3820 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 908.95 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. AUG - OCT GEN 3830 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 581.73 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. AUG - OCT GEN 3840 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 836.23 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. AUG - OCT GEN 3850 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 1,090.73 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. AUG - OCT GEN 5330 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 181.79 

Check Total --2!.t487.47 

(J0631733 02118/20 II CITY OF ROBSTOWN 



User ID: San Juanita Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:40:24 

Report Name: 

Check# 

AP CCR NUC 

Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 02/18/20 I I 

DIV Dept Object Obiect Description 

Current Date: 02/09/20 I I 

Page 19 

Check Amount 

AUG 2010 REIMBURSEMENT OF 

MAY 2010 REIMBURSEMENT OF 

APR 2010 REIMBURSEMENT OF 

OCT 20 10 REIMBURSEMENT OF 

SEP 2010 REIMBURSEMENT OF 

NOV 2010 REIMBURSEMENT OF 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

2410 

2410 

2410 

2410 

2410 

2410 

5443 

5443 

5443 

5443 

5443 

5443 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

1,136.96 

5,256.16 

9,366.83 

8,989.00 

339.95 

14,868.42 

~957.32 

00631734 02118/2011 CONKLIN, GRACIELA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 95.06 

Check Total 95.06 

00631735 02118120 I I CORPUS CHRISTI ISD 

Dec20 I 0 JJAEP Mandatory Days GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

2,765.00 

__2,765.00 

00631736 02/18/20 II CRAFCO TEXAS INC 

34521 POLYFLEX III GEN 0120 5274 Parts & Supplies 

Check Total 

2,849.60 

__2.849.60 

00631737 02/18120 II DAHILL 

mOOl043 GEN 0370 5518 Bond Counsel 30.05 

Check Total 30.05 

00631738 02/18/20 II DE LA GARZA, ERIC J 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

62.23 

62.23 

00631739 02/1812011 DE LA GARZA, GILBERT 

HARRISON, ROBERT GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00631740 02/18/20 II DEL BOSQUE. JOSE M 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

.check Total 

237.65 

237.65 

00631741 02/18/20 II DELL MARKETING CORP 

mOOIOl1 GEN 0370 5641 Equipment & Furniture 

Cheek Total 

4,564.01 

__4,564.01 

00631742 02/18/20 II DIVERSIFIED INTEGRATED SYSTEMS 



C.lrrent Time: 15:40:24User ID: San Juanita Nueces Countt Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Renort Name: AP_CCR_NUC ReDort Ilate: 02118/201 1 

Current Ilate: 

Paee 20 

02/09/20 II 

Check# Che!,;k Ilt Paxee ~ame Description DlV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

'STANDING PO'-FOR SECURITY ELE GEN 3nO 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

2,204.15 

__2,204.15 

00631743 02/18/2011 DOCTRONIX INC 

Systems Analyst-Contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

1,480.00 

__1,480.00 

00631744 02/18/2011 ERNEST R GARZA & CO PC 

Professional services related GEN 1378 5315 Audit & Accounnting Services 

Check Total 

7,462.50 

__7,462.50 

00631745 02118/2011 FAST, DAVID 

LEDESMA, JOSHUA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00631746 02/18/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

FEDEX SVS J0111 

FEDEX SVS 1011 I 

GEN 

GEN 

1285 

1285 

5217 

5217 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed Express 

Check Total 

36.80 

80.85 

117.65 

00631747 02/18/20 II FINANCIAL BUSINESS MACHINES 

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT GEN 1170 5256 PC Maintenance & Repairs 115.00 

Check Total 115.00 

00631748 02/18/2011 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

NAIZOU, JOHNNY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00631749 02/18/20 II FLORES, PAUL 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

n.52 

n.52 

00631750 0211 8/20 I I FLOUR BLUFF ISD 

Dec2010 ]JAEP Mandatory Days GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

3,318.00 

18.00 

00631751 02/18/20 II GARCIA. OMAR XA VIER 

Nov20 I 0/Sept20 1 0 GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

52.92 

00631755 02/18/2011 GARCIA, PAMELA 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 



User ID: San Juanita Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel::ister 
ReDo.'t Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02118/201 1 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV !kill !l!lktl 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Fees GEN 3360 5342 
GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Current Time; 15:40:24 
Current Date: 02/09/20 II 

Palte 21 

Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 
Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 
Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 
Appointed Attny Fees 35.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 
Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 
Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 
Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 
Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 
Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 
Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 
Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 
Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 
Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 
Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 
Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 
Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 
Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 
Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 
Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 
Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 
Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 
Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 
Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 
Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 
Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 
Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 



User ID: San Juanita Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02/18/2011 

Check# Check Dt Pal'ee Name Description DlV Dept Object 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 

Current Time: 15 :40:24 
Current Date: 02/09/2011 

Page 22 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 



User ID: San Juanita Current Time: 15:40:24Nueces CounO:': Consolidated Check Re&ister 
Current Date: 02/09/20 IReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02118/20 I I 
Pal:e 23 

Check# Check J)t Payee Name Description DlV Dept Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Artny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Altny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Artny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 17.50 

Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3360 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

17.50 

17.50 

17.50 

17.50 

17.50 

17.50 

17.50 

1,575.00 

00631756 02/18/2011 GARZA JR, G RUDOLPH 

QUINTERO, GONZALO GEN 31 IO 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Chlt£k Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00631757 02118/20 II GARZA, MELISSA 

Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

81.1\3 

00631758 02118/201 I GEORGE, RICHARD 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

69.09 

69.09 

00631759 02/18/2011 GLOBAL CONNECT 

Monthly billing for Collection GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 147.22 

Check Total 147.22 

00631760 02118/2011 GONZALEZ, BRIGIDA 

GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 87.71 



Current Time: 15:40:24USCI' 10: San Juanita Nueces Counn. Consolidated Check Re1:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 02/18/201 I 

Current Date: 

Page 24 

02109120 I 1 

Check# Check Dt Pal:ce Name Dcscription DlV Dept Object Obiect Descr-iDtion Cileck Amount 

mileage GEN 0370 5541 Mi[eage - Local 

Check Total 

128.87 

216.58 

00631761 02/18/20 11 GONZALEZ, IRMA DIANE 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

62.72 

62.72 

00631762 02/18/20 I I GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

PERALES, MANUEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200,00 

WILLIAMS, FATHER 

MARTINEZ, PABLO 

WRIGHT, DEBRA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3330 

3330 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Artny Fees 

Appointed Attoy Fees 

Appointed Artny Fees 

320.00 

350.00 

550.00 

WRIGHT, DEBRA 

LIMON, SIMON 

GARCIA, JOHN 

YBANEZ, ANDRES 

COEREA, JOAQU[M 

VIDANA, MARIO 

BLACK,DEBRA 

JASSO, RONNIE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3330 

3340 

3340 

3350 

3350 

3350 

3370 

3370 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Artny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

550.00 

150.00 

[50.00 

[50.00 

150.00 

350.00 

350.00 

925.00 

__4,195.00 

0063[763 02/18/2011 RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

LOPEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

WILLIAMS, PRECIOUS 

FUENTES, AUSTIN 

RAMON, AMANDA 

WEST, LAQUYNDRIK 

WEST, L 

SHAREEF, DANTHONY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3320 

3320 

3340 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

70.00 

75.00 

350.00 

400.00 

550.00 

1,250.00 

SHAREEF,DANTHONY 

WILSON, EDDIE 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 

3350 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Ch£ck Total 

1,250.00 

350.00 

00631764 02/18/2011 GOODYEAR AUTO SERVICE CTR 

SET OF 4 TIRES UNIT 221-343 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 378.80 

Check Total 378.80 



User ID: San Juanita Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 15:40:24 

Reuort Namc: 

Chcck# 

AP CCR NUC 

Chcck Dt Pa):cc Namc Dcscription 

02/18/2011 

DIV Dept Object Object Dcscriution 

Current Datc: 02/09/20 II 

Page 25 

Check Amount 

00631765 02/18/20 II GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

GONZALEZ,BRANDON GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00631766 02118/2011 GRAHAM, GARY L 

on call investigator fo~ dealt, GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 

Check Total 

400.00 

400.00 

00631767 02/18/20 II GUARDIA1\. SECURITY SOLUTlOi\:~ LC 

REPLACE COLOR DOME DA Y NIGHT 

TRAVEL EXPENSES TO RIMOVE AND 

INSTALLA TION AND REMOV AL OF 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1324 

1324 

1324 

5641 

5641 

5641 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Check Total 

1,185.00 

275.00 

750.00 

__2,210.00 

00631768 02/18/2011 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Satellite Equipment Commission 

Motorola VHF XTL2500 

Two-way Radio Interlace 

Portability Upgrade Kit 

Extended Satelite coax 

Mag Mount Antenna kit 

cable kit 

MSAT-G2 LM 

Two-way radio Mag mount VHF 

Vendor Shipping 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

2719 

2719 

2719 

2719 

2719 

2719 

2719 

2719 

2719 

2719 

5641 

5641 

5641 

5641 

5641 

5641 

5641 

5641 

5641 

5641 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Check Total 

100.00 

5,743.70 

1,190.00 

7,920.00 

200.00 

352.00 

51.50 

7,990.00 

95.00 

353.68 

--..11995.88 

00631769 02118/2011 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

EROST, BRIAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

2,500.00 

00631770 02/18/20 II IRON MOUNTAIN 

on Acet #AX067 GEN 1315 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 

Check Total 

1,205.86 

__1,205.86 

00631771 02118/2011 JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC 

mOOl041 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 13,961.03 

Check Total 13,961.03 



User 10: San Juanita N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:40:24 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02/18/2011 
Current Date: 02/09/201 I 

Pal:e 26 

Check# Check Dt Pa)!ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00631772 02/18/20 II JARDON-MORENO, DORIS 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 265.09 

Check Total 265.09 

00631773 02/18/20 II JASSO, VILMA 

GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 50.96 

Check Total 50.96 

00631774 02118120 II JIMENEZ, FRED 

FUENTES, JOSE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GONZALEZ,DAGBERTO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GAONA, ELiSEO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00631775 Olll8/20 1 I JONES & COOK 

HON4071NTIOT HON PAGODA GUEST GEN 0120 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 267.00 

# I 05856 back enclosure for sta GEN 1900 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 81.21 

# I 0592 Desk Shell GEN 1900 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 267.04 

# I 05461 credenza single pedest GEN 1900 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 366.60 

# 1526 wood center drawer GEN 1900 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 69.74 

vertical paper manager GEN 1900 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 128.01 

# I 05292 Bookcase hutch GEN 1900 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 198.67 

I0534k stack on storage 4 doo GEN 1900 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 390.46 

# I 0563 Lateral file 2 drawer GEN 1900 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 341.36 

# I 0560 bridge GEN 1900 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 123.42 

# I 050 I 3/4 height ped box/tile GEN 1900 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 181.69 

#694L 600 series lateral file GEN 1900 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 1,814.19 

# 1 0544 credenza w/doors GEN 1900 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 540.95 

# I 0593 double pedestal desk GEN 1900 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 498.28 

Check Total __5_,268.62 

00631776 02/1812011 LA RAZA 

TRUANCY FEE GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 25.50 

Check Total 25.50 

00631777 02/18120 I I L1NEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

OCT NOV DEClO ATTY FEE GEN 3600 2110 Attomev Fee Payable 2,136.11 

Check Total 2,136.11 

I.\' '



User ID: San Juanita N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:40:24 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02/18/20 I I 
Current Date: 

Pa2e 27 

02/09/201 I 

Check# Check Dt Pa!ee Name Descriution DlV Object Object Description Check Amount 

00631778 02/18/2011 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

SIZE 18-112 MENS - SHORT SLEEV 

SIZE 18 MENS - SHORT SLEEVE SH 

SIZE 42X34 MENS - PANTS 

SIZE 40X30 MENS - PANTS 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3830 

3830 

3830 

3830 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

114.00 

114.00 

105.00 

105.00 

438.00 

00631779 02118/20 II LONGORIA, CYNTHIA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

78.40 

78.40 

00631780 02/18/20 II LYB ENTERPRISES 

LEASE AGREEMENT FOR OFFICE SPA GEN 1490 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 

Check Total 

3,475.00 

0063 I 781 0211 8/20 II MEDINA, BIANCA 

WHITE, DILLON 

GONZALEZ, MARIA 

AQUINES, HERIBERTO 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 

3350 

3350 

5342 

5341 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

150.00 

550.00 

00631782 02/18/201 I MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

order 

order 

GEN 

GEN 

6310 

6310 

5424 

5424 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Check Total 

119.97 

89.96 

209.93 

00631783 02/18/2011 NARULA.IIARMINDER S 

ME 

ME 

for Dr. Fernandez 

for Dr. Fernandez 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 

3890 

5185 

5185 

Contraet Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

964.29 

3,700.00 

__4,664.29 

00631784 02/18/2011 NATIONAL TRAFFIC SAFETY INSTIT 

LEVEL I PROGRAM NTSI GEN 4190 5317 Training Costs-in House 

Check Total 

235.50 

235.50 

00631785 02/18/201 I NISKALA, THOMAS 

mileage GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 

~heck Total 

212.17 

212.17 

00631786 02118/20 II NUECES COUNTY EMPL CREDIT UN 



User ID: San Juanita Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:40:24 

Renort Name: AP CCR NUC Renort Date: 02/1 8120 I I 
Current Date: 02/09/20 II 

Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dcpt Object Qhlcct Descrintion Check Amount 

reimburse funds state prog exp GEN 0370 2371 Due to MPO Local Funds 230.00 

Check Total 

00631787 02/18/2011 NUECES COUNTY AUDITOR 

m001042 GEN 0370 5513 Fiscal Agent & Arbitrage Srvcs 4,128.75 

Check Iotal __4,128.75 

00631788 02118/2011 NUECES COUNTY JJAEP 

Operation & Management GEN 1318 5317 Training Costs-in House 81,073.44 

Check T2tal __8_1,073.44 

00631789 02/18/20 II NUECES COUNTY TRAVEL FUND 

LUNCH MEALS FOR TWO OFFICERS GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 19.91 

LUNCH MEALS FOR TWO OFFICERS GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 21.85 

LUNCII MEALS FOR TWO OFFICERS GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 15.57 

Check Total 

00631790 02/1812011 O'RILEY. PRISCILLA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimblll's GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 74.48 

Check Total 74.48 

00631791 02/18/20 II OMNIBASE 

JUL-SEPIO 3RD QTR REMIT GEN 3640 2364 AlP Omnibase 773.60 

Check Total 773.60 

00631792 02/18/2011 OMNIBASE 

OCTlO OMNI FEE GEN 3613 2364 AlP Omnibase 220.00 

Check Total 220.00 

00631793 02/18/20 I I OMNIBASE 

dee 10 omni fee GEN 3613 2364 A/P Omnibase 243.59 

Check Total 243.59 

00631794 02118/2011 OMNIBASE 

NOVIO OMNI FEE GEN 3613 2364 AlP Omnibase 462.00 

Check Total 462.00 

00631795 02/18/2011 OMNIBASE 

OCT-DEClO 4TH QTR REMIT GEN 3640 2364 AlP Omnibase 526.58 

Check Total 526.58 

00631796 02/18/20 I I OMNIBASE 



User ID: San Juanita Current Time: 15:40:24N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name [)escription 

OCT NOV DEC I 0 OMNI FEE 

00631797 02/18/20 II PATON, VANCE D 


PROVENCE, JOHN 


PROVENCE, JOHN 


GARZA, MELISSA 

GARZA, MELISSA 

LUNA,AARON 

MALDONADO. JOSEPH 

SALAZAR, RICHARD 

GARZA, ROBBY 

GARCIA, JESSE 

WILSON, FREDERICK 

GARZA, MELISSA 

GARZA, MELISSA 

00631798 02118/20 II PHILLIPS, DA VID W 

MARTINEZ, ROGER 

00631799 02/18/2011 PORT OF CORPUS CHRISTI POLICE 

ARREST FEE 

00631800 02/1 8/20 II PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

Monthly Electronic Monitoring 

00631801 02/18/20 II RED HAWK 

CONTRACT ID 0000038899 

CONTRACT TD 0000038900 

CONTRACT ID 0000039945 

00631802 02/18/20 II RHODES, NATE 

CHAPA, CIIRISTOPHER 

Report Date: 02/18/20 II 

DlV Dept 

GEN 3600 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3\10 

3110 

3[30 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3310 

3330 

3330 

3310 

3610 

3480 

1465 

1465 

1500 

GEN 3350 

Current Date: 02/09/20 II 

Page 29 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

2364 AlP Omnibase 641.00 

Check Total 641.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __2,660.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

2355 Due to Outside Entities 10.00 

Check Total 10.00 

5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 828.00 

Check Total 828.00 

5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

5266 Contract Services-Buildings 32.75 

~heck Total 70.65 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Cheek Total 350.00 



User ID: San Juanita Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:40:24 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02/18/20 II 
Current Date: 02/09/20 

30 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00631803 02/18/2011 RICHARD MILBURN ACADEMY 

JANII 1/2 PAR CONT GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 2.50 

Check Total 2.50 

00631804 02/18/2011 ROBSTOWN ISD 

December 2010 JJA EP Mandatorv GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 948.00 

Check Total 948.00 

00631805 02/18/20 II RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

SEXTON,K GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CANALES, K. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CANTU, DAMIEN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

CANTU, DAMIEN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

CANTU, DAMIEN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

BROADUAX,BRANDON GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

ALEJANDRO, MICHAEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total __2,350.00 

00631806 02/1812011 RODRIGUEZ, MICHELLE TREVINO 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 91.63 

Check Total 91.63 

00631807 02/18/20 II ROURK, THELMA 

Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 101.92 

Check Total 101.92 

00631808 02/18/2011 RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE 

OVERAGE REFUND GEN 3610 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 75.00 

Check Total 

00631809 02/18/2011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, TilE 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING FOR GEN 1490 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING OF GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 

MONITORING AND OPENING/CLOSING GEN 1600 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 127.00 

00631810 02/18/20 II SAIS, THERESE B 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 27.44 

Check Total 27.44 



User ID: San Juanita Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 15 :40:24 

Repol·t Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02/18/20 II 
Current Date: 

PaJ,:e 31 

02/09/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00631811 02/1812011 SALINAS, BECKY 0 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

25.97 

25.97 

00631812 0211 8/20 II SALINAS, MARIO A 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

187.67 

187.67 

00631813 02/18/2011 SPRINT NEXTEL INC 

ERT GO KIT 1112110  1211/10 

ERT GO KIT 1112/10 - 12/1/10 

GEN 

GEN 

1190 

3075 

5235 

5235 

Pagers 

Pagers 

Check Total 

334.56 

48.17 

382.73 

00631814 02/18/2011 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

CARTER/LEWIS, CHILDREN 

REGINO, CHILD 

REGINO. CHILD 

FUENTES, CHILD 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

40.00 

160.00 

900.00 

40.00 

__1,140.00 

00631815 02/18/20 II STIMMLER, HUGO 

on call investigator for death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 

Check Total 

1,200.00 

__1,200.00 

00631816 02/18120 II SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

Distance learning session on GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

427.20 

427.20 

00631817 02/18/20 II SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

standing po fuel-patrol units GEN 3840 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Check Total 

2,293.12 

~293.12 

00631818 02/18/20 II SYSTEM DISTRIBUTORS INC 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING 

PEL IS II OCHV9 MINI DOME COLOR 

GEN 

GEN 

1324 

1324 

5641 

5641 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Check Total 

39.00 

2,790.00 

__2,829.00 

00631819 02/18/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

DEC I 0 PWD FEE GEN 3613 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 595.00 

Check Total 595.00 



User ID: San Juanita Nueces County Consolidated Check Ref,!ister Current Time: 15:40:24 

ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 02/18/201 1 
Current Date: 02/09/20 II 

Pa~e 32 

Cheek# Check Dt Pa)':ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obicet DescriDtion Check Amount 

00631820 02/18/20 II TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

OCTI0 PWD fEE GEN 3613 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 276.25 

Check Tgtal 276.25 

00631821 02/18/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

OCT 2010 GEN 3640 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 3,298.43 

~heck Total __3,298.43 

00631822 02/1812011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

NOV 10 GEN 3640 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 2,979.25 

Check Total __2,979.25 

00631823 02/18/20 II TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

DEClO GEN 3640 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 4,560.04 

Check Total __4,560.04 

00631824 02/18/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

85% FINES DUE GEN 3655 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 25.50 

Check Total 25.50 

00631825 02/18/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

NOVIO 85% MONTH FINES GEN 3621 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 697.99 

Ch~ek Tgtal 

00631826 02/18/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

JAN II 85% MONTH FINES GEN 3621 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 515.01 

Check Total 515.01 

00631827 02/1 8/20 II TRI-COUNTY ELECTRICAL SVC INC 

Trouble shot & Repair several GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 286.58 

Check Total 286.58 

00631828 02/18/2011 TULOSO-MlDWAY ISD 

Dec2010 JJAEP Mandatory Days GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 790.00 

Check Total 

00631829 02/18/2011 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 

mOOl040 GEN 0370 5940 Insurance Poliev Premiums 438.46 

Check Total 438.46 

00631830 02118/2011 VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 66.15 



User ID: Sail Juanita Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:40:24 

02/18/20 IIReDo!"t Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check I>t Pavee Name I>escription 

00631831 02/18/2011 WALKER, PATRICIA L 

BOARDING ONE HORSE 

00631832 02118/20 II WEBBER PLAZA 

Building Rent FYIO-ll 

00631833 02118/2011 WEST GROUP PA YMENT CENTER 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Acct 1003173316 

Acct 1000647642 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Acct 1003173344 

Acct 1000647642 

Acct 1000805103 

Acct 1000805103 

Acct 1000805103 

Acct 1000805103 

Acct 1000805103 

Acc! 1000805 103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Ace! 1000805 103 

Acct 1003173316 

Acct 1000647637 

Acct 1000805103 

Acct 1000647642 

00631834 02118/2011 WESTERN WATER CONSULTANTS INC 

CLOSED LOOP CORROSION 

00631835 02/18/201 1 WORTHLEY, GLENDA 

Report I>ate: 
Current Date: 02/09/20 II 

Paa:e 33 

~h!:!!:!k Amount 

Check Total 

Check Total 

64.00 

Check Total 

1,781.25 

1.25 

Check Total 

63.00 

117.00 

351.00 

117.00 

117.00 

117.00 

117.00 

63.00 

117.00 

117.00 

117.00 

117.00 

117.00 

117.00 

117.00 

117.00 

117.00 

819.00 

117.00 

117.00 

__3,168.00 

Check Total 

1,180.00 

__1,180.00 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3700 

3621 

1121 

1130 

1130 

3110 

3130 

3140 

3150 

3305 

3310 

3320 

3330 

3340 

3350 

3360 

3370 

3380 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 

1500 

Object 

5455 

5422 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5265 

Object Description 

Services - Other 

Bldg & Space Rent 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Mechanical System Repairs 



User ID: San Juanita Nueces Countt Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:40:24 

Renort Name: AP_CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 02/18/20 I I 
Current Date: 02/09/20 I 

Pa2e 34 

Check# Clleck Dt Pa~ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect DescrintiOIl Check Amount 

REFUND IMM POSS CASH BOND GEN 3610 2356 Due to Other Bonds 1,000.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00631836 02/18/2011 YBARRA, ERASMO 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 82.32 

Check Total 82.32 

00631837 02118/2011 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

Invoice# 6023265 Date: 1/27111 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 100.00 

Invoice# 6024054 Date: 1/27111 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00631838 02/18/2011 ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000332 Date: PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 3,481.92 

Invoice# 3652000330 Date: PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 3,547.44 

Invoice# 3652000330 Date: PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 833.04 

Invoice# 3652000332 Date: PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 815.88 

Check Tot!!) __8,678.28 

00631839 02/18/2011 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

I nvoice# UT 1000184607 Date: PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 89.79 

Invoice# UT I 000184607 Date: PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 21.06 

Check T!!tll) 110.85 

00631840 02/18/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

Standing PO for rest of the FY PRO 0402 7235 Deaf I nterpretors 90.00 

I nvoice# 10- 1212 Date: PRO 0402 7235 Deaf Interpretors 120.00 

Check Total 

00631841 02/18/2011 EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 751367 Date: 1/26111 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 72.00 

Invoice# 722534 Date: 1/12111 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 201.00 

Invoice# 753863 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 20.25 

Invoice# 734409 Date: III 8/1 I PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 80.75 

Check Total 374.00 

00631842 02/18/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

Invoice# 7-366-35947 Date: PRO 0402 7426 Postage, Freight, Federal Expr 21.65 

Check Total 21.65 



User ID: San Juanita Nueces Coun!l': Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:40:24 

02/18/20 I I ReDort Name: AI' CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pa)Cee Name Description 

00631843 

00631R44 

02/18/20 II 

02/18/2011 

G4S JUSTICE SERVICES INC 

Invoiee# 35240 Date: 12/3111 0 

Invoice# 35240 Date: 12/31/10 

GENERAL AUTOMATIC 

Unit# 110 Transmissoin Oil 

Unit# 112 Transmissoin Oil 

Unit# 108 Transmissoin Oil 

Unit# 109 Transmissoin Oil 

00631845 

00631846 

02/18/20 II 

02/18/20 II 

LOPEZ. LORI L 

201 I Facing Family Violence 

2011 Facing Family Violence 

NATIONAL ASSOC OF 

Fee 

00631847 02118/20) I NEXTEL PARTNERS INC 

Invoice# 104672988-030 Date: 

Invoiee# 104672988-030 Date: 

Invoice# 104672988-030 Date: 

Invoiee# 104672988-030 Date: 

00631848 

00631849 

02/18/2011 

02/18/201 I 

PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

Invoiee# R-2633 Date: 111111 

Invoiee# R-2633 Date: III/II 

Invoiee# R-2633 Date: 11111 I 

SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

Invoiee# 416075 Date: 1/611 I 

Invoiee# 416075 Date: 1/6/1 I 

Report Date: 
Current Date: 02/09/201 

Pa2e 35 

Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

Elect Mont - Voree Leasing 36.40 

Elect Mont - Voree Leasing 1,103.76 

Check Total __1,140.16 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 40.00 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 40.00 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 40.00 

Mise Repairs. Parts & Supplies 40.00 

Check Total 160.00 

Ground Transportation 96.91 

Per Diem 105.00 

Check Total 201.91 

Memberships & Dues 250.00 

250.00 

Mobil Phone Systems 616.83 

Mobil Phone Systems 57.00 

Mobil Phone Systems 20.49 

Mobil Phone Systems 228.91 

Check Iotal 923.23 

Elect Mont - Voree Leasing 73.50 

Elect Mont - Voree Leasing 3,794.00 

Elect Mont - Voree Leasing 1,727.50 

Check Total 5,595.00 

Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 103.28 

Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 24.22 

Check Total 127.50 

DlV 

PRO 


PRO 


PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0405 

0421 

0421 

0402 

0402 

0405 

0412 

0440 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0444 

Object 

7222 

7222 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7024 

7025 

7328 

7562 

7562 

7562 

7562 

7222 

7222 

7222 

7527 

7527 

http:1,140.16
http:1,103.76


User ID: San Juanita Currcnt Time: 15:40:24Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
RCPOI·t Name: AP_CCR_NUC 02118/20 II 

CUffcnt Datc: 02/09/20 II 

Page 36 

Chcck# Check Dt Pa):ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

00631850 02/18/201 I SAM'S CLUB 

Invoice# 000940 Date: 1/31111 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 20.72 

Invoice# 009396 Date: 1115110 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 37.27 

I nvoice# 000921 Date: 1/411 I PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 34.87 

Invoice# 009416 Date: 1211711 0 PRO 0410 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 58.20 

Chcl'k Total I I 

00631851 02/1 8120 I I SYED, lA VED A 

lAC & OASIS Meeting PRO 0402 7024 Ground Transportation 20.00 

Fiscal Issue Meeting PRO 0402 7024 Ground Transportation 1 1.00 

lAC & OASIS Meeting PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 160.00 

Fiscal Issue Meeting PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 63.00 

Chcek Total 254.00 

00631852 02118/20 II TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 

FY II Q I Turnover & Refund PRO 0402 4440 Rider 80 CSO Pay 2,651.21 

FY II Q I Turnover & Refund PRO 0410 4440 Rider 80 CSO Pay 772.94 

FY I I Q I Turnover & Refund PRO 0440 4440 Rider SO CSO Pay 1,540,25 

FY I I Q I Turnover & Re fund PRO 0444 4440 Rider 80 CSO Pay 1,010.14 

Check TQtal __5,974.54 

00631853 02/18/20 I I TEXAS LAUNDRY SERVICE CO INC 

Invoice# 677266 Date: 1/25/1 I PRO 0440 7525 Machinery & Equipment Repairs 107.21 

Invoice# 677266 Date: 1/25/11 PRO 0444 7525 Machinery & Equipment Repairs 25.15 

Check Total 132.36 

00631854 02/18/201 I WALMART 

Invoice# OOlS70 Date: 1/21111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 2.87 

Invoice# 001869 Date: 1/21111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 8.97 

Reynaldo Morales PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 2.98 
Invoice# 001338 Date: 1118/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 24.62 

Invoice# 001534 Date: 1/20111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 2.98 

Check TQlal 42.42 

00631855 02/18/2011 DIAZ JR, HOMERO 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 1343 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 21.60 

Check Total 21.60 

00631856 02/1 8120 I I EMBASSY SUITES HOTEL 



User ID: San Juanita Current Time: 15:40:24N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/18/20 II 

Current Date: 

Palle 37 

02/09/20 

Check# Cheek Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Obiect Description Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3490 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

468,59 

468.59 

00631857 02/18/20 II HILL DEBORAH 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

115.20 

115.20 

00631858 02118/20 II HOLIDAY INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

358.80 

358.80 

00631859 02118/20 II LIMON, ROCHELLE 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

TRV 

TRV 

1190 

1190 

5542 

5542 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

!;,heck Total 

178.54 

115.20 

293.74 

00631860 02/18/201 I TEXAS JUVENILE PROBATION COMM 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3490 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

00631861 02118/20 I I TEXAS JUVENILE PROBATION COMM 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3490 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Chll"k Total 

50.00 

50.00 

00631862 02/18/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3650 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00631863 02/18/20 II TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3650 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00631864 02/18/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3650 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00631865 02118/20 II TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3655 5302 Education Fces 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00631866 02/18/2011 ABE BLOCK REALTV 

R 1187522985 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 



User 10: San Juanita N ueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 15:40:24 

ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 02/18/20 I I 
Current Date: 02/09/20 II 

Pa2e 38 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

Check Total 100.00 

00631867 02/18/2011 AMIGO ENERGY 

R117544 8769; SVS DATES WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00631868 02/18/2011 BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

RI186256193 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

R 117757 6297B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 340.00 

00631869 02/18/20 II C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 118629 1415 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00631870 02/18/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 118630 3265B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00631871 02/18/2011 CC COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT 

RI186591114 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistanee-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00631872 02/18/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

RI18709 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

RII7862 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

R 118648 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 170.00 

RII7759 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

RI187346322B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R11875690048 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI18699 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 670.00 

00631873 02/18/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

R 117541 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

R 118753 8429B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total __1.250.00 

00631874 02/18/2011 COTTONWOOD APTS 

RI17536 RENT FOR THE MONTII OF WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistanee-Other 140.00 



User ID: San Juanita Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 15:40:24 

ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 02/18/20 II 
Current Date: 02/09/20 II 

Pa&e 39 

Chcck# Check Dt Payce Name Description DIV Dept Qbject Description Check Amount 

Check Total 140.00 

00631875 02/18/2011 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

RI18757 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

RI 18700 3I3B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Wclfarc Assistance 50.00 

RI18647 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00631876 02118/2011 DPITELECONNECT,LLC 

R 117543 8340B; SVS DATES WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00631877 02/18/2011 EVERHART PLACE INC 

R I 18626 3178B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00631878 02118/20 II FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R J 18644 5845B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R 117861 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

R 117546 1832B; SVS DATES WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 190.00 

00631879 02/18/20 I J GONZALES, EMILIA J 

R 118628 6577B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistanee-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00631880 02/18/2011 GONZALES, JUANITA 

RI187049295B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00631881 02118/2011 GONZALEZ, ADELA V 

R I 18703 5840B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00631882 02/18/20 II GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY 

R 118702 9024B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00631883 02118/2011 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL 

RI187319038B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 



User ID: San Juanita Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15 :40:24 

RevortName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/09/20 II
Report Date: 02/18/20 II 

Pajie 40 

Check# Check Dt PaJ:ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00631884 02/18/20 I I HERITAGE MEMORIAL FUNERAL 

RI187308443B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00631885 02118/2011 HERRO SR, GARTH 

R 117540 6665B; RENT FOR WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00631886 02/18/2011 I-lSBC MORTGAGE 

R 118621 2709 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00631887 02/18/2011 JUST ENERGY 

RI1873741848 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

~heck Total 40.00 

00631888 02/18/20 II LULAC VILLAGE 

RI17542 83368; RENT FOR WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 135.00 

Check Total 135.00 

00631889 02/18/20 II MARTINEZ, ALFRED G 

R 117535 RENT FOR THE MONTH OF WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00631890 02/18/2011 MARTINEZ, PETE 

RI1863183418 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

RII77558341B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 360.00 

00631891 02/18/2011 MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

R 118708 94248 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00631892 02/18/20 II MCDONALD, TOM E 

R 118623 8997B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00631893 02118/20 I 1 NORTHSIDE MANOR APARTMENTS 

RII77561305B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 131.00 

~beck Total 131.00 

00631894 02118/20 II PARADISE BAY APTS LP 



User ID: San Juanita Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 15:40:24 

ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC ReDort Date: 02/18/20 II 
Current Date: 02/09/20 I I 

Page 41 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descrivtion Check Amount 

R 118658 8435B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00631895 02/18/20 II PIZANA. CLADOLMIRA 

R 117753 803B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00631896 02118/20 II POCKET POWER 

R 1187554238 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00631897 02/18/20 II RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

R 118645 5920B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R 118736 6322B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00631898 02/18/2011 SEA BREEZE SENIOR APTS 

RI187109034B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00631899 02/18/2011 SILVA CONTRACTING 

RII7754944 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00631900 02118/20 II STREAM ENERGY 

R 118701 9028B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI187359911 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00631901 02/18/20 II TARA ENERGY INC 

RI187582123 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 39.16 

Check Total 39.16 

00631902 02/18/2011 TRAMMELL. MARK 

R 1177522865 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

.check Total 150.00 

00631903 02118/20 II TROPIC ESTATES APARTMENTS 

R 118620 2874B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00631904 02/18/201 I TXU ENERGY 



User 10: San Juanita Current Time: 15:40:24Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: 


Check# Check Dt 


00631905 02118/20t I 


00631906 02/18/20 I 


0063 t907 02118/20 II 


Payee Name 

R11875463-1336 


R11865663-1333 


Rll8697631335 


R11864963-1332 


R 118657 63-1334 


WATERWORKS OF TEXAS 


R I ) 8645 5920B 


R) 17760 7072 


WOODLAKE APTS 

RI186272123 

YUNKER, JOHN 

R 118707 9002B 

Report Date: 02/18/2011 

DIV Dept Object 

WEL 1350 5238 


WEL 1350 5238 


WEL 1350 5238 


WEL 1350 5238 


WEL 1350 5238 


WEL 4120 5237 


WEL 4120 5237 


WEL 4110 5464 


WEL 4120 5464 


Current Date: 02/09/20 I 


Pal:e 42 


Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 


Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 47.82 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 99.70 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 447.52 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 35.64 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 32.18 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Othcr 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

LA Check Stock Total 709,147.55 

Grand Total 790,278.68 

http:790,278.68
http:709,147.55


cc-reg Item #: 3.C. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Group Health Insurance Claims

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees; TPA Check Register dated January 24, 2011 to

February 3, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Boon Chapman



Nueces County 
, . Boon-Chapman Check Register 

For Period of January 24, 2011 through February 03, 2011 
,j 

Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 

16828 Ear Nose & Throat Associates 22.12 01/24/11 
16829 Robert Fordtran MD 27.00 01/24/11 
16830 Humpal Physical Therapy 1,014.43 01/24/11 
16831 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 968.95 01/24/11 
16832 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 2,363.01 01/24/11 
16833 Doctors Mcintyre and Garza 51.43 01/24/11 
16834 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 96.29 01/24/11 
16835 Claude A McLelland M D 277.99 01/24/11 
16836 Coastal Bend Womens Center 60.00 01/24/11 
16837 Espina M D, Eisen J 175.16 01/24/11 
16838 Jacob J Moore MD PA 101.07 01/24/11 
16839 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 237.60 01/24/11 
16840 Comp Care Medical Center 56.43 01/24/11 
16841 Driscoll Maternal & Fetal Physicians 235.38 01/24/11 
16842 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 40.76 01/24/11 
16843 Catherine Dulak MD 72.11 01/24/11 
16844 Quest Diagnostics Inc 423.68 01/24/11 
16845 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 342.02 01/24/11 
16846 Frank E Martinez M D 83.30 01/24/11 
16847 Coastal Bend Pain Management 86.69 01/24/11 
16848 Aeby D P M, Carl H 22.12 01/24/11 
16849 Barth M D Stephen H 0.43 01/24/11 
16850 Radiology Associates L L P 700.00 01/24/11 
16851 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P 184.77 01/24/11 
16852 Blanca Gray M D 87.58 01/24/11 
16853 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 86.69 01/24/11 
16854 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 555.99 01/24/11 
16855 Dickson M D, Efrain 0 329.24 01/24/11 
16856 Simon Colette M D 153.90 01/24/11 
16857 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 157.85 01/24/11 
16858 Coastal Cardiology Association 138.61 01/24/11 
16859 Christus Santa Rosa Health Care Co 4,615.10 01/24/11 
16860 Radiology Of San Antonio 145.96 01/24/11 
16861 UTHSCSA MSP PATHOLOGY 63.84 01/24/11 
16862 Quest Diagnostics 22.57 01/24/11 
16863 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 52.00 01/24/11 
16864 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 188.78 01/24/11 
16865 Corpus Christi Family Well ness Center 95.00 01/24/11 
16866 Juan F Caceres M D 60.00 01/24/11 
16867 Longevity and Wellness Center of STX 87.58 01/24/11 
16868 Abimael Perez M D 70.00 01/24/11 
16869 Ear Nose And Throat Associates 391.60 01/24/11 
16870 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 96.61 01/24/11 
16871 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 251.61 01/25/11 
16872 William G Curtis M D 87.58 01/25/11 
16873 M-Lab Corp of America 351.74 01/25/11 
16874 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 906.50 01/25/11 

1 

http:4,615.10
http:2,363.01
http:1,014.43


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 24, 2011 through February 03, 2011 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 

16875 Rodriguez M 0,0 J 71.50 01/25/11 
16876 Retina Specialists, P A 158.48 01/25/11 
16877 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 84.10 01/25/11 
16878 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 71.80 01/25/11 
16879 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 817.92 01/25/11 
16880 Coastal Bend Womens Center 1,192.72 01/25/11 
16881 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 2,784.98 01/25/11 
16882 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 7.92 01/25/11 
16883 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 1,782.00 01/25/11 
16884 Corpus Christi Obstetric Anesthesia 2,304.00 01/25/11 
16885 Drisco" Physican Services 186.40 01/25/11 
16886 Jackson C Chen M 0 87.58 01/25/11 
16887 Juan F Caceres M 0 84.97 01/25/11 
16888 Theriot M 0, Eugene 446.40 01/25/11 
16889 Bayside Medical Center 189.32 01/25/11 
16890 South Texas Brain & Spine Institute 256.38 01/25/11 
16891 Quest Diagnostic 26.86 01/25/11 
16892 Radiology Associates L L P 109.17 01/25/11 
16893 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 337.49 01/25/11 
16894 Coastal Cardiology Association 89.06 01/25/11 
16895 Longevity and Well ness Cntr of S 8.81 01/25/11 
16896 Robert S Williams MOP A 102.76 01/25/11 
16897 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 388.85 01/25/11 
16898 Christus Medical Group 50.20 01/25/11 
16899 South Texas Adult Medicine 129.69 01/25/11 
16900 South-Christus Spohn Hospital 3,243.60 01/25/11 
16901 Shea Physical Therapy 2,189.08 01/25/11 
16902 Shea Physical Therapy 104.54 01/25/11 
16903 Radiology Associates 218.34 01/25/11 
16904 Quest Diagnostics Inc 382.21 01/25/11 
16905 Fuentes M 0, Randy A 62.19 01/25/11 
16906 Simon Colette M 0 56.70 01/25/11 
16907 South Texas Medical Supply 360.60 01/25/11 
16908 Jerome Lee Sang MOP A 52.00 01/25/11 
16909 Neurology, P A 262.96 01/25/11 
16910 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P 38.60 01/25/11 
16911 Orthopedic Surg & Sports Med Assoc L 729.85 01/25/11 
16912 J J Carr M 0 PA 113.00 01/25/11 
16913 Dugan Eye Institute 52.00 01/25/11 
16914 Script Care Ltd 8.64 01/26/11 
16915 Alvaro .I Ramos M 0 15.00 01/26/11 
16916 Dugan Eye Institute 135.50 01/27/11 
16917 Torres MOP A, Josefina 126.89 01/27/11 
16918 Pediatric Therapy Associates 106.40 01/27/11 
16919 Cardiology Assoc of Corpus Christi 125.26 01/27/11 
16920 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 12.42 01/27/11 
16921 Claude A McLelland M 0 208.59 01/27/11 

2 


http:2,189.08
http:3,243.60
http:2,304.00
http:1,782.00
http:2,784.98
http:1,192.72


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 24, 2011 through February 03, 2011 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 

16922 South Texas Adult Medicine 94.15 01/27/11 
16923 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 164.44 01/27/11 
16924 Comp Care Medical Center 60.00 01/27/11 
16925 SO TX Pulm and Crit Care Assoc 53.24 01/27/11 
16926 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas II P 57.09 01/27/11 
16927 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology P II 863.41 01/28/11 
16928 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann M D P A 87.58 01/28/11 
16929 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas II P 358.00 01/28/11 
16930 C C Doctors Center South 98.29 01/28/11 
16931 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P 38.60 01/28/11 
16932 William G Curtis M D 97.84 01/28/11 
16933 Internal Medicine Associates 87.58 01/28/11 
16934 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P 313.42 01/28/11 
16935 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 47.50 01/28/11 
16936 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology 60.00 01/28/11 
16937 Affi-liated Therapy Group Practice 160.12 01/28/11 
16938 Radiology Associates 109.17 01/28/11 
16939 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 4,274.27 01/28/11 
16940 RIST 9.64 01/28/11 
16941 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 349.16 01/28/11 
16942 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 485.78 01/28/11 
16943 ABC Pediatrics P A 90.03 01/28/11 
16944 Driscoll Maternal & Fetal Physicians 83.54 01/28/11 
16945 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas II P 285.91 01/28/11 
16946 ABC Pediatrics 75.00 01/28/11 
16947 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 268.79 01/28/11 
16948 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 418.21 01/28/11 
16949 Corpus Christi Pain Medicine 60.00 01/28/11 
16950 MEDICAL SPECIALISTS GROUP 60.00 01/28/11 
16951 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 38.60 01/28/11 
16952 Abimael Perez M D 179.50 01/28/11 
16953 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 75.91 01/28/11 

16954 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 47.50 01/28/11 
16955 Longevity and Well ness Cntr of S 8.81 01/28/11 

16956 Bayside Medical Center 60.00 01/28/11 
16957 Sparkling Sea Emerg Physicians 23.60 01/28/11 

16958 Espina M D, Eisen J 160.60 01/28/11 
16959 Radiology Associates, L L P 328.53 01/28/11 

16960 Francisco A Acebo MD PLLC 87.58 01/28/11 

16961 Shea Physical Therapy 134.02 01/28/11 

16962 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates 59.32 01/28/11 

16963 Charles C Gregory DO P A 87.58 01/28/11 

16964 The Doctors Center 52.00 01/28/11 

16965 Driscoll Physican Services 107.44 01/28/11 
16966 ABC Pediatrics 136.00 01/28/11 
16967 Quest Diagnostics Inc 700.77 01/28/11 
16968 Robert J Bolster M D 47.50 01/28/11 

3 

http:4,274.27


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 24, 2011 through February 03, 2011 


Check No. Payee Check Amt Check Date 

16969 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 185.66 01/28/11 
16970 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 61.60 01/28/11 
16971 Robert S Williams M D P A 2,264.51 01/28/11 
16972 Dugan Eye Institute 52.00 01/28/11 
16973 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 43.90 01/28/11 
16974 Christus Medical Group 50.20 01/28/11 
16975 Yvonne Hinojosa 50.20 01/31/11 
16976 Ruben J Almanza M D 43.90 01/31/11 
16977 Radiology Associates L L P 109.17 01/31/11 
16978 Quest Diagnostics Inc 421.81 01/31/11 
16979 Maximum Mobility, Inc 969.26 01/31/11 
16980 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 97.85 01/31/11 
16981 Boriack M D, Leroy A 125.36 01/31/11 
16982 Radiology Associates L L P 522.64 01/31/11 
16983 Belinda Gonzalez !VI D P A 80.31 01/31/11 
16984 Longevity and Wellness Cntr of S 60.00 01/31/11 
16985 Charles J Rodman M D P A 2,930.62 01/31/11 
16986 Radiology Associates, L L P 23.99 01/31/11 
16987 Quest Diagnostics 36.77 01/31/11 
16988 William Dennis M D 60.00 01/31/11 
16989 Shea Physical Therapy 104.54 01/31/11 
16990 Noe Lira M D 96.63 01/31/11 
16991 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 997.32 01/31/11 
16992 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates 1,004.40 01/31/11 
16993 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 47.50 01/31/11 
16994 Luis E. Ley ton, MD 68.99 01/31/11 
16995 J J Carr M D P A 153.09 01/31/11 
16996 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 52.00 01/31/11 
16997 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 80.96 01/31/11 
16998 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 47.50 01/31/11 
16999 ABC Pediatrics 232.48 01/31/11 
17000 Robert J Bolster M D 194.62 01/31/11 
17001 Abimael Perez M D 27.33 01/31/11 
17002 Longevity and Wellness Cntr of STX 87.58 01/31/11 
17003 Corpus Christi Urology Group 83.84 01/31/11 
17004 David Reagan M D 91.87 01/31/11 
17005 Aeby D P M, Carl H 120.45 01/31/11 
17006 Toribio R Garcia M D 52.00 02/01/11 
17007 Radiology Associates, L L P 33.76 02/01/11 
17008 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 520.66 02/01/11 
17009 J J Carr M D P A 224.47 02/01/11 
17010 Morales M D, .I Mark 92.50 02/01/11 
17011 Tompkins M D, Kent E 76.34 02/01/11 
17012 Waynette Jarrell 0 T R PC 101.25 02/01/11 
17013 Humpal Physical Therapy 103.80 02/01/11 
17014 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 118.55 02/01/11 
17015 Infusystem Inc 24.75 02/01/11 

4 


http:1,004.40
http:2,930.62
http:2,264.51


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 24, 2011 through February 03, 2011 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 
17016 Jackson C Chen M D 86.69 02/01/11 
17017 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 102.39 02/01/11 
17018 o G Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 71.68 02/01/11 
17019 Ibanez Internal Medicine 235.00 02/01/11 
17020 South Texas Brain & Spine Institute 9,777.45 02/01/11 
17021 Coastal Bend Pain Management 47.18 02/01/11 
17022 Quest Diagnostics Inc 62.44 02/01/11 
17023 Eye Assoc of Corpus Christi 83.50 02/01/11 
17024 Eye Assoc of Corpus Christi 110.50 02/01/11 

17025 Athens Medical Group LLC 69.00 02/01/11 
17026 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 52.00 02/01/11 

17027 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 47.93 02/01/11 

17028 Southside Women's Center P.A. 3.54 02/01/11 

17029 Quest Diagnostics Inc 671.32 02/01/11 

17030 Terry R Groff M D 107.68 02/01/11 

17031 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 344.83 02/01/11 

17032 Orthopedic Surg & Sports Med Assoc L 60.00 02/01/11 

17033 Shea Physical Therapy 104.54 02/01/11 

17034 William Dennis M D 194.64 02/01/11 

17035 Jesse G Garcia MD 54.27 02/01/11 

17036 Spohn Memorial Hospital 19,024.43 02/01/11 

17037 South Texas Adult Medicine 125.36 02/01/11 

17038 Cardiology Associates of Corpus 9.23 02/01/11 

17039 Alonso M D, Javier 229.61 02/01/11 

17040 Nueces Co E D S #4 758.25 02/01/11 

17041 William G Curtis M D 53.36 02/01/11 

17042 Robert J Bolster M D 125.36 02/01/11 

17043 Coastal Bend Womens Center 1,750.48 02/01/11 

17044 Sandoval, Jaime D 60.00 02/01/11 

17045 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 314.22 02/01/11 

17046 Corpus Christi Neurology 48.40 02/01/11 

17047 Blanca Gray M D 87.58 02/01/11 

17048 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 79.80 02/01/11 

17049 Bay Area Anesthesia Assoc 964.80 02/02/11 

17050 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 77.06 02/02/11 

17051 Spohn Memorial Hospital 1,748.91 02/02/11 

17052 J Mark Morales M D P A 5,326.68 02/02/11 

17053 Pasadena Sa Services Inc. 1,288.13 02/02/11 

17054 Script Care Ltd 67,397.71 02/03/11 
173,343.70 

5 



cc-reg Item #: 3.D. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Special Motions

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated February 23, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Special Motions List

Link: Special Motions Backup



Nueces County, Texas 

Special Motions for February 23,2011 


1. 	 $3,948.00 to Denton Navarro, Rocha & Bernal for professional legal services related to 
NCSOA Grievance: Elmer Cox 
1285-5301 $3,948.00 

2. 	 $1,540.00 to Wood, Boykin & Wolter for professional legal services related to Lorenzo 
Forge 
1285-5301 $1,540.00 

3. 	 $90,505.00 to Ainsworth Trucking for construction servIces related to the Site 
Remediation of Ravine A at Hazel Bazemore Park project 
1901-53121190121-5312 $57,715.00 Invoice 11004 
1901-53121190121-5312 32,790.00 Invoice 11005 

$90,505.00 

4. 	 $32,528.00 to Constar Construction for construction services related to the Water 
Distribution System Improvements for Twin Lakes Subdivision 
2705-5312 $32,528.00 

5. 	 $2,112.00 to LNV, Inc. for professional engineering services related to the Old Nueces 
County Courthouse Assessment project 
1915-5310119151122-5310 $2,112.00 

6. 	 $12,000.00 to NRG Engineering for professional engineering services related to the 
HVAC Rehabilitation Project at the Calderon Building 
1915-5310119153401-5310 $12,000.00 

7. 	 $25,269.00 NRG Engineering for professional engineering services related to the Chiller 
Replacement Project at the Juvenile Justice Center 
1917-5310119177004-5310 $25,695.00 

julY 


http:25,695.00
http:25,269.00
http:12,000.00
http:12,000.00
http:2,112.00
http:2,112.00
http:32,528.00
http:32,528.00
http:90,505.00
http:32,790.00
http:57,715.00
http:90,505.00
http:1,540.00
http:1,540.00
http:3,948.00
http:3,948.00


DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL 

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 


ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 


RIO GRANDE VALLEY OFFICE 
701 EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 

HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 

(956) 421-4904 FAX (956) 421-3621 

www.rampagelaw.com 

Tax ID Number: 74-2593927 


January 31, 2011 

ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Laura Jimenez 
County Attorney 
901 Leopard St., Rm. 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

RE:Nueces County Special Counsel 

Amount 

Previous balance $692.00 

9/16/2010 Payment - thank you! Nueces County Check No. 626275 ($692.00) 

Total payments and adjustments ($692.00) 

Balance due $0.00 

http:www.rampagelaw.com


2 

$3,948.00 

Nueces eounty Special Counsel ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Page 

RE:NCSOA Grievanoe; Elmer Cox 
AAA 70-390-00601-10 
Invoioe # 16564 

Professional services 

Hours Amount 

11/16/2010 NGD Conduct telephone conference with 
opposing counsel paralegal and Appeals 
Clerk Ida Villarreal; discuss status 
of Clerk's Record, payment for Record 
and request for additional copy; 
Telephone conference with paralegal 
Linda to discuss status of Appellee's 
docketing statement; receive and 
update appeals file; forward to 
attorney 

0.50 42.50 

12/6/2010 ATO Continue review of Record; 
closing Brief 

Draft 4.20 777 .00 

12/7/2010 ATO Draft closing Brief 2.50 462.50 

12/9/2010 ATO Draft closing Brief 5.90 1,091.50 

12/10/2010 RJN Further review and edits to closing 
Brief prepared by Alan Ozuna; finalize 

1. 90 427.50 

:tt 
0::: 
0.. 

AT 

Fo 

(9 
·z 

:tt 1-
0..00 :tt wo

0.. > 00 

C) 
;z 
>
LB 
u 
I.LJ 
n::: 

and e-file with AAA and copy to 
arbitrator 

Finalize closing Brief 6.20 1,147.00 
--::=:::~-----

professional services rendered ~O /1
l./ v "Jl) 

vious balance ~MP~V 
lance due $9,064.88 

Timekeeper Summary J 

Hours Rate Amount / J 

1. 90 225.00 $427. 50V:: 
Alan Ozuna 18.80 185.00 $3,478.00j 
Norma G. Delgado 0.50 85.00 $42.50tY 

Thank you! ~~~~w 
Denton, Navarro, Rocha & ~ernal I 

..t D .._.rn..tI""':,..._ ...... 1 ~,..-- ...... - ........ : ....... - i
, 

http:9,064.88
http:1,147.00


DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL 

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 
RIO GRANDE VALLEY OFFICE 
701 EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 

HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 
956.421.4904 

January 31, 2011 

MONTHLY STATEMENT 

Laura Jimenez 

County Attorney 
901 Leopard St., Rm. 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

In Reference To: NCSOA Grievance; Elmer Cox 
AAA 70-390-00601-10 

Date Description Amount _---"B=a=la=nc=e 

11/23/2010 Invoice #16448 
1/31/2011 Invoice #16564 

5,116.88 
3,948.00 

5,116.88 i·lt--II 
9,064.88 

Ending Balance 9,064.88 

Amount Due 9,064.88 

Current 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120+ Days 

3,948.00 0.00 5,116.88 0.00 0.00 

http:5,116.88
http:3,948.00


(36'~~9201 Tax ID # 74-2553476WOOD, BOYKIN & WOLTER 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

LAWYERS 
615 N. UPPER BROADWAY, SUITE 1100 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0748 

January 31, 2011 

Billed through 01/31/2011 

Bill No. 5944 - 00002 - 92685 FJM 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
******PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL******* 
ATTN: LAURA GARZA-JIMENEZ 
NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY 
901 LEOPARD, ROOM 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-3680 

adv. Lorenzo Forge 

FOR PROFESSIONAL 
01/04/2011 FJM 

SERVICES RENDERED 
Reviewed Plaintiff's Response to Motion to 
Dismiss (Presentment Statute); Prepared 
letter to Ms. Adkins; 

01/25/2011 FJM 
0.60 hrs 250.00 /hr 

Telephone conferences with Ms. Adkins 
client; Prepared for hearing; 

and 
150.00 

01/25/2011 PARA 
1. 20 hrs 250.00 /hr 

Reviewed file/documents; Preparation of 
documents and Brief for hearing on 1/26; 

300.00 

01/26/2011 FJM 
0.50 hrs 75.00/hr 

Reviewed and revised brief; Prepared for 
hearing; Conference with Ms. Adkins; Court 
appearance representing Defendants; Direction 
on briefing; 

37.50 

01/26/2011 BKK Observe 
2.00 hrs 

hearing with 
250.00 /hr 

FJM; (NO CHARGE) 
500.00 

01/26/2011 BKK 
0.00 hrs 125.00 /hr 

Begin researching legislative history and 
case law for trial brief; 

0.00 

01/27/2011 BKK Continue 
case law 

0.40 hrs 125.00 /hr 
to research legislative history and 
for trial brief; 

50.00 

01/28/2011 BKK 
1. 00 hrs 

Finish researching for 
trial brief; 

125.00 /hr 
trial brief; Drafting 

125.00 

3.00 hrs 125.00 /hr 375.00 

Total fees for this matter $1,537.50 

http:1,537.50


---------------

(361.) .eS8-9201 WOOD, BOYKIN & WOLTER Tax 10 # 74-2553476 

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

LAWYERS 
615 N. UPPER BROADWAY, SUITE 1100 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0748 

Bill No. 5944 00002 92685 Page 2 

DISBURSEMENTS 
01/31/2011 Xerox 2.50 

Total disbursements for this matter $2.50 
FEE SUMMARY 
Kirkland, Bonnie 4.40 125.00 $550.00 
McCutchon, Fred J 3.80 250.00 $950.00 
Paralegals 0.50 75.00 $37.50 

TOTAL FEES 8.70 $1,537.50 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $2.50 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BALANCE DUE FOR THIS MATTER 

PLEASE NOTE BILL 
PAYMENT DUE 

NUMBER ON 0 

,540.00 

$1,540.00 

PR# 

~:~:~#~~~~~~~------~ 

DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVING 

http:1,537.50


County ofNueces 


Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Department of Public Works 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: January 31, 2011 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. DirectoK 
Nueces County Departm~lic Works 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Payment Invoice Number 11004 from 
Ainsworth Trucking on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the Site Remediation of Ravine A at Hazel Bazemore Park this 
project was approved in commissioners' court December 15, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

::J~I" (j..~J~ £U...o-cr:Q d-I j ~ / If 



, r .. 

.A..in.&~orrth. 

Tru.cKin..g 
"A FULL SERVICE TRUCKING COMPANY· 

January 31,2011 Invoice Number 

Mike Pusley 11004 
County Commissioner, Precinct 1 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard St., Rm 303.05 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Item Reference Commodity Quantity Rate Amount 

1 Day 12-16 Daily Rate 5.00 $ 10,930.00 $ 54,650.00 

2 Mat rental Daily Rate 2.00 $ 45.00 $ 90.00 

3 Loading Firestone/Liberty (4) Personnel 7 hrs 28.00 $ 75.00 $ 2,100.00 

4 Loading Firestone/Liberty 1 Truck 7.00 $ 125.00 $ 875.00 
5 $ 

Sub Total 

Tax 

Total 

$57,715.00 

$0.00 

Please Remit Payment to: 

Ainsworth Trucking 
P.O. Box 10386 
Corpus Christi, TX 78460 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVIN 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: February 11, 2011 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor ~ 

FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Director 
Nueces County Department f u IC Works 

SUBJECT: 	 Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Payment Invoice Number 11005 from 
Ainsworth Trucking on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the Site Remediation of Ravine A at Hazel Bazemore Park this 
project was approved in commissioners' court December 15, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-r85 

'").}?~I /I Gt-~ 0-- ~--f:L& ;)../) '-i Ii 



," 
,., 

.A..in..s"VITorrth 
Tru..ckin.g 

•A FULL SERVICE TRUCKING COMPANr 

February 7, 2011 Invoice Number 

Mike Pusley 11005 
County Commissioner, Precinct 1 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard St., Rm 303.05 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Item Reference Commodity Quanti~ Rate Amount 
1 Day 17-19 Daily Rate 3.00 $ 10,930.00 $ 32,790.00 

2 $ 
3 $ 
4 $ 
5 $ 

Sub Total $32,790.00 

Tax $0.00 

Total G32'7~ 

Please Remit Payment to: 

Ainsworth Trucking 
P.O. Box 10386 
Corpus Christi, TX 78460 

PR# 

~PO# 

IV# 
DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVINGr! 

http:32,790.00


• 


county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 	 Roxana Hunt 
Director of Grants Administration 

FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P :~: ~<
Director of Public 'tJOj}j/" 

RE: Water Distribution System Improvements for Twin Lakes Subdivision 
Nueces County, Texas (ORCA/TCDP Contract No. 728125) 

DATE: 	 January 5, 201 1 

Attached is revised Estimate for Partial Payment NO.5 for your further handling. 


If you have any questions or comments, please contact Mario Garza, P .E. at extension 0804. 


Attachments 

l" 

t"\ ~_ 

i 
I 
I L',.;::· •. :;~,UnON DATE: 

• ! 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Water Distribution System Imrovements for Twin Lakes Subdivision 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No: 2839-09 

IContractor: Constar Construction 

Estimate No.: 5 For the Pay Period: 12/31/2010 
Date of Contract Award: 411412010 ,Notice to Proceed: 5/27/2010 
Original Contract Amount: $ 165,230.0()l Original Contract Days: 60 

C/O ::J::t. J :11 LCXTa ,change in Contract Days: , 
Adjusted Contract Days: 

0 
60 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. 2" PVC Waterline 150 LF 150 $8.00 $1,200.00 
2. 6" PVC Waterline 5,750 LF 5680 $11.00 $62,480.00 
3. Connection No. 1 LS 1 $3,700.00 $3,700.00 
4. Connection No.2 LS 1 $3,800.00 $3,800.00 
5. Connection No.3 LS 1 $3,600.00 $3,600.00 
6. Connection No.4 LS 1 $3,300.00 $3,300.00 
7. Connection NO.5 LS 1 $2,700.00 $2,700.00 
8. Hydrant Assembly 5Ea. 5 $3,300.00 $16,500.00 
9.6" High Density HMWP Pipe 100 LF 100 $120.00 $12,000.00 
10. 12" Steel Casing 130 LF 90 $90.00 $8,100.00 
11.6" D.I.M.J. 90° Bend w/Restraints 6 Ea. 6 $270.00 $1,620.00 
12.6" D.I.M.J. 45° Bend w/Restraints 6 Ea. 6 $210.00 $1,260.00 
13.6" D.I.M.J. 22.5° Bend w/Restraints 12 Ea. 12 $200.00 $2,400.00 
14. Water Service Connection 14 ea. 14 $800.00 $11,200.00 
15. Water Service Connection w/Bore 14 ea. 14 $1,200.00 $16,800.00 
16. 3/4 Treated PVC Waterline 2,700 LF ~Q60 $3.00 $7,980.00 
17. Flush Hydrant Assembly 1 Ea. 1 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 
18. Project Sign LS 1 $900.00 $900.00 
19. Change Order No.1 LS 1 $21,600.00 $21,600.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $182,340.00 

1 of 3 
Revised 4/22/2010 



" 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER 

Change Order Number Description Amount / 
1 Add 180LF 6" HDPE Bore $21,600.00 V 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDER $21,600.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1 19 60,697.79 v 
2 14 18,157.24 J 
3 14 21,360.62 ,/J 
4 13 40,479.35 ,/ 

Total Payments Previously Authorized 140,695.00 

IContract Balance Remaining: $ 9,117.00 I Contract Days Remaining: 

SUMMARY OF WORKED PERFORMED 


A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $ 182,340.00 
B. Materials Stored at Close of Period (Scheduled Attached) $ -
C. Total of A+B $ 182,340.00 
D. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 
E. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date ( A + B·D) 
F. Total Payments Previously Authorized 
G. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT (E-F) 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ ( 

9,117.00 /I 
173,223.00 h--
140,695.00 v' 
32,528.00 ) 

' 

20F 3 Revised 4/22/2010 

http:9,117.00


• 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face if this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the refernced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

1&- jD.- {OBy ~~a-.-!J T~ ________Date: 

CONTRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMEDATION FOR PAYMThis Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

BY~c:& /-60 -//
Date 
ENGINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _____________________ Date: _______ 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

30f3 Revised 4/22/2010 



LNV 
engineers I architects I contractors 

Nueces County 
County Auditor 
901 Leopard St. Room 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Project 100076.000.0 Old Nueces County Courthouse Assessment 

Nueces County Contract No. 20100086 (Mr. Glenn Sullivan) 

Professional Services for the period ending January 31! 2011 
Fee 

Billing Phase Fee C
Percent 
omplete 

Previous Fee 
Earned Billing 

Current Fee 
Billing 

Structural Analysis/Phase 1 
Report 

52,800.00 ,/ 96.00 50,688.00 48,576.00 ./" 2.112.00 

Total Fee 52,800.00 50,688.00 48,576.00 
Total Fee 

Total this Invoice 

Outstanding Invoices 

Number Date Balance 
8613 121712010 5,280.00 
8742 1/10/2011 3,696.00 
Total 8,976.00 

PA#:_~~-,~~rtcb----
PO# ..-a.ao:d.L).....L.f...!;:;w:.:::::.-'-f..!...-_--
v# ________~~~~rA~----
DEPT CODING: _..,..l;~~-LI~f-;-:::::-:;:-
APPROVALJDATE: -:-\JttY-~~~~ftIJ!!t::::.J 

.' , 

We reserve the right to process checks electronically by 
transmitting the amount of the check, routing number, 
account number and check serlal number to your financial Institution. 

REMIT TO: 801 NAVIGATION, STE 300' CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78408' P361.883.1984· F361.883.1986 • TERMS: DUE UPON RECEIPT 

::Lb:~ \11 ~! I>- Q;.:,..\i:.Q ~h <.J /Ii 

http:48,576.00
http:50,688.00
http:52,800.00


county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges 
Nueces County Engineer 

Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: February 7, 2011 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E~S 
Director of PUbliCy~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice from NRG Engineering on a 
special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the engineering services relating to the HVAC Rehabilitation 
Project at the Calderon Building. The contract was approved in Commissioners Court 
December 1,2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 8~5 1\ ..... \ I 
~\).. ~ I" CL~ -Lt:O \.c..6L cL-.I t'-t I) 



5656 S. StaplesIJD 
01.] NRG Suite 360 Invoice 
ENGINEERING Corpus Christi, TX 78411 

Project 

10171 Calderon Bldg 
• 

Robstown, TXBill To 


County of Nueces 

Department of Public Works 


1/31/2011901 Leopard St., Suite 103 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 


NRG Engineering EIN : 16-1780111 

Terms Due Date Invoice # 

I Net 30 T3/2/2011 I 7809 

Description Est Amt Prior Amt Qty Rate Amount 

Preliminary  v' 12000.00 

PUBLIC WORKS 

1 12,000.00 12,000.00 

Total $12,000.00 

Payments/Credits / $0.00 

For questions regarding this invoice, please call KathY@Balance Due ~If" 12.000.00......... 
361/852-2727 x 310 or email tOkathy@nrgcc.com ~ ----- .-/ 




I 

county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: February 7,2011 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.~ .. ~ 
Director of Public W~2/ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice from NRG Engineering on a 
special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the engineering services relating to the Chiller Replacement 
Project at the Juvenile Justice Center. The contract was approved in Commissioners Court 
November 10, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

'::I-1:L~h I o...~J~ ..Qio~~ :;J1l) )1, 



5656 S. Staples
~i NRG Suite 360 Invoice 
ENGINEERING Corpus Christi, TX 78411 

Project 

101 S9 JjC Chiller Replacement-
Bill To 

County of Nueces 
Department of Public Works 
901 Leopard St., Su ite 1 03 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

1/31/2011 

NRG Engineering EIN : 16-1780111 

Terms Due Date Invoice # 

Net 30 3/2/2011 7808 

Description Est Amt Prior Amt Qty Rate Amount 

Preliminary  13500.00 1 13,500.00 13,500.00 
Design - MEP drawings 40650.00 0.3 40,650.00 12,195.00 

PR# 

POI 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVI 

Total $25,695.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 
For questions regarding this invoice, please call Kathy Balance Due361/852-2727 x 310 or email tokathy@nrgcc.com 

mailto:tokathy@nrgcc.com
http:25,695.00


cc-reg Item #: 3.E. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

PCard

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of Pcard purchases for the month of December 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: P Card Charges 12-10



Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

December 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

AMERICAN ASSOC NOTARY INC MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 28-Dec-10 85.94 102 5942 renew notary public for Judy De Leon 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET SCOTT CROSS 30-Nov-1O 826.65 102 5936 replace window and rekey locks 

CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 22-Dec-10 22.99 120 5249 brake pad for U346 

CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 23-Dec-l0 339.92 120 5249 steering control parts for U346 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS ADAN SAENZ 2-Dec-1O 14.29 120 5250 toggle switch and stud to quick disk 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER ADAN SAENZ 10-Dec-l0 123.40 120 5250 mud flaps for shop stock supplies 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS ADAN SAENZ 16-Dec-l0 84.00 120 5250 time delay fuses for stock shop 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ADAN SAENZ 9-Dec-1O 13.26 120 5252 turbo exhaust clamp for U213 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST ADAN SAENZ 9-Dec-1O 284.95 120 5252 head gasket kit for U217 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC ADAN SAENZ 9-Dec-l0 136.00 120 5252 battery for U 161 

SHAFFERS MUFFLER & AUTOMO ADAN SAENZ 10-Dec-l0 112.90 120 5252 v band clamp and band clamp for U213 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST ADAN SAENZ 10-Dec-l0 52.88 120 5252 crank shaft thrust bearing for U217 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ADAN SAENZ 15-Dec-l0 496.03 120 5252 hub bearing kit for U448 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 16-Dec-l0 11.80 120 5252 oil filter for U217 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ADAN SAENZ 16-Dec-l0 6.81 120 5252 clearance light for U280 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST ADAN SAENZ 17-Dec-l0 177.58 120 5252 electric harness for U217 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST ADAN SAENZ 17-Dec-1O 4.23 120 5252 wire harness removal for U217 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST ADAN SAENZ 20-Dec-10 175.43 120 5252 valves for U217 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ADAN SAENZ 22-Dec-10 174.78 120 5252 water reservior for U275 

KELTONS TRUCK PARTS INC ADAN SAENZ 23-Dec-l0 30.25 120 5252 output seal kit for U275 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR ADAN SAENZ 2-Dec-l0 34.70 120 5255 cable and belt for mowing trimmer 

WW GRAINGER ADAN SAENZ 17-Dec-10 12.39 120 5255 butane for welding shop 

SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS INC ADAN SAENZ 14-Dec-l0 142.24 120 5266 maintenance for washer trap 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ARMANDO ALONZO 6-Dec-l0 275.91 120 5249 ignition coil for U345 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 20-Dec-l0 115.28 120 5249 oil change service for U396 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 13-Dec-lO 162.29 120 5250 fuel filters for stock shop 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 21-Dec-10 71.46 120 5250 various air filters 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE ARMANDO ALONZO 6-Dec-l0 29.00 120 5252 state Inspection for U213 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 13-Dec-l0 29.33 120 5252 fuel air elements for U174 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 13-Dec-l0 81.38 120 5252 fuel filters for U207 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ARMANDO ALONZO 16-Dec-l0 52.67 120 5252 brake foot valve for U 119 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ARMANDO ALONZO 16-Dec-10 12.99 120 5252 new governor for U 119 

1 Prepared by County Auditor 2/8/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

December 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
WW GRAINGER ARMANDO ALONZO 17-Dec-lO 9.95 120 5252 safety valve for U119 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ARMANDO ALONZO 20-Dec-lO 6.12 120 5252 test fittings for U217 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR ARMANDO ALONZO 20-Dec-lO 4.99 120 5252 filter fuel inline for U2l7 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ARMANDO ALONZO 20-Dec-lO 53.27 120 5252 hose for Unit 119 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 21-Dec-1O 122.10 120 5252 pm for U442 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST ARMANDO ALONZO 21-Dec-1O 82.94 120 5252 gasket ,rings, tubes for U217 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ARMANDO ALONZO 23-Dec-l0 152.67 120 5252 ring, drain plug, filter element 

STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP ARMANDO ALONZO 24-Dec-l0 59.26 120 5252 seals and bearings for U442 

ARMSTRONG LUMBER COMPANY ARMANDO ALONZO 17-Dec-l0 12.00 120 5255 door knob for shop supplies 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 3-Dec-lO 385.90 120 5250 7.50-15 Carlisle compactor 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR CIPRIANO ORTIZ 7-Dec-1O 29.68 120 5255 hot mix box spreader 

TEXAS ENVIRONMENTAL HEALT DIPAK DESAI 29-Nov-l0 30.00 120 5447 TEHA membership - D.Desai 

MARSHALL WEBB COMAPANY DOROTHY LOWE 3-Dec-1O 330.63 120 5254 replace bin sensor - ice machine 

CHEMSEARCH DOROTHY LOWE 28-Dec-1O 178.21 120 5255 2 cases cleaning wipes, freight 

ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPL DOROTHY LOWE 17-Dec-1O 447.60 120 5276 4" series c letters 16 rs and 8 cs 

ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPL DOROTHY LOWE 22-Dec-1O 455.00 120 5276 50 lap splices with hardware 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC EDWARD YBARRA 3-Dec-1O 110.00 120 5254 mid tech mtr,chemical pump mtr repair 

WW GRAINGER EDWARD YBARRA 10-Dec-l0 105.26 120 5255 mirror and eyewash solution 

JM SUPPLY COMPANY EDWARD YBARRA 21-Dec-l0 105.00 120 5255 valves for herbicide equipment 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR JERRY GARCIA 30-Nov-l0 5.16 120 5249 spare keys for boxes for U348 

ARNOLD OIL CO 01 OF 01 JERRY GARCIA 9-Dec-l0 686.12 120 5250 15 w 40 motor oil 

MARSHALL WEBB COMAPANY JERRY GARCIA 10-Dec-l0 115.00 120 5254 fix ice maker at Robstown yard 

SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS INC JERRY GARCIA 17-Dec-l0 142.25 120 5254 clean, maintenace on parts cleaner 

RADIOSHACK COROO180752 JERRY GARCIA 8-Dec-l0 19.99 120 5255 ear plugs for walkie talkies 

RADIOSHACK COROO180521 JERRY GARCIA 8-Dec-l0 47.96 120 5255 ear phones, pads for walkie talkies 

HANSON PIPE #4870 JERRY GARCIA 10-Dec-l0 402.88 120 5273 culvert pipe 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Dec-l0 84.98 120 5211 staples 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Dec-l0 102.77 120 5211 drum 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JOE SANCHEZ 3-Dec-l0 37.88 120 5249 oil and filter change for U309 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JOE SANCHEZ 3-Dec-l0 48.88 120 5255 drain spade, tape, sledge handle 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JOE SANCHEZ 9-Dec-l0 67.95 120 5255 flashing for stock at yard 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE M COY SCHULTZ 20-Dec-l0 218.00 120 5249 remove and install ignition coil 5 and 7 

2 Prepared by County Auditor 2/8/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

December 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ARNOLD OIL CO M COY SCHULTZ 1-Dec-l0 279.28 120 5250 55 gal hydraulic fluid 

OTTO DUKES TOOLS M COY SCHULTZ 2-Dec-l0 45.42 120 5255 chain saw blade 

BELL FENCE AND GALVANI M COY SCHULTZ 13-Dec-lO 11.00 120 5255 tie wire for fence repair 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU M COY SCHULTZ 17-Dec-1O 74.12 120 5255 broom handles, 16" street broom 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST MAURICE ARAGE JR 16-Dec-l0 422.31 120 5218 shop manual Cat engine 

OREILLY AUTO 00006353 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS 

MAURICE ARAGE JR 

MAURICE ARAGE JR 

23-Dec-l0 

I-Dec-lO 

10.54 

27.05 

120 

120 

5249 

5252 

head light bulbs for U316 

ac hose for U447 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT 

MAURICE ARAGE JR 

MAURICE ARAGE JR 

17-Dec-10 

20-Dec-l0 

88.74 

179.01 

120 

120 

5252 

5252 

amber strobe-beacon light - U213 

replace 1 air bag on U207 

APOLLO SUPPLY MAURICE ARAGE JR 20-Dec-l0 104.86 120 5252 hydraulic hoses for U119 

COASTAL PLAINS EQUIPMENT MAURICE ARAGE JR 23-Dec-10 15.12 120 5252 door pins for U443 

COASTAL PLAINS EQUIPMENT 

CARQUEST 02052876 

MAURICE ARAGE JR 

MAURICE ARAGE JR 

23-Dec-10 

24-Dec-10 

475.40 

4.69 

120 

120 

5252 

5252 

passenger door glass for U443 

glue for U443 

L M INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LLC MAURICE ARAGE JR 22-Dec-l0 110.62 120 5255 shop supplies 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE 

DMI DELL K-12/GOVT 

MICHAEL MOUNA 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

17-Dec-l0 

13-Dec-l0 

213.18 

110.86 

120 

120 

5463 

5211 

hard hats/safety gloves, winter liner 

memory module 

MINIT MAN SPID 

WW GRAINGER 

MINIT MAN SPID 

NOE HERNANDEZ 

NOE HERNANDEZ 

RANDY BATES 

17-Dec-10 

24-Dec-10 

22-Dec-10 

39.51 

47.29 

100.62 

120 

120 

120 

5249 

5255 

5249 

vehicle oil change service U395 

pump sprayer for cracksealing crews 

oil change,lube,air filter,fuel filter 

CARQUEST 02052876 RANDY BATES 24-Dec-1O 99.94 120 5249 kyb shock for U346 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH RANDY BATES 3-Dec-10 57.80 120 5250 5 24 X 30 X 3/8" mudflaps 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH RANDY BATES 16-Dec-10 91.98 120 5250 mud flaps 

ARNOLD OIL CO RANDY BATES 22-Dec-10 343.06 120 5250 motor oil 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS RANDY BATES 30-Nov-l0 16.16 120 5252 electrical parts for U167 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION RANDY BATES 30-Nov-l0 23.90 120 5252 air filter for U 116 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC RANDY BATES 30-Nov-1O 180.34 120 5252 batteries for U279 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS 

RANDY BATES 

RANDY BATES 

2-Dec-1O 

2-Dec-l0 

24.93 

64.10 

120 

120 

5252 

5252 

hose assembley for U111 

hose assembly for U111 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC 

RANDY BATES 

RANDY BATES 

3-Dec-10 

8-Dec-l0 

58.78 

90.17 

120 

120 

5252 

5252 

pto cable for U282 

battery for U446 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER RANDY BATES 13-Dec-10 88.74 120 5252 beacon light for U213 

OREILLY AUTO 00007120 RANDY BATES 23-Dec-10 34.99 120 5255 spring compressor 

3 Prepared by County Auditor 2/8/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

December 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

RUB lOS AUTOMOTIVE ROGER CUEVA 13-Dec-10 859.99 120 5249 install clutch kit for U349 

CONTINENTAL RESEARCH ROGER CUEVA 2-Dec-10 18.51 120 5250 credit for taxes in Nov2010 

RAM PRODUCTS, INC. ROGER CUEVA 2-Dec-10 167.36 120 5250 electrical parts for stock shop 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT ROGER CUEVA 3-Dec-10 607.91 120 5252 air compressor repair for U216 

HARBOR ENGINE & GRINDING ROGER CUEVA 13-Dec-lO 586.00 120 5252 valve guides, seats, resurface cylinder 

HANDYMAN ROGER CUEVA 1-Dec-10 223.41 120 5255 shop tools 

CHEMSEARCH ROGER CUEVA 28-Dec-10 241.68 120 5262 cleaning wipes, cleaning aerosol 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS ROGER CUEVA 3-Dec-10 252.96 120 5265 central lights 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 RUDY RODRIGUEZ 24-Dec-10 64.95 120 5249 alignment for U346 

L M INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LLC RUDY RODRIGUEZ 3-Dec-10 54.96 120 5255 blade for industrial saw 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO RUDY RODRIGUEZ 22-Dec-10 50.00 120 5255 electrode 200 amp holder 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO RUDY RODRIGUEZ 22-Dec-10 23.22 120 5435 gas and oxygen cylinders 

AIRGAS SOUTHWEST RUDY RODRIGUEZ 20-Dec-10 340.11 120 5438 welding shop supplies 

MINIT MAN SPID SIMON CISNEROS 20-Dec-10 102.55 120 5249 oil and filter change for U391 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 30-Nov-10 195.00 120 5252 alternator for U167 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION SIMON CISNEROS 1-Dec-10 61.87 120 5252 air filter for U202 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 3-Dec-10 236.99 120 5252 alternator, hold down kit for U146 

APOLLO SUPPLY SIMON CISNEROS 8-Dec-10 34.79 120 5252 hydraulic hoses for U135 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST SIMON CISNEROS 9-Dec-1O 873.15 120 5252 rings, gaskets, bearings, seals, water pump 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST SIMON CISNEROS 10-Dec-10 515.33 120 5252 battery box cover and lathes for U 135 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 13-Dec-10 37.04 120 5252 hydraulic hose, and fittings for U111 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 15-Dec-10 11.36 120 5252 hydraulic hoses for U134 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 SIMON CISNEROS 15-Dec-10 129.99 120 5252 seat with arms for U174 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 SIMON CISNEROS 15-Dec-10 129.99 120 5252 seal with arms for U168 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 15-Dec-10 71.46 120 5252 alternator and fee for U102 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 17-Dec-10 127.97 120 5252 fuel filter, kit, hand pump for U447 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 22-Dec-10 109.04 120 5252 breaker, battery and fee for U168 

AMERICAN RED CROSS (COST YOLANDA MORENO 9-Dec-10 160.00 120 5317 CPR instructor course for A Saenz 
TEXAS ENVIRONMENTAL HEALT YOLANDA MORENO 29-Nov-10 30.00 120 5447 TEHA membership - G R Sullivan 
INST OF TRANS ENGINEERS YOLANDA MORENO 13-Dec-10 280.00 120 5447 renewal - GR Sullivan 

SEGOVIAS FLORAL DESIGNS BETTY LONGORIA 23-Dec-10 250.00 137 5455 Courthouse attrium 

CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC JUANITA HERNANDEZ 6-Dec-10 141.50 140 5268 rekey at Fairground Stadium 

4 Prepared by County Auditor 2/8/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

December 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JERRY GARCIA 2-0ec-l0 8.97 160 5255 6 pack paint roll covers 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JERRY GARCIA 9-0ec-l0 45.50 160 5255 sonotube handle to pour concrete 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 JERRY GARCIA 2-0ec-l0 774.00 160 5268 asphalt sealer - Airport runways 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 JERRY GARCIA 20-0ec-l0 430.00 160 5268 asphalt sealer - Airport runways 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-0ec-l0 76.77 160 5211 calculator and key tags 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-0ec-l0 61.74 160 5211 9 pks of key tags 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-0ec-l0 39.99 160 5211 bags 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-0ec-l0 39.99 160 5211 bags 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-0ec-l0 414.49 160 5680 shredder 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C YOLANDA MORENO 13-0ec-l0 80.00 160 5265 repair packing gland on outside hose bib 

ALARM SECURITY CONTRAC YOLANDA MORENO 23-0ec-l0 125.00 160 5268 replace alarm panel, keyboard 

FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER JESSE SUAREZ III 6-0ec-l0 14.50 170 5249 state inspection for cn52817 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SYLVESTER STOVALL 3-0ec-l0 268.97 170 5249 vehicle repairs for cn52817 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR SYLVESTER STOVALL 13-0ec-l0 124.68 170 5249 tire repair for cn60173 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR SYLVESTER STOVALL 13-0ec-l0 344.40 170 5249 truck tire repair for cn59999 

FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER SYLVESTER STOVALL 15-0ec-l0 57.17 170 5249 full service oil change for cn47898 

FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER SYLVESTER STOVALL 15-0ec-l0 107.64 170 5249 full service oil change for cn57935 

FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER SYLVESTER STOVALL 15-0ec-l0 79.34 170 5249 full service oil change for cn59999 

FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER SYLVESTER STOVALL 20-0ec-l0 39.91 170 5249 full service oil change for cn60854 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 2-0ec-l0 266.68 170 5254 tractor repair 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 6-0ec-l0 288.07 170 5254 tractor repair 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 20-0ec-l0 754.76 170 5254 mower repair 

VERMEER EQPMT-CORPUS SYLVESTER STOVALL 22-0ec-l0 535.79 170 5254 chipper repair 

ABC KEYS AND SAFES SYLVESTER STOVALL 1-0ec-1O 199.00 170 5268 cylinders and rekey doors 

A&B PLASTICS SYLVESTER STOVALL 2-0ec-1O 35.00 170 5268 credit for window ref 000002 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 8-0ec-l0 146.21 170 5268 maintenance items for parks 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 9-0ec-l0 118.65 170 5268 maintenance items for parks 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 16-0ec-l0 124.99 170 5268 cutter and bolts for parks 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 16-0ec-l0 72.00 170 5268 wire for parks 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 22-0ec-l0 116.00 170 5268 maintenance items for 83 Yard 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE SYLVESTER STOVALL 15-0ec-l0 306.80 170 5463 safety items for employees 

HEB PLUS #057 ALANA SCOTT 29-Nov-l0 9.98 180 5211 card reader for incorrect price 

5 Prepared by County Auditor 2/8/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

December 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

HEB PLUS #057 ALANA SCOTT 30-Nov-l0 7.98 180 5211 card reader 

HEB PLUS #057 SSS ALANA SCOTT I-Dec-lO 9.98 180 5211 refund of card reader 

SURVEYMONKEY.COM/HElP ALANA SCOTT 16-Dec-l0 19.95 180 5218 monthly survey subscription 

EXXONMOBIL 45975489 ALANA SCOTT 15-Dec-l0 39.98 180 5247 car wash coupon books for truck 

THE CHICAGO FAUCET ALANA SCOTT 6-Dec-l0 430.13 180 5268 faucets 

ACE HARDWARE ALANA SCOTT 6-Dec-l0 20.36 180 5268 drain opener and hardware 

AMERICAN RED CROSS (COST ALANA SCOTT I-Dec-l0 25.00 180 5433 first aid cards 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE PABLO GONZALES JR 23-Dec-l0 30.09 180 5249 oil change for pick up truck 

WW GRAINGER PABLO GONZALES JR 3-Dec-1O 25.35 180 5268 filter bag 

WW GRAINGER PABLO GONZALES JR 3-Dec-1O 44.00 180 5268 lamps 

OTTO DUKES TOOLS PABLO GONZALES JR 6-Dec-l0 119.95 180 5268 drill 

ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 9-Dec-l0 18.98 180 5268 slip hook and bulb 

LOWES #01825 PABLO GONZALES JR 9-Dec-l0 33.91 180 5268 photo cells, grinder discs 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO PABLO GONZALES JR 15-Dec-l0 9.35 180 5268 acetylene 

ZARSKY LUMBER CO INC PABLO GONZALES JR 15-Dec-l0 74.50 180 5268 saw blades, hook, light bulbs 

LOWES #01825 PABLO GONZALES JR 16-Dec-l0 87.75 180 5268 lumber 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL PABLO GONZALES JR 21-Dec-1O 290.99 180 5268 stainless material 

LOWES #01825 PABLO GONZALES JR 23-Dec-l0 37.94 180 5268 dead bolt locks 

BILMORE AND SON 55 PABLO GONZALES JR 24-Dec-1O 133.69 180 5268 bulbs,hardware,tape,insecticide, pvc 

PANASONIC SPECIALIZED ROBERT AGUILAR 13-Dec-l0 12.93 180 5211 driver cd for digital recorder 

ISLAND TIRE & AUTOMOTI ROBERT AGUILAR 7-Dec-1O 14.50 180 5249 state inspection on pick up truck 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ROBERT AGUILAR 1O-Dec-l0 757.94 180 5249 brake job for pick up truck 

OREILLY AUTO 00004481 ROBERT AGUILAR 9-Dec-l0 14.20 180 5250 wiper blades 

TEXASLAUNDRYSVCCOINC ROBERT AGUILAR I-Dec-l0 39.49 180 5254 heater assembly for dryer 

TEXAS LAUNDRY SVC CO INC ROBERT AGUILAR 2-Dec-l0 15.58 180 5254 selector switch for dryer 

LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 3-Dec-1O 101.44 180 5268 durock, snaps and rope 

LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 7-Dec-l0 101.44 180 5268 refund of durock, snap and rope 

LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 7-Dec-l0 48.16 180 5268 snap and rope for pier 

WWGRAINGER ROBERT AGUILAR 20-Dec-1O 77.40 180 5268 fuses 

EAGLE LOCK & KEY ROBERT AGUILAR 22-Dec-l0 135.45 180 5268 replacement locks and keys 

ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 17-Dec-1O 39.96 180 5268 bolts 

6 Prepared by County Auditor 2/8/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

December 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Kevcode Description 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 17-Dec-l0 13.46 180 5268 drill bits and saw blades 

ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 20-Dec-l0 10.98 180 5268 drill bits 

ELLIOT LANDFILL THOMAS CHAPA JR 9-Dec-l0 27.04 180 5239 land fill charge 

ELLIOT LANDFILL THOMAS CHAPA JR 9-Dec-l0 13.52 180 5239 land fill charge 

ELLIOT LANDFILL THOMAS CHAPA JR 13-Dec-l0 13.52 180 5239 land fill charge 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 THOMAS CHAPA JR 13-Dec-l0 48.00 180 5249 wheel switch on truck 

GULF TRACTOR CO. THOMAS CHAPA JR 6-Dec-l0 28.18 180 5254 joystick grips for tractor 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 THOMAS CHAPA JR 13-Dec-l0 106.08 180 5254 tire for tra iler 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS CHAPA JR 10-Dec-1O 90.29 180 5268 rust primer,flush valve,flush meter 

ACE HARDWARE THOMAS CHAPA JR 13-Dec-l0 25.55 180 5268 light bulb, tape, wax ring, hardware 

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 THOMAS CHAPA JR 23-Dec-l0 13.54 180 5268 adapters, sockets 

SOUTHWESTAIR5262140409865 BRIG IDA GONZALEZ 3-Dec-l0 202.30 370 5542 airline ticket Title VI traning 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS BRIG IDA GONZALEZ 1O-Dec-l0 163.30 370 5542 lodging - Title VI training 

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 13-Dec-l0 55.48 370 5542 rent car - MPO ofc to Victoria 

ALAMO RENT-A-CAR BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 17-Dec-l0 175.98 370 5542 rent car - Dallas Title VI training 

CITY OF CC AIRPORT BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 20-Dec-l0 21.00 370 5542 parking - Corpus Christi Airport 

OFFICE DEPOT #1127 VILMA JASSO 15-Dec-l0 8.03 370 5211 calendar 

OFFICE DEPOT #1080 VILMA JASSO 15-Dec-l0 119.25 370 5211 Canon printer toner 

ATT BUS PHONE PMT VILMA JASSO 16-Dec-l0 487.38 370 5231 telephone monthly charge 

SPRINT WIRELESS VILMA JASSO 3-Dec-l0 637.31 370 5232 cell phones monthly charge 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE VILMA JASSO 20-Dec-1O 168.13 370 5236 internet cable monthly charge 

SUMMERFIELD SUITES AUSTIN JAVED SYED 1O-Dec-l0 119.60 402 7023 lodging for J Syed 

HYATT PLACE AUSTN/N CENTL JAVED SYED 13-Dec-l0 97.75 402 7023 lodging for J Syed 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Dec-l0 95.00 402 7421 5000 sheets of blue paper 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Dec-l0 242.40 402 7421 8 pks of door hangars 

DTI DAY-TIMERS INC STANLEY SVEHLA 20-Dec-l0 48.94 402 7421 Day timer refill for J Randolph 

EEOC TRAINING INST SYLVIA WRIGHT 9-Dec-l0 319.00 402 7327 refund of registration 

D&W ENGRAVING & AWARDS SYLVIA WRIGHT 6-Dec-l0 568.74 402 7421 plaques for luncheon 

ALTERNATE FORCE STANLEY SVEHLA 15-Dec-l0 157.50 405 7421 Perfect Ink Portable Fingerprint 

ALTERNATE FORCE STANLEY SVEHLA 15-Dec-l0 49.50 405 7421 extra ink pad 

ALTERNATE FORCE STANLEY SVEHLA 15-Dec-l0 14.00 405 7450 shipping 

WAL-MART #0470 STANLEY SVEHLA 10-Dec-l0 55.00 410 7421 pedestal heater 

7 Prepared by County Auditor 2/8/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

December 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

WM SUPERCENTER STANLEY SVEHLA 13-Dec-l0 20.32 410 7421 vacuum belts and air freshner 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Dec-l0 143.42 440 7421 toner cartridges and staples 

NCTI STANLEY SVEHLA 27-Dec-l0 558.90 440 7439 training for employees 

NCTI STANLEY SVEHLA 27-Dec-l0 24.21 440 7450 shipping and handling 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C STANLEY SVEHLA 20-Dec-l0 80.00 440 7527 plumbing leak workers dorm 

NCTI STANLEY SVEHLA 27-Dec-l0 131.10 444 7439 training for employees 

GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFIC THERESA MCLEMORE 17-Dec-l0 370.00 1121 5302 conference registration 

GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFIC THERESA MCLEMORE 17-Dec-1O 370.00 1121 5302 conference registration 

WW GRAINGER ROCHELLE LIMON 13-Dec-l0 332.59 1160 5268 shelving unit for batteries 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Dec-l0 42.30 1170 5211 2 ink cartridges 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Dec-1O 181.98 1190 5211 2 toner cartridges 

THE BROADWAY CAFE ROCHELLE LIMON 8-Dec-l0 59.97 1190 5221 lunch election staff 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS l-Dec-lO 33.36 1200 5211 2 dz markers 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Dec-l0 1,023.60 1200 5211 6 calculators 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Dec-1O 143.38 1200 5211 ink cartridges, ink and velcro 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 2-Dec-l0 46.37 1200 5211 calculator thermal roll, 3 hole punch 

BEST BUY 00002352 RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ 10-Dec-l0 292.98 1200 5680 32" dynex led tv, 1 dynex dvd player 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 29-Nov-l0 192.73 1240 5236 internet service 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 13-Dec-l0 106.13 1240 5236 internet service for Bishop Library 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 13-Dec-l0 109.95 1240 5236 internet service for Inland Parks 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 20-Dec-l0 691.85 1240 5236 internet service for Keach Library 

ATTM 839432270 NBI BRENDA CANALES 21-Dec-l0 44.89 1240 5236 internet service - IT 

DMI DElL K-12/GOVT BRENDA CANALES 6-Dec-l0 1,513.00 1240 5643 adobe creative suite software 

OFFICE DEPOT #1127 GERALD BLANTON 27-Dec-1O 99.98 1240 5211 tables 

TXCESS SURPLUS MICHAEl SCOTT 6-Dec-1O 93.82 1240 5643 hard drive 

TXCESS SURPLUS MICHAEL SCOTT 6-Dec-l0 7.15 1240 5643 credit 

HRSW HOUSING JULIE GUERRA 6-Dec-l0 22.35 1245 5542 credit for sales tax 

TEXAS STATE DIRECTORY SHERI BROOKS 2-Dec-l0 42.45 1250 5218 Texas State Directory 

PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC ANNETTE MENDOZA 29-Nov-l0 432.00 1270 5414 IFB 2867-10 Banquete Park Phase II 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 13-Dec-l0 371.20 1270 5414 RFP 2861-10 Farmland Lease at Fairgrounds 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 13-Dec-lO 377.02 1270 5414 IFB 2871-10 Farmland Lease at Robstown Airport 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 15-Dec-1O 243.16 1270 5414 IFB 2870-10 Precoated Aggregate Type PB GR 4 

8 Prepared by County Auditor 2/8/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

December 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 23-Dec-10 243.16 1270 5414 IFB 2869-10 Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete Type D 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 23-Dec-10 237.34 1270 5414 IFB 2868-10 SS-l Emulsified Asphalt 

SPRINT WIRELESS JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Dec-10 9,056.34 1270 1461 cell phone svc 10/17/10 - 11/16/10 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Dec-10 254.14 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

USPS 48202004134809947 JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Dec-10 2,200.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Dec-10 269.76 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Dec-10 4,791.25 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

INTERNATIONAL TECHNOLO JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Dec-10 167.31 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Dec-10 72.90 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Dec-10 292.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Dec-10 5,360.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Dec-10 22.56 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Dec-10 1/754.22 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Dec-10 166.90 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Dec-10 251.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Dec-10 61.56 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Dec-1O 69.28 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Dec-1O 3/313.20 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Dec-1O 8.25 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Dec-10 748.08 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Dec-10 3,609.27 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Dec-10 61.38 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Dec-10 193.57 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Dec-10 945.93 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Dec-10 122.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Dec-10 1,042.07 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Dec-10 49.95 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Dec-10 456.72 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Dec-10 37.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Dec-10 299.64 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CC FILE PRO JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Dec-10 900.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Dec-10 244.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

9 Prepared by County Auditor 2/8/2011 

http:1,042.07
http:3,609.27
http:3/313.20
http:1/754.22
http:5,360.00
http:4,791.25
http:2,200.00
http:9,056.34


Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

December 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-0ec-1O 244.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-0ec-10 81.32 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

MOORE MEOICALLLC WEB JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-0ec-1O 1,278.55 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-0ec-1O 25.32 1270 1500 return supplies 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-0ec-10 2,462.82 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPO JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-0ec-1O 209.79 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-0ec-10 50.59 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-0ec-10 539.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-0ec-10 158.55 1270 1500 5000 sheets of paper 

JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPO JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-0ec-l0 52.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-0ec-l0 97.44 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-0ec-10 175.75 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-0ec-10 4,020.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-0ec-10 99.90 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-0ec-10 1,817.29 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPO JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-0ec-10 1,320.79 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-0ec-10 20.18 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-0ec-10 284.36 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-0ec-10 350.10 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-0ec-10 250.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-0ec-10 267.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF BUSINESS PRINTING JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-0ec-10 1,242.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF BUSINESS PRINTING JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-0ec-10 328.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPO JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-0ec-10 1,154.99 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-0ec-10 117.99 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-0ec-l0 121.68 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-0ec-10 2,136.75 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-0ec-10 78.80 1270 5211 1 received date stamp 

IKON FINANCIAL SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 9-0ec-10 22,688.69 1270 1461 Nov 2010 copier lease 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-0ec-l0 16,162.08 1270 1461 Dec 2010 copy center labor 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-0ec-10 1,231.01 1270 1461 print jobs for CSCO, Oist Atty, Co Clerk 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Nov-10 750.24 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

10 Prepared by County Auditor 2/8/2011 

http:1,231.01
http:16,162.08
http:22,688.69
http:2,136.75
http:1,154.99
http:1,242.00
http:1,320.79
http:1,817.29
http:4,020.00
http:2,462.82
http:1,278.55


Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

December 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

COMUNK WIRELESS MICHAEL ROBINSON 13-0ec-10 925.20 1270 1500 radio batteries for supply room inventory 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PROOU MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-0ec-1O 1J21.00 1270 1500 cartridges for supply room inventory 

RISO INC MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-0ec-10 148.00 1270 5515 risograph rental Oct2010 and Nov2010 

RISO INC MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-0ec-10 502.95 1270 5518 risograph copies Oct2010 and Nov2010 

WM SUPERCENTER RAUL RODRIGUEZ 20-0ec-10 32.21 1270 5249 co#58128 truck oil change 

MONICAS FINE JEWELERS JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-0ec-10 1,095.00 1280 5417 5 retirement watches for service awards 

HOBBY-LOBBY #0066 TYNER UTILE 16-0ec-10 150.45 1280 5417 plaques for Comm Betty Jean Longoria 

SOUTHWEST PHOTO, INC MICHAEL ROBINSON 13-0ec-10 205.68 1285 5455 16x20 photo for Comm Pct 4 Joe McComb 

TEXAS HISTORICAL COMM MICHAEL ROBINSON 7-0ec-10 200.00 1285 5481 historical marker fees 

TEXAS HISTORICAL COMM MICHAEL ROBINSON 7-0ec-10 200.00 1285 5481 historical marker fees 

CLASSIC PRINTING JOHN GALVAN 15-0ec-1O 129.00 1322 5211 Christmas greeting cards and envelopes 

WAL-MART #0470 JUAN ARANDA 23-0ec-10 24.08 1322 5221 artificial sweetner packs 

WAL-MART #0470 JUAN ARANDA 23-0ec-10 18.20 1322 5255 forks, spoons, coffee stirrers, plates 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-0ec-10 43.30 1324 5211 toner cartridges 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-0ec-10 38.41 1324 5211 toner cartridge 

NFl WWW.NETFUX.COM!CC MALCOLM SPEARS 15-0ec-10 23.99 1324 5447 membership for movie rentals for inmates 

FLEET MANAGMENT SOLUTI MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 6-0ec-10 192.00 1324 5218 subcription fees for iridium network 

FLEET MANAGMENT SOLUTI MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 6-0ec-10 192.00 1324 5218 subcription fees for iridium network 

BOB BARKER COMPAN01 OF 01 MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 8-0ec-10 196.50 1324 5440 Wahl clippers motor and attachment 

GAL GALLS INC MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE lO-Oec-lO 315.89 1324 5440 property bags for inmates supplies 

BOB BARKER COMPAN01 OF 01 MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 13-0ec-10 102.45 1324 5440 hair clippers aerosol spray disinfectant 

BOB BARKER COMPAN01 OF 01 MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 20-0ec-10 196.50 1324 5440 Wahl clippers motor and attachment 

PETSMART INC 196 ERIC WOOD 22-0ec-1O 102.97 1330 5222 dog food and dog snacks for canine 

WM SUPERCENTER M DAVIS 20-0ec-10 23.94 1330 5222 dog food for k9 Zorro 

RAY WEST WAREHOUSES, INC MIKE LOWRANCE 17-0ec-10 300.00 1330 5455 svcs to unload and reload trailer of onion 

PETSMART INC 196 SCOTI MEDCALF 24-0ec-10 93.58 1330 5222 dog food for k9 Jasmine 

HOBBY-LOBBY #0116 LAURA CHAPA 2-0ec-10 68.74 1391 5433 supplies for craft for children activities 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 3-0ec-10 135.00 1400 5265 repair simplex lock, replace spring at jail 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 9-0ec-10 65.00 1400 5265 service and adjust locking pins on doors 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 9-0ec-10 65.00 1400 5265 rekey door at 5th floor conference room 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 9-0ec-10 172.00 1400 5265 replace clutch on simplex lock 

FAR BEYOND TINT & ALARM # ALFRED BRADLEY 30-Nov-10 60.00 1400 5268 tint lexan glass 

11 Prepared by County Auditor 2/8/2011 



Nueees County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

December 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 2-Dee-l0 259.70 1400 5268 tray liner, thinner, roller cover, brush 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 3-Dec-l0 51.00 1400 5268 50 duplicate keys, 1 padlock 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 6-Dee-l0 1,079.20 1400 5268 primer, paint 

CC BOLT & SCREW ALFRED BRADLEY 8-Dec-1O 23.87 1400 5268 screws, sealant 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 9-Dec-l0 100.68 1400 5268 brushes, roller covers 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS ALFRED BRADLEY 23-Dee-1O 85.10 1400 5268 desk sign -Joe Gonzalez, Joe McComb 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 2-Dee-1O 58.32 1400 5268 lamps 

FSG LIGHTING ALONZO RIVERA 2-Dee-l0 16.13 1400 5268 lamps 

FSG LIGHTING ALONZO RIVERA 2-Dec-1O 90.23 1400 5268 lamps 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 3-Dec-l0 187.42 1400 5268 biax plug-in t4, ballasts 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 6-Dee-l0 51.03 1400 5268 ballasts 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 10-Dec-l0 157.76 1400 5268 lamps 

CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO ALONZO RIVERA 10-Dee-l0 9.38 1400 5268 small dim fuse 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 13-Dec-lO 13.63 1400 5268 duplex receptacle 

FSG LIGHTING ALONZO RIVERA 14-Dec-l0 47.15 1400 5268 lamps 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 17-Dec-l0 146.30 1400 5268 ballasts 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 22-Dee-l0 51.84 1400 5268 lamps 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 23-Dee-l0 121.34 1400 5268 ballasts, lamps 

WW GRAINGER ALONZO RIVERA 24-Dec-1O 101.56 1400 5268 1/4hp 60hz belt motor 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BOBBY RIOS 24-Dee-l0 240.00 1400 5265 repair leaking fitting in water line 

WW GRAINGER BOBBY RIOS 6-Dec-l0 24.56 1400 5268 filled gauge, pressure gauge 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BOBBY RIOS 8-Dec-l0 51.94 1400 5268 brass fittings 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BOBBY RIOS 8-Dee-l0 50.07 1400 5268 brass fittings 

WW GRAINGER BOBBY RIOS 9-Dec-l0 37.70 1400 5268 pressure gauges 

WW GRAINGER BOBBY RIOS 9-Dec-l0 60.54 1400 5268 ring check valve 

MARKS PLUMBING PARTS BOBBY RIOS 13-Dec-l0 282.45 1400 5268 bradley seat diaphragm 

PLUMBMASTER INC BOBBY RIOS 13-Dee-lO 396.81 1400 5268 repair kits, diaphragms, adapters, unions 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS BOBBY RIOS 15-Dee-l0 116.34 1400 5268 return grille 

MASTER PUMPS & EQUIPMENT BOBBY RIOS 22-Dec-1O 364.88 1400 5268 4in bronze imp for armstrong pump 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS JAMES GAMEZ 2-Dee-l0 33.99 1400 5255 screwdriver 

R.D WELDING SERVICE JAMES GAMEZ 13-Dec-l0 345.00 1400 5265 repair hinge on port window 

12 Prepared by County Auditor 2/8/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

December 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
R.D WElDING SERVICE JAMES GAMEZ 13-Dec-10 345.00 1400 5265 re-weld 4d no. 3 bunk bed 

FOURPAIR COM JOHN SPENCER 8-Dec-10 184.95 1400 5268 1000ft cat5e cable 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC 

RUDY MOYA 

RUDY MOYA 

22-Dec-10 

2-Dec-10 

65.00 

50.32 

1400 

1400 

5265 

5268 

repin lock,cut key for 8th floor crthouse 

scraper, putty knife, jOint compound 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 3-Dec-10 197.64 1400 5268 paint, roller covers 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 6-Dec-10 153.72 1400 5268 paint 

BIRD'S RUBBER STAMPS RUDY MOYA 9-Dec-10 296.88 1400 5268 engraved sign, vinyl lettering 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 15-Dec-10 76.86 1400 5268 paint 

BIRD'S RUBBER STAMPS RUDY MOYA 22-Dec-1O 78.72 1400 5268 vinyl lettering, engraved sign 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS 

AMAZON.COM 

AMAZON.COM 

WILBUR STRANDBERG 

WILBUR STRANDBERG 

WILLIAM WEAVER 

LAURA CHAPA 

LAURA CHAPA 

15-Dec-1O 

24-Dec-1O 

2-Dec-10 

8-Dec-10 

8-Dec-l0 

107.89 

149.95 

67.39 

43.94 

179.83 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1401 

1401 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5424 

5424 

remote, vga cable, microphone holder 

stranded plenum 

plugs, unions, tees, screwdriver 

patron book requests 

patron book requests 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 

BINSWANGER GLASS #100 

LAURA CHAPA 

LAURA CHAPA 

ALFRED BRADLEY 

9-Dec-10 

9-Dec-10 

24-Dec-1O 

7.01 

11.93 

161.69 

1401 

1401 

1460 

5424 

5424 

5265 

patron book requests 

patron book requests 

glazing, closers 

S TEXAS RESTAURANOO OF 00 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C 

BILLIE COOPER 

BILLIE COOPER 

9-Dec-1O 

24-Dec-10 

277.08 

240.00 

1460 

1460 

5265 

5265 

troubleshoot and repair washer 

unclog floor drain and repaired shower 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C 

STAINLESS STEEL PRODUCTS 

BILLIE COOPER 

BILLIE COOPER 

24-Dec-1O 

30-Nov-10 

80.00 

123.00 

1460 

1460 

5265 

5268 

unclog kitchen sink 

kickplates 

FSG LIGHTING 

FSG LIGHTING 

BILLIE COOPER 

BILLIE COOPER 

3-Dec-1O 

8-Dec-10 

35.45 

58.75 

1460 

1460 

5268 

5268 

photocell twistlock 

lamps 

STAIN LESS STEEL PRODUCTS 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE 

BILLIE COOPER 

MARYANN HARTUNG 

16-Dec-1O 

20-Dec-l0 

56.00 

76.95 

1460 

1460 

5268 

5266 

kickplate 

commercial video svc 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C RONNIE BETO 2-Dec-l0 160.00 1460 5265 assist with work orders at juvenile 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC 

TROYS FENCE 

FSG LIGHTING 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 

REPUBLIC SERVICES ALW 

RONNIE BETO 

RONNIE BETO 

RONNIE BETO 

RONNIE BETO 

RUDY MOYA 

BRENDA CANALES 

9-Dec-l0 

16-Dec-10 

17-Dec-1O 

3-Dec-10 

23-Dec-1O 

17-Dec-10 

425.00 

150.00 

175.00 

48.90 

64.41 

149.29 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1465 

1470 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5268 

5268 

5239 

replace photocells and 3 400w lamps 

repair shower lock 

troubleshoot front gate 

lamps 

caulking, vinyl fence, t-post 

garbage pickup 

13 Prepared by County Auditor 2/8/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

December 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

PEPSIEVERESTWATERCOFFE BRENDA CANALES 16-Dec-1O 19.41 1470 5455 water service 

THE SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC MARYANN HARTUNG 3-Dec-1O 86.50 1490 5265 changed time in dvr, refocused camera 

MCNATT INC AC & HTNG RONNIE BETO 16-Dec-l0 488.50 1490 5265 alc repair 

MCNATT INC AC & HTNG RONNIE BETO 16-Dec-l0 983.82 1490 5265 alc repair 

M&D FLOORING ALFRED BRADLEY 21-Dec-l0 1,638.55 1500 5261 install carpet at 13th Court of Appeals 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS BOBBY RIOS 30-Nov-1O 497.89 1500 5268 head assembly 

PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC DIPAK DESAI 30-Nov-l0 2,346.00 1500 5265 repair hot water control on equipment 

PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC DIPAK DESAI 30-Nov-l0 256.00 1500 5265 labor for repair chiller 

PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC DIPAK DESAI 30-Nov-l0 338.00 1500 5265 repairs to boiler 

WM SUPERCENTER JOHN SPENCER 10-Dec-l0 74.91 1500 5235 corded cid for jail phone system 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS WILBUR STRANDBERG 9-Dec-l0 400.00 1500 5265 check voltage & amperage on both lines 

PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC WILLIAM WEAVER 20-Dec-l0 386.38 1500 5265 troubleshoot chiller, starter unrepairable 

A C DISTRIBUTION INC WILLIAM WEAVER 22-Dec-l0 570.18 1500 5265 repair to vfd at jail 

PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC WILLIAM WEAVER 24-Dec-l0 838.00 1500 5265 installation of 20 emergency chill water 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C WILLIAM WEAVER 27-Dec-l0 800.00 1500 5265 hook up new heat exchanger 

PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC YOLANDA MORENO 30-Nov-l0 1,372.00 1500 5265 troubleshoot and diagnose chiller control 

PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC YOLANDA MORENO 30-Nov-l0 881.00 1500 5265 repair and replace worn flange gasket 

KEN BRIDGES AUDIOVIDEO YOLANDA MORENO 23-Dec-l0 640.00 1500 5265 install mute switch with indicator light 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS YOLANDA MORENO 23-Dec-l0 1,250.00 1500 5265 run cable from podium to tv monitor 

PAYPAL MCCCONTRACT YOLANDA MORENO 13-Dec-l0 2,475.00 1510 5265 remodel of courtroom 

MUNIZ ElECTRICAL MASTERS RONNIE BETO I-Dec-l0 340.00 1520 5265 retro fit light fixture in library & restroom 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 3-Dec-l0 177.00 1530 5265 install two desk locks at JP3 office 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC FRANK BAZAN 6-Dec-l0 30.84 1540 5255 hose kit for trimmer 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 FRANK BAZAN 17-Dec-l0 25.21 1540 5255 hose repair, 3 cycle oil, weed-b-gon 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 FRANK BAZAN 20-Dec-l0 33.12 1540 5268 silcock key 

WW GRAINGER JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Dec-l0 49.82 1540 5211 arm gripper 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RONNIE BETO 16-Dec-l0 731.00 1545 5265 interconnect outside and inside outlets 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS RONNIE BETO I-Dec-l0 167.11 1565 5268 3" u1181, 2in ul181, slugs, tiedowns, belts 

RADIOSHACK COROO180752 JAMES GAMEZ 6-Dec-l0 18.49 1570 5255 camera battery 

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES MARYANN HARTUNG 21-Dec-l0 48.52 1570 5463 uniforms 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE RONNIE BETO 20-Dec-l0 995.00 1570 5249 replace clutch kit, unit no. 19 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 WILBUR STRANDBERG 16-Dec-l0 73.53 1570 5249 state inspection, balance tires, oil change 

14 Prepared by County Auditor 2/8/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

December 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
MCNATT INC AC & HTNG RONNIE BETO 10-Dec-1O 321.50 1580 5265 ale repair 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 10-Dec-1O 6.58 1590 5254 oil for mowers 

BELL FENCE AND GALVANI ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 6-Dec-10 24.17 1590 5264 tie wire-bolts-tension bands for fence 

RAM-BRO CONTRACTING INC. ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 8-Dec-10 1,120.00 1590 5264 gravel for maint repair in nature trail 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 20-Dec-1O 59.85 1590 5264 glue-pvc union-caps-pipe-tees 

JOHNSON SUPPLY 30 CORP ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 3-Dec-10 115.50 1590 5265 cleaning solution for ice maker machine 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 20-Dec-10 57.11 1590 5265 receptacle cover-safety covers for outlets 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 3-Dec-10 140.82 1590 5268 paint, pad locks, chain to secure trimmers 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 1O-Dec-10 22.92 1590 5268 bolts-tap, drill bit for maint on restroom 

WW GRAINGER ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 15-Dec-l0 22.35 1590 5268 photocontrol-magnifying lens 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 20-Dec-10 9.30 1590 5268 chain for gate at d-wing and blue room 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 23-Dec-10 10.06 1590 5268 flex connectors for lights in main hall 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 24-Dec-10 9.86 1590 5268 painters tap in 1 inch and 11.5 size 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 24-Dec-10 1.12 1590 5268 wrong item-mixed in with other items 

SAFETY GLASS COMPANY ALFRED BRADLEY 3-Dec-l0 165.50 1740 5265 reinstall interior door at annex 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BILLIE COOPER 2-Dec-1O 640.00 1740 5265 plumbing work at various annex locations 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS BILLIE COOPER 16-Dec-1O 127.50 1740 5265 repair bad wiring at annex 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BILLIE COOPER 24-Dec-10 240.00 1740 5265 various plumbing repairs at annex 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BILLIE COOPER 24-Dec-10 480.00 1740 5265 unclog showers in pod a, repair waterleak 

FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 6-Dec-1O 186.99 1740 5268 lamps, duplex receptacles, switches 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY BILLIE COOPER 13-Dec-lO 63.06 1740 5268 switches, anchor kit 

FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 21-Dec-1O 187.96 1740 5268 lamps 

FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 21-Dec-10 18.83 1740 5268 lamps 

MARKS PLUMBING PARTS BILLIE COOPER 23-Dec-10 78.44 1740 5268 spud assembly, cartridge, p-trap, strainer 

MCNATT INC AC & HTNG RONNIE BETO 30-Nov-1O 330.00 1740 5265 install1.5hp blower motor in ahu 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C RONNIE BETO 2-Dec-1O 320.00 1740 5265 assist with work orders at annex 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC RONNIE BETO 3-Dec-1O 497.20 1740 5265 install barricade bar, padlock and keys 

FSG LIGHTING RONNIE BETO 16-Dec-1O 306.60 1740 5268 lamps 

THE KNOX COMPANY YOLANDA MORENO 22-Dec-1O 96.12 1740 5268 knox padlock to secure meter 

BEST BUY 00002352 ELSA SAENZ 6-Dec-1O 489.97 1900 5680 tv for Commissioners Court- 2yr warranty 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 MILES TOREN 13-Dec-10 1.38 2300 5438 4 Ib bag of rags, and solvent to clean graffiti 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS YOLANDA MORENO 30-Nov-1O 1,037.00 2701 5265 ilnstall ground box along airport runway 

15 Prepared by County Auditor 2/8/2011 



Nueees County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

December 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 7-Dee-l0 53.28 2716 5268 durock for CBBEP 

LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 20-Dee-l0 10.17 2716 5268 mortor mix for CBBEP 

NUECES STONE QUARRY ROBERT AGUILAR 22-Dec-l0 235.00 2716 5268 rock for CBBEP 

LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 23-Dec-1O 27.56 2716 5268 cement and mortor mix for CBBEP 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN I-Dec-l0 7.58 2716 5268 screws for CBBEP 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN I-Dec-l0 26.00 2716 5268 concrete mix for CBBEP 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN I-Dec-l0 30.72 2716 5268 lumber for CBBEP 

ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 6-Dec-l0 14.37 2716 5268 cutoff wheel for CBBEP 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 7-Dec-l0 40.67 2716 5268 hasp, blades, alum and hangers for CBBEP 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 9-Dec-l0 138.15 2716 5268 bolts, washers, n uts,pvc cement,concrete 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 10-Dee-l0 46.68 2716 5268 mortar mix, nails for CBBEP 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 14-Dec-l0 11.92 2716 5268 cable clips for CBBEP 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 15-Dee-l0 38.86 2716 5268 screws, drill bit, nails for CBBEP 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 16-Dec-l0 38.86 2716 5268 refund of screws, drill bit, nails for CBBEP 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 16-Dec-l0 35.52 2716 5268 durock for CBBEP 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 17-Dee-l0 17.82 2716 5268 pvc for CBBEP 

ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 20-Dee-l0 7.87 2716 5268 hardware and rope clip for CBBEP 

D&W ENGRAVING & AWARDS MILES TOREN 8-Dee-l0 285.76 2821 5455 8 plaque employee awards 

MINIT MAN RAY SOlA 3-Dec-l0 43.90 3092 5249 vehicle oil change service U343 

UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOlA 3-Dee-10 48.31 3092 5438 PI Aerosol & Niban Granular for bees 

UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOlA 6-Dec-l0 52.32 3092 5438 Masterline Rat Trays for rodent control 

UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOlA 13-Dec-l0 88.98 3092 5438 Maxforce,Contrae Pellets for fly control 

UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOlA 15-Dec-l0 50.42 3092 5438 Flyweb Plugin,Maxforce for fruit flies 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH VICTOR HINOJOSA 2-Dec-l0 297.96 3092 5248 amber safety lights U386 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 VICTOR HINOJOSA 20-Dec-l0 94.14 3092 5255 lumber,screws, bracket 

ARMSTRONG LUMBER COMPANY VICTOR HINOJOSA 20-Dec-l0 11.75 3092 5255 screws,tips,sleeves 

UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 10-Dee-l0 63.15 3092 5438 Advion & Suspend Bettix - roach control 

JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Dee-l0 589.00 3110 5680 aluminum cork board 

COpy SHOP JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Dec-l0 164.40 3140 5211 jury card and reciept numbering 

JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Dee-l0 589.00 3140 5680 aluminum cork board 

ACADEMIC CHURCH & CHOIR G JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Dec-IO 241.00 3150 5463 judicial robe 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 2-Dec-10 91.68 3200 5211 round index tabbing 

16 Prepared by County Auditor 2/8/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

December 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Dec-l0 21.62 3300 5211 organizer 

ACADEMIC CHURCH & CHOIR G JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Dec-l0 261.00 3330 5463 judicial robe 

ACADEMIC CHURCH & CHOIR G JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Dec-1O 241.00 3350 5463 judicial robe 

JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Dec-l0 589.00 3350 5680 aluminum cork board 

JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Dec-l0 589.00 3370 5680 aluminum cork board 

DISCOUNT-TIRE-CO TXC-05 DEANNA SALDANA 3-Dec-l0 209.50 3480 5249 2007 Impala 2 tires, certificates install 

PEPBOYS STORE # 181 DEANNA SALDANA 6-Dec-1O 216.95 3480 5249 2007 Impala bulb installation and battery 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE DEANNA SALDANA 17-Dec-l0 946.45 3480 5249 2001 Van remove and install master cyclinder 

OMNI HOTELS AUSTIN S. PRK HOMER FLORES 20-Dec-l0 250.70 3480 5542 hotel in Austin 12/14/10 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Dec-l0 547.04 3480 5211 ink cartridges 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 23-Dec-l0 10.43 3480 5306 finger print background screen 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 MILES TOREN 9-Dec-l0 25.68 3480 5250 Armor All 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 MILES TOREN 9-Dec-l0 65.23 3480 5438 Roundup, Windex, sponges, and bottles 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 MILES TOREN 13-Dec-l0 17.09 3480 5438 4 Ib bag of rags, solvent to clean graffiti 

SHELL OIL 57520885708 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 10-Dec-l0 38.41 3480 5241 fuel for county vehicle for ISP officer 

DIAMOND 135 SHAMROCK PATRICIA GUERNSEY 20-Dec-1O 11.40 3480 5241 fuel for county vehicle for ISP officer 

HITCHING POST, THE PATRICIA GUERNSEY 20-Dec-1O 29.34 3480 5241 fuel for county vehicle for ISP officer 

EXXONMOBIL 45970845 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 23-Dec-1O 40.50 3480 5241 fuel for county vehicle for ISP officer 

EXXONMOBIL 46936779 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 23-Dec-l0 21.93 3480 5241 fuel for county vehicle for ISP officer 

SHELL OIL 91002675153 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 23-Dec-l0 11.24 3480 5241 fuel for county vehicle for ISP officer 

PEPBOYS STORE # 181 RICHARD GEORGE 1O-Dec-l0 7.65 3480 5250 washer solvent degreaser, funnels 

WAL-MART #0470 DAVID GONZALEZ 24-Dec-l0 76.79 3490 5262 All high efficiency liquid laundry detergent 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER DEANNA SALDANA 6-Dec-l0 369.82 3490 5414 job announcement - Detention Workers 

LITTLE CAESARS 0022 JAY RAVELING 27-Dec-l0 44.40 3490 5221 Christmas meal for juveniles 

CITY OF CC HEALTH DEPT LYNN MCCAUGHAN 1-Dec-1O 10.00 3492 5303 mmunizations for cadet 

AGENT FEE 8900541849332 EVA SILVA 13-Dec-l0 40.00 3520 1439 service fee for Jason Allen Miller 

AGENT FEE 8900541849333 EVA SILVA 13-Dec-l0 40.00 3520 1439 service fee for Phillip Andre Benson 

CONTINENTAL 0057939170098 EVA SILVA 13-Dec-l0 1,106.70 3520 1439 airfare for Jason Allen Miller 

CONTINENTAL 0057939170100 EVA SILVA 13-Dec-l0 1,190.70 3520 1439 airfare for Phillip Andre Benson 

AGENT FEE 8900541962888 EVA SILVA 20-Dec-l0 40.00 3520 1439 service fee for Phillip Andre Benson 

CONTINENTAL 0057939170182 EVA SILVA 24-Dec-l0 158.00 3520 1439 additional cost for Phillip Andre Benson 

JASON'S DELI Q25 EVA SILVA 3-Dec-l0 550.85 3520 5221 meals - mandatory staff meeting 

17 Prepared by County Auditor 2/8/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

December 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
RIDGWAYS LLC lEVON BOURGEOIS l-Dec-l0 26.40 3520 5211 24X36 poster 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY lEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Dec-l0 249.72 3520 5211 toner cartridges 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS lEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Dec-l0 19.79 3520 5211 signature stamp 

TElAS OFFICE SUPPLY lEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Dec-l0 328.59 3520 5211 ink cartridges 

lONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD lEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Dec-l0 45.00 3520 5211 1 set of file dividers 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY lEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Dec-l0 14.65 3530 5211 stamp pads 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS lEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Dec-l0 66.95 3530 5211 3 self inking stamps 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS lEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Dec-l0 254.80 3530 5211 rubber & signature stamps 

ACADEMIC CHURCH & CHOIR G lEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Dec-l0 241.00 3613 5463 judicial robe 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY lEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Dec-l0 156.19 3621 5680 chair with arm rest 

lONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD lEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Dec-l0 120.00 3655 5680 desk assembly charge 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ALLON CALZADA 2-Dec-l0 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection for unit 96 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ALLON CALZADA 17-Dec-l0 249.00 3700 5249 remove/install front right hub - unit 248 

LULU'S CAFE ALLON CALZADA l-Dec-l0 25.95 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

ELLIOT LANDFILL ARLlSYOUNG 24-Dec-l0 48.98 3700 5239 dumpster and garbage disposal fees 

ELLIOT LANDFILL ARLIS YOUNG 24-Dec-l0 67.70 3700 5239 dumpster and garbage disposal fees 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ARLlSYOUNG 29-Nov-l0 195.00 3700 5249 diagnostic test on unit 505 

WINDSHIELD REPAIR OF TEX ARLlSYOUNG 2-Dec-l0 199.00 3700 5249 replace windshield on unit 502 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ARLlSYOUNG 20-Dec-l0 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 519 

COMFORT INNS DANA RICHARDSON 20-Dec-l0 499.95 3700 5542 lodging while attending seminar 

ALLSUP #83 DANIEL GARZA l-Dec-l0 69.00 3700 5241 fuel transporting inmates to Childress 

EL SOMBRERO RESTAU DANIEL GARZA 30-Nov-l0 13.15 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

CHICK-FIL-A #01864 DANIEL GARZA l-Dec-l0 14.75 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS HO DANIEL GARZA 3-Dec-l0 11.05 3700 5459 credit refund - tax charged at hotel 

SUBWAY 00116012 DANIEL GARZA 3-Dec-l0 11.67 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

MCDONALD'S F25410 DANIEL GARZA 3-Dec-l0 17.67 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS HO DANIEL GARZA 3-Dec-l0 85.00 3700 5459 lodging while transporting inmates 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS HO DANIEL GARZA 3-Dec-l0 96.05 3700 5459 lodging while transporting inmates 

PIZZA HUT 026497464242 DANIEL GARZA 6-Dec-l0 31.61 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

CHILI'S GR114500011452 DANIEL GARZA 6-Dec-l0 33.05 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 6-Dec-l0 70.00 3700 5459 lodging while transporting inmates 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 6-Dec-l0 70.00 3700 5459 lodging while transporting inmates 

18 Prepared by County Auditor 2/8/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

December 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

JALISCO MEXICAN RESTAURAN DANIEL GARZA 13-Dec-l0 13.00 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

BILL MILLER BBQ #59Q70 DANIEL GARZA 15-Dec-1O 10.85 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

DOMINO'S PIZZA #6497 DANiEl GARZA 16-Dec-l0 11.22 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

BURGER KING #16828 DANIEl GARZA 17-Dec-l0 14.68 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

COOPER'S BBQ & GRILL DANiEl GARZA 17-Dec-l0 27.39 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 17-Dec-l0 97.95 3700 5459 lodging while transporting inmates 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEl GARZA 17-Dec-l0 97.95 3700 5459 lodging while transporting inmates 

RED ROBIN PARMER DANIEL GARZA 20-Dec-l0 22.26 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

ORIGINAL VALLARTA 7 LL DANIEL GARZA 23-Dec-l0 12.00 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET DAVID RODRIGUEZ l-Dec-l0 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 232 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET DAVID RODRIGUEZ l-Dec-l0 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 233 

SUBWAY 00164897 DON MANUEL 13-Dec-l0 23.00 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

WHATABURGER NO 851 DON MANUEL 15-Dec-l0 14.12 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

TAQUERIA JALiSCO 6 DON MANUEL 17-Dec-l0 14.00 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

DAIRY QUEEN #14485 DON MANUEL 20-Dec-l0 12.56 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

LUBYS CAFE #0130 Q99 DON MANUEL 21-Dec-l0 25.44 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

SAMS RESTAURANT DON MANUEL 22-Dec-1O 23.86 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

ANDREA'S MEX RESTAURANT DON MANUEL 23-Dec-l0 15.33 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

BURGER KING #8909 DON MANUEL 23-Dec-lO 27.95 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE DONALD HATCH 23-Dec-l0 93.80 3700 5249 replace idler pulley on unit 255 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE DONALD HATCH 23-Dec-l0 179.99 3700 5255 refund on a wrong charge 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE DONALD HATCH 23-Dec-l0 179.99 3700 5255 wrong charge 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ERIC WOOD 20-Dec-l0 10.00 3700 5249 repair tire on unit 235 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ERIC WOOD 27-Dec-l0 35.00 3700 5249 brake check on unit 234 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ERIC WOOD 27-Dec-lO 119.95 3700 5249 replace brakes and rotors on unit 232 

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 ERIC WOOD 16-Dec-l0 38.45 3700 5255 screwdriver, socket set, trim molding tools 

WW GRAINGER ERIC WOOD 20-Dec-l0 240.00 3700 5444 rechargeable stinger flashlights 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS ERIC WOOD 17-Dec-1O 10.00 3700 5463 canine handler pin - employee uniform 

ABC KEYS AND SAFES ERNEST MORENO 16-Dec-l0 3.50 3700 5255 holding cell key 

INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF JAY WORTHINGTON 22-Dec-l0 72.95 3700 5249 replace battery on unit 246 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY lEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Dec-l0 43.24 3700 5211 desk organizers 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY lEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Dec-l0 78.20 3700 5211 toner 

19 Prepared by County Auditor 2/8/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

December 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Dec-10 67.20 3700 5211 3 date stamps 

RADIOSHACK COROO182873 JIM KAELIN 20-Dec-10 21.64 3700 5211 cell phone holder for Sheriff phone 

CARISMA WASH JIM KAELIN 27-Dec-lO 18.86 3700 5247 car wash for Sheriff Kaelin car unit 252 

VAN'S BAR-B-QUE JOE ESCOBAR 30-Nov-10 20.74 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

WHATABURGER 919 Q26 JOE ESCOBAR 6-Dec-10 10.48 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

THE SHARP SHOOTER JOHN GALVAN 30-Nov-10 1,800.00 3700 5444 Speer Lawman 125 gr practice ammo 

SHERIFF'S ASSOC OF TEXAS JOHN GALVAN 22-Dec-1O 25.00 3700 5447 membership for Sheriff Association 

SHERIFF'S ASSOC OF TEXAS JOHN GALVAN 22-Dec-10 25.00 3700 5447 membership for Sheriff Association 

GT DISTRIBUTORS INC RTL JOHNNY E OELSCHLEGEL 13-Dec-10 133.67 3700 5444 first defense spray 

USPS 48202004134809947 JUAN ARANDA 20-Dec-10 100.00 3700 5215 yearly fee for post office box 2703 

USPS 48202004134809947 JUAN ARANDA 20-Dec-10 100.00 3700 5215 yearly fee post office box 1940 

CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC JUAN ARANDA 13-Dec-10 29.85 3700 5255 extra keys for trash, multiple dispensers 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JUAN ARANDA 23-Dec-10 44.96 3700 5262 Carpet Refresh and Clean by Peroxy 

WW GRAINGER JUAN ARANDA 23-Dec-10 89.50 3700 5262 Allegen carpet control cleaner 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS JUAN ARANDA 20-Dec-10 125.99 3700 5463 employee uniform and alterations 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET LOUIS FORTE 6-Dec-10 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 235 

APOLLO TOWING MALCOLM SPEARS 8-Dec-1O 60.00 3700 5249 towing charges on unit 201 

APOLLO TOWING MALCOLM SPEARS 8-Dec-10 75.00 3700 5249 towing charges on unit 250 

APOLLO TOWING MALCOLM SPEARS 8-Dec-10 65.00 3700 5255 wrong charge 

APOLLO TOWING MALCOLM SPEARS 8-Dec-10 65.00 3700 5255 refund for wrong charge 

UPS (800) 811-1648 MARIO BEDIA 13-Dec-10 11.48 3700 5217 postage for recovered stolen weapon 

GATOR STOP #3 MELISSA BURNS 6-Dec-10 10.47 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

SALTGRASS-SUGAR LAND MELISSA BURNS 8-Dec-10 19.48 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

BURGER KING #15552 MELISSA BURNS 9-Dec-10 13.76 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

CHEDDAR'S #250 MELISSA BURNS 13-Dec-10 25.43 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

HOLIDAY INNS MELISSA BURNS 13-Dec-10 85.00 3700 5459 lodging while transporting inmates 

HOLIDAY INNS MELISSA BURNS 13-Dec-10 85.00 3700 5459 lodging while transporting inmates 

POPEYE'S #4269 MELISSA BURNS 15-Dec-1O 13.08 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

TEXAS LAND ANDOOl71116 MELISSA BURNS 16-Dec-10 32.56 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

CRACKER BARREL #228 SAN M MELISSA BURNS 21-Dec-10 19.16 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

DENNY'S #8633 MELISSA BURNS 24-Dec-10 30.16 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC MIKE LOWRANCE 30-Nov-10 192.00 3700 5249 replace alternator on U212 

20 Prepared by County Auditor 2/8/2011 

http:1,800.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

December 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF ROBERT COLLINS 1O-Dec-l0 72.58 3700 5249 replace battery on U231 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ROBERTO MEZA 23-Dec-10 37.93 3700 5249 windshield wipers and light bulbs 

WHATABURGER 456 Q26 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 2-Dec-10 10.26 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

LACY-LAKEVIEW KFC #101 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 2-Dec-10 32.75 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

EL RANCHO MEXICAN SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 3-Dec-1O 10.78 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

TAQUERIA El JALICI SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 8-Dec-1O 15.00 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

DAIRY QUEEN #14142 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 9-Dec-10 10.07 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

CRACKER BARREl #288 CONRO SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 9-Dec-10 19.66 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

WHATABURGER 551 Q26 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 10-Dec-10 19.03 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

KFC #2550002 25500026 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 16-Dec-10 16.35 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

COYOTE CANYON STEAK BUFFE SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 17-Dec-l0 13.96 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS- SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 24-Dec-10 99.00 3700 5459 lodging while transporting inmates 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS - SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 24-Dec-10 99.00 3700 5459 lodging while transporting inmates 

AUTOZONE #1419 SCOTT MEDCALF 6-Dec-l0 154.99 3700 5249 replace battery on unit 242 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 SCOTT MEDCALF 8-Dec-10 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 242 

ALLEN SAMUElS CHEVROLET SCOTT MEDCALF 8-Dec-1O 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 234 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 SCOTT MEDCALF 9-Dec-10 103.45 3700 5249 replace one tire on unit 232 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 SCOTT MEDCALF 1O-Dec-10 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 242 

ALLEN SAMUElS CHEVROLET SCOTT MEDCALF 16-Dec-l0 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 232 

ALLEN SAMUElS CHEVROLET SCOTT MEDCALF 22-Dec-10 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 234 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET SCOTT MEDCALF 22-Dec-10 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 233 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 SCOTT MEDCALF 24-Dec-10 213.40 3700 5249 replace two tires on unit 232 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SCOTT MEDCALF 27-Dec-10 195.00 3700 5249 diagnostic test/install ac com pressor clutch 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 TARA MARTIN 1-Dec-l0 101.45 3700 5249 replace one tire on U253 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 TARA MARTIN 1-Dec-l0 96.70 3700 5249 replace one tire on U233 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 TARA MARTIN 3-Dec-10 10.00 3700 5249 repair tire on U219 

IRV THOMAS HONDA-SUZUKI TARA MARTIN 6-Dec-l0 410.93 3700 5249 engine repair and battery on U518 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE VICKY PUENTE 23-Dec-l0 249.99 3700 5249 replace front brake pads, rotors - unit 218 

CARINOS ITAL GRILL #103 VICKY PUENTE 10-Dec-l0 11.47 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

CARINOS ITAL GRILL #103 VICKY PUENTE 20-Dec-10 24.22 3700 5459 meals while transporting inmates 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO WILLIAM EDGE 16-Dec-10 113.36 3700 5249 remove/replace brake switch light - U 173 

21 Prepared by County Auditor 2/8/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

December 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Dec-10 14.66 3710 5211 2 printer ribbons 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Dec-10 53.91 3710 5211 2 stamps 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 BOBBY PULLIN 20-Dec-10 243.48 3720 5249 replace two tires on unit 221 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE BOBBY PULLIN 23-Dec-10 179.99 3720 5249 replace brake pads, rotors unit 222 

AMERICAN DETAIL SUPPLY BOBBY PULLIN 6-Dec-10 88.50 3720 5250 solvent truck wash brush and scrub 

ARNOLD OIL CO BOBBY PULLIN 16-Dec-10 163.01 3720 5250 oil and air filters for shop supplies 

ARNOLD OIL CO BOBBY PULLIN 16-Dec-1O 282.88 3720 5250 55 gals drum of 10w30 oil 

WW GRAINGER BOBBY PULLIN 15-Dec-1O 30.92 3720 5255 vacuum cleaner hose, filter catridges 

GULF TRACTOR CO. BOBBY PULLIN 24-Dec-10 5.72 3720 5255 credit refund for a wrong chain 

MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Dec-1O 699.95 3720 5255 10 cases of powder free gloves 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Dec-10 12.92 3720 5262 1 pk of vaccum cleaner bags 

DAILY AND WELLS MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 20-Dec-10 204.00 3720 5258 antenna for the mark radios 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 2-Dec-10 369.71 3720 5211 ink cartridges 

OTTER PRODUCTS W WILLOUGHBY 13-Dec-10 49.95 3720 5211 otter box case with stand - Blackberry 

CC BOLT & SCREW W WILLOUGHBY 2-Dec-10 12.90 3720 5268 screws and hasps - small repairs 

WW GRAINGER W WILLOUGHBY 3-Dec-1O 111.20 3720 5268 paddlock, hasps - small project 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 W WILLOUGHBY 6-Dec-10 59.73 3720 5268 paint supplies for small project 

CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 15-Dec-10 12.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 04 

CAR WASH AMERICA Ell TAMEZ 15-Dec-1O 12.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 20 

CAR WASH AMERICA Ell TAMEZ 15-Dec-10 12.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 14 

CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 15-Dec-1O 12.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 06 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO ELI TAMEZ 2-Dec-10 34.95 3810 5249 Oil change 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO ELI TAMEZ 2-Dec-10 37.52 3810 5249 Wipers and oil unit 03 

BANUELOS TIRE PROS HOR ELI TAMEZ 15-Dec-10 10.00 3810 5249 Flat repair unit 08 

HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS ELI TAMEZ 21-Dec-1O 260.00 3810 5249 Install equip unit 08 

TIRE & LUBE EXPRESS ELI TAMEZ 24-Dec-1O 29.99 3810 5249 Oil change unit 14 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Dec-1O 414.49 3810 5680 shredder 

CAR WASH AMERICA ROBERT CISNEROS 2-Dec-10 12.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 01 

CAR WASH AMERICA ROBERT CISNEROS 16-Dec-10 14.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 08 

CAR WASH AMERICA STEPHEN ROSAS 3-Dec-10 19.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 07 

CAR WASH AMERICA STEPHEN ROSAS 22-Dec-10 19.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 07 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO STEPHEN ROSAS 7-Dec-10 34.95 3810 5249 Oil change unit 07 

22 Prepared by County Auditor 2/8/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

December 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO STEPHEN ROSAS 8-Dec-10 429.85 3810 5249 Oil change front brakes, rotors unit 03 

BANUElLOS TIRES STEPHEN ROSAS 15-Dec-10 10.00 3810 5249 Flat repair unit 07 

BANUELOS TIRE PROS HOR STEPHEN ROSAS 23-Dec-10 12.00 3810 5249 Flat repair unit 18 

DAILY AND WElLS STEPHEN ROSAS 23-Dec-1O 45.00 3810 5249 light bar control head unit 07 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE BLAIR GRIFFIN 9-Dec-1O 24.49 3820 5249 oil change unit 02 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE DAVID LINDNER 22-Dec-1O 24.49 3820 5249 oil change unit 29 

CHAMP CHEV/CAD30324974 JAMES ROBERTSON 15-Dec-10 12.84 3820 5249 indicator light unit 04 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE MARCIAL MARTINEZ 15-Dec-10 264.00 3820 5249 tires unit 27 

USPS 48202104134810754 MINERVA GONZALES 7-Dec-10 182.32 3820 5217 postage stamps and certified mail 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE SONJA SALAZAR 1-Dec-10 121.01 3820 5249 replace sensor on evaporator unit 25 

WAL-MART #0490 SONJA SALAZAR 3-Dec-10 6.97 3820 5249 fix a flat can unit 25 

GAL GALLS INC JIMMY RIVERA 17-Dec-10 23.98 3830 5248 three hole outlet box - unit 149 

HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS JIMMY RIVERA 1-Dec-10 199.00 3830 5249 replace windshield in unit 149 

HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS JIMMY RIVERA 1-Dec-10 189.00 3830 5249 install lights unit 149 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 JIMMY RIVERA 2-Dec-10 21.35 3830 5249 oil and filter change - unit 147 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 JIMMY RIVERA 6-Dec-10 313.72 3830 5249 install two tires 

JOE'S AUTO & TIRE SVC JIMMY RIVERA 8-Dec-10 53.71 3830 5249 oil and filter change - unit 148 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 JIMMY RIVERA 20-Dec-10 162.39 3830 5249 two wheel front disc brake service 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 JIMMY RIVERA 20-Dec-10 26.82 3830 5249 oil and filter change - unti 146 

GAL GALLS INC JIMMY RIVERA 6-Dec-1O 216.96 3830 5444 stinger flashlight battery pack 

DAILY AND WElLS ROMEO RAMIREZ 2-Dec-1O 4.00 3830 5248 antenna end connector for radio 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE EDWARD DAY 7-Dec-10 337.83 3850 5249 lube, oil change, service brakes 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 MARIASIGUR 23-Dec-10 198.14 3850 5249 balance front rubber valve system 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARIASIGUR 2-Dec-1O 300.00 3850 5255 credit for charge Nov 2010 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 7-Dec-10 35.45 3850 5249 lube and oil change Unit 5506 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 7-Dec-10 31.81 3850 5249 lube and oil change - Unit 5514 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 7-Dec-1O 31.81 3850 5249 lube and oil change - Unit 5503 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 17-Dec-10 100.28 3850 5249 lube, oil change, 2-sheel electronic 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 17-Dec-10 447.51 3850 5249 check water leak, water pump, thermostat 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR OSCAR MENDOZA 20-Dec-10 30.00 3850 5249 repair left rear tire for Unit 5514 

GUARDIAN SELF STORAGE OSCAR MENDOZA 2-Dec-10 15.89 3850 5268 boxes 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 OSCAR MENDOZA 9-Dec-10 12.48 3850 5268 padlock for cabinet 

23 Prepared by County Auditor 2/8/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

December 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

FllEMASTERS JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-0ec-1O 18.60 3890 5211 2 rolls band labels 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-0ec-1O 39.99 3890 5211 bags 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-0ec-l0 268.16 3890 5211 4 ink cartridges 

AMERICAN SOlUTIONS4 BUS JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-0ec-10 400.32 3890 5427 toe tags 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Dec-10 414.49 3890 5680 shredder 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-0ec-1O 7.68 4110 5211 1 dz pen refills 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-0ec-10 159.93 4110 5211 coding stamp 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-0ec-10 79.96 4130 5211 1 stamp 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-0ec-l0 120.99 4190 5211 toner cartridges 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 MARCELINA SANTOS 14-Dec-1O 118.80 4190 5249 tire mount and disposal for unit 79 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 MARCELINA SANTOS 14-0ec-l0 118.80 4190 5249 tire mount and disposal for unit 79 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARCELINA SANTOS 16-0ec-l0 19.44 4190 5249 tire repair for unit 79 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARCELINA SANTOS 16-Dec-l0 34.48 4190 5249 vehicle inspection, wipers for unit 56 

WM SUPERCENTER MARCElINA SANTOS 7-0ec-l0 26.96 4190 5268 two trash cans with lids for bathrooms 

BARNES & NOBLE #2818 lAURA CHAPA 9-0ec-l0 1,438.00 5110 1410 diabetes books - dia de los ninos event 

TEXAS ENVIRONMENTAL HEAlT MARK CANTU 29-Nov-l0 30.00 5220 5447 membership Mark Cantu 

ElLIOT LANDFILL NOE HERNANDEZ 9-0ec-10 85.75 5220 5239 disposal of illegal dumping tires 

USPS 4879830351 ROBERT lUGO 2-Dec-1O 11.28 5220 5217 certified,registed,return receipt 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 8-Dec-10 5.54 5220 5217 certified,registed,return receipt 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 10-0ec-10 5.54 5220 5217 certified,registed,return receipt 

USPS 4879830351 ROBERT lUGO 10-0ec-10 16.62 5220 5217 certified,registed,return receipt 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT lUGO 15-0ec-10 6.42 5220 5217 certified, registed, retu rn rece i pt 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT lUGO 15-Dec-l0 17.06 5220 5217 certified,registed,return receipt 

USPS 4879830351 ROBERT LUGO 22-Dec-l0 6.42 5220 5217 postage for mailouts 

CARISMA WASH ROBERT lUGO 13-Dec-l0 19.76 5220 5247 vehicle car wash U319 

CARISMA WASH ROBERT lUGO 22-Dec-1O 44.85 5220 5247 vehicle car wash service U319 

AUTOZONE 4216 JUAN RAMIREZ 27-0ec-10 135.99 5330 5249 repairs to unit #3104 alternator 

OREilLY AUTO 00019828 JUAN RAMIREZ 24-Dec-10 13.99 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 RAMON HERRERA III 6-0ec-10 25.70 5330 5217 shipment of head for rabies testing 

WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 9-Dec-1O 47.91 5330 5222 food for animals 

WAl-MART #0464 RAMON HERRERA III 21-Dec-10 47.91 5330 5222 food for animals 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE RAMON HERRERA III 2-Dec-10 42.85 5330 5249 oil change, maintenance unit #3102 

24 Prepared by County Auditor 2/8/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

December 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE RAMON HERRERA Ifl 3-Dec-10 35.90 5330 5249 oil change, maintenance unit #3103 

FEDEX 968526315000061 JEFFREY STAPPER 2-Dec-10 10.25 6110 5217 Soil samples to lab 

FEDEX 968526315000078 JEFFREY STAPPER 2-Dec-10 14.21 6110 5217 Soil samples to lab 

FEDEX 968526315000085 JEFFREY STAPPER 9-Dec-10 8.78 6110 5217 Soil samples to lab 

BEST WESTERN TALMA BENAVIDES 7-Dec-10 96.57 6210 5542 lodging District 4-H Food Show 

HOBBY-LOBBY #0066 IDA GARZA 9-Dec-10 79.96 6310 5211 library Christmas supplies 

HOBBY-LOBBY #0066 IDA GARZA 17-Dec-10 100.46 6310 5211 credit for taxes 

HOBBY-LOBBY #0066 IDA GARZA 17-Dec-10 1,318.15 6310 5211 supplies for framing library portraits 

Total Charges 214,339.23 1,257.08 

Less: November Charges on Download (12,191.92) 0.00 

Add: December Charges not on Downloc: 35,690.74 87.22 

237,838.05 1,344.30 

vr~ 

25 Prepared by County Auditor 2/8/2011 



cc-reg Item #: 3.F. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Monthly Revenue Reports

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the monthly revenue reports for December 2010 in accordance with LGC 114.044.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Monthly Revenue Report 12-10



NUECES COUNTY 

SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 


For revenue reports received for December 2010 

as of February 11, 2011 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date February 23, 2011 

The monthly revenue reports have been received and proofed by the County Auditor's Office, where they are on file for inspection. The 
monthly revenue reports are respectfully presented to the Commissioners Court for approval, in accordance with LGC 114.002, 
114.043, and 114.044. 

Nueces County Auditor 

DEPT. 
CODE DEPARTMENT 

REPORT 
MONTH 

REPORT 
STATUS 

LAST 
REPORT 

SUBMTTED 

0150 Law Library Dec-10 '" 
0160 Airport Fund Dec-10 '" 
0180 Coastal Management Dec-10 '" 
1160 CountyClerk Fee Account Dec-10 '" 1180 County Clerk Collections Dec-10 Late 1/27/2011 

1324 County Sheriff - Inmate Benefit Dec-10 '" 
1326 Hot Check District Attorney 2 Dec-10 '" 1327 Hot Check District Attorney 1 Dec-10 Late - 2/1/2011 

1329 County Sheriff-Federal Narcotics Dec-10 '" 
1356 Hilltop Community Center Dec-10 '" 
1359 Robstown & SanJuan Parks Dec-10 '" 
1710 Animal Control Dec-10 '" 
3021 CountyClerk School Fund Dec-10 '" 
3480 Juvenile Probation Dec-10 '" 3530 District Clerk Fee Account Dec-10 Not yet received Jul-10 

3530 District Clerk-Trust Account Dec-10 Not yet received Aug-10 

3530 District Clerk-Trust Account #2 Dec-10 Not yet received Aug-10 

3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust Accounts Dec-10 Not yet received Jan-10 

3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust II Dec-10 Not yet received Jan-10 

3530 District Clerk- Child Support Dec-10 Late - 1/21/2011 

3700 County Sheriff - Civil Account Dec-10 '" 
3700 County Sheriff - Bond Account Dec-10 '" 
3720 County Sheriff - Inmate Trust Account Dec-10 Late - 1/19/2011 

3890 Medical Examiner Dec-10 '" 4190 Senior Community Services Dec-10 '" 

Page 1 012 



NUECES COUNTY 

SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 


For revenue reports received for December 2010 

as of February 11, 2011 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date February 23, 2011 

CODE DEPARTMENT 
REPORT 
MONTH Ivl'1 

REPORT 
STATUS 
Received 

LAST 
REPORT 

SUBMTTED 

Tax Assessor-Collector 

1200 Proration Account 

1200 Monthly Collected Taxes 

1200 Gen. Services Account 

1200 Motor Vehicle Account (2) 

1200 Property Tax Acct 

1200 V I T Escrow 

1200 IRP Funds 

JUSTICES OF THE PEACE 

3600 Precinct 1, Place 1 

3610 Precinct 1, Place 2 

3613 Precinct 1, Place 3 

3621 Precinct 2, Place 1 

3622 Precinct 2, Place 2 

3630 Precinct 3 

3640 Precinct 4 

3650 Precinct 5-1 

3655 Precinct 5-2 

CONSTABLES 

3810 Precinct 1 

3820 Precinct 2 

3830 Precinct 3 

3840 Precinct 4 

3850 Precinct 5 

Dec-10 vi' 

Dec-10 vi' 

Dec-10 vi' 

Dec-10 vi' 

Dec-10 vi' 

Dec-10 vi' 

Dec-10 vi' 

Dec-10 vi' 

Dec-10 vi' 

Dec-10 vi' 

Dec-10 vi' 

Dec-10 vi' 

Dec-10 vi' 

Dec-10 Late - 1/18/2011 

Dec-10 vi' 

Dec-10 vi' 

Dec-10 vi' 

Dec-10 vi' 

Dec-10 vi' 

Dec-10 vi' 

Dec-10 vi' 

Page 2 of 2 



cc-reg Item #: 3.G. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Ratifying the approval of a letter to extend RFP No. 2719-07 Food Services Program for Nueces County Jails

agreement on a month to month with Aramark 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider ratifying execution of a letter extending the Jail Food Services Program with Aramark

Corporation, on a month to month.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Aramark letter







cc-reg Item #: 3.H. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Tax Deeds & highest minimum opening bids to date

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bid to date:

1. Lot 23, Block 3, Village Park, in the amount of $1,000.00.

2. Lot ‘A’, Tuloso Circle Subdivision, in the amount of $1,000.00.

3. Lot 33, Block 6, La Arboleda Addition, in the amount of $1,000.00.

4. Lots 11 and 12, Block 14, Hillcrest Addition, in the amount of $2,000.00.

5. Lots 20 and 21, Block 13, Southmoreland Addition, in the amount of $2,000.00.

6. Lot 21, Block 1, Bel Aire Park Unit 2, in the amount of $3,000.00.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Tax resale properties





























cc-reg Item #: 3.I. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

FY09/10 Outside Agency Reports

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept the following "Outside Agency" reports for FY2009/2010: 

1. Bishop Economic Development Corporation (City of Bishop). 

2. Corpus Christi Hispanic Chamber of Commerce. 

3. Corpus Christi Regional Economic Development Corporation. 

4. Council on Alcohol & Drug Abuse.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: BishopEDC

Link: CCHispanicChamberofCommerce

Link: CCRegionalEconomicDevCorp

Link: Counsel on Alcohol Drug Abuse



City of Bishop 
't, PO Box 356 "."",

• 
" 

Bishop, Texas 78343 
Phone: 361-584-2567 (106) - Fax: 361-584-3253 
email: bishopcitysecretary@corpus.twcbc.com 

RECEIVED 
February 9, 2011 

FEB 10 2011Honorable Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard, Rm. 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

Ref: FY 2009-2010 Report 

Dear Judge Neal: 

The Bishop's Economic Development Corporation spent over $3,400 during its fiscal year 2009
2010 budget. Its Main project was beautifying our downtown area in preparation for our 
Centennial Celebration held in May 2010. 

The Economic Development Corporation's main project to promote our downtown area was the 
installation of a fountain located on Business HWY 77 and East Main Street. 

List ofExpenditures: 

Vendor Amount 
Bishop Centennial Celebration $ 300.00 
Kieschnick's Garage 84.00 
Lowe's 256.35 
Jose H. Garza 350.00 
McCoys 35.46 
Lowe's 3.24 
Alamo Concrete 410.00 
Yerberia Eleqqua-Mexican Culio 850.00 
Olivarez Construction 1,180.00 
Total $3,469.05 

If any further information is needed, please let me know. 

cJe. FEB 1 0 2GU 
NUC<Ct:lS LUl.d~:i.y 

Commissioners Court 

mailto:bishopcitysecretary@corpus.twcbc.com


CORPUS CHRISTI HISPANIC CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
\ \: l \X' \\ ,\ \ E () f 0 l' l' () R T l: \: J I Y 

February 10, 2011 

Nueces County Judge Loyd Neal 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Dear Judge Neal: 

The Corpus Christi Hispanic Chamber of Commerce (CCHCC) is greatly appreciative of the continued 
support of our 71 year old organization. The CCHCC's mission mandates that we promote the small 
business community through active participation in business opportunities, education, leadership, public 
affairs for our members in Nueces County and the Corpus Christi Coastal Bend region. 

For 2011, the CCHCC will continue to promote and build community awareness of Nueces County and 
the many small businesses that play an integral role in spurring growth in our County. We will continue 
to support small business entrepreneurship by stimulating, encouraging and promoting business owners to 
locate their commercial activities within the County. 

The attached report provides information for the Nueces County Commissioners Court. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Rosie Collin 
Executive Director 

RECEIVED 

~ FEB 1'42011 

Nueces C~unty 
Commissi{men Court 

A~M,h'l~gtn"ti~n 

P.O. Box 5523, Corpus Christi, Texas 78465 

Website: www.cchispanicchamber.org Phone: 361.887.7408 Fax: 361.888.9473 


http:www.cchispanicchamber.org


CORPUS CHRISTI HISPANIC CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
\ :\ I W \\';\ \ ,-: t) I () I' l' () R t l' :\ I r y 

Report: Nueces County Commissioner's Report 

From: Corpus Christi Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 

This report summarizes the activities by the Corpus Christi Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
(CCHCC) in performance of its obligations pursuant to its agreement with Nueces County. The 
CCHCC whose mission is to serve the business community by developing positive changes 
through active participation in education, leadership, public affairs and creating business 
opportunities for our members focuses its economic development initiatives in Nueces County. 
As the official Hispanic business liaison between the business community and the community at 
large, the CCHCC has highlighted Nueces County at its premier events including State ofthe 
County, Mano a Mano Luncheon, the Small Business Summit and the CCHCC Annual 
Gala/Banquet. Nueces County is also promoted at smaller events which are focused on assisting 
small business owners with the tools and resources needed to grow their businesses. In addition, 
when recruiting new business owners to join its membership, the CCHCC notes the value of 
attending the State of the County so as to keep members apprised of current news and activities 
in Nueces County. 

The CCHCC held its annual State of the County on April 6, 2010 attended by over 650 elected 
officials, community and business leaders. The State of the County address featured Nueces 
County Judge Loyd Neal as its guest speaker. This event highlighted the county's progress 
during the past year in the areas ofpublic health, education, law enforcement and economic 
development. This event offered the opportunity to reach out to the citizens ofNueces County 
on the county's drainage problems as the next area for a focused, cooperative effort. Judge Neal 
was also able to reach out to the community leaders so as to keep the community informed as to 
the ongoing work ofNueces County regarding the Jail Diversion Program. This program is 
another example ofcollaboration between area law enforcement and the county hospital training 
which offers more than 200 law enforcement officers for crisis intervention, thus enabling 
officers to identify those with mental health needs. In addition, the State of the County event also 
highlighted the need for Diabetes intervention and awareness that Judge Neal is committed to 
expanding in Nueces County. 

P.O. Box 5523, Corpus Christi, Texas 78465 

Website: www.cchispanicchamber.org Phone: 361.887.7408 Fax: 361.888.9473 


http:www.cchispanicchamber.org


CORPUS CHRISTI HISPANIC CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
~ I \'\ \ \ I () i () l' I) () RJ r. i : \ 

The CCHCC is continuing to partner with agencies such as SBA, SCORE, ACCION and the 

Small Business Development Center so as to provide members with the resources and tools 

needed to grow their businesses and create jobs in Nueces County. Events including Power 

Networking Breakfasts and Small Business Roundtable Discussions were offered to members for 

the purpose of stimulating interest in growing their businesses in Nueces County. Agencies such 

as the SBA provide information on HUB certification. The CCHCC links interested members to 

these Federal agencies through referrals. The CCHCC dedicated dollars and time to economic 

development in Nueces County in multiple ways including the Small Business Summit. This 

event was attended by an estimated 350 small-business owners and representatives in Nueces 

County who were offered tools to meet current business needs. Texas Secretary of State Hope 

Andrade, the event's keynote speaker. Speakers from Nueces County included representatives 

from the Texas Workforce Commission, Workforce Solutions ofthe Coastal Bend, Kleberg 

Bank, Three Dimensional Development, Del Mar College, Small Business Administration, 

Topaz Power Group, Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority, local government 

agencies, Port of Corpus Christi and Corpus Christi Independent School District. 

The Mano a Mano luncheon sponsored by the CCHC, held in Nueces County, awarded 27 

students from Del Mar College, Texas A&M University-Corpus Christi and Texas A&M 

University-Kingsville $2,000 scholarships. One of the requirements for being awarded this 

scholarship is that the recipient remains in Nueces County as their home base upon college 

graduation. The CCHCC believes that through education these recipients will be the future 

business leaders ofNueces County. 

The Nuestro Exito Annual Gala/Banquet awarded Nueces County Commissioner Betty Jean 

Longoria the Dora Cervera Mirabal Women's Leadership Award for her commitment and 

leadership to Nueces County. 

The CCHCC Staff and BOD promoted Nueces County and the City of Corpus Christi at the 

Texas Association of Mexican American Chamber of Commerce's events in 2009 and 2010. 

This organization is comprised of 28 Hispanic Chamber in Texas with a membership in excess of 

27,000. Outreach to this key organization is critical for promoting Nueces County and the 

amenities it offers through tourism, education and business opportunities. 

P.O. Box 5523, Corpus Christi, Texas 78465 

Website: www.cchispanicchambcr.org Phone: 361.887.7408 }ax: 361.888.9473 


http:www.cchispanicchambcr.org


CORPUS CHRISTI HISPANIC CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
\; F \\ \\ \ \ Ii) i 0 l' I' \) Ii, I I " I i 'c 

Measurable Results Obtained Through the Use of County Funds 

The $3500 funding provided by Nueces County enabled the CCHCC with the opportunity to 
promote the County as well as stimulate interest in the economic development of our 
community. 

One of the promotional tools purchased with these funds includes County Seal Lapel Pins that 
are used as a source of pride to promote the county. They were given to each individual who 
attended the State of the County Address in support ofNueces County. 

The photo shoot ofNueces County Judge Loyd Neal covered the entire County. The photos 
were used in the VISION Newsletter which was mailed out to over 500 recipients, given to each 
individual at the State of the County Address and also available at CCHCC office and events 
during the months of March and April. The photos were also used at the State of the County 
Event. 

The CCHCC participated in many Texas Association of Mexican American Chambers of 
Commerce's (TAMACC) sponsored events around the State. These funds enabled us to have 
Nueces County representation at T AMACC meetings, receptions and annual convention. This 
resulted in the election ofone of our very own Board Members to the T AMACC Executive 
Board. 

The CCHCC was the first Chamber of Commerce in the State of Texas to host the Small 
Business Summit sponsored by the Governor's office. The funds allowed us to include a plated 
meal to our speakers and guests at the luncheon while keeping the ticket prices minimal. 
Secretary of the State Hope Andrade was the featured speaker at the luncheon. 

The CCHCC was able to participate in the Big 8 Cities Mayor Reception by hosting a reception 
that would enable us to highlight the hospitality of Nueces County and Corpus Christi. 

The CCHCC hosts multiple events throughout the year that are targeted towards helping small 
businesses grow and connect with agencies that are able to provide them with practical business 
assistance. Events such as these help us accomplish our mission as we continue to serve as a 
trusted resource for small businesses in Nueces County and the Coastal Bend. 

P.O. Box 5523, Corpus Christi, Texas 78465 

Website: www.cchispanicchamber.org Phone: 361.887.7408 Fax: 361.888.9473 


http:www.cchispanicchamber.org


Nueces County Agreement Breakdown 


Expenditures of County Funds 

Nueces County Seal Lapel Pins 

Nueces County Judge Loyd Neal Photo Shoot 

TAMACC Meetings/Annual Convention 

Small Business Summit Luncheon 

Big 8 Cities Mayor Reception 

Small Business Development 

Amount Description 

$ 1,249.39 Provided for guests at State of the County 

$ 310.00 Pictures used for VISION Newsletter and State of the County Address 

$ 525.00 Partial Sponsorship (Total Cost $2100) 

$ 570.00 Partial Sponsorship (Total Cost $2280) 

$ 450.00 Partial Sponsorship (Total Cost $1800) 

$ 395.61 Includes Power Networking Breakfasts and Small Business Roundtable Discussions. 

Partial Sponsorship (Total Cost $1800) 

$ 3,500.00 Total 



February 7, 2011 
FEB 0 S 20:' 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 Corpus Christi 

Pi J ". 'oJ J.~ > , 'h ~.\.Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 

Dear Judge Neal: 

It is with great pleasure we submit to the Nueces County Commissioners Court the 
attached summary of activity by the Corpus Christi Regional Economic Development 
Corporation (CCREDC) for 2010. We anticipate that 2011 will be an even busier year 
for the both the CCREDC and the Coastal Bend Region. 

Over the course of the past year, CCREDC has demonstrated significant value to 
Nueces County in a number of ways -- as you can see from the attached summary. 
The most significant contributions are demonstrated by our continued efforts to market 
the area to new investors. 

Additionally, CCREDC has implemented an initiative to actively market the Coastal 

Bend region by placing stories in the national press by our association with DCI. This 

agreement resulted in over $226.700 in advertising equivalency and over $1.3 million in 

editorial impact. 


CCREDC strives to be the marketing partner for Nueces County and the Region. It is 

our hope that our value proposition was far greater than the $10.000 contract for 2010. 


Thank you for the opportunity to provide this information. If you should have any 

questions, please feel free to contact me directly at (361) 882-7448. 


Best regards, 

Roland C. Mower CEeD 

Chief Executive Officer 


RECEI\'ED 
~c.. FE3 10 2011 

Nueces County 

Commissioners Court 


Adm h"dstr~tion 




Summary of CCREDC Activities for 2010 

, 	 CCREDC facilitated three trips to China this year that included two trips to the Texas 
One/USA Pavilion Expo in Shanghai for CCREDC and meetings with the Port of 
Tianjin and TPCO that involved the Mayor and Port officials. 

, 	 PartiCipated with the Port and City of Corpus Christi in meetings with city, state, and 
Port officials in Veracruz, Mexico in January. We hosted ten meetings at the Offshore 
Technology Conference (OTC) marketing the Port in Houston in February. 

, 	 Presented regional opportunities to over 200 companies at the Industrial Asset 
Managers Council Fall Conference. Presented regional opportunities to over 800 
brokers and consultants at the Society of Office and Industrial Realtors, (SIOR). 
Completed marketing trips to Dallas, Austin. San Antonio and Houston and 
presented regional opportunities to target industries, brokers and consultants. 

, 	 CCREDC succeeded to get stories placed in the national media that covered the 
Corpus Christi Region. In August. through our consultant DCI we secured live 
television time for John LaRue on the Fox Business News NetwOrk, which has 30 
Million subscribers. A follow-up interview with Peter Leach with the Journal of 
Commerce produced more stories. We also facilitated story placements in Bulkbreak 
Shipping and Popular Science Online, contributed to Fortune magazine cover story 
kChina Wants You." We hosted a regional tour for the Editor of Popular Mechanics 
Magazine August 30th_31st which included briefings at Kiewit, Corpus Christi Army 
Depot, and Port Corpus Christi. DCI facilitated the "Deal of the Week" story (PortiNSI) 
for the August 18th edition of the Wall Street Journal and also on the WSJ.com 
website. They also facilitated an article "Corralling Texas Ports: Gulf Coast Ports 
Drive Economy" that appeared in the July 2010 issue of Inbound Logistics. We 
participated in interviews with Industry Week magazine and Texas Watch Dog. All of 
this resulted in $267 thousand in ad equivalency and over $1.3 M in editorial impact. 

, 	 Both Topaz Energy power plants came on line in 2010 
, 	 Helped complete the Texas Enterprise Zone application for Flint Hills Resources. 



CCREDC Actuals 
FY 2009·2010 

REVENUES 
City of Corpus Christi $ 
Port of Corpus Christi 
City of Portland 
San Patricio County 
Nueces County 
Investment 
Interest Income 
Special Project 
Sponsorships 
Miscellaneous Income 
New investment 
TOTAL REVENUES $ 

Salaries & Benefits 
Salaries $ 
Benefits 

Total Salaries & Benefits $ 

Auto Expense/Mileage $ 
ConferenceslTraining 
Dues and Memberships 
Equipment Lease & Main. 
Insurance 
Legal & Accounting 
Meeting Expense (Board, Exec, & others) 
Other Expenses 
Computer management 
Office Supplies 
Rent and parking (cash) 
Repairs & Main. 
Telephone - Local 

Bank Charges 
Postage & Freight 
Relocation Expense 
Subscriptions 
Travel 
Special Projects 
Total G&A Expenses $ 

Marketing & Attraction $ 
Business Retention & Expansion 
Investor Relations 
Regional Opportunities Council 
TAMU-CC Collaboration 
Total Marketing $ 

In-Kind Membership $ 
In-Kind Expense 

Total Expenses $ 

OVer/Under $ 

Actual Y-T-D 
713112010 

475,000 
300,000 

9,000 

10,000 
506,360 

2,071 

26,000 

143,610 
1,472,041 

717,184 
111,449 
828,633 

33,675 
4,995 
5,534 

14,326 
5,878 

40,840 
7,739 

182 
12,967 
13,271 
38,158 

35 
22,248 

198 
782 

10,772 
363 

6,181 

218,144 

218,168 
60,274 
28,417 
90,867 
51375 

403,101 

31,697 
31,697.0 

1,449,878 

22,163.00 

http:22,163.00


February 4, 2011 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard, Rm. 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 

Honorable Judge Neal: 

The Council on Alcohol & Drug Abuse, (dba) Prevention & Addiction 
Council, wishes to express its thanks to the Nueces County Commissioners 
Court for FY2009-2010 funding in the amount of $28,714. This award 
allowed the Council to provide additional services to the community. This 
award also assisted with meeting the 5% match that was required by our 
major funding source, The Texas Department of State Health Services 
(DSHS). Without the 5% match, the Council would not be able to continue 
to receive the $1.8M from DSHS. Without the $1.8M from DSHS, the 
Coastal Bend would not receive most of the services that the Council offers. 

The Council provides a continuum of substance abuse services, prevention, 
intervention and outpatient treatment for youth, adults and their families. 
Attached is a copy of the Council's FY2009-2010 budget for each program 
that was offered. Also, attached are copies of prevention, intervention and 
treatment summaries for the year. 

The dollars you provide the Council helps to allow us to continue to provide 
hope and help to many troubled individuals and their families in Nueces 
County. Again, thanks for your help. 

Ifyou have any questions, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

~O~ 
Dee Ogle, CEO 
Prevention & Addiction Council 

!u . 

~ 

/ 
/ 

~ 

RECE~VED 


resident 
Nancy Vera ~ 

ole. fE&10 2JH 
i '" ,,_~",,_ .~:'Z:;',$ '; 

(~0 Itt t1j :JL; ;'?i [}L{t;t~~l C~t~1, 1('lt 

Vice President 
Marcia Lewandos 

Treasurer 
Vacant 

Secretary 
David A. Griffith 

Board Of Directors 
A. C Gilmore Jr. 
Sally Edwards 
Mack Ray II 
Robert Seerden 
Amanda Torres 

Advisory Committee 
Ubby Averyt 
Carol Duque 
Tom Greenwell 
Jo-Allene Horne 
Jim Kaelin 
Charles Kaffie 
Janice Kimball 
Dianne hmg 
John Otto 
Marisela Saldana 

Executive Director 
Dee Ogle 

Administrative Office 
Adult Treatment Services 
1801 S. Alameda Suite 150 
Corpus Cnristi, Texas 78404 
(361) 854-9199 
Fax (361) 854-9147 

Education/Prevention Services 
Drug Free Communities 
Youth Prevention Indicated 
Youth Prevention Select 
Youth Prevention Universal 
Alcohol and Drug Education Program 
1800 S. Staples Annex B 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78404 
(361) 888-7951 
Fax (361) 888-7992 

Pregnant Post Partum Intervention 
1800 S. Staples Ste. 20() 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78404 
(361) 854-9199 

Fax (361) 854-9147 

Juvenile Drug Court 
Youth Treatment Services 
1633 18'h Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78404 
(361) 887-7070 
Fax (361) 887-7030 

SAMHSA 

I.unlbadWIIU 
• of the Coastal Bend 



Treatment and Intervention Programs 

BY THE NUMBERS. 


Youth Outpatient Treatment Program 2010 

• Admission 248 
• Successful completion (80%) 

• Sober (Abstinence) (88%) 

Adult Outpatient Treatment Program 2010 

• Admissions 689 
• Successful completion (70%) 

• Sober (Abstinence) (81%) 

Pregnant/Post-partum Program 2010 

• Adults (over 18) Screened 74 

• Youths Screened 58 

• Adults receiving education 139 

• Youths receiving education 217 

• Adults receiving referral 79 

• Youths receiving referral 13 

• Adult Family members attending activity 22 

• Youth Family members attending activity 39 

• Drug-free babies born to participants 13 



PREVENTION DEPARTMENT REPORT 

THE COUNCIL ON ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE-COASTAL BEND 


FY 2009-2010 


Prevention Diyision: 

Youth Prevention Universal (YPID 

Botvin's Life Skills Curriculum: Total 8 Elementary Schools (Houston, Meadowbrook, Barnes, 

Crockett, Smith, Zavala, Galvan, and Oak Park) 


• 	 Education Classes: 1652 Youth 
• 	 Tobacco Activities: 862 Youth 266 Adults 
• 	 Alternative Activities: 1750 Youth 1195 Adults 
• 	 Alternative ActivitieslEvents for the whole year: 

1. 	 Red Ribbon Celebrations at all 8 Elementary Schools above 
2. 	 City of Corpus Christi Health Fair 
3. 	 Smith Elementary Life Skills Club 
4. 	 Smith Life Skills Club Great American Smoke Out 
5. 	 West Oso High School Health Fair 
6. 	 "Break The Norm" Prevention Spring Break Event 
7. 	 Crockett Life Skill Club "Pioneers Against Tobacco" Fair 
8. 	 Crocket Life Skill Club Alternative Activity to Fiesta Texas 
9. 	 Smith Elementary Life Skills Club Alternative Activity "Gulf Exploration" in Port 

Aransas 
10. 	21 st Century Prevention Tobacco Health Fair 
11. Summer Programming (Tobacco Prevention Presentations @ Evans, Allen, Garcia, 

Lamar, and Zavala Elementary in collaboration with 21st Century) 

Youth Prevention Selective (YPS) 

Project Towards No Drug Abuse Curriculum is utilized to Provide Education Skills classes for YPS. 

Total of 5 Middle schools (Flour Bluff Junior High, Wynn Seale, Haas Middle School, Kaffie Middle 

School, and Grant Middle School) 


• 	 Education Classes: 1119 Youth 
• 	 Tobacco Alt. Activities: 1510 Youth 281 Adults 
• 	 Activities: 796 Youth 522 Adults 
• 	 Alternative Activities!Events for the whole year: 

1. 	 Red Ribbon Celebrations at all 5 Middle Schools above 
2. 	 "Terrors of Tobacco" Halloween Fiesta 
3. 	 US Veterans Summit Fair 
4. 	 Shaw, Evans, and Crockett Family Nights 
5. 	 Great American Smoke Out 
6. 	 Kaffie Middle School end of school year wellness fair 
7. 	 21 st Century Middle School Tobacco Fair 
8. 	 Hooks Baseball Game 
9. 	 Summer Programming (Tobacco Prevention Presentations @ Martin, Driscoll, 

Cunningham, Wynn Seale, Haas, Hamlin, Baker, and South Park Middle Schools in 
collaboration with 21 st Century) 

10. Portland Recreation (Tobacco Presentations) 

Youth Prevention Indicated (YPD 
Project Towards No Drug Abuse Curriculum is utilized to Provide Education Skills classes for YPI. 
Schools: Solomon Coles High School, CCISD Student Learning and Guidance Center and Browne 
Middle School 



PREVENTION DEPARTMENT REPORT 

THE COUNCIL ON ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE-COASTAL BEND 


FY 2009-2010 
• Education Classes: 308 Youth 
• Tobacco Alt. Activities: 10SOYouth 269 Adults 
• Activities: 3039 Youth 2430 Adults 
• Indicated Counseling 88 Youth 
• Alternative ActivitieslEvent for the whole year: 

1. Red Ribbon Celebrations at Coles High School 
2. Red Ribbon Celebration at SLGC 
3. Our Lady ofPerpetual Help Red Ribbon Event 
4. Mary Grett Red Ribbon Event 
5. SLGC Family Night (Tuesday Nights) 
6. SLGC Super Star Students (Fridays) 
7. "Terrors of Tobacco" Halloween Fiesta 
8. AT & T Employee Health Fair 
9. West Oso Latchkey Tobacco Tar Wars Poster Contest 
10. Galvan Latchkey Tobacco Tar Wars Poster Contest 
II. Shaw Elementary Health Fair 
12. CCISD Wide Health Fair 
13. Family Fun Day 
14. Hooks Baseball Game for National Youth Summer Wellness Program Participants 
15. Summer Programming (Tobacco Presentations @ Summer Latchkey and Open 

Recreations sites: Casa Linda, Flour Bluff, West Oso, Oso Recreation, Lindale, Joe 
Garza. Oak Park, Coles, Webb, Smith, and Dawson) 

~ 
FAST curriculum was utilized to provide Education Skills classes funded by COADA-CB 
Rose Shaw, Crockett Elementary, and Evans Elementary. Provided between September-December 
2009. 

24 Youth 18 Adults • Evans
• Crockett- 31 Youth 19 Adults 

• Rose Shaw- 19 Youth 12 Adults 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.1. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

RHAB Presentation

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation from Regional Health Awareness Board regarding the latest investigation results from the

Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (ATSDR).  

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.2. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Presentation of candidate to fill County Extension Agent- 4-H position for Nueces County.

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive introduction of candidate to fill the County Extension Agent - 4-H position for Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

This candidate will begin service March 1, 2011.

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.3. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

South Coastal Area Health Education Center Diabetes Contract

Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of contract with South Coastal Area Health Education Center for the purpose of

coordinating three (3) health fairs in the rural communities of Nueces County specifically Bishop, Banquete and

Corpus Christi.

BACKGROUND

South Coastal Area Health Education Center is a non-profit organization that is a branch of the University of Texas

Health Science Center in San Antonio, Texas. Due to the high prevalence of diabetes and other preventable diseases

in our community and the shortage of health professionals in Nueces County and our surrounding area, South Coastal

AHEC focuses on educational and preventative programs for our community, while training student physicians,

nurses, and other allied health professionals. 

The Commissioners Court has allocated funds for diabetes education awareness utilizing the Nueces County Hospital

District Health Care Expenditures. Diabetes is a major problem in our community and this program will greatly

benefit the rural residents of Nueces County. 

DISCUSSION

The purpose of this contract is to partner with South Coastal Area Health Education Center to coordinate three health

fairs in the rural communities of Nueces County. Each health fair will consist of physical exams provided by

physicians, vendor booths providing diabetes screening, blood pressure checks, cholesterol screening, bone density

assessments, hearing testing, vision screening, nutrition education, height and weight, body mass index,

immunizations, dental check-up, exercise classes, massages, pulse oximetry, diabetic foot exams, referral to health

care services, hospice services, home health services, access to area transportation services and other preventable

services and education.

Attachments

Link: Diabetes Contract

Link: Diabetes Proposal



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 3 

JOE McCOMB 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 4 

MIKE PUSLEY 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 2 SAMUEL LOYD NEAL, JR. 

County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 

901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
CONTRACT  

Nueces County and South Coastal AHEC 
  

This agreement entered into on February 23, 2011, as set forth below by and between Nueces 
County, hereinafter called "County," and South Coastal Area Health Education Center, hereinafter 
called AHEC, a non-profit organization that is a branch of the University of Texas Health Science 
Center in San Antonio, Texas, whose mission is to improve access to quality health care in South 
Texas including Nueces County, through the facilitation of health profession training and education.  

 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS,  the community has recognized the need for endeavors designed to promote 
diabetes prevention and awareness that will benefit Corpus Christi and the 
surrounding areas within Nueces County; and, 

 
WHEREAS, Diabetes is a chronic, incurable disease and is the fifth leading cause of death in 

the United States.  Over 18.2 million people in the United States, or 6.3% of the 
population, have been diagnosed with diabetes and approximately 5.2 million 
people are unaware that they have the disease; and, 

 
WHEREAS,   Although the cause of diabetes continues to be a mystery, both genetics and 

environmental factors such as obesity, eating habits, and lack of exercise, appear 
to play key roles as risk factors for developing the disease; and,  

 
WHEREAS, It has been proven that early detection of people at high risk of developing Type 

2 diabetes, combined with a program to support healthy eating, physical activity, 
and achievable weight loss, can prevent up to 58% of expected diabetes; and,  

 

WHEREAS, In an effort to promote diabetes awareness and prevention among children and 
adults, Nueces County will partner with AHEC, to promote diabetes awareness, 
prevention and awareness in Nueces County, as well as to provide public access 
to information for early detection, proper treatment, exercise and nutrition 
options, and screenings related to the detection and prevention of diabetes; and, 

 
WHEREAS,  Section 122.001 of the Texas Health and Safety Code allows the commissioners 

court of a county to appropriate and spend money from the county general 
revenues for public health;   

 

Page - 1 - of 2 



THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants 
and conditions contained herein, the County and AHEC, agree to the following:   

  
I. AHEC will diligently use its resources to raise awareness and educate Nueces County 

residents regarding the causes of diabetes and continue to provide services with respect 
to diabetes prevention.  

 
II. AHEC will submit a report to the County indicating activities by AHEC in performance of 

its obligations pursuant to this agreement.  AHEC shall include in its report a detailed 
accounting of expenditures of County funds.  Such report should be presented to the 
County Commissioners’ Court at a noticed meeting.  

 
III. AHEC, will raise awareness about diabetes, encourage a healthy lifestyle and promote 

educational programs that serve the needs of Nueces County children and adults, 
including hosting at minimum three (3) health fairs focused on diabetes awareness, 
education, and prevention through preventative health care screenings, lay health term 
education, interactive activities and awareness to community health care resources.   
Each health fair will consist at minimum of physical exams provided by physicians, vendor 
booths providing diabetes screening, exercise classes, nutrition education, diabetic foot 
exams, and referrals to health care services.  

 
IV. As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2010-2011, the 

County will provide $10,000.00, subject to budget appropriations, for the continuation of 
AHEC activities pursuant to the 2010-2011 County budget.   

 
V. AHEC will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for activities of the 

Foundation unrelated to the purposes of this agreement.  
 

VI. This agreement shall continue in force and effect until September 30, 2011.  In the event 
the AHEC terminates its activities prior to the expiration of this agreement, the balance of 
any remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion that County 
funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by the AHEC to conduct 
activities related to this agreement. 

 
Approved, this day, the 23rd day of February, 2011.   

 
Nueces County       South Coastal Area Health Education Center  
 
BY: ________________________   BY: _______________________  
       County Judge         Title:___________________ 
 
ATTEST:       
 
BY:  _________________________  
       County Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:   
 
 
BY: ________________________ 

   Laura Garza Jimenez 
   County Attorney 

Page - 2 - of 2 



South Coastal AI-IEC
 

February 8, 2011 

Commissioner Joe A. Gonzalez 
Nueces County Commissioners Court 
901 Leopard St. 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Dear Commissioner: 

South Coastal Area Health Education Center (AHEC) is a non-profit organization that is 
a branch of the University of Texas Health Science Center in San Antonio, Texas. We 
are part of the Center for South Texas Programs which was established in 1996 through a 
federal AHEC grant that was developed for rural America. Our mission is to improve 
access to quality health care in South Texas through the facilitation of health profession 
training and education. We represent nine counties in Texas, which include Bee, Brooks, 
Jim Wells, Live Oak, Kenedy, Kleberg, Mc Mullen, Nueces, and San Patricio. 

Due to the high prevalence of diabetes and other preventable diseases in our community 
and the shortage of health professionals in Nueces County and our surrounding area, 
South Coastal AHEC focuses on educational and preventative programs for our 
community, while training student physicians, nurses, and other allied health 
professionals. 

Type II Diabetes is a major problem in our community and can be attributed to the 
barriers our residents face. Some of the challenges are lack of resources, lack of 
education to the disease process and access to care. Among the Hispanic community 
there are many residents that remain undiagnosed because of these barriers and only seek 
out medical care when complications arise due to the progression of the disease. 



Diabetes Proposal 
February 8, 2011 
Page2 

This correspondence outlines the complete scope of work for the Nueces County 
Community which we are requesting assistance in funding: 

Community-Based Interventions 

A community-based approach using health promotion and disease preventative services 
will engage the community and will improve on the health behaviors and overall health 
status of its residents. 

South Coastal AHEC will coordinate (3) health fairs in the rural communities ofNueces 
County using this approach. This will help bridge the gap of access to care by providing 
preventative health care screenings, lay health term education, interactive activities and 
awareness to community health care resources. The fairs will enable our residents to 
recognize the importance of education and prevention. As the saying goes, "An ounce of 
prevention is worth a pound of cure." 

Plan: 3 Health Fairs with a possible fall fair in Robstown. 

Location Facility 

Bishop, Texas April 30, 2011 High School Cafeteria 

Banquete, Texas Summer 2011 to be determined 

Corpus Christi, Texas Fall 2011 West Oso School District 

Program Description: 

Each health fair will consist of physical exams provided by physicians, vendor booths 
providing diabetes screening, blood pressure checks, cholesterol screening, bone density 
assessments, hearing testing, vision screening, nutrition education, height and weight, 
body mass index, immunizations, dental check-ups, exercise classes, massages, pulse 
oximetry, diabetic foot exams, referral to health care services, hospice services, home 
health services, access to area transportation services and other preventable services and 
education. 



Diabetes Proposal 
February 8, 20II 
Page 3 

Budget: s 10,000.00 

Bishop Health Fair $3000.00 Cost will cover: marketing, 
promotional items, healthcare 
incentives, supplies, travel, and 
stipends 

Banquete Health Fair $3000.00 
West Oso Health Fair $4000.00 
Total $10,000.00 

Outcome Goal: 

South Coastal AHEC will partner with local physicians and health care agencies in this 
endeavor. South Texas Colonia Initiative will help support in reaching the residents in 
the surrounding colonias. This collaboration will enhance the opportunity to impact a 
greater number of our community and will aid in eliminating health disparities due to 
poverty, access to care, race and lack of education. 

I would like to thank Commissioner Gonzalez for this opportunity. Being a native of the 
Coastal Bend area, our community is very important to me. It is my goal to do the best I 
can to improve the overall well-being of the people I consider family. 

Please feel free to contact me with further questions or if I can be of service in any 
matter. 

Sincerely, . 

~~\~;J 
Belinda Flores, RN, BHA 
Director 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.4. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Affirm/Adopt Commissioners Court Policy and Procedures

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting/affirming Commissioners Court Policy and Procedure Guidelines as they relate to

agenda development, conduct of meetings, and decorum of Commissioners Court meetings.

BACKGROUND

On May 16, 2007, the Nueces County Commissioners Court adopted the attached Policy and Guidelines for court

meetings and agenda development.  The Court has operated under these guidelines which have been unchanged since

then.

DISCUSSION

The action before the Court today is to adopt/affirm these guidelines.

Attachments

Link: Court Policy and Procedure





















cc-reg Item #: 4.A.5. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Legislative Update and Resolutions of Support/Opposition to Bills

Submitted For: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation related to the 82nd Legislative Session of the Texas Legislature; adopt resolution(s) in

opposition or in support of legislation related to the 82nd Legislative session.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Resolution in Support of HB 1070

Link: HB 1070 Bill Texas

Link: Resolution in Opposition to SB 358

Link: SB 358 Bill Text



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 

(In Support of House Bill 1070) 
 
WHEREAS, the 82nd Legislative Session of the Texas Legislature is currently underway; and, 
 
WHEREAS, House Bill 1070 authored and filed by Representative Connie Scott authorizes licensed jailers to 
take (sign) bonds in misdemeanor and certain felonies; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the current law only authorizes licensed peace officers to accept and sign bonds, thereby 
causing a hardship on jail staff because often time peace officers are not available; and, 
 
WHEREAS, House Bill 1070 will cause the jail to operate more efficiently and will save taxpayer money; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, 
that the Court hereby SUPPORTS House Bill 1070 or other similar legislation that would authorize licensed 
jailers to accept and sign bonds in misdemeanor and certain felony cases in County Jail. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON 
THE 23rd DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2011. 
 
 

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 Page - 1 - 

82R6430 MAW-D 
  
By:  Scott H.B. No. 1070 

 
 

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED 

AN ACT 

relating to the taking of a defendant's bail bond by county 

jailers. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF TEXAS: 

SECTION 1.  Chapter 17, Code of Criminal Procedure, is amended 

by adding Article 17.025 to read as follows: 

Art. 17.025.  OFFICERS TAKING BAIL BOND.  A jailer licensed 

under Chapter 1701, Occupations Code, is considered to be an 

officer for the purposes of taking a bail bond and discharging any 

other related powers and duties under this chapter. 

SECTION 2.  Article 17.05, Code of Criminal Procedure, is 

amended to read as follows: 

Art. 17.05.  WHEN A BAIL BOND IS GIVEN.  A bail bond is 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 H.B. No. 1070 

 
 
 Page -2 - 

entered into either before a magistrate, upon an examination of a 

criminal accusation, or before a judge upon an application under 

habeas corpus; or it is taken from the defendant by a peace officer 

or jailer if authorized by Article 17.20, 17.21, or 17.22. 

SECTION 3.  Article 17.20, Code of Criminal Procedure, is 

amended to read as follows: 

Art. 17.20.  BAIL IN MISDEMEANOR.  In cases of misdemeanor, 

the [The] sheriff[,] or other peace officer, or a jailer licensed 

under Chapter 1701, Occupations Code [in cases of misdemeanor], 

may, whether during the term of the court or in vacation, where the 

officer [he] has a defendant in custody, take of the defendant a 

bail bond. 

SECTION 4.  Article 17.21, Code of Criminal Procedure, is 

amended to read as follows: 

Art. 17.21.  BAIL IN FELONY.  In cases of felony, when the 

accused is in custody of the sheriff or other [peace] officer, and 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 H.B. No. 1070 

 
 
 Page -3 - 

the court before which the prosecution is pending is in session in 

the county where the accused is in custody, the court shall fix the 

amount of bail, if it is a bailable case and determine if the 

accused is eligible for a personal bond; and the sheriff[,] or 

other peace officer, unless it be the police of a city, or a jailer 

licensed under Chapter 1701, Occupations Code, is authorized to 

take a bail bond of the accused in the amount as fixed by the 

court, to be approved by such officer taking the same, and will 

thereupon discharge the accused from custody.  The [It shall not be 

necessary for the] defendant and the defendant's [or his] sureties 

are not required to appear in court. 

SECTION 5.  Article 17.22, Code of Criminal Procedure, is 

amended to read as follows: 

Art. 17.22.  MAY TAKE BAIL IN FELONY.  In a felony case, if 

the court before which the same is pending is not in session in the 

county where the defendant is in custody, the sheriff[,] or other 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 H.B. No. 1070 

 
 
 Page -4 - 

peace officer, or a jailer licensed under Chapter 1701, Occupations 

Code, who has the defendant [having him] in custody[,]  may take 

the defendant's [his] bail bond in such amount as may have been 

fixed by the court or magistrate, or if no amount has been fixed, 

then in such amount as such officer may consider reasonable. 

SECTION 6.  This Act takes effect immediately if it receives a 

vote of two-thirds of all the members elected to each house, as 

provided by Section 39, Article III, Texas Constitution.  If this 

Act does not receive the vote necessary for immediate effect, this 

Act takes effect September 1, 2011. 



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 

(In Opposition to Senate Bill 358 or Other Similar Legislation) 
 
WHEREAS, the 82nd Legislative Session of the Texas Legislature is currently underway; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Senate Bill 358 proposes to waive sovereign immunity as provided in the Texas Civil Practice 
and Remedies Codes and other law; and, 
 
WHEREAS, having such a waiver would open up Nueces County, the City of Corpus Christi and other 
governmental entities across the State of Texas to a vast array of new lawsuits and areas of liability currently 
nonexistent;  and, 
 
WHEREAS, having such a waiver would expose the taxpayers of Nueces County to enormous liabilities and 
new lawsuits potentially costing millions of dollars to governmental entities across the State of Texas; and, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, 
that the Court hereby OPPOSES Senate Bill 358 or other similar legislation that waives sovereign immunity 
for governmental entities in the State of Texas. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON 
THE 23rd DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2011. 
 
 

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 Page - 1 - 

82R3827 TJS-D 
  
By:  Wentworth S.B. No. 358 

 
 

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED 

AN ACT 

relating to the waiver of sovereign and governmental immunity in 

this state. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF TEXAS: 

SECTION 1.  Title 5, Civil Practice and Remedies Code, is 

amended by adding Chapter 113 to read as follows: 

CHAPTER 113.  SOVEREIGN AND GOVERNMENTAL IMMUNITY WAIVED 

Sec. 113.001.  DEFINITION.  In this chapter, "governmental 

unit" has the meaning assigned by Section 101.001. 

Sec. 113.002.  WAIVER OF SOVEREIGN AND GOVERNMENTAL IMMUNITY 

IN THIS STATE.  (a)  Notwithstanding any provision of this title or 

any other law to the contrary, the sovereign and governmental 

immunity of a governmental unit  from suit or from liability for 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 S.B. No. 358 

 
 
 Page -2 - 

damages in any amount is waived. 

(b)  To the extent of any conflict in other law with this 

section, this section prevails. 

SECTION 2.  The change in law made by this Act applies only to 

a cause of action that accrues on or after the effective date of 

this Act.  A cause of action that accrues before the effective date 

of this Act is governed by the law in effect immediately before 

that date, and that law is continued in effect for that purpose. 

SECTION 3.  This Act takes effect September 1, 2011. 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.6. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Texas Safe Shelter Initiative Overview and Action

Submitted By: Danielle Hale, Emergency Management

Department: Emergency Management  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation on the Texas Safe Shelter Initiative Program; discuss and consider authorizing submission of an

application to the Texas Division of Emergency Management, on behalf of the Banquete Independent School

District, for participation in the program.  

BACKGROUND

Nueces County has been presented with a time sensitive opportunity to build one or more, domed hurricane shelters

in our jurisdiction, under the Texas Safe Shelter Initiative Program (TSSI).  These structures are intended to provide

sheltering for at-risk populations that are very difficult to evacuate in hazardous weather events, sheltering of last

resort for emergency responders, and as tornado shelters for the general population. These domed structures (ranging

in size from 3,000 square feet to a maximum of 20,000 square feet) can be an important asset to local communities

and can be used during non emergency times in many beneficial ways such as community event centers, meeting

rooms, gymnasiums, and band halls.  

The general information on the program is as follows:

Concept- The project is for domed structures that can withstand 200 miles per hour winds, wall penetration by wind

driven debris, and which have emergency power provided.  

Purpose- To reduce the evacuation difficulties of at-risk populations. 

Funding Source:  Federal Hazard Mitigation Funds

Construction type: Dome construction was selected because the structures are cost effective, (normally less than

half the cost of rectangular construction), energy efficient, and very low maintenance.

Points of Implementation:

1. 75% Federal funding- 25% local match required (in-kind and any other non-federal funds).  This is a

reimbursement grant; applicants must incur costs and then be reimbursed.

2. Structures must be built above 24-feet mean sea level and outside the 500 year flood plain.

3. Eligible project funding covers structure, emergency generator for the facility, HVAC, plumbing, electrical, and

ADA parking/access requirements.

Sub-applicant determines facility locations and selects the contractor through their normal local bid process.

5. TDEM provides a project officer to develop the application, provide consultation for capturing in-kind match, and

assist with the project through closing.  

6.  Matching funds can be any non-federal sources such as Texas Department of Rural Affairs, local bonds, school

bonds, private donations, and in-kind for all non-federally-funded employees and equipment.  

7.  Construction must be completed within 30 months of the final approval of your project. 

DISCUSSION

Eligible applicants for this program include only Cities and Counties along the immediate Texas Coast.  Preference

is given to projects on City and/or County owned property.  However, Cities/Counties may apply on behalf of a

School District as long as the District agrees to make the facility available for use by the City/County for shelter

operations as outlined in the approved shelter operations plan submitted as part of the application.  

Banquete Independent School District has asked to participate in the program and would like Nueces County to

submit an application on their behalf. 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.7. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Professional Services Agreement with JBI

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing execution of a Renewal and Extension Agreement for Professional Services with

Justice Benefits, Incorporated (JBI).

BACKGROUND

Justice Benefits, Inc., assists the County in applying for Federal Assistance under the State Criminal Alien

Assistance Program (SCAAP) related to the housing of illegal aliens in the Nueces County Jail.  JBI retains 15% of

the proceeds collected on behalf of Nueces County. 

DISCUSSION

Recommend renewal and extension of the Professional Services Agreement for an additional period of one year.

A historical summary of the monies collected through the SCAAP Program is contained in attachment 2.

Attachments

Link: JBI Amendment

Link: SCAAP Funding History



Version 010703 
 

RENEWAL AND EXTENSION AGREEMENT 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

between 
Justice Benefits, Incorporated  

and  
Nueces County, Texas  

 
This Renewal and Extension Agreement is entered into by and between Nueces County, Texas 

(hereinafter referred to as the “County”) and Justice Benefits, as the general partner of Unificare, LTD, 
(hereinafter,collectively  referred to as “JBI” or “Contractor”), located at 2010 Valley View Lane, 
Suite 300, Dallas, Texas 75234. 
 

WITNESSETH 
 

 WHEREAS, JBI is assisting the County to obtain reimbursements through Federal Financial 
Participation (hereinafter “FFP”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the parties desire to renew and extend the Agreement for Professional Services 
dated April 29, 2009 (the “Agreement”) and the Renewal and Extension Agreement for Professional 
Services signed April 14, 2010, so JBI will continue to provide professional assistance to County 
exploring opportunities for FFP, reviewing prospects for expansion of existing FFP, and securing FFP 
for the County;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the County and JBI agree as follows. 
 
    RENEWAL AND EXTENSION 

 
1. The Agreement, including all its terms, conditions and provisions, is incorporated herein 

fully by reference as if copied verbatim into this paragraph. 
 
2. The Agreement is hereby renewed and extended for an additional period of one (1) year 

expiring on April 30, 2012. 
 

3. Initiatives, as described in paragraph 1.02 of the Agreement for purpose of this Renewal 
and Extension include, but are not limited to, the Alien Assistance Program Initiative as set 
out in Exhibit A herein attached and incorporated in its entirety. 

 
MISCELLANEOUS 
 

 To the extent that the terms of this Renewal and Extension Agreement are in conflict with the 
original terms of the Agreement, the terms of the original Agreement shall control except in case of 
dispute as to the length of the term of the Agreement in which instance these agreements shall be 
interpreted to renew, extend and continue the professional services contract between the undersigned 
parties for the longer period of time. 

 

Page 1 of 3 



Version 010703 
 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties have executed this Renewal and 
Extension Agreement as of the date written below.   
 

EXECUTED THIS ______ DAY OF_____________________, 2011 
 
 
 
AGREED:      ACCEPTED BY: 
 
Nueces County, Texas    UNIFICARE, LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership 

By: Justice Benefits, Inc., a Texas Corporation 
Its:  Corporate General Partner 

 
____________________________________ By:        
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. Kimberly King 
County Judge Senior Vice President-Business Development 
901 Leopard, Rm 303 2010 Valley View Lane, Suite 300 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 Dallas, Texas 75234  
 
ATTEST: 
 
        
Diana T. Barrera 
County Clerk 
 
 
 

 

Page 2 of 3 



Version 010703 
 

 

Page 3 of 3 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 
INITIATIVE:  Alien Assistance Program 
 
 
A) Description of JBI’s Contribution: 

 
JBI recognizes that Nueces County, Texas is being underpaid for housing illegal aliens.  JBI will 
develop the cost data, secure the necessary data required to document qualified inmates, and 
prepare the Alien Assistance claims.  JBI will work with the Sheriff’s Department to optimize 
future claims by securing 100% allowable data related to inmates.   

 
 
B) Claims submitted:   

 
Last claim submitted by JBI was for FY 2010. 

 
 
C) Total Increased Reimbursements expected: 
 

Unknown until data is collected. 
 
 
D) Fee Structure: 
 

JBI will be paid its fees per its contract with Nueces County, Texas on all amounts generated from 
this program. 

 
 
E) Agreed, JBI may proceed with this Initiative: 
 
 
Nueces County, TX:  ______________________   ___________  

Samuel L. Neal, Jr.    Date 
Nueces County Judge 

 
  

 
Justice Benefits, Inc.: ______________________   ___________ 

Kimberly King    Date 
Senior Vice President – Business Development 

 
 
 
 
 



SCAAP (St~t~c:;riminal Alien Assistance Program) 
Nueces County Jail -Department #3r~ 

Funds Recd .__% ofPymt . Due JBI County Net ___ 
FY 00-01 235,87J . ..... _ 15.5% 36,560.94 199,316.07, 
FY01-02 187,103: 15.5% 29,000.97 158,102.04 
FY 02-03 _- 33:~~~_i 15.5% I t- 5,-17~-"-~. _28,~~1~1 

: ___FY 03-04 __ 14,979 ~5.5% -+- ?,}~1J51 _12,6~J.26
1 

1 .. IFY 04-05---+-__4_2-,-,5011 _1!).5%1 6,587.6635,913.35__ 
FY 05-06 42,501 I 15.5%!: 6,587.66 35,913.35 

:~~:~~ 4~:~~: ~~:~~I ~ 6,~~~:~~ E-!!:!~~:~~ 
FY 07-08 52,J1~____ _ 15.0% },81§.95 44,296.05~_ 

FY 08-09 63,2_9~___ 15.0% 9,49~~~~ !5lJ99.05L 
FY 09-10 44,449 15.0% 6,667.35 37,781.65 
FY 10-11 29,8241 15.0% 4,473.60 i 25,350.40T 

. I 

1~7,4061 122,~92.791 675,013.31 

I ~ 
___--'-I _ ... __ ___ i __ ... ____ ~..____ 

-FVr ~ -_Reporting~Od - JU't:' 2009 throughtne 30, 2010 

H:\Court Administration\BUDGET 201 0-2011\SCAAP HISTORY 2/15/2011 

http:675,013.31
http:25,350.40
http:4,473.60
http:37,781.65
http:6,667.35
http:5lJ99.05
http:44,296.05
http:35,913.35
http:6,587.66
http:6,587.6635,913.35
http:12,6~J.26
http:158,102.04
http:29,000.97
http:199,316.07
http:36,560.94


cc-reg Item #: 4.A.9. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Discuss and consider the application procedure for appointment to the following board:

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the application procedure for appointment to the Nueces County Child Welfare Board.

BACKGROUND

No applications were received for the Nueces County Child Welfare Board during the previous posting. Four

positions expired in December 2010.

DISCUSSION

Recommend opening this board for applications today, February 23, closing Thursday, March 17, and appoint

replacement at the March 23, 2011 Commissioners Court meeting.

Attachments

Link: Child Welfare Board





cc-reg Item #: 4.B.1. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Discuss and consider contract with DSHS for control & prevention of STDs & HIV/AIDS

Submitted For: Health Dept. Submitted By:

Vicki Keach, Commissioners

Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of a contract with the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) for control and

prevention of Sexually Transmitted Diseases and HIV/ AIDS; Authorize Annette Rodriguez, M.P.H., Director of the

Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District, to sign on behalf of Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

The contract will provide funding for the control and prevention of STDs as well as HIV/ AIDS control and

prevention in the amount of $52,187 for the period of January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011.

DISCUSSION

The Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District is in receipt of Contract 2011-037548 with DSHS to

conduct programs to control and prevent the spread of sexually transmitted diseases (STDs) including human

immunodeficiency virus/acquired immunodeficiency syndrome and viral hepatitis.

No fiscal impact to the general fund.

Attachments

Link: DSHS signature page

Link: DSHS Attachment No. 001

Link: DSHS General Provisions



92648-1 

DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES 

 

 
 
This contract, number  2011-037548  (Contract), is entered into by and between the Department 
of State Health Services (DSHS or the Department), an agency of the State of Texas, and   
CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT (COUNTY)  
(Contractor), a Government Entity, (collectively, the Parties). 
 
1.  Purpose of the Contract.  DSHS agrees to purchase, and Contractor agrees to provide, 
services or goods to the eligible populations as described in the Program Attachments. 
 
2.  Total Amount of the Contract and Payment Method(s).  The total amount of this Contract 
is $52,187.00, and the payment method(s) shall be as specified in the Program Attachments. 
 
3.  Funding Obligation.  This Contract is contingent upon the continued availability of funding.  
If funds become unavailable through lack of appropriations, budget cuts, transfer of funds 
between programs or health and human services agencies, amendment to the Appropriations Act, 
health and human services agency consolidation, or any other disruptions of current appropriated 
funding for this Contract, DSHS may restrict, reduce, or terminate funding under this Contract. 
 
4.  Term of the Contract.   This Contract begins on 01/01/2011 and ends on 12/31/2011.  DSHS 
has the option, in its sole discretion, to renew the Contract as provided in each Program 
Attachment.  DSHS is not responsible for payment under this Contract before both parties have 
signed the Contract or before the start date of the Contract, whichever is later. 
 
5.  Authority.  DSHS enters into this Contract under the authority of Health and Safety Code, 
Chapter 1001. 
 
6.  Documents Forming Contract.  The Contract consists of the following: 
 
 a. Core Contract (this document) 
 b. Program Attachments: 
 
  2011-037548-001  Svcs to control spread of STD, HIV/AIDS and viral hepatitis. 

 
 c. General Provisions  (Sub-recipient) 
 d. Solicitation Document(s), and 
 e. Contractor’s response(s) to the Solicitation Document(s). 
 f. Exhibits 
 
Any changes made to the Contract, whether by edit or attachment, do not form part of the 
Contract unless expressly agreed to in writing by DSHS and Contractor and incorporated herein. 



92648-1 

 
7.   Conflicting Terms.  In the event of conflicting terms among the documents forming this 
Contract, the order of control is first the Core Contract, then the Program Attachment(s), then the 
General Provisions, then the Solicitation Document, if any, and then Contractor’s response to the 
Solicitation Document, if any. 
 
8.   Payee.  The Parties agree that the following payee is entitled to receive payment for services 
rendered by Contractor or goods received under this Contract: 
 
 Name: NUECES COUNTY 
 Address: 901 LEOPARD ST RM 304 
  CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-3602 
 Vendor Identification Number:  17460005857003 
  
9.   Entire Agreement.  The Parties acknowledge that this Contract is the entire agreement of 
the Parties and that there are no agreements or understandings, written or oral, between them 
with respect to the subject matter of this Contract, other than as set forth in this Contract.  
 
By signing below, the Parties acknowledge that they have read the Contract and agree to its 
terms, and that the persons whose signatures appear below have the requisite authority to execute 
this Contract on behalf of the named party. 
 
DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC 

HEALTH DISTRICT (COUNTY) 

 
 
By:__________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Official 

 
 
By:___________________________ 
Signature 

 
____________________________ 
Date 

 
_____________________________ 
Date 

 
Bob Burnette, C.P.M., CTPM 

 
______________________________ 
Printed Name and Title  

 
Director, Client Services Contracting Unit 

 
______________________________ 
Address 

 
1100 WEST 49TH STREET 
AUSTIN, TEXAS   78756 

 
______________________________ 
City, State, Zip 

 
(512) 458-7470 

 
______________________________ 
Telephone Number 

 
Bob.Burnette@dshs.state.tx.us 

 
______________________________ 
E-mail Address for Official Correspondence 

 



 
PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 1 

 

CONTRACT NO.2011-037548  
PROGRAM ATTACHMENT NO. 001 
PURCHASE ORDER NO. 0000368974 

 
CONTRACTOR: CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 

(COUNTY) 
 
DSHS PROGRAM: Svcs to control spread of STD, HIV/AIDS and viral hepatitis. 
 
TERM: 01/01/2011   THRU: 12/31/2011 
 
SECTION I.  STATEMENT OF WORK: 

 
Contractor shall conduct programs, as described herein, to control and prevent the spread of Sexually 
Transmitted Diseases (STDs), including human immunodeficiency virus/acquired immunodeficiency 
syndrome (HIV/AIDS) and viral hepatitis.  In accordance with the Centers for Disease Control and 
Prevention’s (CDC) STD Program Operations Guidelines, located at 
http://www.cdc.gov/std/program/, Contractor shall perform the following activities: 
 

• Community and Individual Behavior Change Interventions; 

• Medical and Laboratory Services; 

• Partner Services; 

• Leadership and Program Management; 

• Surveillance and Data Management; and 

• Training and Professional Development. 
 

Contractor shall maintain written program procedures covering these six core activities.  All 
procedures shall be consistent with the requirements of this Program Attachment. 
 
Contractor shall comply with all applicable federal and state policies, standards and guidelines (as 
revised).  The following documents are incorporated herein by reference and made part of this 
Program Attachment: 
 

• DSHS HIV and STD Program Operation Procedures and Standards, located at 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/pops/default.shtm; 

• DSHS HIV/STD Confidential Information Security Policy, located at 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/policy/pdf/301001.pdf;  

• CDC STD Program Operations Guidelines, located at http://www.cdc.gov/std/program/; and 

• CDC STD Treatment Guidelines, located at http://www.cdc.gov/std/treatment/.  

• DSHS Program Policy No.301.001 “HIV/STD confidential Information Security Policy”  
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/policy/pdf/301001.pdf; and 

• DSHS Program Policy No. 303.001 “HIV/STD Breach of Confidentiality Response Policy” 
 http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/policy/pdf/303001.pdf. 

 



 
PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 2 

 

 
Contractor shall comply with all applicable federal and state regulations and statutes, including, but 
not limited to:  

 

• Chapters 81 and 85 of the Texas Health and Safety Code; 

• Chapter 93 of the Texas Health and Safety Code (relating to Education and Prevention 
Programs for Hepatitis C); and 

• Title 25 Texas Administrative Code (TAC), Chapter 97. 
 
Contractor shall comply with the Texas Health and Safety Code, §85.085, Physician Supervision of 
Medical Care, to ensure a licensed physician shall supervise any medical care or procedure provided 
under a testing program as required by law. 
 
DSHS reserves the right, where allowed by legal authority, to redirect funds in the event of financial 
shortfalls.  DSHS Program will monitor Contractor’s expenditures on a quarterly basis.  If 
expenditures are below that projected in Contractor’s total Program Attachment amount as shown in 
SECTION VII. BUDGET, Contractor’s Budget may be subject to a decrease for the remainder of the 
Contract term.  Vacant positions existing after ninety (90) days may result in a decrease in funds. 
 
Contractor shall perform all activities in accordance with the terms of this Program Attachment 
(including detailed budget) and any subsequent DSHS Program letters or memos with rules, policies, 
or other instructions given to Contractor.  All of the above named documents are incorporated herein 
by reference and made a part of this Program Attachment.  Contractor must receive written approval 
from DSHS before varying from applicable policies, procedures, and protocols and must update its 
implementation documentation within forty-eight (48) hours of making approved changes so that 
staff working on activities under this Program Attachment know of the change(s). 
 
SECTION II. PERFORMANCE MEASURES: 
 
The following performance measures will be used to assess, in part, Contractor’s effectiveness in 
providing the services described in this Program Attachment, without waiving the enforceability of 
any of the other terms of the Contract: 
 

1. Contractor shall diligently follow the requirements for each of the STD Program 
objectives, as described in DSHS' 2011 Federal STD Services Renewal Guidance, dated 
July 15, 2010, located at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/funding/default.shtm, and also 
excerpted below.  If the data submitted by the Contractor (or otherwise obtained by DSHS) 
indicates that Contractor's performance does not meet the standards stated in one or more 
of the objectives, DSHS may (at its sole discretion) require additional measures be taken by 
Contractor to improve performance.  The Contractor must implement these measures 
according to a timetable mandated by DSHS. 

 
 
 
 



 
PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 3 

 

 

STD Program Objectives: 
 

Syphilis Objectives 
 

• At least 90% of reported early syphilis cases will be interviewed for sex partners, 
suspects (individuals identified as the result of an interview with an infected 
person but who are not partners of that person), and associates (persons not 
affected with syphilis that may exhibit symptoms of syphilis, be an unnamed 
partner of an infected patient, or may be another person that might benefit from 
the exam).  

• At least 85% of interviewed early syphilis cases will be interviewed for sex 
partners, suspects, and associates within 3 days of confirmation of the case report.  

• Ensure that syphilis case management activities result in disease intervention for 
at least 60% of syphilis cases interviewed.  

• Achieve a partner index of at least 2.0 for early syphilis cases interviewed by DIS.  

• Achieve a cluster index of at least 1.0 for early syphilis cases interviewed by DIS.  

• Achieve a treatment index of at least .75 for early syphilis cases interviewed by 
DIS.  

• At least 70% of initiated partners to early syphilis are examined.  

• At least 65% of initiated and examined partners to early syphilis are closed to 
final disposition within 7 calendar days of initiation.  

• At least 85% of initiated and examined in-jurisdiction neonatal and prenatal 
reactive serologic tests for syphilis (STS) will be dispositioned within 7 calendar 
days.  

• At least 80% of reactive STS from in-jurisdiction laboratories are reported to the 
local STD program within 7 calendar days of the test result.  

• At least 75% of initiated and examined reactive STS are closed to final disposition 
within 7 calendar days of initiation.  

 

HIV Objectives 
 

• At least 95% of the eligible STD clinic clients are tested for HIV.  

• At least 85% of reported new HIV cases will be interviewed for partners, suspects, 
and associates.  

• At least 85% of interviewed new HIV-positive cases will be interviewed for 
partners, suspects, and associates within 7 days of confirmation of the case report.  

• Ensure that 90% of new HIV-positive clients interviewed successfully complete 
their first early intervention appointment.  

• Achieve a partner index of at least 2.0 for newly diagnosed HIV-positive cases 
interviewed by DIS.   

• Achieve a cluster index of at least 1.0 for newly diagnosed HIV-positive cases 
interviewed by DIS.  

• HIV test 85% of the located new partners, suspects, and associates of HIV-
positive clients.  



 
PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 4 

 

• At least 70% of initiated partners to early syphilis are examined.  

• At least 65% of located partners to HIV are closed to final disposition within 7 
calendar days of initiation.  

 

 
2. Contractor shall ensure that a complaint process is maintained and posted for public access, 

in accordance with the DSHS HIV and STD Program Operation Procedures and Standards; 
and 

 
3. In accordance with DSHS HIV and STD Program Operation Procedures and Standards, 

Contractor shall maintain and submit to DSHS, within 90 days of the effective date of this 
Program Attachment, formal written Partner Services procedures with each DSHS-funded 
HIV Prevention contractor that provides Protocol-Based Counseling or Evidence-Based 
Interventions with an HIV testing component within Contractor’s jurisdiction.  The 
procedures should ensure effective, coordinated Partner Services and public health follow-
up. 

 
The following STD clinical services shall be provided, consistent with the DSHS HIV and STD 
Program Operation Procedures and Standards.  
 

1.  Contractor will diligently follow the requirements for examining, testing, and treating STD 
clinic clients.  At least ninety percent (90%) of clients who come in during normal 
operating hours to Contractor’s STD clinic(s) shall be examined, tested, and/or treated, as 
medically appropriate, the same day. If data indicates that less than 90% of clients are 
examined, tested and/or treated, as medically appropriate, within 24 hours of seeking 
services, DSHS may (at its sole discretion) require additional measures be taken by 
Contractor to improve that percentage.  In that scenario, Contractor must follow those 
additional measures, and do so according to the timetable mandated by DSHS; and 

 
2.  Clients seeking STD diagnostic and/or treatment services in public STD clinics shall be 

medically managed according to Contractor written protocols in compliance with DSHS 
HIV and STD Program Operation Procedures and Standards, and CDC’s STD Treatment 
Guidelines 2006 (as revised).  

 
REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 
 

1. Narratives and Objectives- Complete and accurate semi-annual reports, detailing how 
Contractor met all its requirements under this Program Attachment during each reporting 
period, are due semi-annually on or before July 31, 2011, and January 31, 2012, in a 
manner and in a format provided by DSHS Program. 

 
2. STD Management Information System (STD*MIS) data - Due weekly on Friday by 5:00 

p.m., Central Standard Time.  Contractor shall submit confidential reports of diagnosed 
STD cases as required by 25 TAC, Chapter 97 to DSHS Program in a manner and in a 
format provided by DSHS Program. 



 
PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 5 

 

 
3. In accordance with DSHS HIV and STD Program Operation Procedures and Standards, 

Congenital Syphilis Case Investigation and Infant Syphilis Control Records are due to 
DSHS Program, thirty (30) calendar days after being reported to the local health 
department. 

 
4. Contractor clinics that submit data using Texas Infertility Prevention Project Data 

Collection forms shall submit them no later than thirty (30) calendar days after provision of 
sentinel site services.  If Contractor uses comparable data collection systems, Contractor 
shall establish a schedule with DSHS Program prior to data submission and shall adhere to 
that schedule. 

 

All reporting requirements shall be accurate, completed to the satisfaction of DSHS, and submitted 
within the required time frames.  Failure to meet these requirements will constitute a breach of 
contract.  
 
TRAINING REQUIREMENTS 
 
Due to the specialization and job knowledge required for effective STD control programs, the 
following minimum training is required of personnel employed under this Program Attachment.     
Compliance will be monitored by DSHS Program Staff. 
 

1. Each Disease Intervention Specialist (DIS) shall successfully complete the DSHS-approved 
Introduction to STD Intervention (ISTDI) course within six (6) months of employment. 

 
2. Each DIS shall successfully complete venipuncture training that has been approved by the 

local health authority, within sixty (60) days of employment. 
 

3. Each DIS with more than one (1) year of experience shall successfully complete the 
Advanced STD Intervention (ASTDI) course at the earliest time it is offered by the CDC. 

 
4. First-line supervisors working on activities under this Program Attachment must have 

already completed all training requirements of a DIS and must take the next available 
offering of the following CDC-approved STD Supervisor’s courses: 

 
 a. The STD Intervention for Supervisor's course; and, 

b. The Principles of Supervision in STD Control course. 
  

5. Program managers working on activities under this Program Attachment must have already 
completed all training requirements of a DIS and must take the next available offering of 
the CDC-approved STD Supervisor’s courses above.  

 
Contractor shall notify DSHS of completed trainings in the semi-annual reports referenced in the 
Reporting Requirements section above. 
 



 
PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 6 

 

Contractor shall authorize and direct its staff to attend training, conferences, and meetings approved 
by DSHS program and for which funds are budgeted. 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY 
 
Contractor shall designate, from its staff, a Local Responsible Party (LRP) who has the overall 
responsibility for ensuring the security of the HIV/STD confidential information maintained by 
Contractor as part of activities under this program attachment.  
 

•           The LRP will ensure that appropriate policies/procedures are in place for: handling 
confidential information, releasing confidential HIV/STD data, and responding promptly to 
suspected breaches of protocol and/or confidentiality.  These policies and procedures must 
comply with DSHS policies and procedures (Contractor may choose to adopt those DSHS 
policies and procedures as its own). 
 
•           The LRP must ensure that security policies are reviewed periodically for efficacy, and 
that the Contractor monitors evolving technology (eg. new methods hackers are using to 
illegally access confidential data; new technologies for keeping confidential data protected 
from hacking) on an on-going basis to ensure that the program’s data remain as secure as 
possible.  
 
•           The LRP must approve any Contractor staff needing access to HIV/STD confidential 
information. The LRP will grant authorization to Contractor staff who have a work-related 
need (ie. work under this Program Attachment) to view HIV/STD confidential information 
 

•           The LRP must maintain a list of authorized Contractor staff persons who have been 
granted permission to view and work with HIV/STD confidential information. The LRP will 
review the authorized user list 180 days from the effective date of this program attachment to 
ensure it is current.  All Contractor staff with access to confidential information will have a 
signed copy of a confidentiality agreement on file and it must be updated once during the 
term of this program attachment. 
 
•           The LRP will ensure that all Contractor staff with access to confidential information 
will be trained on security policies and procedures before access to confidential information 
is granted and that this training will be renewed once during the term of this program 
attachment. 
 

•           The LRP will thoroughly and quickly investigate all suspected breaches of 
confidentiality in consultation with the DSHS Overall Responsible Party (ORP) all in 
compliance with the DSHS Program Policy No. 303.001 “HIV/STD Breach of 
Confidentiality Response Policy,”http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/policy/pdf/303001.pdf. 

 
 



 
PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 7 

 

SYPHILIS ELIMINATION 
 
In accordance with DSHS HIV and STD Program Operation Procedures and Standards, Contractor 
shall maintain a Syphilis Elimination Plan (SEP) for the Contractor’s jurisdiction under this Program 
Attachment, as approved by DSHS Program.  The SEP shall be in compliance with CDC’s National 
Plan to Eliminate Syphilis from the United States, May 2006 (as revised), which is located at 
http://www.cdc.gov/stopsyphilis/plan.htm. 
 
Contractor shall establish and maintain collaborative relationships with local businesses, community 
clinics, and community-based organizations who serve populations most affected by syphilis, as well 
as with appropriate local and institutional individuals and groups (e.g., providers, hospitals, mental 
health and mental retardation facilities, infection control nurses), in order to implement the Syphilis 
Elimination Plan.  Contractor shall continue to enhance the current syphilis surveillance system, 
including (but not limited to) syphilis screenings in correctional facilities. 
 
SECTION III. SOLICITATION DOCUMENT: 
 
Exempt - Governmental 
 

SECTION IV. RENEWALS: 
 
N/A 
 
SECTION V. PAYMENT METHOD:  
 
Cost Reimbursement 
Funding is further detailed in the attached Categorical Budget and, if applicable, Equipment List. 
 
SECTION VI. BILLING INSTRUCTIONS:   
 
Contractor shall request payment using the State of Texas Purchase Voucher (Form B-13) and 
acceptable supporting documentation for reimbursement of the required services/deliverables.  
Vouchers and supporting documentation should be mailed or submitted by fax or electronic mail to 
the addresses/number below. 
 
Claims Processing Unit, MC1940 
Department of State Health Services 
1100 West 49th Street 
PO Box 149347 
Austin, TX  78714-9347 
 
The fax number for submitting State of Texas Purchase Voucher (Form B-13) to the Claims 
Processing Unit is (512) 458-7442.  The email address is invoices@dshs.state.tx.us. 
 
 



 
PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 8 

 

 
SECTION VII.  BUDGET: 
 
Source of Funds:   
 
CFDA# 93.940.000; 93.977 
 
 
SECTION VIII. SPECIAL PROVISIONS:  
 

General Provisions, ARTICLE I COMPLIANCE AND REPORTING, Section 1.07 Statutes 
and Standards of General Applicability, is amended to include the following: 
 
Contractor, as a subrecipient of federal grant funds, is prohibited from texting while driving a federal 
government owned vehicle and from texting while using government furnished electronic equipment 
while driving any vehicle, including any privately owned or governmental owned vehicle. “Texting” 
means reading from or entering data into any handheld or other electronic device, including SMS 
texting, e-mailing, instant messaging, obtaining navigational information, or engaging in any other 
form of electronic data retrieval or electronic data communication. “Driving” means operating a 
motor vehicle on an active roadway with the motor running, including while temporarily stationary 
due to traffic, a traffic light, stop sign or otherwise. “Driving” does not include operating a motor 
vehicle with or without the motor running when one has pulled over to the side of, or off, an active 
roadway and has halted in a location where one can safely remain stationary. “Government furnished 
electronic equipment” means any electronic equipment that may be used for texting and for which 
any payment is made, in part or in whole, under this program attachment.  The Contractor is 
responsible for ensuring its employees are aware of this prohibition and adhere to this prohibition. 

 

General Provisions ARTICLE IV PAYMENT METHODS AND RESTRICTIONS, Section 4.05 

Financial Status Reports (FSRs), is replaced with the following: 

Except as otherwise provided for contracts with categorical budgets, Contractor shall submit quarterly 
FSRs to Accounts Payable by the thirtieth calendar day of the month following the end of each quarter 
of the Program Attachment term for Department review and financial assessment. The final FSR must 

be submitted not later than 45 days following the end of the applicable term.  

 
Due to the sensitive and highly personal nature of STD HIV/AIDS-related information, strict 

adherence to the General Provisions, ARTICLE VII CONFIDENTIALITY, is required. 
 

General Provisions ARTICLE VII CONFIDENTIALITY, Section 7.03 Exchange of Client-

Identifying Information, is revised to include the following: 
 
Neither Contractor, nor any subcontractor, shall transfer a client or patient record through any means, 
including electronically, to another entity or person, or subcontractor without written consent from 
the client or patient, or someone authorized to act on his or her behalf; however, DSHS may require 



 
PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 9 

 

Contractor, or any subcontractor, to timely transfer a client or patient record to DSHS if the transfer 
is necessary to protect either the confidentiality of the record or the health and welfare of the client or 
patient. 
 
DSHS shall have timely access to a client or patient record in the possession of Contractor, or any 
subcontractor, under authority of the Texas Health and Safety Code, Chapters 81 and 85, and the 
Medical Practice Act, Texas Occupations Code, Chapter 159.  In such cases, DSHS shall keep 
confidential any information obtained from the client or patient record, as required by the Texas 
Health and Safety Code, Chapter 81, and Texas Occupations Code, Chapter 159. 
 

General Provisions ARTICLE XII GENERAL BUSINESS OPERATIONS OF 

CONTRACTOR, Section 12.20 Equipment (Including Controlled Assets) Purchases, is 
amended to include the following statement: 
 
Notwithstanding the requirement in Section 12.20 which requires such purchases to be initiated in 
the first quarter of the contract, Contractor may purchase equipment throughout the term of the 
Program Attachment when prior approval by DSHS has been obtained. 
 

General Provisions ARTICLE XIII. GENERAL TERMS, Section 13.15 Amendment, is amended 
to include the following: 
 
Contractor must submit all amendment and revision requests in writing to the Division Contract 
Management Unit at least 90 days prior to the end of the term of this Program Attachment.   



Fiscal Year 2011 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      1
  

ARTICLE I COMPLIANCE AND REPORTING......................................................................1 

Section 1.01 Compliance with Statutes and Rules.  ................................................................1 
Section 1.02 Compliance with Requirements of Solicitation Document.  ............................1 
Section 1.03 Reporting.  ............................................................................................................1 
Section 1.04 Client Financial Eligibility.  ................................................................................1 
Section 1.05 Applicable Contracts Law and Venue for Disputes.  ........................................1 
Section 1.06 Applicable Laws and Regulations Regarding Funding Sources.  ...................1 
Section 1.07 Statutes and Standards of General Applicability. .............................................2 
Section 1.08 Applicability of General Provisions to Interagency and Interlocal Contracts.  

 .................................................................................................................................4 
Section 1.09 Civil Rights Policies and Complaints.  ...............................................................5 
Section 1.10 Licenses, Certifications, Permits, Registrations and Approvals.  ....................5 

ARTICLE II SERVICES.................................................................................................................5 

Section 2.01 Education to Persons in Residential Facilities.  .................................................5 
Section 2.02 Disaster Services.  .................................................................................................5 
Section 2.03 Consent to Medical Care of a Minor.  ................................................................5 
Section 2.04 Telemedicine Medical Services.  .........................................................................6 
Section 2.05 Fees for Personal Health Services.  ....................................................................6 
Section 2.06 Cost Effective Purchasing of Medications.  .......................................................6 
Section 2.07 Services and Information for Persons with Limited English Proficiency.  ....6 

ARTICLE III FUNDING..................................................................................................................7 

Section 3.01 Debt to State and Corporate Status.  .................................................................7 
Section 3.02 Application of Payment Due.  .............................................................................7 
Section 3.03 Use of Funds.  .......................................................................................................7 
Section 3.04 Use for Match Prohibited.  ..................................................................................7 
Section 3.05 Program Income.  .................................................................................................7 
Section 3.06 Nonsupplanting.  . .................................................................................................7 

ARTICLE IV PAYMENT METHODS AND RESTRICTIONS..................................................8 

Section 4.01 Payment Methods.  ...............................................................................................8 
Section 4.02 Billing Submission.  ..............................................................................................8 
Section 4.03 Final Billing Submission.  ....................................................................................8 
Section 4.04 Working Capital Advance.  .................................................................................8 
Section 4.05 Financial Status Reports (FSRs).  .......................................................................8 
Section 4.06 Third Party Payors.  ............................................................................................9 

ARTICLE V TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PAYMENT ......................................................9 

Section 5.01 Prompt Payment.  ................................................................................................9 
Section 5.02 Withholding Payments.  ......................................................................................9 
Section 5.03 Condition Precedent to Requesting Payment.  ..................................................9 
Section 5.04 Acceptance as Payment in Full.  .......................................................................10 

ARTICLE VI ALLOWABLE COSTS AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS.................................10 



Fiscal Year 2011 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      2
  

Section 6.01 Allowable Costs.  ................................................................................................10 
Section 6.02 Independent Single or Program-Specific Audit.  ............................................11 
Section 6.03 Submission of Audit.   ........................................................................................12 

ARTICLE VII CONFIDENTIALITY ........................................................................................12 

Section 7.01 Maintenance of Confidentiality.  ......................................................................12 
Section 7.02 Department Access to PHI and Other Confidential Information.  ...............12 
Section 7.03 Exchange of Client-Identifying Information.  .................................................12 
Section 7.04 Security of Patient or Client Records.  .............................................................13 
Section 7.05 HIV/AIDS Model Workplace Guidelines. ........................................................13 

ARTICLE VIII RECORDS RETENTION..................................................................................13 

Section 8.01 Retention.  ...........................................................................................................13 

ARTICLE IX ACCESS AND INSPECTION ...............................................................................14 

Section 9.01 Access.    ..............................................................................................................14 
Section 9.02 State Auditor’s Office.  ......................................................................................14 
Section 9.03 Responding to Deficiencies.  ..............................................................................14 

ARTICLE X NOTICE REQUIREMENTS.................................................................................14 

Section 10.01 Child Abuse Reporting Requirement.  .............................................................14 
Section 10.02 Significant Incidents.  ........................................................................................15 
Section 10.03 Litigation.  ...........................................................................................................15 
Section 10.04 Action Against the Contractor.  ........................................................................15 
Section 10.05 Insolvency.  .........................................................................................................15 
Section 10.06 Misuse of Funds and Performance Malfeasance.  ...........................................15 
Section 10.07 Criminal Activity and Disciplinary Action.  ....................................................16 
Section 10.08 Retaliation Prohibited.  .....................................................................................16 
Section 10.09 Documentation.  .................................................................................................16 

ARTICLE XI ASSURANCES AND CERTIFICATIONS ..........................................................16 

Section 11.01 Certification.  ......................................................................................................16 
Section 11.02 Child Support Delinquencies.  ..........................................................................17 
Section 11.03 Authorization.  ....................................................................................................18 
Section 11.04 Gifts and Benefits Prohibited.  ..........................................................................18 
Section 11.05 Ineligibility to Receive the Contract.  ...............................................................18 
Section 11.06 Antitrust.  ............................................................................................................18 
Section 11.07 Initiation and Completion of Work.  ................................................................18 

ARTICLE XII GENERAL BUSINESS OPERATIONS OF CONTRACTOR.......................18 

Section 12.01 Responsibilities and Restrictions Concerning Governing Body, Officers and 

Employees.  . ........................................................................................................18 
Section 12.02 Management and Control Systems.  .................................................................19 
Section 12.03 Insurance.  ..........................................................................................................19 
Section 12.04 Fidelity Bond.  ....................................................................................................20 
Section 12.05 Liability Coverage.  ............................................................................................20 



Fiscal Year 2011 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      3
  

Section 12.06 Overtime Compensation.  ..................................................................................20 
Section 12.07 Program Site.  .....................................................................................................20 
Section 12.08 Cost Allocation Plan.  ........................................................................................21 
Section 12.09 Employee/Volunteer Background Screening.  ................................................21 
Section 12.10 Historically Underutilized Businesses (HUBs).. ...............................................21 
Section 12.11 Buy Texas.  ..........................................................................................................21 
Section 12.12 Contracts with Subrecipient and Vendor Subcontractors.  ...........................21 
Section 12.13 Status of Subcontractors.  .................................................................................22 
Section 12.14 Incorporation of Terms in Subrecipient Subcontracts.  .................................22 
Section 12.15 Independent Contractor.  ..................................................................................22 
Section 12.16 Authority to Bind.  .............................................................................................22 
Section 12.17 Tax Liability.  .....................................................................................................23 
Section 12.18 Notice of Organizational Change.  ...................................................................23 
Section 12.19 Quality Management.  .......................................................................................23 
Section 12.20 Equipment (Including Controlled Assets) Purchases.  ...................................23 
Section 12.21 Supplies.  .............................................................................................................23 
Section 12.22 Changes to Equipment List.  .............................................................................23 
Section 12.23 Property Inventory and Protection of Assets.  ................................................24 
Section 12.24 Bankruptcy.  .......................................................................................................24 
Section 12.25 Title to Property.  ...............................................................................................24 
Section 12.26 Property Acquisitions.  ......................................................................................24 
Section 12.27 Disposition of Property.  ....................................................................................24 
Section 12.28 Closeout of Equipment.  ....................................................................................25 
Section 12.29 Assets as Collateral Prohibited.  . ......................................................................25 

ARTICLE XIII GENERAL TERMS............................................................................................25 

Section 13.01 Assignment.  ........................................................................................................25 
Section 13.02 Lobbying.  ...........................................................................................................25 
Section 13.03 Conflict of Interest.  ...........................................................................................26 
Section 13.04 Transactions Between Related Parties.  ...........................................................26 
Section 13.05 Intellectual Property.  ........................................................................................26 
Section 13.06 Other Intangible Property. ................................................................................27 
Section 13.07 Severability and Ambiguity.  ............................................................................27 
Section 13.08 Legal Notice.  ......................................................................................................27 
Section 13.09 Successors.  .........................................................................................................28 
Section 13.10 Headings.  ............................................................................................................28 
Section 13.11 Parties.  ................................................................................................................28 
Section 13.12 Survivability of Terms.  .....................................................................................28 
Section 13.13 Direct Operation.  ..............................................................................................28 
Section 13.14 Customer Service Information.  .......................................................................28 
Section 13.15 Amendment.  ......................................................................................................28 
Section 13.16 Contractor’s Notification of Change to Certain Contract Provisions.  ........29 
Section 13.17 Contractor’s Request for Revision of Certain Contract Provisions.  ...........29 
Section 13.18 Immunity Not Waived.  .....................................................................................30 
Section 13.19 Hold Harmless and Indemnification.  ..............................................................30 



Fiscal Year 2011 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      4
  

Section 13.20 Waiver.  ...............................................................................................................30 
Section 13.21 Electronic and Information Resources Accessibility and Security Standards.   

, ...............................................................................................................................30 
Section 13.22 Force Majeure.  ..................................................................................................31 
Section 13.23 Interim Contracts.  .............................................................................................31 

ARTICLE XIV BREACH OF CONTRACT AND REMEDIES FOR NON-COMPLIANCE...

 ...............................................................................................................................31 

Section 14.01 Actions Constituting Breach of Contract.  ......................................................31 
Section 14.02 General Remedies and Sanctions.  ...................................................................32 
Section 14.03 Notice of Remedies or Sanctions.  .....................................................................33 
Section 14.04 Emergency Action.  ............................................................................................34 

ARTICLE XV CLAIMS AGAINST THE DEPARTMENT ....................................................34 

Section 15.01 Breach of Contract Claim.  ...............................................................................34 
Section 15.02 Notice.  .................................................................................................................34 
Section 15.03 Sole Remedy.  .....................................................................................................35 
Section 15.04 Condition Precedent to Suit.  ............................................................................35 
Section 15.05 Performance Not Suspended.  ...........................................................................35 

ARTICLE XVI TERMINATION.................................................................................................35 

Section 16.01 Expiration of Contract or Program Attachment(s).  ......................................35 
Section 16.02 Effect of Termination.  . .....................................................................................35 
Section 16.03 Acts Not Constituting Termination.  ................................................................35 
Section 16.04 Termination Without Cause. .............................................................................36 
Section 16.05 Termination For Cause. .....................................................................................36 
Section 16.06 Notice of Termination.  ......................................................................................37 

ARTICLE XVII VOID, SUSPENDED, AND TERMINATED CONTRACTS.........................37 

Section 17.01 Void Contracts.  .................................................................................................37 
Section 17.02 Effect of Void, Suspended, or Involuntarily Terminated Contract.  ............37 
Section 17.03 Appeals Rights.  ..................................................................................................38 

ARTICLE XVIII CLOSEOUT.......................................................................................................38 

Section 18.01 Cessation of Services At Closeout.  ...................................................................38 
Section 18.02 Administrative Offset.  ......................................................................................38 
Section 18.03 Deadline for Closeout.  ......................................................................................38 
Section 18.04 Payment of Refunds.  .........................................................................................38 
Section 18.05 Disallowances and Adjustments.  .....................................................................38 

 

 
 
 
 
 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      1
  

ARTICLE I COMPLIANCE AND REPORTING 

Section 1.01 Compliance with Statutes and Rules.  Contractor shall comply, and shall require its 
subcontractor(s) to comply, with the requirements of the Department’s rules of general applicability 
and other applicable state and federal statutes, regulations, rules, and executive orders, as such 
statutes, regulations, rules, and executive orders currently exist and as they may be lawfully amended.  
The Department rules are located in the Texas Administrative Code, Title 25 (Rules).  To the extent 
this Contract imposes a higher standard, or additional requirements beyond those required by 
applicable statutes, regulations, rules or executive orders, the terms of this Contract will control.  
Contractor further agrees that, upon notification from DSHS, Contractor shall comply with the terms 
of any contract provisions DSHS is required to include in its contracts under legislation effective at 
the time of the effective date of this Contract or during the term of this Contract.  

Section 1.02 Compliance with Requirements of Solicitation Document.  Except as specified in 
these General Provisions or the Program Attachment(s), Contractor shall comply with the 
requirements, eligibility conditions, assurances, certifications and program requirements of the 
Solicitation Document, if any, (including any revised or additional terms agreed to in writing by 
Contractor and DSHS prior to execution of this Contract) for the duration of this Contract or any 
subsequent renewals.  The Parties agree that the Department has relied upon Contractor’s response to 
the Solicitation Document.  The Parties agree that any misrepresentation contained in Contractor’s 
response to the Solicitation Document constitutes a breach of this Contract. 

Section 1.03 Reporting.  Contractor shall submit reports in accordance with the reporting 
requirements established by the Department and shall provide any other information requested by the 
Department in the format required by DSHS.  Failure to submit a required report or additional 
requested information by the due date specified in the Program Attachment(s) or upon request 
constitutes a breach of contract, may result in delayed payment and/or the imposition of sanctions and 
remedies, and, if appropriate, emergency action; and may adversely affect evaluation of Contractor’s 
future contracting opportunities with the Department. 

Section 1.04 Client Financial Eligibility.  Where applicable, Contractor shall use financial 
eligibility criteria, financial assessment procedures and standards developed by the Department to 
determine client eligibility. 

Section 1.05 Applicable Contracts Law and Venue for Disputes.  Regarding all issues related to 
contract formation, performance, interpretation, and any issues that may arise in any dispute between 
the Parties, this Contract will be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State 
of Texas.  In the event of a dispute between the Parties, venue for any suit will be Travis County, 
Texas. 

Section 1.06 Applicable Laws and Regulations Regarding Funding Sources.  Where applicable, 
federal statutes and regulations, including federal grant requirements applicable to funding sources, 
will apply to this Contract.  Contractor agrees to comply with applicable laws, executive orders, 
regulations and policies, as well as Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circulars, the Uniform 
Grant and Contract Management Act of 1981 (UGMA), Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 783, and Uniform 
Grant Management Standards (UGMS), as revised by federal circulars and incorporated in UGMS by 
the Governor’s Budget, Planning and Policy Division.  UGMA and UGMS can be located through 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      2
  

web links on the DSHS website at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/links.shtm.   Contractor also 
shall comply with all applicable federal and state assurances contained in UGMS, Part III, State 
Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements §__.14.  If applicable, 
Contractor shall comply with the Federal awarding agency’s Common Rule, and the U.S. Health and 
Human Services Grants Policy Statement, both of which may be located through weblinks on the 
DSHS website at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/links.shtm.  For contracts funded by block 
grants, Contractor shall comply with Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2105.   

Section 1.07 Statutes and Standards of General Applicability.  Contractor is responsible for 
reviewing and complying with all applicable statutes, rules, regulations, executive orders and 
policies.  To the extent applicable to Contractor, Contractor shall comply with the following: 

a) the following statutes, rules, regulations, and DSHS policy (and any of their subsequent 
amendments) that collectively prohibit discrimination on the basis of race, color, national 
origin, limited English proficiency, sex, sexual orientation (where applicable), disabilities, 
age, substance abuse, political belief or religion: 1) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 
42 USC §§  2000d et seq.; 2) Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 USC § § 
1681-1683, and 1685-1686; 3) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 USC § 
794(a); 4) the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 USC §§  12101 et seq.; 5) Age 
Discrimination Act of 1975, 42 USC § § 6101-6107; 6) Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and 
Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation Act of 1970, 42 USC §  290dd (b)(1); 7) 
45 CFR Parts 80, 84, 86 and 91; 8) U.S. Department of Labor, Equal Employment 
Opportunity E.O. 11246; 9) Tex. Lab. Code Chapter 21; 10) Food Stamp Act of 1977 (7 USC 
§ 200 et seq.; 11) Executive Order 13279, 45 CFR Part 87 or 7 CFR Part 16 regarding equal 
treatment and opportunity for religious organizations; and 12) DSHS Policy AA-5018, Non-
discrimination Policy for DSHS Programs; 

b) Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972, 21 USC §§ 1101 et seq., relating to drug 
abuse; 

c) Public Health Service Act of 1912, §§  523 and 527, 42 USC §  290dd-2, and 42 CFR Part 2, 
relating to confidentiality of alcohol and drug abuse patient records; 

d) Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, 42 USC §§ 3601 et seq., relating to 
nondiscrimination in housing; 

e) Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986, 8 USC § 1324a, regarding employment 
verification; 

f) Pro-Children Act of 1994, 20 USC §§ 6081-6084, and the Pro-Children Act of 2001, 20 USC 
§ 7183, regarding the non-use of all tobacco products; 

g) National Research Service Award Act of 1971, 42 USC §§  289a-1 et seq., and 6601 (PL 93-
348 and PL 103-43), regarding human subjects involved in research; 

h) Hatch Political Activity Act, 5 USC §§  1501-1508 and 7321-26, which limits the political 
activity of employees whose employment is funded with federal funds; 

i) Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 USC §§ 201 et seq., and the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 
1970, 42 USC §§ 4701 et seq., as applicable, concerning minimum wage and maximum 
hours;  

j) Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 469, pertaining to eliminating architectural barriers for persons with 
disabilities; 

k) Texas Workers’ Compensation Act, Tex. Lab. Code Chapters 401-406 and 28 Tex. Admin. 
Code Part 2, regarding compensation for employees’ injuries; 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      3
  

l) The Clinical Laboratory Improvement Amendments of 1988, 42 USC § 263a, regarding the 
regulation and certification of clinical laboratories; 

m) The Occupational Safety and Health Administration Regulations on Blood Borne Pathogens, 
29 CFR § 1910.1030, or Title 25 Tex. Admin. Code Chapter 96 regarding safety standards for 
handling blood borne pathogens; 

n) Laboratory Animal Welfare Act of 1966, 7 USC §§ 2131 et seq., pertaining to the treatment 
of laboratory animals; 

o) environmental standards pursuant to the following: 1) Institution of environmental quality 
control measures under the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969, 42 USC §§ 4321-
4347 and Executive Order 11514 (35 Fed. Reg. 4247), “Protection and Enhancement of 
Environmental Quality;” 2) Notification of violating facilities pursuant to Executive Order 
11738 (40 CFR Part 32), “Providing for Administration of the Clean Air Act and the Federal 
Water Pollution Control Act with respect to Federal Contracts, Grants, or Loans;” 3) 
Protection of wetlands pursuant to Executive Order 11990, 42 Fed. Reg. 26961; 4) Evaluation 
of flood hazards in floodplains in accordance with Executive Order 11988, 42 Fed. Reg. 
26951 and, if applicable, flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 102(a) of the 
Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (PL 93-234); 5) Assurance of project consistency with 
the approved State Management program developed under the Coastal Zone Management Act 
of 1972, 16 USC §§ 1451 et seq.; 6) Federal Water Pollution Control Act, 33 USC §1251 et 
seq.; 7) Protection of underground sources of drinking water under the Safe Drinking Water 
Act of 1974, 42 USC §§ 300f-300j; 8) Protection of endangered species under the Endangered 
Species Act of 1973, 16 USC §§ 1531 et seq.; 9) Conformity of federal actions to state clean 
air implementation plans under the Clean Air Act of 1955, 42 USC §§7401 et seq.; 10) Wild 
and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968 (16 USC §§ 1271 et seq.) related to protecting certain rivers 
system; and 11) Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act (42 USC §§ 4801 et seq.) 
prohibiting the use of lead-based paint in residential construction or rehabilitation; 

p) Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 1970 (42 USC §§4278-4763) regarding personnel merit 
systems for programs specified in Appendix A of the federal Office of Program 
Management’s Standards for a Merit System of Personnel Administration (5 CFR Part 900, 
Subpart F); 

q) Titles II and III of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies 
Act of 1970 (PL 91-646), relating to fair treatment of persons displaced or whose property is 
acquired as a result of Federal or federally-assisted programs; 

r) Davis-Bacon Act (40 USC §§ 276a to 276a-7), the Copeland Act (40 U.S.C. § 276c and 18 
USC § 874), and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 USC §§ 327-333), 
regarding labor standards for federally-assisted construction subagreements; 

s) National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, §106 (16 USC § 470), Executive Order 11593, 
and the Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of 1974 (16 USC §§ 469a-1 et seq.) 
regarding historic property to the extent necessary to assist DSHS in complying with the Acts; 

t) financial and compliance audits in accordance with Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 
and OMB Circular No. A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations;”  

u) Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000, Section 106(g) (22 USC § 7104); and 
v) requirements of any other applicable state and federal statutes, executive orders, regulations, 

rules and policies. 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      4
  

If this Contract is funded by a grant or cooperative agreement, additional state or federal 
requirements found in the Notice of Grant Award are imposed on Contractor and incorporated herein 
by reference.  

Section 1.08 Applicability of General Provisions to Interagency and Interlocal Contracts.  
Certain sections or portions of sections of these General Provisions will not apply to Contractors that 
are State agencies or units of local government; and certain additional provisions will apply to such 
Contractors. 

a) The following sections or portions of sections of these General Provisions will not apply to 
interagency or interlocal contracts: 
1) Hold Harmless and Indemnification, Section 13.19; 
2) Independent Contractor, Section 12.15 (delete the third sentence in its entirety; delete the 

word “employees” in the fourth sentence; the remainder of the section applies); 
3) Insurance, Section 12.03;  
4) Liability Coverage, Section 12.05;  
5) Fidelity Bond, Section 12.04; 
6) Historically Underutilized Businesses, Section 12.10 (Contractor, however, shall comply 

with HUB requirements of other statutes and rules specifically applicable to that entity);  
7) Debt to State and Corporate Status, Section 3.01; 
8) Application of Payment Due, Section 3.02; and  
9) Article XV Claims against the Department (This Article is inapplicable to interagency 

contracts only). 
b) The following additional provisions will apply to interagency contracts: 

1) This Contract is entered into pursuant to the authority granted and in compliance with the 
provisions of the Interagency Cooperation Act, Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 771; 

2) The Parties hereby certify that (1) the services specified are necessary and essential for the 
activities that are properly within the statutory functions and programs of the affected 
agencies of State government; (2) the proposed arrangements serve the interest of efficient 
and economical administration of the State government; and (3) the services, supplies or 
materials contracted for are not required by Section 21 of Article 16 of the Constitution of 
the State of Texas to be supplied under contract given to the lowest responsible bidder; 
and  

3) DSHS certifies that it has the authority to enter into this Contract granted in Tex. Health & 
Safety Code Chapter 1001, and Contractor certifies that it has specific statutory authority 
to enter into and perform this Contract. 

c) The following additional provisions will apply to interlocal contracts: 
1) This Contract is entered into pursuant to the authority granted and in compliance with the 

provisions of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 791; 
2) Payments made by DSHS to Contractor will be from current revenues available to DSHS; 

and 
3) Each Party represents that it has been authorized to enter into this Contract. 

d) Contractor agrees that Contract Revision Requests (pursuant to the Contractor’s Request for 
Revision to Certain Contract Provisions section), when signed by a duly authorized 
representative of Contractor, will be effective as of the effective date specified by the 
Department, whether that date is prior to or after the date of any ratification by Contractor’s 
governing body. 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      5
  

Section 1.09 Civil Rights Policies and Complaints.  Upon request, Contactor shall provide the 
Health and Human Services Commission (HHSC) Civil Rights Office with copies of all Contractor’s 
civil rights policies and procedures.  Contractor shall notify HHSC’s Office of Civil Rights of any 
civil rights complaints received relating to performance under this Contract no more than ten (10) 
calendar days after Contractor’s receipt of the claim.  Notice must be directed to – 

HHSC Civil Rights Office 
701 W. 51st St., Mail Code W206 
Austin, Texas 78751 
Toll-free phone (888) 388-6332 
Phone (512) 438-4313 
TTY Toll-free (877) 432-7232 
Fax (512) 438-5885 

Section 1.10 Licenses, Certifications, Permits, Registrations and Approvals.  Contractor shall 
obtain and maintain all applicable licenses, certifications, permits, registrations and approvals to 
conduct its business and to perform the services under this Contract.  Failure to obtain or any 
revocation, surrender, expiration, non-renewal, inactivation or suspension of any such license, 
certification, permit, registration or approval constitutes grounds for termination of this Contract or 
other remedies the Department deems appropriate.  Contractor shall ensure that all its employees, 
staff and volunteers obtain and maintain in active status all licenses, certifications, permits, 
registrations and approvals required to perform their duties under this Contract and shall prohibit any 
person who does not hold a current, active required license, certification, permit, registration or 
approval from performing services under this Contract. 

ARTICLE II SERVICES 

Section 2.01 Education to Persons in Residential Facilities.  If applicable, Contractor shall ensure 
that all persons, who are housed in Department-licensed and/or -funded residential facilities and who 
are twenty-two (22) years of age or younger, have access to educational services as required by Tex. 
Educ. Code § 29.012.  Contractor shall notify the local education agency or local early intervention 
program as prescribed by Tex. Educ. Code § 29.012 not later than the third calendar day after the date 
a person who is twenty-two (22) years of age or younger is placed in Contractor’s residential facility. 

Section 2.02 Disaster Services.  In the event of a local, state, or federal emergency, including 
natural, man-made, criminal, terrorist, and/or bioterrorism events, declared as a state disaster by the 
Governor, or as a federal disaster by the appropriate federal official, Contractor may be called upon 
to assist DSHS in providing services, as appropriate, in the following areas: community evacuation; 
health and medical assistance; assessment of health and medical needs; health surveillance; medical 
care personnel; health and medical equipment and supplies; patient evacuation; in-hospital care and 
hospital facility status; food, drug, and medical device safety; worker health and safety; mental health 
and substance abuse; public health information; vector control and veterinary services; and victim 
identification and mortuary services.  Contractor shall carry out disaster services in the manner most 
responsive to the needs of the emergency, be cost-effective, and be least intrusive on Contractor’s  
primary services. 

Section 2.03 Consent to Medical Care of a Minor.  If Contractor provides medical, dental, 
psychological or surgical treatment to a minor under this Contract, either directly or through contracts 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      6
  

with subcontractors, Contractor shall not provide treatment of a minor unless informed consent to 
treatment is obtained pursuant to Tex. Fam. Code Chapter 32, relating to consent to treatment of a 
child by a non-parent or child or pursuant to other state law.  If requirements of federal law relating to 
consent directly conflict with Tex. Fam. Code Chapter 32, federal law supersedes state law. 

Section 2.04 Telemedicine Medical Services.  Contractor shall ensure that if Contractor or its 
subcontractor uses telemedicine/telepsychiatry that the services are implemented in accordance with 
written procedures and using a protocol approved by Contractor’s medical director and using 
equipment that complies with the equipment standards as required by the Department.  Procedures for 
providing telemedicine service must include the following requirements: 

a) clinical oversight by Contractor’s medical director or designated physician responsible for 
medical leadership; 

b) contraindication considerations for telemedicine use; 
c) qualified staff members to ensure the safety of the individual being served by telemedicine at 

the remote site; 
d) safeguards to ensure confidentiality and privacy in accordance with state and federal laws; 
e) use by credentialed licensed providers providing clinical care within the scope of their 

licenses;  
f) demonstrated competency in the operations of the system by all staff members who are 

involved in the operation of the system and provision of the services prior to initiating the 
protocol; 

g) priority in scheduling the system for clinical care of individuals; 
h) quality oversight and monitoring of satisfaction of the individuals served; and 
i) management of information and documentation for telemedicine services that ensures timely 

access to accurate information between the two sites. 
Telemedicine Medical Services does not include chemical dependency treatment services provided 
by electronic means under Rule § 448.911. 

Section 2.05 Fees for Personal Health Services.  Contractor may develop a system and schedule 
of fees for personal health services in accordance with the provisions of Tex. Health & Safety Code § 
12.032, DSHS Rule §1.91 covering Fees for Personal Health Services, and other applicable laws or 
grant requirements.  The amount of a fee must not exceed the actual cost of providing the services.  
No client may be denied a service due to inability to pay. 

Section 2.06 Cost Effective Purchasing of Medications.  If medications are funded under this 
Contract, Contractor shall make needed medications available to clients at the lowest possible prices 
and use the most cost effective medications purchasing arrangement possible. 

Section 2.07 Services and Information for Persons with Limited English Proficiency.  
Contractor shall take reasonable steps to provide services and information, both orally and in writing, 
in appropriate languages other than English, to ensure that persons with limited English proficiency 
are effectively informed and can have meaningful access to programs, benefits, and activities.  
Contractor shall identify and document on the client records the primary language/dialect of a client 
who has limited English proficiency and the need for translation or interpretation services and shall 
not require a client to provide or pay for the services of a translator or interpreter.  Contractor shall 
make every effort to avoid use of any persons under the age of eighteen (18) or any family member or 
friend of the client as an interpreter for essential communications with a client with limited English 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      7
  

proficiency, unless the client has requested that person and using the person would not compromise 
the effectiveness of services or violate the client’s confidentiality and the client is advised that a free 
interpreter is available. 

 

ARTICLE III FUNDING 

Section 3.01 Debt to State and Corporate Status.  Pursuant to Tex. Gov. Code § 403.055, the 
Department will not approve and the State Comptroller will not issue payment to Contractor if 
Contractor is indebted to the State for any reason, including a tax delinquency.  Contractor, if a 
corporation, certifies by execution of this Contract that it is current and will remain current in its 
payment of franchise taxes to the State of Texas or that it is exempt from payment of franchise taxes 
under Texas law (Tex. Tax Code §§ 171.001 et seq.).  Contractor, if a corporation, further certifies 
that it is and will remain in good standing with the Secretary of State’s office.  A false statement 
regarding franchise tax or corporate status is a material breach of this Contract.  If franchise tax 
payments become delinquent during the Contract term, all or part of the payments under this Contract 
may be withheld until Contractor’s delinquent franchise tax is paid in full. 

Section 3.02  Application of Payment Due.  Contractor agrees that any payments due under this 
Contract will be applied towards any debt of Contractor, including but not limited to delinquent taxes 
and child support that is owed to the State of Texas. 

Section 3.03 Use of Funds.  Contractor shall expend Department funds only for the provision of 
approved services and for reasonable and allowable expenses directly related to those services. 

Section 3.04 Use for Match Prohibited.  Contractor shall not use funds provided through this 
Contract for matching purposes in securing other funding unless directed or approved by the 
Department in writing. 

Section 3.05 Program Income.  Gross income directly generated from Department funds through a 
project or activity performed under a Program Attachment and/or earned only as a result of a 
Program Attachment during the term of the Program Attachment are considered program income.  
Unless otherwise required under the terms of the grant funding this Contract, Contractor shall use the 
addition alternative, as provided in UGMS § __.25(g)(2), for the use of program income to further the 
program objectives of the state or federal statute under which the Program Attachment was made, and 
Contractor shall spend the program income on the same Program Attachment project in which it was 
generated.  Contractor shall identify and report this income in accordance with the Compliance and 
Reporting Article of these General Provisions, the Contractor’s Financial Procedures Manual located 
at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/cfpm.shtm and the provisions of the Program Attachment(s).  
Contractor shall expend program income during the Program Attachment term and may not carry 
forward to any succeeding term.  Contractor shall refund program income not expended in the term in 
which it is earned to DSHS.  DSHS may base future funding levels, in part, upon Contractor’s 
proficiency in identifying, billing, collecting, and reporting program income, and in using it for the 
purposes and under the conditions specified in this Contract. 

Section 3.06 Nonsupplanting.  Contractor shall not supplant (i.e., use funds from this Contract to 
replace or substitute existing funding from other sources that also supports the activities that are the 
subject of this Contract) but rather shall use funds from this Contract to supplement existing state or 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      8
  

local funds currently available for a particular activity.  Contractor shall make a good faith effort to 
maintain its current level of support.  Contractor may be required to submit documentation 
substantiating that a reduction in state or local funding, if any, resulted for reasons other than receipt 
or expected receipt of funding under this Contract. 

ARTICLE IV PAYMENT METHODS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Section 4.01 Payment Methods.  Except as otherwise provided by the provisions of the Program 
Attachment(s), the payment method for each Program Attachment will be one of the following 
methods: 

a) cost reimbursement.  This payment method is based on an approved budget in the Program 
Attachment(s) and acceptable submission of a request for reimbursement; or 

b) unit rate/fee-for-service.  This payment method is based on a fixed price or a specified rate(s) 
or fee(s) for delivery of a specified unit(s) of service, as stated in the Program Attachment(s) 
and acceptable submission of all required documentation, forms and/or reports.   

Section 4.02 Billing Submission.  Contractors shall bill the Department in accordance with the 
Program Attachment(s) in the form and format prescribed by DSHS.  Unless otherwise specified in 
the Program Attachment(s) or permitted under the Third Party Payors section of this Article, 
Contractor shall submit requests for reimbursement or payment monthly within thirty (30) calendar 
days following the end of the month covered by the bill.   

Section 4.03 Final Billing Submission.  Unless otherwise provided by the Department, Contractor 
shall submit a reimbursement or payment request as a final close-out bill not later than sixty (60) 
calendar days following the end of the term of the Program Attachment for goods received and 
services rendered during the term.  If necessary to meet this deadline, Contractor may submit 
reimbursement or payment requests by facsimile transmission.  Reimbursement or payment requests 
received in DSHS’s offices more than sixty (60) calendar days following the end of the applicable 
term will not be paid.  Consideration of requests for an exception will be made on a case-by-case 
basis, subject to the availability of funding, and only for an extenuating circumstance, such as a 
catastrophic event, natural disaster, or criminal activity that substantially interferes with normal 
business operations or causes damage or destruction of a place of business and/or records.  A written 
statement describing the extenuating circumstance and the last request for reimbursement must be 
submitted for review and approval to the DSHS Accounting Section. 

Section 4.04 Working Capital Advance.  If allowed under this Contract, a single one-time 
working capital advance per term of the Program Attachment may be granted at the Department’s 
discretion.  Contractor must submit documentation to the contract manager assigned to the Program 
Attachment to justify the need for a working capital advance.  Contractor shall liquidate the working 
capital advance as directed by the Department.  The requirements for the documentation justifying 
the need for an advance and the directions for liquidating the advance are found in the Contractor’s 
Financial Procedures Manual located at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/cfpm.shtm. 

Section 4.05 Financial Status Reports (FSRs).  Except as otherwise provided in these General 
Provisions or in the terms of the Program Attachment(s), for contracts with categorical budgets, 
Contractor shall submit quarterly FSRs to Accounts Payable by the thirtieth calendar day of the 
month following the end of each quarter of the Program Attachment term for Department review and 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      9
  

financial assessment.  Contractor shall submit the final FSR no later than sixty (60) days following 
the end of the applicable term.  

Section 4.06 Third Party Payors.  A third party payor is any person or entity who has the legal 
responsibility for paying for all or part of the services provided.  Third party payors include, but are 
not limited to, commercial health or liability insurance carriers, Medicaid, or other federal, state, 
local, and private funding sources.  Except as provided in this Contract, Contractor shall screen all 
clients and shall not bill the Department for services eligible for reimbursement from third party 
payors.  Contractor shall (a) enroll as a provider in Children’s Health Insurance Program and 
Medicaid if providing approved services authorized under this Contract that may be covered by those 
programs, and bill those programs for the covered services; (b) provide assistance to individuals to 
enroll in such programs when the screening process indicates possible eligibility for such programs; 
(c) allow clients who are otherwise eligible for Department services, but cannot pay a deductible 
required by a third party payor, to receive services up to the amount of the deductible and to bill the 
Department for the deductible; (d) not bill the Department for any services eligible for third party 
reimbursement until all appeals to third party payors have been exhausted, in which case the thirty 
(30)-day requirement in the Billing Submission section will be extended until all such appeals have 
been exhausted; (e) maintain appropriate documentation from the third party payor reflecting 
attempts to obtain reimbursement; (f) bill all third party payors for services provided under this 
Contract before submitting any request for reimbursement to Department; and (g) provide third party 
billing functions at no cost to the client. 

 

ARTICLE V TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PAYMENT 

Section 5.01 Prompt Payment.  Upon receipt of a timely, undisputed invoice pursuant to this 
Contract, Department will pay Contractor.  Payments and reimbursements are contingent upon a 
signed Contract and will not exceed the total amount of authorized funds under this Contract.  
Contractor is entitled to payment or reimbursement only if the service, work, and/or product has been 
authorized by the Department and performed or provided pursuant to this Contract.  If those 
conditions are met, Department will make payment in accordance with the Texas prompt payment 
law (Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2251).  Contractor shall comply with Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2251 
regarding its prompt payment obligations to subcontractors.  Payment of invoices by the Department 
will not constitute acceptance or approval of Contractor’s performance, and all invoices and 
Contractor’s performance are subject to audit or review by the Department. 

Section 5.02 Withholding Payments.  Department may withhold all or part of any payments to 
Contractor to offset reimbursement for any ineligible expenditures, disallowed costs, or 
overpayments that Contractor has not refunded to Department, or if financial status report(s) required 
by the Department are not submitted by the date(s) due.  Department may take repayment (recoup) 
from funds available under this Contract in amounts necessary to fulfill Contractor’s repayment 
obligations.  

Section 5.03 Condition Precedent to Requesting Payment.  Contractor shall disburse program 
income, rebates, refunds, contract settlements, audit recoveries, and interest earned on such funds 
before requesting cash payments including any advance payments from Department. 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      10
  

Section 5.04 Acceptance as Payment in Full.  Except as permitted in the Fees for Personal Health 
Services section of the Services Article of these General Provisions or under 25 Tex. Admin. Code § 
444.413, Contractor shall accept reimbursement or payment from DSHS as payment in full for 
services or goods provided to clients or participants, and Contractor shall not seek additional 
reimbursement or payment for services or goods from clients or participants or charge a fee or make a 
profit with respect to the Contract.  A fee or profit is considered to be an amount in excess of actual 
allowable costs that are incurred in conducting an assistance program.  

 

ARTICLE VI ALLOWABLE COSTS AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 

Section 6.01 Allowable Costs.  For services satisfactorily performed, and sufficiently documented, 
pursuant to this Contract, DSHS will reimburse Contractor for allowable costs.  Contractor must have 
incurred a cost prior to claiming reimbursement and within the applicable term to be eligible for 
reimbursement under this Contract.  DSHS will determine whether costs submitted by Contractor are 
allowable and eligible for reimbursement.  If DSHS has paid funds to Contractor for unallowable or 
ineligible costs, DSHS will notify Contractor in writing, and Contractor shall return the funds to 
DSHS within thirty (30) calendar days of the date of this written notice.  DSHS may withhold all or 
part of any payments to Contractor to offset reimbursement for any unallowable or ineligible 
expenditures that Contractor has not refunded to DSHS, or if financial status report(s) required under 
the Financial Status Reports section are not submitted by the due date(s).  DSHS may take repayment 
(recoup) from funds available under this Contract in amounts necessary to fulfill Contractor’s 
repayment obligations.  Applicable cost principles, audit requirements, and administrative 
requirements include- 

 

Applicable Entity Applicable Cost 
Principles 

Audit 
Requirements 

Administrative 
Requirements 

State, Local and 
Tribal Governments 
 

OMB Circular 
A-87 (2 CFR, Part 
225) 

OMB Circular 
A-133 and UGMS 

UGMS, OMB 
Circular A-102, and 
applicable Federal 
awarding agency 
common rule 

Educational 
Institutions 

OMB Circular 
A-21 (2 CFR, Part 
220); and UGMS, 
as applicable 
 

OMB Circular 
A-133  

OMB Circular A-110 
(2 CFR, Part 215) and 
applicable Federal 
awarding agency 
common rule; and 
UGMS, as applicable 

Non-Profit 
Organizations 

OMB Circular 
A-122 (2 CFR, 
Part 230) 
 

OMB Circular 
A-133 and UGMS 
 

UGMS; OMB 
Circular A-110 (2 
CFR, Part 215) and 
applicable Federal 
awarding agency 
common rule 

For-profit 
Organization other 

48 CFR Part 31, 
Contract Cost 

OMB Circular A-
133 and UGMS 

UGMS and applicable 
Federal awarding 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      11
  

than a hospital and an 
organization named in 
OMB Circular A-122 
(2 CFR Part, 230) as 
not subject to that 
circular. 

Principles 
Procedures, or 
uniform cost 
accounting 
standards that 
comply with cost 
principles 
acceptable to the 
federal or state 
awarding agency 

agency common rule 

 
A chart of applicable Federal awarding agency common rules is located through a weblink on the 
DSHS website at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/links.shtm.  OMB Circulars will be applied 
with the modifications prescribed by UGMS with effect given to whichever provision imposes the 
more stringent requirement in the event of a conflict. 

Section 6.02 Independent Single or Program-Specific Audit.  If Contractor within Contractor’s 
fiscal year expends a total amount of at least $500,000 in federal funds awarded, Contractor shall 
have a single audit or program-specific audit in accordance with the Office of Management and 
Budget (OMB) Circ. No. A-133, the Single Audit Act of 1984, P L 98-502, 98 Stat. 2327, and the 
Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996, P L 104-156, 110 Stat. 1396.  The $500,000 federal 
threshold amount includes federal funds passed through by way of state agency awards.  If Contractor 
within Contractor’s fiscal year expends a total amount of at least $500,000 in state funds awarded, 
Contractor must have a single audit or program-specific audit in accordance with UGMS, State of 
Texas Single Audit Circular.  For-profit Contractors whose expenditures meet or exceed the federal 
and/or state expenditure thresholds stated above shall follow the guidelines in OMB Circular A-133 
or UGMS, as applicable, for their program-specific audits. The HHSC Office of Inspector General 
(OIG) will notify Contractor to complete the Single Audit Determination Registration Form.  If 
Contractor fails to complete the Single Audit Determination Form within thirty (30) calendar days 
after notification by OIG to do so, Contractor shall be subject to DSHS sanctions and remedies for 
non-compliance with this Contract.  The audit must be conducted by an independent certified public 
accountant and in accordance with applicable OMB Circulars, Government Auditing Standards, and 
UGMS, which is accessible through a web link on the DSHS website at 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/links.shtm.  Contractor shall procure audit services in 
compliance with this section, state procurement procedures, as well as with the provisions of UGMS.  
Contractor, unless Contractor is a state governmental entity, shall competitively re-procure 
independent single audit services at least every five (5) years.  Incumbent audit firms may participate 
in the re-procurement process; however, Contractor shall not procure services of the same audit firm 
for more than ten (10) consecutive years and shall require that the audit firm limit the amount of time 
the lead or coordinating audit partner (having primary responsibility for the audit) conducts the 
independent audit to a maximum of five (5) years within a ten-year period.  Contractor may request, 
in writing to the DSHS Contract Oversight and Support Section, an exception from lead partner 
rotation for years six (6) through ten (10) of a ten-year period if the audit firm has only one lead 
partner.  If the request is approved, Contractor shall require the audit firm to provide certification 
annually for years six through ten that the audit firm has no more than one partner and shall require 
the audit firm to contract with an independent audit firm to perform a second partner review of the 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      12
  

single or program-specific audit work performed for Contractor.  Procurement of audit services must 
comply with the procurement standards of 45 CFR Part 74 or 92, as applicable, including obtaining 
competition and making positive efforts to use small, minority-owned, and women-owned business 
enterprises. 

Section 6.03 Submission of Audit.   Within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of the audit reports 
required by the Independent Single or Program-Specific Audit section, Contractor shall submit one 
copy to the Department’s Contract Oversight and Support Section, and one copy to the OIG, at the 
following addresses: 

 
Department of State Health Services 
Contract Oversight and Support, Mail Code 1326 
P.O. Box 149347 
Austin, Texas 78714-9347 
 
Health and Human Services Commission 
Office of Inspector General 
Compliance/Audit, Mail Code 1326 
P.O. Box 85200 
Austin, Texas 78708-5200 
 
If Contractor fails to submit the audit report as required by the Independent Single or Program-
Specific Audit section within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt by Contractor of an audit report, 
Contractor shall be subject to DSHS sanctions and remedies for non-compliance with this Contract. 
 

ARTICLE VII CONFIDENTIALITY 

Section 7.01 Maintenance of Confidentiality.  Contractor must maintain the privacy and 
confidentiality of information and records received during or related to the performance of this 
Contract, including patient and client records that contain protected health information (PHI), and any 
other information that discloses confidential personal information or identifies any client served by 
DSHS, in accordance with applicable federal and state laws, rules and regulations, including but not 
limited to 7 CFR Part 246; 42 CFR Part 2; 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164 (Health Insurance Portability 
and Accountability Act [HIPAA]); Tex. Health & Safety Code Chapters 12, 47, 81, 82, 85, 88, 92, 
161, 181, 241, 245, 251, 534, 576, 577, 596, 611, and 773; and Tex. Occ. Code Chapters 56 and 159 
and all applicable rules and regulations. 

Section 7.02 Department Access to PHI and Other Confidential Information.  Contractor shall 
cooperate with Department to allow Department to request, collect and receive PHI and other 
confidential information under this Contract, without the consent of the individual to whom the PHI 
relates, for funding, payment and administration of the grant program, and for purposes permitted 
under applicable state and federal confidentiality and privacy laws. 

Section 7.03 Exchange of Client-Identifying Information.  Except as prohibited by other law, 
Contractor and DSHS shall exchange PHI without the consent of clients in accordance with 45 CFR § 
164.504(e)(3)(i)(B), Tex. Health & Safety Code § 533.009 and Rule Chapter 414, Subchapter A or 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      13
  

other applicable laws or rules.  Contractor shall disclose information described in Tex. Health & 
Safety Code § 614.017(a)(2) relating to special needs offenders, to an agency described in Tex. 
Health & Safety Code § 614.017(c) upon request of that agency, unless Contractor documents that 
the information is not allowed to be disclosed under 45 CFR Part 164 or other applicable law. 

Section 7.04 Security of Patient or Client Records.  Contractor shall maintain patient and client 
records in compliance with state and federal law relating to security and retention of medical or 
mental health and substance abuse patient and client records.  Department may require Contractor to 
transfer original or copies of patient and client records to Department, without the consent or 
authorization of the patient or client, upon termination of this Contract or a Program Attachment to 
this Contract, as applicable, or if the care and treatment of the individual patient or client is 
transferred to another entity.  Prior to providing services funded under this Contract to a patient or 
client, Contractor shall attempt to obtain consent from the patient or client to transfer copies of 
patient or client records to another entity funded by DSHS upon termination of this Contract or a 
Program Attachment to this Contract, as applicable, or if care or treatment is transferred to another 
DSHS-funded contractor. 

Section 7.05 HIV/AIDS Model Workplace Guidelines.  If providing direct client care, services, 
or programs, Contractor shall implement Department’s policies based on the HIV/AIDS (human 
immunodeficiency virus/acquired immunodeficiency syndrome) Model Workplace Guidelines for 
Businesses, State Agencies, and State Contractors, Policy No. 090.021, and Contractor shall educate 
employees and clients concerning HIV and its related conditions, including AIDS, in accordance with 
the Tex. Health & Safety Code §  85.112-114. A link to the Model Workplace Guidelines can be 
found at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/policy/policies.shtm.  

 

ARTICLE VIII RECORDS RETENTION 

Section 8.01 Retention.  Contractor shall retain records in accordance with applicable state and 
federal statutes, rules and regulations.  At a minimum, Contractor shall retain and preserve all other 
records, including financial records that are generated or collected by Contractor under the provisions 
of this Contract, for a period of four (4) years after the termination of this Contract.  If services are 
funded through Medicaid, the federal retention period, if more than four (4) years, will apply.  
Contractor shall retain all records pertaining to this Contract that are the subject of litigation or an 
audit until the litigation has ended or all questions pertaining to the audit are resolved.  Legal 
requirements for Contractor may extend beyond the retention schedules established in this section.  
Contractor shall retain medical records in accordance with Tex. Admin. Code Title 22, Part 9, § 
165.1(b) and (c) or other applicable statutes, rules and regulations governing medical information.  
Contractor shall include this provision concerning records retention in any subcontract it awards.  If 
Contractor ceases business operations, it shall ensure that records relating to this Contract are 
securely stored and are accessible by the Department upon Department's request for at least four (4) 
years from the date Contractor ceases business or from the date this Contract terminates, whichever is 
sooner.  Contractor shall provide the name and address of the party responsible for storage of records 
to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment. 

 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      14
  

ARTICLE IX ACCESS AND INSPECTION 

Section 9.01 Access.  In addition to any right of access arising by operation of law, Contractor, and 
any of Contractor’s affiliate or subsidiary organizations or subcontractors shall permit the 
Department or any of its duly authorized representatives, as well as duly authorized federal, state or 
local authorities, including the Comptroller General of the United States, OIG, and the State 
Auditor’s Office (SAO), unrestricted access to and the right to examine any site where business is 
conducted or client services are performed, and all records (including client and patient records, if 
any, and Contractor’s personnel records and governing body personnel records), books, papers or 
documents related to this Contract; and the right to interview members of Contractor’s governing 
body, staff, volunteers, participants and clients concerning the Contract, Contractor’s business and 
client services.  If deemed necessary by the Department or the OIG, for the purpose of investigation 
or hearing, Contractor shall produce original documents related to this Contract.  The Department and 
HHSC will have the right to audit billings both before and after payment, and all documentation that 
substantiates the billings.  Payments will not foreclose the right of Department and HHSC to recover 
excessive or illegal payments.  Contractor shall make available to the Department information 
collected, assembled or maintained by Contractor relative to this Contract for the Department to 
respond to requests that it receives under the Public Information Act.  Contractor shall include this 
provision concerning the right of access to, and examination of, sites and information related to this 
Contract in any subcontract it awards. 

Section 9.02 State Auditor’s Office.  Contractor shall, upon request, make all records, books, 
papers, documents, or recordings related to this Contract available for inspection, audit, or 
reproduction during normal business hours to any authorized representative of the SAO.  Contractor 
understands that the acceptance of funds under this Contract acts as acceptance of the authority of the 
SAO, or any successor agency, to conduct an audit or investigation in connection with those funds.  
Contractor shall cooperate fully with the SAO or its successor in the conduct of the audit or 
investigation, including providing all records requested, and providing access to any information the 
SAO considers relevant to the investigation or audit.  The SAO’s authority to audit funds will apply 
to Contract funds disbursed by Contractor to its subcontractors, and Contractor shall include this 
provision concerning the SAO’s authority to audit and the requirement to cooperate, in any 
subcontract Contractor awards. 

Section 9.03 Responding to Deficiencies.  Any deficiencies identified by DSHS or HHSC upon 
examination of Contractor’s records or during an inspection of Contractor’s site(s) will be conveyed 
in writing to Contractor.  Contractor shall submit, by the date prescribed by DSHS, a resolution to the 
deficiency identified in a site inspection, program review or management or financial audit to the 
satisfaction of DSHS or, if directed by DSHS, a corrective action plan to resolve the deficiency.  A 
DSHS or HHSC determination of either an inadequate or inappropriate resolution of the findings may 
result in contract remedies or sanctions under the Breach of Contract and Remedies for Non-
Compliance Article of these General Provisions.   

ARTICLE X NOTICE REQUIREMENTS 

Section 10.01 Child Abuse Reporting Requirement.  This section applies to mental health and 
substance abuse contractors and contractors for the following public health programs:  Human 
Immunodeficiency Virus/Sexually Transmitted Diseases (HIV/STD); Family Planning (Titles V, X 
and XX); Primary Health Care; Maternal and Child Health; and Women, Infants and Children (WIC) 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      15
  

Nutrition Services.  Contractor shall make a good faith effort to comply with child abuse reporting 
guidelines and requirements in Tex. Fam. Code Chapter 261 relating to investigations of reports of 
child abuse and neglect.  Contractor shall develop, implement and enforce a written policy that 
includes at a minimum the Department’s Child Abuse Screening, Documenting, and Reporting Policy 
for Contractors/Providers and train all staff on reporting requirements.  Contractor shall use the 
DSHS Child Abuse Reporting Form as required by the Department located at 
www.dshs.state.tx.us/childabusereporting.  Contractor shall retain reporting documentation on site 
and make it available for inspection by DSHS.   

Section 10.02 Significant Incidents.  In addition to notifying the appropriate authorities, Contractor 
shall report to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment significant incidents 
involving substantial disruption of Contractor’s program operation, or affecting or potentially 
affecting the health, safety or welfare of Department-funded clients or participants within seventy-
two (72) hours of discovery.  

Section 10.03 Litigation.  Contractor shall notify the contract manager assigned to the Program 
Attachment of litigation related to or affecting this Contract and to which Contractor is a party within 
seven (7) calendar days of becoming aware of such a proceeding.  This includes, but is not limited to 
an action, suit or proceeding before any court or governmental body, including environmental and 
civil rights matters, professional liability, and employee litigation.  Notification must include the 
names of the parties, nature of the litigation and remedy sought, including amount of damages, if any. 

Section 10.04 Action Against the Contractor.  Contractor shall notify the contract manager 
assigned to the Program Attachment if Contractor has had a contract suspended or terminated for 
cause by any local, state or federal department or agency or nonprofit entity within three (3) working 
days of the suspension or termination.  Such notification must include the reason for such action; the 
name and contact information of the local, state or federal department or agency or entity; the date of 
the contract; and the contract or case reference number.  If Contractor, as an organization, has 
surrendered its license or has had its license suspended or revoked by any local, state or federal 
department or agency or non-profit entity, it shall disclose this information within three (3) working 
days of the surrender, suspension or revocation to the contract manager assigned to the Program 
Attachment by submitting a one-page description that includes the reason(s) for such action; the 
name and contact information of the local, state or federal department or agency or entity; the date of 
the license action; and a license or case reference number. 

Section 10.05 Insolvency.  Contractor shall notify in writing the contract manager assigned to the 
Program Attachment of Contractor’s insolvency, incapacity, or outstanding unpaid obligations to the 
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) or Texas Workforce Commission (TWC) within three (3) working 
days of the date of determination that Contractor is insolvent or incapacitated, or the date Contractor 
discovered an unpaid obligation to the IRS or TWC.  Contractor shall notify in writing the contract 
manager assigned to the Program Attachment of its plan to seek bankruptcy protection within three 
(3) working days of such action by Contractor’s governing body. 

Section 10.06 Misuse of Funds and Performance Malfeasance.  Contractor shall report to the 
contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment, any knowledge of debarment, suspected 
fraud, program abuse, possible illegal expenditures, unlawful activity, or violation of financial laws, 
rules, policies, and procedures related to performance under this Contract.  Contractor shall make 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      16
  

such report no later than three (3) working days from the date that Contractor has knowledge or 
reason to believe such activity has taken place. Additionally, if this Contract is federally funded by 
the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), Contractor shall report any credible evidence 
that a principal, employee, subcontractor or agent of Contractor, or any other person, has submitted a 
false claim under the False Claims Act or has committed a criminal or civil violation of laws 
pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar misconduct involving those funds.  
Contractor shall make this report to the HHS Office of Inspector General at 
http://www.oig.hhs.gov/fraud/hotline/ no later than three (3) working days from the date that 
Contractor has knowledge or reason to believe such activity has taken place.  

Section 10.07 Criminal Activity and Disciplinary Action.  Contractor affirms that no person who 
has an ownership or controlling interest in the organization or who is an agent or managing employee 
of the organization has been placed on community supervision, received deferred adjudication, is 
presently indicted for or has been convicted of a criminal offense related to any financial matter, 
federal or state program or felony sex crime.  Contractor shall notify in writing the contract manager 
assigned to the Program Attachment if it has reason to believe Contractor, or a person with ownership 
or controlling interest in the organization or who is an agent or managing employee of the 
organization, an employee or volunteer of Contractor, or a subcontractor providing services under 
this Contract has engaged in any activity that would constitute a criminal offense equal to or greater 
than a Class A misdemeanor or if such activity would reasonably constitute grounds for disciplinary 
action by a state or federal regulatory authority, or has been placed on community supervision, 
received deferred adjudication, or been indicted for or convicted of a criminal offense relating to 
involvement in any financial matter, federal or state program or felony sex crime.  Contractor shall 
make the reports required by this section no later than three (3) working days from the date that 
Contractor has knowledge or reason to believe such activity has taken place.  Contractor shall not 
permit any person who engaged, or was alleged to have engaged, in an activity subject to reporting 
under this section to perform direct client services or have direct contact with clients, unless 
otherwise directed by DSHS. 

Section 10.08 Retaliation Prohibited.  Contractor shall not retaliate against any person who reports 
a violation of, or cooperates with an investigation regarding, any applicable law, rule, regulation or 
standard to the Department, another state agency, or any federal, state or local law enforcement 
official.  

Section 10.09 Documentation.  Contractor shall maintain appropriate documentation of all notices 
required under these General Provisions. 

 

ARTICLE XI ASSURANCES AND CERTIFICATIONS 

Section 11.01 Certification.  Contractor certifies by execution of this Contract to the following: 

a) it is not disqualified under 2 CFR §376.935 or ineligible for participation in federal or state 
assistance programs; 

b) neither it, nor its principals, are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, 
declared ineligible, or excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal or state 
department or agency; 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      17
  

c) it has not knowingly failed to pay a single substantial debt or a number of outstanding debts to 
a federal or state agency; 

d) it is not subject to an outstanding judgment in a suit against Contractor for collection of the 
balance of a debt; 

e) it is in good standing with all state and/or federal agencies that have a contracting or 
regulatory relationship with Contractor; 

f) that no person who has an ownership or controlling interest in Contractor or who is an agent 
or managing employee of Contractor has been convicted of a criminal offense related to 
involvement in any program established under Medicare, Medicaid, or a federal block grant; 

g) neither it, nor its principals have within the three(3)-year period preceding this Contract, has 
been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a 
criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a private or 
public (federal, state or local) transaction or contract under a private or public transaction, 
violation of federal or state antitrust statutes (including those proscribing price-fixing between 
competitors, allocation of customers between competitors and bid-rigging), or commission of 
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false 
statements or false claims, tax evasion, obstruction of justice, receiving stolen property or any 
other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business honesty that seriously and 
directly affects the present responsibility of Contactor or its principals; 

h) neither it, nor its principals is presently indicted or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by 
a governmental entity (federal, state or local) with the commission of any of the offenses 
enumerated in subsection g) of this section; and  

i) neither it, nor its principals within a three(3)-year period preceding this Contract has had one 
or more public transaction (federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default. 

Contractor shall include the certifications in this Article, without modification (except as required to 
make applicable to the subcontractor), in all subcontracts and solicitations for subcontracts.  Where 
Contractor is unable to certify to any of the statements in this Article, Contractor shall submit an 
explanation to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment.  If Contractor’s status with 
respect to the items certified in this Article changes during the term of this Contract, Contractor shall 
immediately notify the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment. 

Section 11.02 Child Support Delinquencies.  As required by Tex. Fam. Code § 231.006, a child 
support obligor who is more than thirty (30) calendar days delinquent in paying child support and a 
business entity in which the obligor is a sole proprietor, partner, shareholder, or owner with an 
ownership interest of at least twenty-five percent (25%) is not eligible to receive payments from state 
funds under a contract to provide property, materials, or services or receive a state-funded grant or 
loan.  If applicable, Contractor shall maintain its eligibility to receive payments under this Contract, 
certifies that it is not ineligible to receive the payments specified in this Contract, and acknowledges 
that this Contract may be terminated and payment may be withheld if this certification is inaccurate. 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      18
  

Section 11.03 Authorization.  Contractor certifies that it possesses legal authority to contract for the 
services described in this Contract and that a resolution, motion or similar action has been duly 
adopted or passed as an official act of Contractor’s governing body, authorizing the binding of the 
organization under this Contract including all understandings and assurances contained in this 
Contract, and directing and authorizing the person identified as the authorized representative of 
Contractor to act in connection with this Contract and to provide such additional information as may 
be required. 

Section 11.04 Gifts and Benefits Prohibited.  Contractor certifies that it has not given, offered to 
give, nor intends to give at any time hereafter, any economic opportunity, present or future 
employment, gift, loan, gratuity, special discount, trip, favor, service or anything of monetary value 
to a DSHS or HHSC official or employee in connection with this Contract. 

Section 11.05 Ineligibility to Receive the Contract.  (a) Pursuant to Tex. Gov. Code § 2155.004 
and federal law, Contractor is ineligible to receive this Contract if this Contract includes financial 
participation by a person who received compensation from DSHS to participate in developing, 
drafting or preparing the specifications, requirements, statement(s) of work or Solicitation Document 
on which this Contract is based.  Contractor certifies that neither Contractor, nor its employees, nor 
anyone acting for Contractor has received compensation from DSHS for participation in the 
development, drafting or preparation of specifications, requirements or statement(s) of work for this 
Contract or in the Solicitation Document on which this Contract is based; (b) pursuant to Tex. Gov. 
Code §§ 2155.006 and 2261.053, Contractor is ineligible to receive this Contract, if Contractor or any 
person who would have financial participation in this Contract has been convicted of violating federal 
law, or been assessed a federal civil or administrative penalty, in connection with a contract awarded 
by the federal government for relief, recovery or reconstruction efforts as a result of Hurricanes Rita 
or Katrina or any other disaster occurring after September 24, 2005; (c) Contractor certifies that the 
individual or business entity named in this Contract is not ineligible to receive the specified Contract 
under Tex. Gov. Code §§ 2155.004, 2155.006 or 2261.053, and acknowledges that this Contract may 
be terminated and payment withheld if these certifications are inaccurate. 

Section 11.06 Antitrust.  Pursuant to 15 USC § 1, et seq. and Tex. Bus. & Comm. Code § 15.01, et 
seq. Contractor certifies that neither Contractor, nor anyone acting for Contractor has violated the 
antitrust laws of this state or federal antitrust laws, nor communicated directly or indirectly regarding 
a bid with any competitor or any other person engaged in Contractor’s line of business for the 
purpose of substantially lessening competition in such line of business. 

Section 11.07 Initiation and Completion of Work.  Contractor certifies that it shall initiate and 
complete the work under this Contract within the applicable time frame prescribed in this Contract. 

 

ARTICLE XII GENERAL BUSINESS OPERATIONS OF CONTRACTOR 

 

Section 12.01 Responsibilities and Restrictions Concerning Governing Body, Officers and 

Employees.  Contractor and its governing body shall bear full responsibility for the integrity of the 
fiscal and programmatic management of the organization.  This provision applies to all organizations, 
including Section 501(c)(3) organizations as defined in the Internal Revenue Service Code as not-for-



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      19
  

profit organizations.  Each member of Contractor’s governing body shall be accountable for all funds 
and materials received from Department.  The responsibility of Contractor’s governing body shall 
also include accountability for compliance with Department Rules, policies, procedures, and 
applicable federal and state laws and regulations; and correction of fiscal and program deficiencies 
identified through self-evaluation and Department’s monitoring processes.  Further, Contractor’s 
governing body shall ensure separation of powers, duties, and functions of governing body members 
and staff.  Staff members, including the executive director, shall not serve as voting members of  
Contractor’s governing body.  No member of Contractor’s governing body, or officer or employee of 
Contractor shall vote for, confirm or act to influence the employment, compensation or change in 
status of any person related within the second degree of affinity or the third degree of consanguinity 
(as defined in Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 573) to the member of the governing body or the officer or 
any employee authorized to employ or supervise such person.  This prohibition does not prohibit the 
continued employment of a person who has been continuously employed for a period of two (2) years 
prior to the election, appointment or employment of the officer, employee, or governing body 
member related to such person in the prohibited degree.  These restrictions also apply to the 
governing body, officers and employees of Contractor’s subcontractors.  Ignorance of any Contract 
provisions or other requirements contained or referred to in this Contract will not constitute a defense 
or basis for waiving or appealing such provisions or requirements.   

Section 12.02 Management and Control Systems.  Contractor shall comply with all the 
requirements of the Department’s Contractor's Financial Procedures Manual, and any of its 
subsequent amendments, which is available at the Department’s web site: 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/cfpm.shtm.  Contractor shall maintain an appropriate contract 
administration system to ensure that all terms, conditions, and specifications are met.  Contractor 
shall develop, implement, and maintain financial management and control systems that meet or 
exceed the requirements of UGMS and adhere to procedures detailed in Department’s Contractor’s 
Financial Procedures Manual.  Those requirements and procedures include, at a minimum, the 
following: 

a) financial planning, including the development of budgets that adequately reflect all functions 
and resources necessary to carry out authorized activities and the adequate determination of 
costs; 

b) financial management systems that include accurate accounting records that are accessible 
and identify the source and application of funds provided under each Program Attachment of 
this Contract, and original source documentation substantiating that costs are specifically and 
solely allocable to the Program Attachment and are traceable from the transaction to the 
general ledger; and 

c) effective internal and budgetary controls; comparison of actual costs to budget; determination 
of reasonableness, allowableness, and allocability of costs; timely and appropriate audits and 
resolution of any findings; billing and collection policies; and a mechanism capable of billing 
and making reasonable efforts to collect from clients and third parties. 

Section 12.03 Insurance.  Contractor shall maintain insurance or other means of repairing or 
replacing assets purchased with Department funds.  Contractor shall repair or replace with 
comparable equipment any such equipment not covered by insurance that is lost, stolen, damaged or 
destroyed.  If any insured equipment purchased with DSHS funds is lost, stolen, damaged or 
destroyed, Contractor shall notify the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment to obtain 
instructions whether to submit and pursue an insurance claim.  Contractor shall use any insurance 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      20
  

proceeds to repair the equipment or replace the equipment with comparable equipment or remit the 
insurance proceeds to DSHS.  

Section 12.04 Fidelity Bond.  For the benefit of DSHS, Contractor is required to carry a fidelity 
bond or insurance coverage equal to the amount of funding provided under this Contract up to 
$100,000 that covers each employee of Contractor handling funds under this Contract, including 
person(s) authorizing payment of such funds.  The fidelity bond or insurance must provide for 
indemnification of losses occasioned by (1) any fraudulent or dishonest act or acts committed by any 
of Contractor’s employees, either individually or in concert with others, and/or (2) failure of 
Contractor or any of its employees to perform faithfully his/her duties or to account properly for all 
monies and property received by virtue of his/her position or employment.  The bond or insurance 
acquired under this section must include coverage for third party property and include DSHS as a loss 
payee or equivalent designation.  Contractor shall notify, and obtain prior approval from, the DSHS 
Contract Oversight and Support Section before settling a claim on the fidelity bond or insurance.  

Section 12.05 Liability Coverage.  For the benefit of DSHS, Contractor shall also maintain liability 
insurance coverage, referred to in Tex. Gov. Code § 2261.102, as “director and officer liability 
coverage” or similar coverage for all persons in management or governing positions within 
Contractor’s organization or with management or governing authority over Contractor’s organization 
(collectively “responsible persons”).  Contractor shall ensure that the policy includes Property of 
Others coverage with respect to funds and other property of the State related to this Contract, and 
includes DSHS as a loss payee on the policy.  Contractor shall maintain copies of liability policies on 
site for inspection by DSHS and shall submit copies of policies to DSHS upon request.  This section 
applies to entities that are organized as non-profit corporations under the Texas Non-Profit 
Corporation Act; for-profit corporations organized under the Texas Business Corporations Act; and 
any other legal entity.  Contractor shall maintain liability insurance coverage in an amount not less 
than the total value of this Contract and that is sufficient to protect the interests of Department in the 
event an actionable act or omission by a responsible person damages Department’s interests.  
Contractor shall notify, and obtain prior approval from, the DSHS Contract Oversight and Support 
Section before settling a claim on the insurance.   

Section 12.06 Overtime Compensation.  Except as provided in this section, Contractor shall not use 
any of the funds provided by this Contract to pay the premium portion of overtime.  Contractor shall 
be responsible for any obligations of premium overtime pay due employees.  Premium overtime pay 
is defined as any compensation paid to an individual in addition to the employee’s normal rate of pay 
for hours worked in excess of normal working hours.  Funds provided under this Contract may be 
used to pay the premium portion of overtime only under the following conditions: 1) with the prior 
written approval of DSHS; 2) temporarily, in the case of an emergency or an occasional operational 
bottleneck; 3) when employees are performing indirect functions, such as administration, 
maintenance, or accounting; 4) in performance of tests, laboratory procedures, or similar operations 
that are continuous in nature and cannot reasonably be interrupted or otherwise completed; or 5) 
when lower overall cost to DSHS will result. 

Section 12.07 Program Site.  Contractor shall provide services only in locations that are in 
compliance with all applicable local, state and federal zoning, building, health, fire, and safety 
standards. 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      21
  

Section 12.08 Cost Allocation Plan.  Contractor shall submit a Cost Allocation Plan in the format 
provided in the Department’s Contractor’s Financial Procedures Manual to the Department’s 
Contract Oversight and Support Section, at Mail Code 1326, P.O. Box 149347, Austin, Texas 78714-
9347, or by email to mailto:coscap@dshs.state.tx.us no later than the 60th calendar day after the 
effective date of the Contract, except when a Contractor has a current Cost Allocation Plan on file 
with the Department. Contractor shall implement and follow the applicable Cost Allocation Plan.  If 
Contractor’s plan is the same as in the previous year, by signing this Contract, Contractor certifies 
that its current Cost Allocation Plan for the current year is the same as that submitted to DSHS for the 
previous year.  If the Cost Allocation Plan changes during the Contract term, Contractor shall submit 
a new Cost Allocation Plan to the Contract Oversight and Support Section within thirty (30) calendar 
days after the effective date of the change.  Cost Allocation Plans must comply with the guidelines 
provided in the Department’s Contractor’s Financial Procedures Manual located at 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/cfpm.shtm.  

Section 12.09 Employee/Volunteer Background Screening.  Contractor shall comply with 
employee/volunteer background screening standards established by the Department.  

Section 12.10 Historically Underutilized Businesses (HUBs). If Contractor was not required to 
submit a HUB subcontracting plan and if subcontracting is permitted under this Program Attachment, 
Contractor is encouraged to make a good faith effort to consider subcontracting with HUBs in 
accordance with Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2161 and 34 Tex. Admin. Code § 20.14 et seq.  Contractors 
may obtain a list of HUBs at http://www.window.state.tx.us/procurement/prog/hub.  If Contractor has 
filed a HUB subcontracting plan, the plan is incorporated by reference in this Contract.  If Contractor 
desires to make a change in the plan, Contractor must obtain prior approval from the Department’s 
HUB Coordinator of the revised plan before proposed changes will be effective under this Contract.  
Contractor shall make a good faith effort to subcontract with HUBs during the performance of this 
Contract and shall report HUB subcontract activity to the Department’s HUB Coordinator by the 15th 
day of each month for the prior month’s activity, if there was any such activity, in accordance with 34 
Tex. Admin. Code § 20.16(c). 

Section 12.11 Buy Texas.  Contractor shall purchase products and materials produced in Texas when 
the products and materials are available at a price and time comparable to products and materials 
produced outside of Texas as required by Tex. Gov. Code § 2155.4441. 

Section 12.12 Contracts with Subrecipient and Vendor Subcontractors.  Contractor may enter 
into contracts with subrecipient subcontractors unless restricted or otherwise prohibited in a specific 
Program Attachment(s).  Prior to entering into a subrecipient agreement equaling or exceeding 
$100,000, Contractor shall obtain written approval from DSHS. Contractor shall establish written 
polices and procedures for procurement and monitoring of subcontracts and shall produce a 
subcontracting monitoring plan. Contractor shall monitor subrecipient subcontractors for both 
financial and programmatic performance and shall maintain pertinent records that must be available 
for inspection by DSHS. Contractor shall ensure that subcontractors are fully aware of the 
requirements placed upon them by state/federal statutes, rules, and regulations and by the provisions 
of this Contract.  

Contracts with all subcontractors, whether vendor or subrecipient, must be in writing and include the 
following: 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      22
  

a) name and address of all parties and the subcontractor’s Vendor Identification Number (VIN); 
b) a detailed description of the services to be provided; 
c) measurable method and rate of payment and total not-to-exceed amount of the contract; 
d) clearly defined and executable termination clause; and 
e) beginning and ending dates that coincide with the dates of the applicable Program 

Attachment(s) or that cover a term within the beginning and ending dates of the applicable 
Program Attachment(s). 

Contractor is responsible to DSHS for the performance of any subcontractor.  Contractor shall not 
contract with a subcontractor, at any tier, that is debarred, suspended, or excluded from or ineligible 
for participation in federal assistance programs; or if the subcontractor would be ineligible under the 
following sections of these General Provisions: Ineligibility to Receive the Contract section 
(Assurances and Certifications Article); or the Conflict of Interest or Transactions Between Related 
Parties sections (General Terms Article).  

Section 12.13 Status of Subcontractors.  Contractor shall require all subcontractors to certify that 
they are not delinquent on any repayment agreements; have not had a required license or certification 
revoked; and have not had a contract terminated by the Department.  Contractors shall further require 
that subcontractors certify that they have not voluntarily surrendered within the past three (3) years 
any license issued by the Department. 

Section 12.14 Incorporation of Terms in Subrecipient Subcontracts.  Contractor shall include in 
all its contracts with subrecipient subcontractors and solicitations for subrecipient subcontracts, 
without modification (except as required to make applicable to the subcontractor), (1) the 
certifications stated in the Assurances and Certifications Article; (2) the requirements in the Conflicts 
of Interest section and the Transaction Between Related Parties section of the General Terms Article; 
and (3) a provision granting to DSHS, SAO, OIG, and the Comptroller General of the United States, 
and any of their representatives,  the right of access to inspect the work and the premises on which 
any work is performed, and the right to audit the subcontractor in accordance with the Access and 
Inspection Article in these General Provisions. Each subrecipient subcontract contract must also 
include a copy of these General Provisions and a copy of the Statement of Work and any other 
provisions in the Program Attachment(s) applicable to the subcontract. Contractor shall ensure that 
all written agreements with subrecipient subcontractors incorporate the terms of this Contract so that 
all terms, conditions, provisions, requirements, duties and liabilities under this Contract applicable to 
the services provided or activities conducted by a subcontractor are passed down to that 
subcontractor. No provision of this Contract creates privity of contract between DSHS and any 
subcontractor of Contractor.  

Section 12.15 Independent Contractor.  Contractor is an independent contractor.  Contractor shall 
direct and be responsible for the performance of its employees, subcontractors, joint venture 
participants or agents.  Contractor is not an agent or employee of the Department or the State of 
Texas for any purpose whatsoever.  For purposes of this Contract, Contractor acknowledges that its 
employees, subcontractors, joint venture participants or agents will not be eligible for unemployment 
compensation from the Department or the State of Texas. 

Section 12.16 Authority to Bind.  The person or persons signing this Contract on behalf of 
Contractor, or representing themselves as signing this Contract on behalf of Contractor, warrant and 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      23
  

guarantee that they have been duly authorized by Contractor to execute this Contract for Contractor 
and to validly and legally bind Contractor to all of its terms. 

Section 12.17 Tax Liability.  Contractor shall comply with all state and federal tax laws and is 
solely responsible for filing all required state and federal tax forms and making all tax payments.  If 
the Department discovers that Contractor has failed to remain current on a liability to the IRS, this 
Contract will be subject to remedies and sanctions under this Contract, including immediate 
termination at the Department’s discretion.  If the Contract is terminated under this section, the 
Department will not enter into a contract with Contractor for three (3) years from the date of 
termination.  

Section 12.18 Notice of Organizational Change.  Contractor shall submit written notice to the 
contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment within ten (10) business days of any change to 
the Contractor's name; contact information; key personnel, officer, director or partner; organizational 
structure, such as merger, acquisition or change in form of business; legal standing; or authority to do 
business in Texas. A change in Contractor’s name and certain changes in organizational structure 
require an amendment to this Contract in accordance with the Amendments section of these General 
Provisions. 

Section 12.19 Quality Management.  Contractor shall comply with quality management 
requirements as directed by the Department. 

Section 12.20 Equipment (Including Controlled Assets) Purchases.  Equipment means an article 
of nonexpendable, tangible personal property having a useful lifetime of more than one year and an 
acquisition cost of $5,000 or more, and “controlled assets.”  Controlled assets include firearms 
regardless of the acquisition cost, and the following assets with an acquisition cost of $500 or more: 
desktop and laptop computers, non-portable printers and copiers, emergency management equipment, 
communication devices and systems, medical and laboratory equipment, and media equipment.  
Contractors on a cost reimbursement payment method shall inventory all equipment.  If the purchase 
of equipment is approved in writing by the Department, Contractor shall initiate the purchase of that 
equipment in the first quarter of the Contract or Program Attachment term, as applicable.  Failure to 
timely initiate the purchase of equipment may result in loss of availability of funds for the purchase 
of equipment.  Requests to purchase previously approved equipment after the first quarter of the 
Program Attachment must be submitted to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment. 

Section 12.21 Supplies.  Supplies are defined as consumable items necessary to carry out the 
services under this Contract including medical supplies, drugs, janitorial supplies, office supplies, 
patient educational supplies, software, and any items of tangible personal property other than those 
defined as equipment above. 

Section 12.22 Changes to Equipment List.  All items of equipment purchased with funds under this 
Contract must be itemized in Contractor’s equipment list as finally approved by the Department in 
the executed Contract.  Any changes to the approved equipment list in the executed Contract must be 
approved in writing by Department prior to the purchase of equipment.  Contractor shall submit to the 
contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment, a written description including complete 
product specifications and need justification prior to purchasing any item of unapproved equipment.  



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      24
  

If approved, Department will acknowledge its approval by means of a written amendment or by 
written acceptance of Contractor’s Contract Revision Request, as appropriate. 

Section 12.23 Property Inventory and Protection of Assets.  Contractor shall maintain an 
inventory of equipment and property described in the Other Intangible Property section of Article 
XIII and submit an annual cumulative report of the equipment and other property on Form GC-11 
(Contractor’s Property Inventory Report) to the Department’s Contract Oversight and Support 
Section, Mail Code 1326, P.O. Box 149347, Austin, Texas 78714-9347, no later than October 15th of 
each year.  The report is located on the DSHS website at 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/forms.shtm.  Contractor shall maintain, repair, and protect 
assets under this Contract to assure their full availability and usefulness. If Contractor is indemnified, 
reimbursed, or otherwise compensated for any loss of, destruction of, or damage to the assets 
provided or obtained under this Contract, Contractor shall use the proceeds to repair or replace those 
assets.   

Section 12.24 Bankruptcy.  In the event of bankruptcy, Contractor shall sever Department property, 
equipment, and supplies in possession of Contractor from the bankruptcy, and title must revert to 
Department.  If directed by DSHS, Contractor shall return all such property, equipment and supplies 
to DSHS.  Contractor shall ensure that its subcontracts, if any, contain a specific provision requiring 
that in the event the subcontractor’s bankruptcy, the subcontractor must sever Department property, 
equipment, and supplies in possession of the subcontractor from the bankruptcy, and title must revert 
to Department, who may require that the property, equipment and supplies be returned to DSHS.   

Section 12.25 Title to Property.  At the conclusion of the contractual relationship between the 
Department and Contractor, for any reason, title to any remaining equipment and supplies purchased 
with funds under this Contract reverts to Department.  Title may be transferred to any other party 
designated by Department.  The Department may, at its option and to the extent allowed by law, 
transfer the reversionary interest to such property to Contractor. 

Section 12.26 Property Acquisitions.  Department funds must not be used to purchase buildings or 
real property.  Any costs related to the initial acquisition of the buildings or real property are not 
allowable. 

Section 12.27 Disposition of Property.  Contractor shall follow the procedures in the American 
Hospital Association’s (AHA’s) “Estimated Useful Lives of Depreciable Hospital Assets” in 
disposing, at any time during or after the Contract term, of equipment purchased with the Department 
funds, except when federal or state statutory requirements supersede or when the equipment requires 
licensure or registration by the state, or when the acquisition price of the equipment is equal to or 
greater than $5,000.  All other equipment not listed in the AHA reference (other than equipment that 
requires licensure or registration or that has an acquisition cost equal to or greater than $5,000) will 
be controlled by the requirements of UGMS.  If, prior to the end of the useful life, any item of 
equipment is no longer needed to perform services under this Contract, or becomes inoperable, or if 
the equipment requires licensure or registration or had an acquisition price equal to or greater than 
$5,000, Contractor shall request disposition approval and instructions in writing from the contract 
manager assigned to the Program Attachment.  After an item reaches the end of its useful life, 
Contractor shall ensure that disposition of any equipment is in accordance with Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles, and any applicable federal guidance.  



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      25
  

Section 12.28 Closeout of Equipment.  At the end of the term of a Program Attachment that has no 
additional renewals or that will not be renewed (Closeout) or when a Program Attachment is 
otherwise terminated, Contractor shall submit to the contract manager assigned to the Program 
Attachment, an inventory of equipment purchased with Department funds and request disposition 
instructions for such equipment.  All equipment purchased with Department funds must be secured 
by Contractor at the time of Closeout or termination of the Program Attachment and must be 
disposed of according to the Department’s disposition instructions, which may include return of the 
equipment to DSHS or transfer of possession to another DSHS contractor, at Contractor’s expense.   

Section 12.29 Assets as Collateral Prohibited.  Contractors on a cost reimbursement payment 
method shall not encumber equipment purchased with Department funds without prior written 
approval from the Department. 

 

ARTICLE XIII GENERAL TERMS 

Section 13.01 Assignment.  Contractor shall not transfer, assign, or sell its interest, in whole or in 
part, in this Contract, or in any equipment purchased with funds from this Contract, without the prior 
written consent of the Department. 

Section 13.02 Lobbying.  Contractor shall comply with Tex. Gov. Code § 556.0055, which prohibits 
contractors who receive state funds from using those funds to pay lobbying expenses.  Further, 
Contractor shall not use funds paid under this Contract, either directly or indirectly, to support the 
enactment, repeal, modification, or adoption of any law, regulation or policy at any level of 
government, or to pay the salary or expenses of any person related to any activity designed to 
influence legislation, regulation, policy or appropriations pending before Congress or the state 
legislature, or for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any federal or state 
agency, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of 
Congress in connection with the awarding of any contract or the extension, continuation, renewal, 
amendment, or modification of any contract (31 USC § 1352 and UGMS).  If at any time this 
Contract exceeds $100,000 of federal funds, Contractor shall file with the contract manager assigned 
to the Program Attachment a declaration containing the name of any registrant under the Lobbying 
Disclosure Act of 1995 who has made lobbying contacts on behalf of Contractor in connection with 
this Contract, a certification that none of the funds provided by Department have been or will be used 
for payment to lobbyists, and disclosure of the names of any and all registered lobbyists with whom 
Contractor has an agreement.  Contractor shall file the declaration, certification, and disclosure at the 
time of application for this Contract; upon execution of this Contract unless Contractor previously 
filed a declaration, certification, or disclosure form in connection with the award; and at the end of 
each calendar quarter in which any event occurs that materially affects the accuracy of the 
information contained in any declaration, certification, or disclosure previously filed.  Contractor 
shall require any person who requests or receives a subcontract to file the same declaration, 
certification, and disclosure with the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment.  
Contractor shall also comply, as applicable, with the lobbying restrictions and requirements in OMB 
Circulars A-122 Attachment B paragraph 25; A-87 Attachment B section 27; A-110 section__.27 and 
A-21 paragraphs 17 and 28.  Contractor shall include this provision in any subcontracts. 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      26
  

Section 13.03 Conflict of Interest.  Contractor represents to the Department that it and its -
subcontractors, if any, do not have nor shall Contractor or its subcontractors knowingly acquire or 
retain, any financial or other interest that would conflict in any manner with the performance of their 
obligations under this Contract.  Potential conflicts of interest include, but are not limited to, an 
existing or potential business or personal relationship between Contractor (or subcontractor), its 
principal (or a member of the principal’s immediate family), or any affiliate or subcontractor and the 
Department or HHSC, their commissioners or employees, or any other entity or person involved in 
any way in any project that is the subject of this Contract.  Contractor shall establish safeguards to 
prohibit employees and subcontractors and their employees from using their positions for a purpose 
that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest or 
personal gain. If, at any time during the term of this Contract, Contractor or any of its subcontractors 
has a conflict of interest or potential conflict of interest, Contractor shall disclose the actual or 
potential conflict of interest to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment within ten 
(10) days of when Contractor becomes aware of the existence of the actual or potential conflict of 
interest. Contractor shall require each of its subcontractors to report to Contractor any conflict of 
interest or potential conflict of interest the subcontractor has or may have within ten (10) days of 
when the subcontractor becomes aware of the actual or potential conflict of interest.  

Section 13.04 Transactions Between Related Parties.  Contractor shall identify and report to 
DSHS any transactions between Contractor and a related party that is part of the work that the 
Department is purchasing under this Contract before entering into the transaction or immediately 
upon discovery.  Contractor shall submit to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment 
the name, address and telephone number of the related party, how the party is related to Contractor 
and the work the related party will perform under this Contract.  A related party is a person or entity 
related to Contractor by blood or marriage, common ownership or any association that permits either 
to significantly influence or direct the actions or policies of the other.  Contractor, for purposes of 
reporting transactions between related parties, includes the entity contracting with the Department 
under this Contract as well as the chief executive officer, chief financial officer and program director 
of Contractor.  Contractor shall comply with Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 573.  Contractor shall maintain 
records and supply any additional information requested by the Department, regarding a transaction 
between related parties, needed to enable the Department to determine the appropriateness of the 
transaction pursuant to applicable state or federal law, regulations or circulars, which may include 45 
CFR part 74, OMB Circ. No. A-110, 2 CFR § 215.42, and UGMS. 

Section 13.05 Intellectual Property.  Tex. Health & Safety Code § 12.020 authorizes DSHS to 
protect intellectual property developed as a result of this Contract. 

a) “Intellectual property” means created property that may be protected under copyright, patent, 
or trademark/service mark law. 

b) For purposes of this Contract intellectual property prepared for DSHS use, or a work specially 
ordered or commissioned through a contract for DSHS use is “work made for hire.”  DSHS 
owns works made for hire unless it agrees otherwise by contract.  To the extent that title and 
interest to any such work may not, by operation of law, vest in DSHS, or such work may not 
be considered a work made for hire, Contractor irrevocably assigns the rights, title and 
interest therein to DSHS.  DSHS has the right to obtain and hold in its name any and all 
patents, copyrights, registrations or other such protections as may be appropriate to the subject 
matter, and any extensions and renewals thereof.  Contractor shall give DSHS and the State of 
Texas, as well as any person designated by DSHS and the State of Texas, all assistance 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      27
  

required to perfect the rights defined herein without charge or expense beyond those amounts 
payable to Contractor for goods provided or services rendered under this Contract. 

c) If federal funds are used to finance activities supported by this Contract that result in the 
production of intellectual property, the federal awarding agency reserves a royalty-free, 
nonexclusive, and irrevocable license to reproduce, publish, or otherwise use, and to authorize 
others to use, for federal government purposes (1) the copyright in any intellectual property 
developed under this Contract, including any subcontract; and (2) any rights of copyright to 
which a Contractor purchases ownership with contract funds. Contractor shall place an 
acknowledgment of federal awarding agency grant support and a disclaimer, as appropriate, 
on any publication written or published with such support and, if feasible, on any publication 
reporting the results of or describing a grant-supported activity.  An acknowledgment must be 
to the effect that “This publication was made possible by grant number _____ from (federal 
awarding agency)” or “The project described was supported by grant number ______ from  
(federal awarding agency)” and “Its contents are solely the responsibility of the authors and 
do not necessarily represent the official views of the (federal awarding agency).” 

d) If the terms of a federal grant award the copyright to Contractor, DSHS reserves a royalty-
free, nonexclusive, worldwide and irrevocable license to reproduce, publish or otherwise use, 
and to authorize others to use, for DSHS, public health, and state governmental 
noncommercial purposes (1) the copyright, trademark, service mark, and/or patent on an 
invention, discovery, or improvement to any process, machine, manufacture, or composition 
of matter; products; technology; scientific information; trade secrets; and computer software, 
in any work developed under a grant, subgrant, or contract under a grant or subgrant; and (2)  
any rights of copyright, service or trade marks or patents to which a grantee, subgrantee or a 
Contractor purchases ownership with contract funds. 

e) If the results of the contract performance are subject to copyright law, Contractor cannot 
publish those results without prior review and approval of DSHS. Contractor shall submit 
requests for review and approval to the contract manager assigned to the Program 
Attachment. 

Section 13.06 Other Intangible Property.  At the conclusion of the contractual relationship 
between Department and Contractor, for any reason, Department shall have the sole ownership rights 
and interest in all non-copyrightable intangible property that was developed, produced or obtained by 
Contractor as a specific requirement under this Contract or under any grant that funds this Contract, 
such as domain names, URLs, etc.  Contractor shall inventory all such non-copyrightable intangible 
property. Contractor shall cooperate with Department and perform all actions necessary to transfer 
ownership of such property to the Department or its designee, or otherwise affirm Department’s 
ownership rights and interest in such property.  This provision will survive the termination or 
expiration of this Contract. 

Section 13.07 Severability and Ambiguity.  If any provision of this Contract is construed to be 
illegal or invalid, the illegal or invalid provision will be deemed stricken and deleted to the same 
extent and effect as if never incorporated, but all other provisions will continue.  The Parties 
represent and agree that the language contained in this Contract is to be construed as jointly drafted, 
proposed and accepted. 

Section 13.08 Legal Notice.  Any notice required or permitted to be given by the provisions of this 
Contract will be deemed to have been received by a Party on the third business day after the date on 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      28
  

which it was mailed to the Party at the address specified by the Party to the other Party in writing or, 
if sent by certified mail, on the date of receipt. 

Section 13.09 Successors.  This Contract will be binding upon the Parties and their successors and 
assignees, except as expressly provided in this Contract. 

Section 13.10 Headings.  The articles and section headings used in this Contract are for convenience 
of reference only and will not be construed in any way to define, limit or describe the scope or intent 
of any provisions. 

Section 13.11 Parties.  The Parties represent to each other that they are entities fully familiar with 
transactions of the kind reflected by the contract documents, and are capable of understanding the 
terminology and meaning of their terms and conditions and of obtaining independent legal advice 
pertaining to this Contract. 

Section 13.12 Survivability of Terms.  Termination or expiration of this Contract or a Program 
Attachment for any reason will not release either Party from any liabilities or obligations in this 
Contract that (a) the Parties have expressly agreed will survive any such termination or expiration, or 
(b) remain to be performed or (c) by their nature would be intended to be applicable following any 
such termination or expiration. 

Section 13.13 Direct Operation.  At the Department’s discretion, the Department may temporarily 
assume operations of a Contractor’s program or programs funded under this Contract when the 
continued operation of the program by Contractor puts at risk the health or safety of clients and/or 
participants served by Contractor.  

Section 13.14 Customer Service Information.  If requested, Contractor shall supply such 
information as required by the Department to comply with the provisions of Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 
2114 regarding Customer Service surveys. 

Section 13.15 Amendment.  The Parties agree that the Department may unilaterally reduce funds 
pursuant to the terms of this Contract without the written agreement of Contractor.  All other 
amendments to this Contract must be in writing and agreed to by both Parties, except as otherwise 
specified in the Contractor’s Notification of Change to Certain Contract Provisions section or the 
Contractor’s Request for Revision to Certain Contract Provisions section of this Article.  Contractor’s 
request for certain budget revisions or other amendments must be submitted in writing, including a 
justification for the request, to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment; and if a 
budget revision or amendment is requested during the last quarter of the Contract or Program 
Attachment term, as applicable, Contractor’s written justification must include a reason for the delay 
in making the request.  Revision or other amendment requests may be granted at the discretion of 
DSHS.  Except as otherwise provided in this Article, Contractor shall not perform or produce, and 
DSHS will not pay for the performance or production of, different or additional goods, services, work 
or products except pursuant to an amendment of this Contract that is executed in compliance with this 
section; and DSHS will not waive any term, covenant, or condition of this Contract unless by 
amendment or otherwise in compliance with this Article.  



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      29
  

Section 13.16 Contractor’s Notification of Change to Certain Contract Provisions.  The 
following changes may be made to this Contract without a written amendment or the Department’s 
prior approval: 

a) contractor’s contact person and contact information; 
b) contact information for key personnel, as stated in Contractor’s response to the Solicitation 

Document, if any; 
c) cumulative budget line item transfers that exceed 10% among direct cost categories, other 

than the equipment category, of cost reimbursement contract Program Attachments of less 
than $100,000, provided that the total budget amount is unchanged; 

d) minor corrections or clarifications to the Contract language that in no way alter the scope of 
work, objectives or performance measures;  

e) a change in Contractor’s share of the budget concerning non-DSHS funding other than 
program income and match, regardless of the amount of the change, provided that in changing 
the budget, Contractor is not supplanting DSHS funds; and 

f) a change to remove community sites, independent school districts or schools, in substance 
abuse Program Attachments in accordance with an Implementation Plan that must be 
submitted along with the notification of the change to the contract manager assigned to the 
Program Attachment.  

Contractor within ten (10) calendar days shall notify in writing the contract manager assigned to the 
Program Attachment of any change enumerated in this section.  The notification may be by letter, fax 
or email.  Cumulative budget line item transfers of 10% or less among direct cost categories, other 
than equipment, of cost reimbursement contracts of any amount do not require written amendment or 
prior approval or notification.   

Section 13.17 Contractor’s Request for Revision of Certain Contract Provisions.  A Contractor’s 
Revision Request is an alternative method for amending certain specified provisions of this Contract 
that is initiated by Contractor, but must be approved by DSHS.  The following amendments to this 
Contract may be made through a Contractor’s Revision Request, rather than through the amendment 
process described in the Amendment section of this Article: 

a) cumulative budget line item transfers among direct cost categories, other than the equipment 
category, that exceed 10% of Program Attachments of $100,000 or more, provided that the 
total budget amount is unchanged; 

b) line item transfer to other categories of funds for direct payment to trainees for training 
allowances; 

c) change in clinic hours or location;  
d) change in the equipment list substituting an item of equipment equivalent to an item of 

equipment on the approved budget; 
e) changes in the equipment category of a previously approved equipment budget (other than 

acquisition of additional equipment, which requires an amendment to this Contract); and 
f) changes specified in applicable OMB Circular cost principles as requiring prior approval, 

regardless of dollar threshold (e.g., foreign travel expenses, overtime premiums, membership 
fees); and  

g) changes to add community sites, independent school districts or schools, in substance abuse 
Program Attachments.  

In order to request a revision of any of the enumerated provisions, Contractor shall obtain a Contract 
Revision Request form from the DSHS website available at 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      30
  

http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/grants/forms.shtm, and complete the form as directed by the Department.  
Two copies of the completed form must be signed by Contractor’s representative who is authorized to 
sign contracts on behalf of Contractor, and both original, signed forms must be submitted to the 
contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment.  Any approved revision will not be effective 
unless signed by the DSHS Director of the Client Services Contracting Unit.  A separate Contractor 
Revision Request is required for each Program Attachment to be revised.  Circumstances of a 
requested contract revision may indicate the need for an amendment described in the Amendment 
section of this Article rather than a contract revision amendment under this section. 

Section 13.18 Immunity Not Waived.  THE PARTIES EXPRESSLY AGREE THAT NO 
PROVISION OF THIS CONTRACT IS IN ANY WAY INTENDED TO CONSTITUTE A 
WAIVER BY DEPARTMENT OR THE STATE OF TEXAS OF ANY IMMUNITIES FROM SUIT 
OR FROM LIABILITY THAT DEPARTMENT OR THE STATE OF TEXAS MAY HAVE BY 
OPERATION OF LAW. 

Section 13.19 Hold Harmless and Indemnification.  Contractor, as an independent contractor, 
agrees to hold Department, the State of Texas, individual state employees and officers, and the 
federal government harmless and to indemnify them from any and all liability, suits, claims, losses, 
damages and judgments; and to pay all costs, fees, and damages to the extent that such costs, fees, 
and damages arise from performance or nonperformance of Contractor, its employees, 
subcontractors, joint venture participants or agents under this Contract. 

Section 13.20 Waiver.  Acceptance by either Party of partial performance or failure to complain of 
any action, non-action or default under this Contract will not constitute a waiver of either Party’s 
rights under this Contract. 

Section 13.21 Electronic and Information Resources Accessibility and Security Standards.   As 
required by 1 Tex. Admin. Code Chapter 213, as a state agency, DSHS must procure products that 
comply with the State of Texas Accessibility requirements for Electronic and Information Resources 
specified in 1 Tex. Admin. Code Chapter 213 when such products are available in the commercial 
marketplace or when such products are developed in response to a procurement solicitation.  If 
performance under this Contract includes the development, modification or maintenance of a website 
or other electronic and information resources for DSHS or for the public on behalf of DSHS, 
Contractor shall provide the Department of Information Resources (DIR) with the URL to its 
Voluntary Product Accessibility Template (VPAT) for reviewing compliance with the State of Texas 
Accessibility requirements (based on the federal standards established under Section 508 of the 
Rehabilitation Act), or indicate that the product/service accessibility information is available from the 
General Services Administration "Buy Accessible Wizard" (http://www.buyaccessible.gov).  
Contractors not listed with the "Buy Accessible Wizard" or supplying a URL to their VPAT must 
provide DIR with a report that addresses the same accessibility criteria in substantively the same 
format.  Additional information regarding the "Buy Accessible Wizard" or obtaining a copy of the 
VPAT is located at http://www.section508.gov/. Contractor certifies that any network hardware or 
software purchased or provided under this Contract has undergone independent certification testing 
for known and relevant vulnerabilities, in accordance with rules adopted by DIR.      

 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      31
  

Section 13.22 Force Majeure.  Neither Party will be liable for any failure or delay in performing all 
or some of its obligations, as applicable, under this Contract if such failure or delay is due to any 
cause beyond the reasonable control of such Party, including, but not limited to, extraordinarily 
severe weather, strikes, natural disasters, fire, civil disturbance, epidemic, war, court order, or acts of 
God.  The existence of any such cause of delay or failure will extend the period of performance in the 
exercise of reasonable diligence until after the cause of the delay or failure has been removed and, if 
applicable, for any reasonable period of time thereafter required to resume performance.  A Party, 
within a period of time reasonable under the circumstances, must inform the other by any reasonable 
method (phone, email, etc.) and, as soon as practicable, must submit written notice with proof of 
receipt, of the existence of a force majeure event or otherwise waive the right as a defense to non-
performance.    

Section 13.23 Interim Contracts.  The Parties agree that the Contract and/or any of its Program 
Attachments will automatically continue as an “Interim Contract” beyond the expiration date of the 
term of the Contract or Program Attachment(s), as applicable, under the following circumstances: (1) 
on or shortly prior to the expiration date of the Contract or Program Attachment, there is a state of 
disaster declared by the Governor that affects the ability or resources of the DSHS contract or 
program staff managing the Contract to complete in a timely manner the extension, renewal, or other 
standard contract process for the Contract or Program Attachment; and (2) DSHS makes the 
determination in its sole discretion that an Interim Contract is appropriate under the circumstances.  
DSHS will notify Contractor promptly in writing if such a determination is made.  The notice will 
specify whether DSHS is extending the Contract or Program Attachment for additional time for 
Contractor to perform or complete the previously contracted goods and services (with no new or 
additional funding) or is purchasing additional goods and services as described in the Program 
Attachment for the term of the Interim Contract, or both.  The notice will include billing instructions 
and detailed information on how DSHS will fund the goods or services to be procured during the 
Interim Contract term.  The Interim Contract will terminate thirty (30) days after the disaster 
declaration is terminated unless the Parties agree to a shorter period of time. 

 

ARTICLE XIV BREACH OF CONTRACT AND REMEDIES FOR NON-

COMPLIANCE 

Section 14.01 Actions Constituting Breach of Contract.  Actions or inactions that constitute 
breach of contract include, but are not limited to, the following: 

a) failure to properly provide the services and/or goods purchased under this Contract; 
b) failure to comply with any provision of this Contract, including failure to comply with all 

applicable statutes, rules or regulations;  
c) failure to pay refunds or penalties owed to the Department;  
d) failure to comply with a repayment agreement with the Department or agreed order issued by 

the Department; 
e) failure by Contractor to provide a full accounting of funds expended under this Contract; 
f) discovery of a material misrepresentation in any aspect of Contractor’s application or 

response to the Solicitation Document;  
g) any misrepresentation in the assurances and certifications in Contractor’s application or 

response to the Solicitation Document or in this Contract; or 
h) Contractor is on or is added to the Excluded Parties List System (EPLS). 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      32
  

Section 14.02 General Remedies and Sanctions.  The Department will monitor Contractor for both 
programmatic and financial compliance.  The remedies and sanctions in this section are available to 
the Department against Contractor and any entity that subcontracts with Contractor for provision of 
services or goods.  HHSC OIG may investigate, audit and impose or recommend imposition of 
remedies or sanctions to Department for any breach of this Contract and may monitor Contractor for 
financial compliance.  The Department may impose one or more remedies or sanctions for each item 
of noncompliance and will determine remedies or sanctions on a case-by-case basis.  Contractor is 
responsible for complying with all of the terms of this Contract.  The listing of or use of one or more 
of the remedies or sanctions in this section does not relieve Contractor of any obligations under this 
Contract.  A state or federal statute, rule or regulation, or federal guideline will prevail over the 
provisions of this Article unless the statute, rule, regulation, or guideline can be read together with the 
provision(s) of this Article to give effect to both.  If Contractor breaches this Contract by failing to 
comply with one or more of the terms of this Contract, including but not limited to compliance with 
applicable statutes, rules or regulations, the Department may take one or more of the following 
actions: 

a) terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment of this Contract as it relates to a specific 
program type.  In the case of termination, the Department will inform Contractor of the 
termination no less than thirty (30) calendar days before the effective date of the termination 
in a notice of termination, except for circumstances that require immediate termination as 
described in the Emergency Action section of this Article.  The notice of termination will 
state the effective date of the termination, the reasons for the termination, and, if applicable, 
alert Contractor of the opportunity to request a hearing on the termination pursuant to Tex. 
Gov. Code Chapter 2105 regarding administration of Block Grants. Contractor shall not make 
any claim for payment or reimbursement for services provided from the effective date of 
termination; 

b) suspend all or part of this Contract.  Suspension is, depending on the context, either (1) the 
temporary withdrawal of Contractor’s authority to obligate funds pending corrective action by 
Contractor or its subcontractor(s) or pending a decision to terminate or amend this Contract, 
or (2) an action taken by the Department to immediately exclude a person from participating 
in contract transactions for a period of time, pending completion of an investigation and such 
legal or debarment proceedings as may ensue.  Contractor shall not bill DSHS for services 
performed during suspension, and Contractor’s costs resulting from obligations incurred by 
Contractor during a suspension are not allowable unless expressly authorized by the notice of 
suspension; 

c) deny additional or future contracts with Contractor;  
d) reduce the funding amount for failure to 1) provide goods and services as described in this 

Contract or consistent with Contract performance expectations, 2) achieve or maintain the 
proposed level of service, 3) expend funds appropriately and at a rate that will make full use 
of the award, or 4) achieve local match, if required;  

e) disallow costs and credit for matching funds, if any, for all or part of the activities or action 
not in compliance; 

f) temporarily withhold cash payments.  Temporarily withholding cash payments means the 
temporary withholding of a working capital advance, if applicable, or reimbursements or 
payments to Contractor for proper charges or obligations incurred, pending resolution of  
issues of noncompliance with conditions of this Contract or indebtedness to the United States 
or to the State of Texas; 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      33
  

g) permanently withhold cash payments.  Permanent withholding of cash payment means that 
Department retains funds billed by Contractor for (1) unallowable, undocumented, disputed, 
inaccurate, improper, or erroneous billings; (2) material failure to comply with Contract 
provisions; or (3) indebtedness to the United States or to the State of Texas; 

h) declare this Contract void upon the Department’s determination that this Contract was 
obtained fraudulently or upon the Department’s determination that this Contract was illegal or 
invalid from this Contract’s inception and demand repayment of any funds paid under this 
Contract;  

i) request that Contractor be removed from the Centralized Master Bidders List (CMBL) or any 
other state bid list, and barred from participating in future contracting opportunities with the 
State of Texas;  

j) delay execution of a new contract or contract renewal with Contractor while other imposed or 
proposed sanctions are pending resolution; 

k) place Contractor on probation.  Probation means that Contractor will be placed on accelerated 
monitoring for a period not to exceed six (6) months at which time items of noncompliance 
must be resolved or substantial improvement shown by Contractor. Accelerated monitoring 
means more frequent or more extensive monitoring will be performed by Department than 
would routinely be conducted; 

l) require Contractor to obtain technical or managerial assistance; 
m) establish additional prior approvals for expenditure of funds by Contractor; 
n) require additional or more detailed, financial and/or programmatic reports to be submitted by 

Contractor; 
o) demand repayment from Contractor when it is verified that Contractor has been overpaid, e.g., 

because of disallowed costs, payments not supported by proper documentation, improper 
billing or accounting practices, or failure to comply with Contract terms; 

p) pursue a claim for damages as a result of breach of contract; 
q) require Contractor to prohibit any employee or volunteer of Contractor from performing 

under this Contract or having direct contact with DSHS-funded clients or participants, or 
require removal of any employee, volunteer, officer or governing body member, if the 
employee, volunteer, officer or member of the governing body has been indicted or convicted 
of the misuse of state or federal funds, fraud or illegal acts that are in contraindication to 
continued obligations under this Contract, as reasonably determined by DSHS;  

r) withhold any payments to Contractor to satisfy any recoupment, liquidated damages, match 
insufficiency, or any penalty (if the penalty is permitted by statute) imposed by DSHS, and 
take repayment from funds available under this Contract in amounts necessary to fulfill 
Contractor’s payment or repayment obligations;  

s) reduce the Contract term; 
t) recoup improper payments when it is verified that Contractor has been overpaid, e.g., because 

of disallowed costs, payments not supported by proper documentation, improper billing or 
accounting practices or failure to comply with Contract terms;  

u) assess liquidated damages;  
v) demand repayment of an amount equal to the amount of any match Contractor failed to 

provide, as determined by DSHS; 
w) impose other remedies, sanctions or penalties permitted by statute. 

Section 14.03 Notice of Remedies or Sanctions.  Department will formally notify Contractor in 
writing when a remedy or sanction is imposed (with the exception of accelerated monitoring, which 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      34
  

may be unannounced), stating the nature of the remedies and sanction(s), the reasons for imposing 
them, the corrective actions, if any, that must be taken before the actions will be removed and the 
time allowed for completing the corrective actions, and the method, if any, of requesting 
reconsideration of the remedies and sanctions imposed.  Other than in the case of repayment or 
recoupment, Contractor is required to file, within fifteen (15) calendar days of receipt of notice, a 
written response to Department acknowledging receipt of such notice.  If requested by the 
Department, the written response must state how Contractor shall correct the noncompliance 
(corrective action plan) or demonstrate in writing that the findings on which the remedies or 
sanction(s) are based are either invalid or do not warrant the remedies or sanction(s).  If Department 
determines that a remedy or sanction is warranted, unless the remedy or sanction is subject to review 
under a federal or state statute, regulation, rule, or guideline, Department’s decision is final.  
Department will provide written notice to Contractor of Department’s decision.  If required by the 
Department, Contractor shall submit a corrective action plan for DSHS approval and take corrective 
action as stated in the approved corrective action plan.  If DSHS determines that repayment is 
warranted, DSHS will issue a demand letter to Contractor for repayment.  If full repayment is not 
received within the time limit stated in the demand letter, and if recoupment is available, DSHS will 
recoup the amount due to DSHS from funds otherwise due to Contractor under this Contract.   

Section 14.04 Emergency Action.  In an emergency, Department may immediately terminate or 
suspend all or part of this Contract, temporarily or permanently withhold cash payments, deny future 
contract awards, or delay contract execution by delivering written notice to Contractor, by any 
verifiable method, stating the reason for the emergency action.  An “emergency” is defined as the 
following: 

a) Contractor is noncompliant and the noncompliance has a direct adverse effect on the public or 
client health, welfare or safety.  The direct adverse effect may be programmatic or financial 
and may include failing to provide services, providing inadequate services, providing 
unnecessary services, or using resources so that the public or clients do not receive the 
benefits contemplated by the scope of work or performance measures; or 

b) Contractor is expending funds inappropriately. 
Whether Contractor’s conduct or noncompliance is an emergency will be determined by Department 
on a case-by-case basis and will be based upon the nature of the noncompliance or conduct. 
 

ARTICLE XV CLAIMS AGAINST THE DEPARTMENT 

Section 15.01 Breach of Contract Claim.  The process for a breach of contract claim against the 
Department provided for in Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2260 and implemented in Department Rules §§ 
1.431-1.447 will be used by DSHS and Contractor to attempt to resolve any breach of contract claim 
against DSHS. 

Section 15.02 Notice.  Contractor’s claims for breach of this Contract that the Parties cannot resolve 
in the ordinary course of business must be submitted to the negotiation process provided in Tex. Gov 
Code Chapter 2260, subchapter B.  To initiate the process, Contractor shall submit written notice, as 
required by subchapter B, to DSHS’s Office of General Counsel.  The notice must specifically state 
that the provisions of Chapter 2260, subchapter B, are being invoked.  A copy of the notice must also 
be given to all other representatives of DSHS and Contractor. Subchapter B is a condition precedent 
to the filing of a contested case proceeding under Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2260, subchapter C. 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      35
  

Section 15.03 Sole Remedy.  The contested case process provided in Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2260, 
subchapter C, is Contractor’s sole and exclusive process for seeking a remedy for any and all alleged 
breaches of contract by DSHS if the Parties are unable to resolve their disputes under this Article. 

Section 15.04 Condition Precedent to Suit.  Compliance with the contested case process provided 
in Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2260, subchapter C, is a condition precedent to seeking consent to sue 
from the Legislature under Tex. Civ. Prac. & Rem. Code Chapter 107.  Neither the execution of this 
Contract by DSHS nor any other conduct of any representative of DSHS relating to this Contract will 
be considered a waiver of sovereign immunity to suit. 

Section 15.05 Performance Not Suspended.  Neither the occurrence of an event nor the pendency 
of a claim constitutes grounds for the suspension of performance by Contractor, in whole or in part. 

 

ARTICLE XVI TERMINATION 

Section 16.01 Expiration of Contract or Program Attachment(s).  Except as provided in the 
Survivability of Terms section of the General Terms Article, Contractor’s service obligations stated 
in each Program Attachment will end upon the expiration date of that Program Attachment unless 
extended or renewed by written amendment.  Prior to completion of the term of all Program 
Attachments, all or a part of this Contract may be terminated with or without cause under this Article. 

Section 16.02 Effect of Termination.  Termination is the permanent withdrawal of Contractor’s 
authority to obligate previously awarded funds before that authority would otherwise expire or the 
voluntary relinquishment by Contractor of the authority to obligate previously awarded funds.  
Contractor’s costs resulting from obligations incurred by Contractor after termination of an award are 
not allowable unless expressly authorized by the notice of termination.  Upon termination of this 
Contract or Program Attachment, as applicable, Contractor shall cooperate with DSHS to the fullest 
extent possible to ensure the orderly and safe transfer of responsibilities under this Contract or 
Program Attachment, as applicable, to DSHS or another entity designated by DSHS.  Upon 
termination of all or part of this Contract, Department and Contractor will be discharged from any 
further obligation created under the applicable terms of this Contract or the Program Attachment, as 
applicable, except for the equitable settlement of the respective accrued interests or obligations 
incurred prior to termination and for Contractor’s duty to cooperate with DSHS, and except as 
provided in the Survivability of Terms section of the General Terms Article.  Termination does not, 
however, constitute a waiver of any remedies for breach of this Contract.  In addition, Contractor’s 
obligations to retain records and maintain confidentiality of information will survive this Contract. 

Section 16.03 Acts Not Constituting Termination.  Termination does not include the Department’s 
(1) withdrawal of funds awarded on the basis of Contractor’s underestimate of the unobligated 
balance in a prior period; (2) withdrawal of the unobligated balance at the expiration of the term of a 
program attachment; (3) refusal to extend a program attachment or award additional funds to make a 
competing or noncompeting continuation, renewal, extension, or supplemental award; (4) non-
renewal of a contract or program attachment at Department’s sole discretion; or (5) voiding of a 
contract upon determination that the award was obtained fraudulently, or was otherwise illegal or 
invalid from inception. 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      36
  

Section 16.04 Termination Without Cause. 

a) Either Party may terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment, as applicable, with at least 
thirty (30) calendar days prior written notice to the other Party, except that if Contractor seeks 
to terminate a Contract or Program Attachment that involves residential client services, 
Contractor shall give the Department at least ninety (90) calendar days prior written notice 
and shall submit a transition plan to ensure client services are not disrupted. 

b) The Parties may terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment by mutual agreement. 
c) Either Party may terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment with at least thirty (30) 

calendar days prior written notice to the other Party if funds become unavailable through lack 
of appropriations, budget cuts, transfer of funds between programs or health and human 
services agencies, amendments to the Appropriations Act, health and human services 
consolidations, or any disruption of current appropriated funding for this Contract or Program 
Attachment. 

d) Department may terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment immediately when, in the 
sole determination of Department, termination is in the best interest of the State of Texas. 

Section 16.05 Termination For Cause.  Either Party may terminate for material breach of this 
Contract with at least thirty (30) calendar days written notice to the other Party.  Department may 
terminate this Contract, in whole or in part, for breach of contract or for any other conduct that 
jeopardizes the Contract objectives, by giving at least thirty (30) calendar days written notice to 
Contractor.  Such conduct may include one or more of the following: 

a) Contractor has failed to adhere to any laws, ordinances, rules, regulations or orders of any 
public authority having jurisdiction; 

b) Contractor fails to communicate with Department or fails to allow its employees or those of 
its subcontractor to communicate with Department as necessary for the performance or 
oversight of this Contract; 

c) Contractor breaches a standard of confidentiality with respect to the services provided under 
this Contract; 

d) Department determines that Contractor is without sufficient personnel or resources to perform 
under this Contract or that Contractor is otherwise unable or unwilling to fulfill any of its 
requirements under this Contract or exercise adequate control over expenditures or assets; 

e) Department determines that Contractor, its agent or another representative offered or gave a 
gratuity (e.g., entertainment or gift) to an official or employee of DSHS or HHSC for the 
purpose of obtaining a contract or favorable treatment;  

f) Department determines that this Contract includes financial participation by a person who 
received compensation from DSHS to participate in developing, drafting or preparing the 
specifications, requirements or statement(s) of work or Solicitation Document on which this 
Contract is based in violation of Tex. Gov. Code § 2155.004; or Department determines that 
Contractor was ineligible to receive this Contract under Tex. Gov. Code §§ 2155.006 or 
2261.053 related to certain disaster response contracts; 

g) Contractor appears to be financially unstable.  Indicators of financial instability may include 
one or more of the following: 
1) Contractor fails to make payments; 
2) Contractor makes an assignment for the benefit of its creditors; 
3) Contractor admits in writing its inability to pay its debts generally as they become due; 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      37
  

4) if judgment for the payment of money in excess of $50,000 (that is not covered by 
insurance) is rendered by any court or governmental body against Contractor, and 
Contractor does not (a) discharge the judgment, or (b) provide for its discharge in 
accordance with its terms, or (c) procure a stay of execution within thirty (30) calendar 
days from the date of entry of the judgment, or (d) if the execution is stayed, within the 
thirty (30)-day period or a longer period during which execution of the judgment has been 
stayed, appeal from the judgment and cause the execution to be stayed during such appeal 
while providing such reserves for the judgment as may be required under Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles; 

5) a writ or warrant of attachment or any similar process is issued by any court against all or 
any material portion of the property of Contractor, and such writ or warrant of attachment 
or any similar process is not released or bonded within thirty (30) calendar days after its 
issuance; 

6) Contractor is adjudicated bankrupt or insolvent; 
7) Contractor files a case under the Federal Bankruptcy Code or seeks relief under any 

provision of any bankruptcy, reorganization, arrangement, insolvency, readjustment of 
debt, dissolution, receivership or liquidation law of any jurisdiction then in effect, or 
consents to the filing of any case or petition against it under any such law; 

8) any property or portion of the property of Contractor is sequestered by court order and the 
order remains in effect for more than thirty (30) calendar days after Contractor obtains 
knowledge of the sequestration; 

9) a petition is filed against Contractor under any state reorganization, arrangement, 
insolvency, readjustment of debt, dissolution, receivership or liquidation law of any 
jurisdiction then in effect, and the petition is not dismissed within thirty (30) calendar 
days; or 

10) Contractor consents to the appointment of a receiver, trustee, or liquidator of Contractor or 
of all or any part of its property;  

h) Contractor’s management system does not meet the UGMS management standards; or 
i) Any required license, certification, permit, registration or approval required to conduct 

Contractor’s business or to perform services under this Contract is not obtained or is revoked, 
is surrendered, expires, is not renewed, is inactivated or is suspended.   

Section 16.06 Notice of Termination.  Either Party may deliver written notice of intent to terminate 
by any verifiable method.  If either Party gives notice of its intent to terminate all or a part of this 
Contract, Department and Contractor shall attempt to resolve any issues related to the anticipated 
termination in good faith during the notice period. 

 

ARTICLE XVII VOID, SUSPENDED, AND TERMINATED CONTRACTS 

Section 17.01 Void Contracts.  Department may void this Contract upon determination that the 
award was obtained fraudulently or was otherwise illegal or invalid from its inception. 

Section 17.02 Effect of Void, Suspended, or Involuntarily Terminated Contract.  A Contractor 
who has been a party to a contract with DSHS that has been found to be void, or is suspended, or is 
terminated for cause is not eligible for expansion of current contracts, if any, or new contracts or 
renewals until, in the case of suspension or termination, the Department has determined that 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      38
  

Contractor has satisfactorily resolved the issues underlying the suspension or termination.  
Additionally, if this Contract is found to be void, any amount paid is subject to repayment. 

Section 17.03 Appeals Rights.  Pursuant to Tex. Gov. Code § 2105.302, after receiving notice from 
the Department of termination of a contract with DSHS funded by block grant funds, Contractor may 
request an administrative hearing under Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2001. 

 

ARTICLE XVIII CLOSEOUT  

Section 18.01 Cessation of Services At Closeout.  Upon expiration of this Contract or Program 
Attachment, as applicable, (and any renewals of this Contract or Program Attachment) on its own 
terms, Contractor shall cease services under this Contract or Program Attachment; and shall 
cooperate with DSHS to the fullest extent possible upon expiration or prior to expiration, as 
necessary, to ensure the orderly and safe transfer of responsibilities under this Contract to DSHS or 
another entity designated by DSHS.  Upon receiving notice of Contract or Program Attachment 
termination or non-renewal, Contractor shall immediately begin to effect an orderly and safe 
transition of recipients of services to alternative service providers, as needed.  Contractor also shall 
completely cease providing services under this Contract or Program Attachment by the date specified 
in the termination or non-renewal notice.  Contractor shall not bill DSHS for services performed after 
termination or expiration of this Contract or Program Attachment, or incur any additional expenses 
once this Contract or Program Attachment is terminated or has expired.  Upon termination, expiration 
(with no renewal) or non-renewal of this Contract or a Program Attachment, Contractor shall 
immediately initiate Closeout activities described in this Article. 

Section 18.02 Administrative Offset.  The Department has the right to administratively offset 
amounts owed by Contractor against billings. 

Section 18.03 Deadline for Closeout.  Contractor shall submit all financial, performance, and other 
Closeout reports required under this Contract within sixty (60) calendar days after the Contract or 
Program Attachment end date.  Unless otherwise provided under the Final Billing Submission section 
of the Payment Methods and Restrictions Article, the Department is not liable for any claims that are 
not received within sixty (60) calendar days after the Contract or Program Attachment end date. 

Section 18.04 Payment of Refunds.  Any funds paid to Contractor in excess of the amount to which 
Contractor is finally determined to be entitled under the terms of this Contract constitute a debt to the 
Department and will result in a refund due, which Contractor shall pay within the time period 
established by the Department. 

Section 18.05 Disallowances and Adjustments.  The Closeout of this Contract or Program 
Attachment does not affect the Department’s right to disallow costs and recover funds on the basis of 
a later audit or other review or Contractor’s obligation to return any funds due as a result of later 
refunds, corrections, or other transactions. 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.1. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Drug Court Grant Program

Submitted By: Deanna Saldana, Juvenile Department

Department: Juvenile Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting a Resolution authorizing submission of a grant application via “eGrants”

web site to the Governors Criminal Justice Division for funding the Juvenile Drug Court Program.

BACKGROUND

This grant provides professional counseling services, psychological evaluations and structured community

supervision to youth referred to the Juvenile Drug Court Program. Services to be provided can include at a

minimum: Identification and placement of appropriate youth, weekly alcohol and drug testing, judicial

interaction, access to alcohol and drug related treatment and rehabilitative services, partnerships with public

and community agencies.

DISCUSSION

To continue to provide counseling, drug and alcohol education and monitoring of abstinence of the

participating juvenile population. Additionally, the program will continue to involve the family members

of these offenders to help them improve communication, increase parental control and deal with alcohol

and substance abuse issues within the home in a positive and effective manner.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: 20 Amount Requested: 60,000.00 Fiscal Year: FY 2011-2012 Budgeted Y/N: N

Fiscal Impact:

The Governor's office states that any match requirement will not be known until the grant is

awarded. Fiscal year ending 08/31/2010, was the last time the Nueces County Juvenile

Department was awarded this grant, the match requirement stood at ten percent and was paid

from Special Revenue Funds (IV-E funds).  At this time CJD anticipates another 10 percent

match for new grant.

If the grant is awarded for FY 2011-2012, the required cash match will be paid from Special

Revenue Funds.

Attachments

Link: Juvenile 2011 DrugCourtResolution



County of Nueces 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 

OSCAR ORTIZ
Commissioner

Precinct 3

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

 COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A GRANT APPLICATION TO THE GOVERNOR’S CRIMINAL 

JUSTICE DIVISION FOR FUNDING FOR THE NUECES COUNTY JUVENILE DRUG COURT PROGRAM. 
 

WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissioners Court finds it in the best interest of the citizens of Nueces County, that the Juvenile Drug  Court 
Program be operated for the 1st year (twelve-month period); and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court has agreed that in the event of loss or misuse of the Criminal Justice Division funds, the Nueces County 
Commissioners Court assures that funds will be returned to the Criminal Justice Division in full. 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court designates the County Judge as the grantee’s authorized official.  The authorized official is given the power 
to apply for, accept to apply for this grant on behalf of the applicant agency. 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Nueces County Commissioners Court approves submission of the grant 
application for Nueces County Juvenile Drug Court Program to the Office of the Governor of the State of Texas, Criminal 
Justice Division. 
 

DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE 23th 
DAY OF   FEBRUARY, 2011. 

 
 ________________________________ 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR 
 NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 
 

___________________________ _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY JOE GONZALEZ  
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
___________________________ _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________ 
Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 

 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.2. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Criminal Justice Program

Submitted By: Deanna Saldana, Juvenile Department

Department: Juvenile Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting a Resolution authorizing submission of a grant application via "eGrants"

web site to the Governor's Criminal Justice Division for funding the Criminal Justice Program grant.

BACKGROUND

This grant provides for a job readiness program for youth who have been referred to the juvenile justice

system. Services to be provided include, educational program, rehabilitation evaluation to determine

abilities, skills, interests, and needs. The grant will provide job seeking skills, resume development, work-

readiness, along with vocational skills and apprenticeships.

DISCUSSION

To continue to provide youth with vocational job skills, which will help them to become gainfully

employed in the community. Through job preparation, the youth will become a viable member of society,

which will help strengthen the family and community.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: 20 Amount Requested: $50,000.00 Fiscal Year: FY 2011-2012 Budgeted Y/N: N

Fiscal Impact:

No Fiscal Impact

Attachments

Link: Resolution - Criminal Justice Program



County of Nueces 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR 
Nueces County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

OSCAR ORTIZ
Commissioner

Precinct 3

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE GONZALEZ  
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A GRANT APPLICATION TO THE GOVERNOR’S CRIMINAL JUSTICE 

DIVISION FOR FUNDING THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE PROGRAM 
 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas has the moral obligation to the citizens and taxpayers of Nueces 
County, Texas, to insure that the criminal justice system operates in the most efficient and coordinated manner possible; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is aware that juvenile crime continues to be a serious community problem; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court believes that the program known as “Juvenile Justice Alternative- Purchase of Services” 
will be in the best interest of the community, the children, and young adults of our community by providing employment and 
educational services in Nueces County, Texas; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the opportunity exists to fund vital parts of this program through the Office the Governor of the State of Texas, 
Criminal Justice Division; and, 
 
WHEREAS, in the event of loss or misuse of the Criminal Justice Division funds, the Commissioners Court assures that funds 
will be returned to the Criminal Justice Division office of the Governor of the State of Texas in full, 
 
WHEREAS, the County Judge is designated as the authorized official who is given the power to apply for, accept, reject, alter, or 
terminate this grant on behalf of the applicant agency. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Nueces County Commissioners Court approves submission of the 
grant application for the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Program to the Office of the Governor of the State 
of Texas, Criminal Division. 
 

DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE _____ 
DAY OF ___________________, 2011. 
    
     __________________________________ 

 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR 
 NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 
 

___________________________ _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY JOE GONZALEZ  
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
___________________________ _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________ 
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.3. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Interlocal Agreement with TAMUCC-HRI for Geohazard Analysis

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of an Interlocal Agreement with Texas A&M University – Corpus Christi, Harte

Research Institute, for the Mustang and North Padre Island Geohazard Analysis.

BACKGROUND

The Mustang and North Padre Island Geohazard Analysis was one of the projects submitted for the 2007 CIAP

allocations. The purpose of this project is to examine the geologic processes and hazards on Mustang and Padre

Islands and how development may alter those processes. The information gathered from this analysis may be used in

recommendations on how organizations might mitigate negative impacts of future development.

DISCUSSION

On December 15, 2010, Nueces County accepted the grant award for this project in the amount of $50,000. The grant

award documents require the County to sub-award the contract with Texas A & M University – Corpus Christi, Harte

Research Institute (TAMUCC-HRI) to develop and complete the analysis.

The grant award will be used to pay for the entire amount of this Interlocal Agreement ($50,000). The Agreement

specifically lists several major milestones and due dates in which TAMUCC-HRI must meet. This Interlocal

Agreement was drafted and approved by the County Attorney’s Office. It is currently being executed by

TAMUCC-HRI and awaits final execution by the County.

Attachments

Link: Interlocal Agreement with TAMUCC-HRI



Interlocal Agreement 
For 

Geohazard Analysis of Padre and Mustang Islands 
(Nueces County and Texas A&M University-Corpus Christi, Harte Research 

Institute) 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
     § KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS: 
COUNTY OF NUECES  §  
 
 This interlocal agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into between Nueces County 
(“County”), and Texas A&M University-Corpus Christi, Harte Research Institute 
(hereinafter the “Contractor”), pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791, 
Texas Government Code. 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to a Coastal Impact Assistance Grant Award (CIAP Grant), the 
County desires to develop a geohazards map of Mustang and Padre Islands inclusive of 
the spatial and temporal patterns of the geological processes, geomorphology, and 
geoenvironments that combine to create potentially hazardous conditions, also mapping 
features that mitigate hazardous conditions, 
 
WHEREAS, Contractor has expert faculty, professional staff, who are trained and 
experienced to be able to accomplish such geohazard mapping as well as the specialized 
equipment necessary for this mapping; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the 
parties agree as follows: 
 
Section 1. Obligations by Contractor 
 
1. Description of Services:  The Contractor agrees to complete tasks and milestones pursuant 
to CIAP Grant and herein set out in Exhibit A, herein attached and incorporated in its entirety.   
 
2. As payment for these services, the County will provide $50,000 for Contractor’s 

activities as set out in this Agreement payable quarterly upon 30 days from receipt 
of invoice.  Contractor shall prepare and submit to the County, no more frequently 
thanquarterly, an invoice and a progress report stating the percent completion of 
the work accomplished during the billing period.  The invoice and progress report 
shall contain sufficient detail such that the billing can be reviewed for 
compliance. 

 
The County reserves the right to withhold payment pending verification of 
satisfactory work. 

 
4. Contractor will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for 

activities of Contractor unrelated to the purposes of this agreement.  
 



5. This agreement shall continue in force and effect until March 31, 2012.   
 
6. Notices 
 

All notices, demands, requests, or replies for or permitted by a party under this 
Agreement must be in writing and shall be by registered or certified United States 
mail or by a recognized commercial carrier or delivery services as follows: 

 
NUECES COUNTY: Nueces County Judge 
 Nueces County Courthouse 
 901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 
 Phone:  (361) 888-0444 
 Fax:  (361) 888-0445 
 E-mail:  claudia.lobell@co.nueces.tx.us 
 
TEXAS A&M              Harte Research Institute for Gulf of Mexico Studies 
CORPUS CHRISTI:   6300 Ocean Drive, Unit 5869 
     Corpus Christi, Texas 78412-5869 

Attention: James C. Gibeaut, Ph.D. 
Phone: 361 825-2060 
Fax: 361 825-2050 
E-mail:  james.gibeaut@tamucc.edu 

                               
7. Liability 
 

The County and Contractor agree that in no event shall the County be liable for 
any contracts made by Contractor with any person, firm, corporation, association 
or governmental body. 

 
 
 
 
8. Current Revenues 
 

Each party paying for the performance of governmental services pursuant to this 
Agreement must make those payments from current revenues available to the 
paying party. 

 
9. Annual Appropriations 
 

The parties mutually agree and understand that funding under this agreement is 
subject to appropriations by the County and that funding must be included in the 
budget for that year and is not effective until approved by the County 
Commissioners Court. 

 

mailto:claudia.lobell@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:james.gibeaut@tamucc.edu


10. Compliance with Laws 
 

All parties agree to comply with all applicable city, state, and federal laws, 
regulations, and rules that may pertain to each party’s performance under this 
Agreement. 

 
11. Amendment 
 

This Agreement may be amended only by written agreement approved by each 
respective governing body. 

 
12. Independent Contractor 
 

This Agreement will not be construed as creating an employer/employee 
relationship between Contractor and County. 

 
13. Venue 
 

Venue for resolution by a court of competent jurisdiction of any dispute arising 
under the terms of this Agreement, or for enforcement of the provisions of this 
Agreement, is specifically set by Agreement of the parties in Nueces County, 
Texas. 

 
14. Entirety Clause 
 

This Agreement contains the entire understanding and agreement between the 
parties, and no oral statements or representations or prior written matter not 
contained in this Agreement shall have any force and effect. 

 
EXECUTED on the dates indicated on the following page, binding the respective parties 
as of the last date of execution on the following page. 
 



NUECES COUNTY 
 
 
By: _____________________________  Date:____________________ 
 Samuel Loyd Neal, Jr., County Judge 
 
Attest: 
 
By: ________________________ 
 Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 
 
 
TEXAS A & M UNIVERSITY-CORPUS CHRISTI 
 
 
 
By: _____________________________________ Date:___________________ 
 Dr. Luis Cifuentes, Associate Vice President 
  
 
Attest: 
 
 
By:      _________________________________________________ 
 Dr. James Gibeaut, Endowed Chair for Geospatial Sciences 
 



Exhibit A 
 

Contractor agrees to combine existing large data sets pertinent to delineating geohazards 
on Mustang and North Padre Islands (data sets which include topography, photography, 
wetland types, upland areas, and historical shoreline positions) with newly mapped 
features to create the geohazards map.  The approach to constructing the map will be first 
create digital map layers in a Geographic Information System (GIS).  Each layer will 
contain a specific type of information pertinent to delineating geohazards.  The 
Contractor will then overlay these layers in the GIS and combine the information into a 
hybrid map of geohazards. 
 
Specifically, the Contractor shall perform the following tasks: 
 

1. Generate a topographic base map.    
2. Generate an aerial photographic base map.  
3. Generate a wetlands data layer.  
4. Generate a data layer of historical and potential storm surge channels and 

washover areas.  
5. Generate a data layer of the landward and seaward boundaries of the foredune 

complex (critical dune area).  
6. Generate a generalized land use data layer.  
7. Create a geoenvironments map.  
8. Generate a data layer of Gulf shoreline change rates and future Gulf shoreline 

positions.  
9. Generate data layer of wetland encroachment area.  
10. Compile vector layers for infrastructure and political boundaries pertinent to 

geohazards.  
11. Create the geohazards map.  
12. Write explanatory text for interpreting and using the geohazards map.  
13. Presentation to staff.  
14. Serve the map and various data layers on an interactive website.  
 
Major Milestones: 
 

1. Topographic/photographic base map completed (April 15, 2011) 
2. All data layers generated (August 31, 2011) 
3. Draft geohazards map completed (December 31, 2011) 
4. Website framework completed (December 31, 2011) 
5. Geohazards map, website, and final report completed (March 31, 2012) 

 
Major tasks: 
 

1. Initiation of Geohazards Map/base map layers  
2. Draft GIS database, map, and Website 
3. Finalize map, report, database, and Website 

 



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.1. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Environmental Site Assessment February 23, 2011

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to request the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to

conduct an Environmental Site Assessment of the abandoned Vector Control facility at 3041 Morgan Avenue,

Corpus Christi, Texas.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County owns the abandoned Vector Control facility located at 3041 Morgan Avenue in Corpus Christi. This

facility was used to store vector control chemicals and equipment.

DISCUSSION

Before the property can be used for any other purpose an Environmental Site Assessment will be necessary.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

None

Attachments

Link: Property access agreement



CONSENT FOR ACCESS TO PROPERTY 
 
NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER: _______________________________________ 
 
 
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:  (Type of property & Address) ______________________________  
 
 
I hereby consent to officers, employees, authorized representatives of the United States Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA) and their contractors, subcontractors and consultants the right to enter the property 
and continued access and use of by, through, and on the property for the following purposes: 
 
 1. The taking of samples, surface and subsurface, including but not limited to soil, sediments, water, 

and air, and other solids or liquids stored or disposed of at the property as may be determined to 
be necessary; 

 
 2.  The documenting of scientific and engineering observations, including, but not limited to taking 

notes, recordings, photographs and surveying; 
 
 3.  The drilling and finishing of boreholes for the purposes of collecting soil and groundwater samples 

without limitation; 
 
 4. Other inquiry actions at the property as may be necessary to determine nature, extent and 

potential threat to human health and the environment; and 
 
  
I am the property owner or an individual having the authority or the authorization of the property owner to sign 
this access agreement.  I give this written permission voluntarily with the full knowledge of my right to refuse 
and without threats or promises of any kind. 
 
Please indicate if you are granting access by signing this document, and providing your address and telephone 
number(s) so that you may be reached by mail or telephone. 
 
  
 
 
Name (Printed): ____________________________________ Date: _________________ 
 
 
Name (Signature): ____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Address: ____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Telephone Number(s): Home: ______________________  Work: _______________   Other: _____________ 

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
This right-of-way entry may be exercised at any time between the date of this document and February 23, 2012.  It may be revoked in writing by the above signed upon 30 days prior notice delivered to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, c/o Janet Brooks, at the address shown above.              ______________

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Nueces County

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Samuel L. Neal, Jr.

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
02/23/11

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
(361)888-0444

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Initials

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Vector Control Building

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
3041 Morgan Avenue  Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas  78405



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.2. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Waco Street Jail Fire Alarm Replacement - Change Order No. 1

Submitted By: James Gamez, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No.1 to contract with Total Protection Systems, Inc. related to the

Waco Street Jail Fire Alarm Replacement.

BACKGROUND

On July 14, 2010 Nueces County entered into a contract with Total Protection Systems, Inc. for the replacement of

the existing Waco Street Jail fire alarm system.

DISCUSSION

The Change order includes additional fire alarm system components as required by the Commission on Jail

Standards, City of Corpus Christi Fire Department and site condition changes. As a result of required coordination

with jurisdictional agencies it is necessary to modify project plans for the addition of fire alarm system components.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

$90,637.42 *

*$78,638.50 from project # 19175009 to project #19175001

*$11,998.92 from project # 19175006 to project #19175001

Attachments

Link: Change Order No. 1













cc-reg Item #: 4.E.1. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Execute a contract for IFB No. 2868-10 SS-1 Emulsified Asphalt

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2868-10 SS-1 Emulsified Asphalt with Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc.

BACKGROUND

The contract is to furnish the Nueces County Department of Public Works with approximately ten thousand (10,000)

gallons of SS-1 Emulsified Asphalt for a term of twelve (12) months with the option to renew. Each renewal, if

mutually acceptable to the Contractor and Nueces County, will be in twelve (12) month increments, not to exceed

two (2) additional years past the initial term.

The contract amount for goods and services, including renewals, will remain the same as the bid amount unless the

Bidder can provide proof of increase or decrease in labor, materials, insurance, etc., which exceeds five (5%)

percent. Written documentation in the form of payroll records, receipts of materials, etc., shall be submitted to the

County in order to substantiate the increase/decrease at least thirty (30) days prior to change.

DISCUSSION

Purchase is not to exceed $ 21,645.00 annually and will be paid from 2010/2011 Road and Bridge operating budget.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2868-10 contract







cc-reg Item #: 4.E.2. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Execute a contract for IFB No. 2869-10 Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete Type D PG 64-22 with Bay Ltd 

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By:

Elsa Saenz, Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2869-10 Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete Type D PG 64-22 with Bay Ltd.

BACKGROUND

The contract is to furnish the Nueces County Department of Public Works with approximately eight thousand (8,000)

tons of Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete Type D PG 64-22 for a term of twelve (12) months with the option to renew.

Each renewal, if mutually acceptable to the Contractor and Nueces County, will be in twelve (12) month increments,

not to exceed two (2) additional years past the initial term.

The contract amount for goods and services, including renewals, will remain the same as the bid amount unless the

Bidder can provide proof of increase or decrease in labor, materials, insurance, etc., which exceeds five (5%)

percent. Written documentation in the form of payroll records, receipts of materials, etc., shall be submitted to the

County in order to substantiate the increase/decrease at least thirty (30) days prior to change.

DISCUSSION

Purchase is not to exceed $487,600.00 annually and is to be paid from 2010/2011 Road and Bridge operating budget.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2869-10 contract







cc-reg Item #: 4.E.3. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Execute a contract for IFB No. 2870-10 Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4 with Vulcan Construction 

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By:

Elsa Saenz, Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2870-10 Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4 with Vulcan

Construction.

BACKGROUND

The contract is to furnish the Nueces County Department of Public Works with approximately sixteen thousand

(16,000) tons of Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4 for a term of twelve (12) months with the option to renew.

Each renewal, if mutually acceptable to the Contractor and Nueces County, will be in twelve (12) month increments,

not to exceed two (2) additional years past the initial term.

The contract amount for goods and services, including renewals, will remain the same as the bid amount unless the

bidder can provide proof of increase or decrease in labor, materials, insurance, etc., which exceeds five (5%)

percent. Written documentation in the form of payroll records, receipts of materials, etc., shall be submitted to the

County in order to substantiate the increase/decrease at least thirty (30) days prior to change.

DISCUSSION

Purchase is not to exceed $632,000 to annually and will be paid from 2010/2011 Road and Bridge operating budget.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2870-10 contract







cc-reg Item #: 4.E.4. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Consider request for competitive bids for Pre-Coated Aggregate, Type PB, Grade 3 and Motor Oil and

Lubricants

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids); and authorize

the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice for the following:

i. Pre-Coated Aggregate, Type PB, Grade 3

ii. Motor Oil and Lubricants

BACKGROUND

i. Pre-Coated Aggregate, Type PB, Grade 3 

Is to furnish Public Works with 4,000 tons of Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 3 for a term not to exceed

twelve (12) months with the option to renew. Each renewal, if mutually acceptable to the Contractor and

Nueces County, will be in twelve (12) month increments, not to exceed two (2) additional years past the initial

term. 

 

 ii. Motor Oil and Lubricants 

Nueces County will accept sealed competitive bids for furnishing motor oil, gear oil, hydraulic oil,

transmission fluid, and antifreeze/coolant to various County locations; for a term period of twenty-four (24)

months.

DISCUSSION

Funded in current FY 2010/2011 Budget.



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.5. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Authorize Sole Source purchase from Hart InterCivic for battery packs, PC “MBB” cards and accessories for

the County Clerks office

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase of battery packs, PC “MBB” cards, and accessories from Hart InterCivic  for the

County Elections Department.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase is in the amount of $10,130.00.  It is to be paid from Department 1190 budget.

Attachments

Link: Hart sole source







cc-reg Item #: 4.E.6. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

2004 Silverado Truck to Animal Control

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize issuing the Animal Control Department a 2004 Chevrolet Silverado, County ID No. 57259, turned in by

Public Works Department; Vehicle will replace a 2000 Ford F-150 Truck, County ID No. 50365.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: PW truck transfer





cc-reg Item #: 4.E.7. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Authorize TASB Buyboard State Contract No 358-10 purchase for Inland Parks for a 2011 Chevrolet Tahoe

from Caldwell Country

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By:

Elsa Saenz,

Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize TASB Buyboard State Contract No. 358-10 purchase of a 2011 Chevrolet Tahoe from Caldwell Country

for the Inland Parks.

BACKGROUND

The new vehicle will replace a 1997 Ford E350 Club Wagon, County No. 44383 and will not increase the fleet.

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $28,104 is to be paid from Department 0170 Inland Parks budget.

Attachments

Link: Buyboard quote for Tahoe



QUOTE# 00B           CONTRACT PRICING 
WORKSHEET 
End User:  NUECES COUNTY    Contractor: CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEV 

Contact Name: ROMEO RAMIREZ    CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROLET 

Email: 
ROMEO.RAMIREZ@CO.NUECES.TX.US   

Prepared By:  Averyt Knapp 

Phone #: 361-888-0430   Email:  
aknapp@caldwellcountry.com 

Fax #:   361-888-0458   Phone #:  800-299-7283 or 979-
567-6116 

Location City: CORPUS CHRISTI, TX   Fax #:    979-567-0853 

Date Prepared: FEBRUARY 9, 2011 Address:  P. O. Box 27,  
Caldwell, TX 77836 

Contract Number: BUYBOARD #358-10 Tax ID #  14-1856872 

Product Description: 2011 CHEVROLET TAHOE BASE CC10706 
 
A  Base Price & Options:                                            $27,704 

 
B  Published Options 

Code Description Cost Code Description Cost 
 FRONT/REAR AIR 

CONDITION, AMFM-CD, 
TILT, CRUISE, POWER 
WINDOWS, POWER 
LOCKS, POWER 
MIRRORS, KEYLESS 
ENTRY, DEEP TINT 
GLASS, RUNNING 
BORDS, FULL RUBBER 
FLOOR 5.3LV8-FFV, 6-
SPD AUTOMATIC, CLOTH 
40-20-40 FRONT/REAR  

INCL     

    CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROLET  
    PO BOX 27  
    CALDWELL,TEXAS   77836  
      
      
                                                                    
Subtotal B 

 INCL 

 
C  Unpublished Options  

Code Description Cost Code Description Cost 
        
      
      
      
      
      
                                                                    
Subtotal C    

  

 
D  Other Price Adjustments (Installation, Delivery, Etc…) 

                                                                    
Subtotal D   

INCL  

 
E  Unit Cost Before Fee & Non-Equipment Charges(A+B+C+D) $27,704  



    Quantity Ordered                                                
X 

1 

                                                                    
Subtotal E 

$27,704  

 
F  Non-Equipment Charges (Trade-In, Warranty, Etc…) 
                                               BUYBOARD             $400 
  

G.  Color of Vehicle: GRAY, SILVER, MOCHA STEEL, WHITE --- 
 
H.  Total Purchase Price (E+F)                                      $28,104 
 

Estimated Delivery 
Date: 

UNITS IN STOCK-
IMMEDIATE 
DELIVERY 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
            
 
 
 



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.8. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Authorize Sole Source purchase for time keeping devices from ExecuTime

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase of time keeping devices from ExecuTime for various County buildings and locations.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase is in the amount of $130,710.00 to be paid from 2007 CO Funds Project No. 19178003 Auto Timekeeping

System.

Attachments

Link: Exectime time keeping devices

Link: Sole source letter



SITE LOCATION CIRCUIT DEPT NUM DEPT NAME #EMPL 

David Berlanga Sr Bldg 1513 2nd Street Phone 4190 Senior Community Services 2 1
Agua Dulcce Subtotal 2 0 0 0 0 1 0

83 Yard 5485 CR 83 Phone 0170 Inland Park 14 1
Subtotal 14 0 0 0 0 1 0

Agua Dulce Bldg 1514 2nd Street T-1 1510 Agua Dulce Bldg 1 1
Agua Dulcce 3655 JP Pct 5-2 4

Subtotal 5 0 1 0 0 0 0

Bishop Bldg 207 11N Ash T-1 1520 Bishop Bldg 1 1
Bishop 3630 JP 3 4

3830 Constable Pct 3 7
1200 Tax Office 1

Subtotal 13 0 1 0 0 0 0

City-Co Health Dept 1702 Horne Road VPN 2379 HIDTA Grant 1 2
City Bldg Corpus Christi 2579 Breast Cerv Cancer Center 1

2590 STD/HIV 1
2610 HIV/Surv 1
2690 OPHP/Bioterrorism 6
3091 City-Co Health 17

Subtotal 27 0 2 0 0 0 0

CSCD - Cook Bldg 1901 Trojan Drive T-1 0402 CSCD 62 1
Corpus Christi TimeWarn 0403 Drug Court 4

0405 Sex Offender 2
0407 Spec Substance Abuse 3
0409 Caseload Reduction Program 7
0412 Comm Service Restitution 5
0416 MHMR/ Diversion Program 4
0421 Victim Services 2
0420 Aftercare Community Treat 3

Subtotal 92 0 1 0 0 0 0

Bill Bode Co Bldg 11408 Leopard T-1 3613 JP 1-3 5 1
Corpus Christi Subtotal 5 0 1 0 0 0 0

Hilltop Facility 11425 Leopard Wireless 1590 Hilltop Center 3 1
Corpus Christi 2810 TJPC F Prog San 1 1

2830 TJPC Y Comm Cor 1 1
3480 Juvenile Probation 6 6
4195 Hilltop Community Svcs 1

Subtotal 12 0 1 0 8 0 0

NUECES COUNTY PERSONNEL REPORTING SITE LIST DATA COLLECTION DEVICES 

Keypad    
Device 

Proximity    
Devices

Biometric    
Device PC/ Browser 

Proximity    
Devices 

w/Modem

Biometric    
Device 

w/Modem Installation Location

1



SITE LOCATION CIRCUIT DEPT NUM DEPT NAME #EMPL 

NUECES COUNTY PERSONNEL REPORTING SITE LIST DATA COLLECTION DEVICES 

Keypad    
Device 

Proximity    
Devices

Biometric    
Device PC/ Browser 

Proximity    
Devices 

w/Modem

Biometric    
Device 

w/Modem Installation Location
Robert N Barnes 2310 Gollihar T-1 2099 Juvenile Accountability Block 1 1 1
Juvenile Justice Center Corpus Christi 2810 TJPC F Prog Sanc 7 7

2820 TJPC A State Aid 4 4
2830 TJPC Y Com Cor 12 12
2880 TJPC O Pro Sanc 2 2
3480 Juvenile Probation 28 28
3490 Juvenile Detention 30 30
3492 Justice Boot Camp 31 31
3520 District Attorney 3

Subtotal 118 0 1 0 115 0 0

McKenzie Jail Annex 745 NPID T-1 1740 McKenzie Jail Annex 1 3
Jail Corpus Christi 3700 County Sheriff 22

3720 Jail 53
0440 SATF 46 3
0444 TAIP Residential 10
0447 CCF Aftercare Spec 3

Subtotal 135 0 3 3 0 0 0

Medical Examiner Bldg 2610 Hospital Drive T-1 3890 Medical Examiner  9 1
Corpus Christi Subtotal 9 0 1 0 0 0 0

County Courthouse 901 Leopard Street Ethernet Courthouse Lobby 2
1st Floor 0120 Road Fund 5 1

0121 Engineering 5
1270 Purchasing 9
1275 Veterans Services 2
1305 Courthouse Security 1
1400 General Repairs 3
1500 Mechanical Maint 10 1
1570 Bldg Superintendant 6
1740 McKenzie Jail Bldg (Bldg Main) 1
3200 Legal Aid 1
3600 JP 1-1 6
3610 JP 1-2 6
3810 Constable Pct 1 12
5105 Emergency Management 3
5200 911 Program 1

Votor Registration (Tax) 1
Vehicle Registration (Tax) 1

Subtotal 71 0 6 0 0 0 0

2nd Floor Entrances 3
2nd Floor 1160 County Clerk 14

1180 County Clerk Collections 6
1130 County Attorney 17
1170 County Clerk Treasury 5
1190 Election Expense 3
1301 Bail Bond Board 1
1315 CC Records 4

2



SITE LOCATION CIRCUIT DEPT NUM DEPT NAME #EMPL 

NUECES COUNTY PERSONNEL REPORTING SITE LIST DATA COLLECTION DEVICES 

Keypad    
Device 

Proximity    
Devices

Biometric    
Device PC/ Browser 

Proximity    
Devices 

w/Modem

Biometric    
Device 

w/Modem Installation Location

2nd Floor cont.. 1316 Election Services 2
1326 DA Hot Check Collection II 2
1328 Awarded Contraband DA 6
3520 District Attorney 57
3530 District Clerk 6

Subtotal 123 0 3 0 0 0 0

3rd Floor 3rd Floor Double Doors 1
0402 CSCD 13 13
0417 Assesment Unit 3
1010 Comm Pct 1 2
1020 Comm Pct 2 2
1030 Comm Pct 3 0
1040 Comm Pct 4 2
1120 County Judge 5
1121 Comm Ct Administration 4
1125 Risk Managmenet 2
1200 Tax Office 54 1
1240 Information Technology 16
1245 Human Resources 5
1250 Co Auditor 19
1378 Dist Clerk-Records Management 5
3530 District Clerk 45
3540 Child Support 1
4110 Social Services 14

Subtotal 176 0 2 0 13 0 0

4th-9th Floors 
0131 Records Imaging Project 9
0150 Law Library 2
1122 Grants Admin 3
1470 Records Management Dept 1
3006 Dispute Resolutions 2
3090 Fifth Admin Judicial Region 2
3110 County Court at Law 1 6
3120 County Court at Law 2 5
3130 County Court at Law 3 5
3140 County Court at Law 4 7
3250 Magistrate Court 5
3300 Court Administration 6
3305 Court Master 2
3310 28th District Court 5
3320 94th District Court 4
3330 105th District Court 4
3340 117th District Court 6
3350 148th District Court 6
3360 214th District Court 7
3370 319th District Court 4
3380 347th District Court 4

Subtotal 95 0 0 0 0 0 0

3



SITE LOCATION CIRCUIT DEPT NUM DEPT NAME #EMPL 

NUECES COUNTY PERSONNEL REPORTING SITE LIST DATA COLLECTION DEVICES 

Keypad    
Device 

Proximity    
Devices

Biometric    
Device PC/ Browser 

Proximity    
Devices 

w/Modem

Biometric    
Device 

w/Modem Installation Location

County Jail 901 Leopard Street Ethernet 1323 Pretrial Intervention Program 2 4
Corpus Christi 3700 Sheriff Department 44

3710 ID 16
3720 Jail 173

Subtotal 235 0 0 4 0 0 0

Padre Balli Park 15820 Park Road 22 DSL 0180 Island Park 3 1
Port Aransas Subtotal 3 0 0 1 0 0 0

Central Yard/Garage 201 Corn Products Rd T-1 0120 Road Fund 22 2
Corpus Christi 0121 Engineering 3

3092 Vector Control 3
Subtotal 28 0 2 0 0 0 0

Four Yard 5655 Bush Road ISDN 0120 Road Fund 23 2
Corpus Christi 0121 Engineering 1

Subtotal 24 0 2 0 0 0 0

Co Bldg Flour Bluff 10110 Compton Rd T-1 0402 CSCD 0
(Polston Bldg) Corpus Christi 1440 Co Bldg Flour Bluff (Polston) 1 1

3480 Juvenile 1 1
3621 JP 2-2 5
3820 Constable Pct 2 11

Subtotal 18 0 1 0 1 0 0

Port Aransas City Hall 710 W Ave A T-1 1200 Tax Office 1 1
Port Aransas Subtotal 1 0 0 0 1 0 0

Port Aransas Bldg 705 W Ave A Wireless 1530 Port Aransas Bldg (Bldg Maint) 1 1
(City-County Shared Bldg) Port Aransas 3640 JP 4 4

3840 Constable Pct 4 8
Subtotal 13 0 1 0 0 0 0

J Calderon Co Bldg 712 E Main T-1 0402 CSCD 5 1
8th & Main Robstown 1200 Tax Office 3
Robstown 1317 TJPC Title IV E 2

1540 J Calderon Co Bldg 3 1
3091 City- Co Health 2
3480 Juvenile Probation 1 1
3650 JP 5-1 4
3850 Constable Pct 5 16
6110 Agricultural Ext Services 7
6210 Family & Consumer Science 3

Subtotal 46 0 2 0 1 0 0

4



SITE LOCATION CIRCUIT DEPT NUM DEPT NAME #EMPL 

NUECES COUNTY PERSONNEL REPORTING SITE LIST DATA COLLECTION DEVICES 

Keypad    
Device 

Proximity    
Devices

Biometric    
Device PC/ Browser 

Proximity    
Devices 

w/Modem

Biometric    
Device 

w/Modem Installation Location

Robstown Yard 4540 FM 892 T-1 0120 Road Fund 28 2
Robstown TimeWarn 1030 Comm Pct 3 2

4190 Senior Community Services 5 1
5330 Animal Control 6 1

Subtotal 41 0 4 0 0 0 0

Airport 3983 Wings Drive Wireless 0160 Airport Fund 1 1
Robstown 5220 Environmental Enforcement 2

Subtotal 3 0 1 0 0 0 0

Nueces County Community Center 415 Mainer Rd TimeWarn 0170 Inland Park 2 2
Robstown 4190 Senior Community Service 6

Subtotal 8 0 2 0 0 0 0

Records Warehouse 611 Palm Street Wireless 1304 Co Records Mgmt Fund 2 1
Corpus Christi 1470 Records Warehouse 8

Subtotal 10 0 1 0 0 0 0

Banquette Community Center 100 4th Street Phone 4190 Community Services 1 1
(Co Owned Portable) Banquette Subtotal 1 0 0 0 0 1 0

Bishop Community Center 210 West Joyce Phone 4190 Community Services 2 1
Bishop Subtotal 2 0 0 0 0 1 0

Animal Control/Vector Control 2626 Holly Phone 3091 City-Co Health 2
(City Bldg) Corpus Christi Subtotal 2 0 0 0 0 0 0

Packery Channel Park 14218 Park Road 22 Phone 0180 Coastal Parks 10
Port Aransas 0181 Beach Improvement Fund 3 1

Subtotal 13 0 0 0 0 0 1

I.B. Magee Park 321 North on the Beach DSL 0180 Coastal Parks 3 1
Port Aransas Subtotal 3 0 0 1 0 0 0

I.B. Magee Maintenance Bldg 848 E. Cotter Ave Phone 0180 Coastal Parks 3 1
Port Aransas Subtotal 3 0 0 0 0 0 1

Keach Family Library 1000 Terry Shamsie Blvd TimeWarn 1545 Keach Library Bldg 1 1
Robstown 6310 County Library 12

Subtotal 13 0 1 0 0 0 0

5



SITE LOCATION CIRCUIT DEPT NUM DEPT NAME #EMPL 

NUECES COUNTY PERSONNEL REPORTING SITE LIST DATA COLLECTION DEVICES 

Keypad    
Device 

Proximity    
Devices

Biometric    
Device PC/ Browser 

Proximity    
Devices 

w/Modem

Biometric    
Device 

w/Modem Installation Location

Nueces County Human Svcs Bldg 103 N. 6th St T-1 1160 County Clerk 1 1
Robstown 1200 Tax Office 3

4110 Human Services 4
Subtotal 8 0 1 0 0 0 0

JP 2-1 Bldg 4626 Weber Rd T-1 3621 JP 2-1 6 1
(Leased) Corpus Subtotal 6 0 1 0 0 0 0

CSCD Pretrial Services Bldg 4525 Gollihar T-1 0402 CSCD 3 1
Corpus 0410 CSCD Pretrial Services 17

Subtotal 20 0 1 0 0 0 0

Grand Total 1398
# of Devices Requested 0 43 9 139 4 2

* Locations for election workers vary. Approximately 125 workers. Cost per Device $2,095.00 $2,295.00 $2,095.00 $2,295.00
Total Cost $90,085.00 $20,655.00 $8,380.00 $4,590.00

$123,710.00
Alternate internet connection mechanism 5,000.00

2,000.00

Total cost of equipment not to exceed $130,710.00
Prepared by: Ruby Bettice 02/21/11

Secondary external storage devices 

Total cost base equipment 

6





cc-reg Item #: 4.F.1. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Budget Change Order #10

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 10 for fiscal year 2010/2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: BudgetChangeOrder #10 List

Link: BudgetChangeOrder #10 Backup



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPAf.{,t1/1Y' 
Nueces County Auditor ,vVJ 

DATE: February 23,2011 

RE: Budget Change Order #10 FY 10-11 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

General Fund 

1020 Commissioner Pct 2 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 3,168 

3,168 0 (3,168) 

1285 General Administration 
5355 - Cntngt Appr-Equip<$1 ,000 

0 
7,256 
7,256 7,256 

3300 Court Administration 
5185-Contract Personnel 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 3,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 0 

3320 94th District Court 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 869 

869 0 (869) 

3350 148th District Court 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 3,219 

3,219 0 (3,219) 

3850 Constable 5 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5240 - M&R-Equip & Vehicle 
5241 - Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5125 - Salaries - Overtime 8,858 

8,858 

2,000 
2,858 
2,000 
2,000 

8,858 0 

Total General Fund 19,114 19,114 0 



Signature of Official! 

Nueces County, Texas FY 10-11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name 	 General Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 

5355 Contingency Appropriations - Equip<$1,OOO 3.168 

1020-5680 Commissioner Pct 2 	 3,168 

TOTALS 	 3,168 3,168 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories R118960 
( ) To cover temporary employees 
( X ) Other 	 Table; (2) Chairs and 2Drawer Legal File Cabinet - Commissioner 

Desk; Credenza; Stack-On-Storage; Chair - Assistant. 

February 10, 2011 
ept. Head ~ cPu] Date 

Recommended by: Commissioners Court Administration 

~C3..lvvV- ~(4(1f Budget Change O::...,r;..,;;d;..;;e.:..,r#:=--+1_0=-__ 
County Aud itors Office 

Notlficaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 



County Commissioner 2 

Commissioner Joe A. Gonzalez Office 
Extended 

Qty Cataloge # Description Unit price Price 

1 15819 Table $ 434.00 $ 434.00 

2 HON5703GA62T Chair $ 93.26 $ 186.52 

1 HON105104NN 2 drawer file cabnet (legal) $ 304.00 $ 304.00 j 
$ 924.52 

Commissioner's Assistant Office 

Qty 

1 

1 

1 

1 

Cataloge # 

HON115890AFNN 

HON115900AFNN 

HON11534AXNN 

OSPEL43004 

Description 

Desk 

Kneespace Credenza 

Stack-On-Storage 

Chair 

Unit price 

794.56 

707.83 

442.05 

298.88 

Extended 

Price 

$ 794.56 

$ 707.83 

$ 442.05 

$ 298.88 / 
$ 2,243.32 

Initial Request Cost 

Addtl Request Cost 

Total Department Cost 

$ 3,167.84 

Code to 1020-5680 

Vendor: Jones & Cook 

*"'* No cost for shipping and Assembly *** 

(Reuse keyboard drawer from 94th Court Managers Desk) 

RECEIVED 
~ FEB 1 D 20t1 

h ueces County 
Commissioners Court 

/I ~rn;~;'ltrafin" 



B2/B2/2611' B9:31 3512253655 
PAt%: B2/B2 

Feb. 1. 20il !l:23AM No. 5575 P. 1/1 

NUECES COUNlY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 

Qwm Rqlfllne: 
Tue=ilY, February 1, 2011 

4:110 PM CiT 

PiIlHA q\Jotl! on INfoIlo~ Items 

Fax quotes by Quota Deadrlf)C 


Fax qUDtes to: 


36l.-881-045& 


Stock' 	 ~~Prlce QuidtShip Pra 

HDN5703GA62T 	 Volt Armless MvlD-tasic Chair Z .$ <g 7. 't./J1-r $ q3.~---
26" W )( 19-1/4" DX 4Q"H 
Burgundy 

$ 7 <f{p - Jr!) ,t.. L q'I: s-c. __
HON115890AFNN 	 V8IIdo Dbl. Pedes;tai. Full-Petk>stal Da&k $ 

TZ' W .x 35" Dx 29-112"H 
Mahogany 

HON115900AFNN 	 Valido Kneesp!ilre Credenza, Full-PitdMtat $ (, t:.£ J'1 I4t- $ 7t>713.e
TZ'Wx24- Dx29-1/l"H 
~ogany 

/.fLS. £/~ $ 
1..{-<.f:J. • 0 ('_

HON11534AXNN 	 Valido Stack-On-Storag9 $ 
72" W x 14-518'" D x37~11TH 
Mahopallf 

.2 CJJ'. 8'f'--t__aspEL43004 Office Stoir Hig~ckChair 	 $$~.... .27-1!1."'W )(27-112'" Dx.4Q" H 

BurgUl1dy Leather 


TOTAl QUOTE $ J. ()OJ. ~ $ :2 cf. ;;"·9 •""' 

YelDOR INRJRMATION (111.~ 

f'Vendor l'ho~ 3& I ~ l...)...5 - 0 I' ?

ltVanaorContact! O~.lJ (A..'!J'lI-'Hi _ 

~wre: cQ,A£a N"y\¥ 



Jan. 28. 2011 !: 52PM No. ,,11 ~. 1 

~ NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
W m I.JitIpal'd $.ltI:et, Room lOtil C~P"S ChrlRJ, 1)( 7~ (36.1.) I!BH)426 fA:. (3.61) ~.u 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 

QUen1ons? . 	 Contact; MirhaeI Robinson Qyota DeadUM.; 


Assistant J»L.\I'Cha.J;iftg Asent Monday, January 31,2.011 

iiil..uB4\za 4:00 PM CST 


Inrtructions; 	 Pl6aiCI quote on the folloWing /ten'IS 

Please indue Q.uick Shlp PrIcing 

1'IIl! quote5 by Quot.! Dl9d1ine 


Fax quotes to; 

361-8U-G4.58 


StQc:k# 	 DescrIption OJ;:tUnit F,.ttv,.y Prke O,uidc Ship Price 

HON 1051D4NN 	 2 J)rawer Laminate Mobile Pedestal 1 EA $ :;ZC;S ~ $ 5() <f ~ 
15 3/4."'W x22 3I4"D 1.. 2B"H 
Maho~ 

-torCommiU/Otlet' JAG 

~,...-b 0 3a4~TOTAl QUOTE $ ~-- $ 

~'1 ~ S £,..J.......t":. 


~c.k_s:~'~- ~' S-tAluvJu:'~ 

fLead nme for Delivery (in days): 

VENDOR INFORMAnOIli (*Requlreti) 

·Vel'ldorNam~: JOn-~ ~-Ce-vk ~~~ 
~endQr Phone: 7b f - ~~ - (:) '"l 'l.. ").. 

·V!!naorContact: 0 s~ ~ u.v~ 'I}'G. 
~/'iJJtm 

t8!1B 39';;1d 
6£:9T TTBZ/Sl/t8 

http:361-8U-G4.58


HON L~ate Mobile Pedestals 	 Page 1 of2 

Prml 

Anishes 

Read Warr,.nty information 

Download Product Care Tips 

Surface Materials 

Laminate Mobile 
Pedestals 
Collection: 10500 Series 
Model Number: H10S102, H105103, 
H10S104 

Get organize<l with our lUstrous laminate finisll !lIes. 
pedestals and slt>rage cabinets, all with 
rustomizable options lOr woodgrain color and ed[le 
proI\l<!. Designed to coonlinale with your desk and 
ClItHIr oftice suiIe ~-ns. the... durable 
laminate !iIes and cabinels hold everythirlll. 
Beautifully. 

Dimensions: 
Ust PrIce: $664.00 • $710.00 

> 	 Flexible units roll easily for optimal 
placement and qulct. aa:ess to cont~. 

t 	 For more room in the office, space~saving 
units may be posttioned under peninsulas 
and modular shells. 

, 	 Oloose from a variety of different drawer 
formats to match your needs. 

Print All Swatches Close 
Surface 
Materials 

http://ww'W.hon.cOITlJ'Products/Files-Storage/Mobile_Pedestals_Laminate_Mobile_Pede... 01/28/2011 

http://ww'W.hon.cOITlJ'Products/Files-Storage/Mobile_Pedestals_Laminate_Mobile_Pede


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 02114/2011 

Department Title 
1020 County Commissioner Prec 2 

Key Description 
5101 Salaries-Official 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 
5181 Car Allowances 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5212 Central Supply Charges 
5216 GulfCoas! Mailing 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5232 Cellular Phones 
5240 Main! & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5300 Professional Services Expense 
5302 Education Registration Fees 
5410 Other Services & Charges 
5462 Video & Recording Expenses 
5540 Travel Expenses 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Total Revenul 
Total EJ(pens4 

Grand Total Revenu 
Grand Total EJ(pens 
Grand Totals (Revenue - EJ(pens' 

Budget 
73,785.00 
37,253.00 

598.00 
11,136.00 
7,513.00 
1,757.00 

106.00 
12,409.00 

156.00 
64.00 
26.00 

9,540.00 
2,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

250.00 
723.00 

0.00 
150.00 

2,700.00 
0.00 

150.00 
0.00 

3.100.00 
0.00 

306.00 

0.00 
163,722.00 

0.00 
163,722.00 

(163,722.00) 

Director 
Betty Jean Longoria 

Actual 
21,371.91 
11,462.40 

184.00 
3,353.19 
2,158.23 

504.79 
35.19 

3,265.19 
21.19 
14.03 
5.83 

2,731.95 
0.00 

509.52 
29.15 

0.00 
0.00 

109.21 
0.00 
0.00 

570.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1.851.56 
0.00 

0.00 
48,177.34 

0.00 
48,177.34 

(48,177.34) 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 52,413.09 
0.00 25,790.60 
0.00 414.00 
0.00 7,782.81 
0.00 5,354.77 
0.00 1,252.21 
0.00 70.81 
0.00 9.143.81 
0.00 134.81 
0.00 49.97 
0.00 20.17 
0.00 6,808.05 
0.00 2.000.00 
0.00 (509.52) 
0.00 (29.15) 
0.00 250.00 
0.00 723.00 
0.00 (109.21) 
0.00 150.00 
0.00 2,700.00 
0.00 (570.00) 
0.00 150.00 

15.00 (15.00) 
0.00 3,100.00 
0.00 (1,851.56) 

3.040.20 (2.734.20) 

0.00 0.00 
3,055.20 112,489.46 

0.00 0.00 
3,055.20 112,489.46 

(3,055.20) 112,489.46 

\;ser 10: JULANE - Julane Tolbert Page': I Currenl Dale: 02114/2011 

Rt:pvrt ID: GLlQBA_Key· BA - Budgello Actual figures· Ke) Currenl Time: 15:26-57 

http:48,177.34
http:48,177.34
http:48,177.34
http:1.851.56
http:2,731.95
http:3,265.19
http:2,158.23
http:3,353.19
http:11,462.40
http:21,371.91
http:163,722.00
http:163,722.00
http:163,722.00
http:3.100.00
http:2,700.00
http:2,000.00
http:9,540.00
http:12,409.00
http:1,757.00
http:7,513.00
http:11,136.00
http:37,253.00
http:73,785.00


. 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 02114120 I I Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1285 General Administration Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
521 I Office Expenses & Supplies 3,500.00 161.69 500.00 2,838.3 I 
5212 Central Supply Charges 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 375.00 123.19 35.85 215.% 
5220 Food & Kitchen Expenses 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
5301 Attorney Fees 280,000.00 28,291.48 6,838.00 244,870.52 
5302 Education Registration Fees 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 109,000.00 400.00 800.00 107,800.00 
5315 . Audit Services 90,000.00 26,000.00 26,000.00 38,000.00 
5350 Reserve Appropriation (48.00) 0.00 0.00 (48.00) 
5351 Contingent Appropriation 1,198,740.00 0.00 0.00 1,198,740.00 
5352 Reserve for Jai I Operations 227,000.00 0.00 0.00 227,000.00 
5355 Cntngnt Appr-Equip < $1000 53,881.00 0.00 0.00 53.881.00 
5358 Reserve Appropriation-Prct 3 45,300.00 0.00 0.00 45,300.00 
5410 Other Services & Charges 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
5414 Advertisemnts & Public Notices 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1.600.00 
5417 Employee Service Awards 0.00 24.87 0.00 (24.87) 
5443 Inter-Local Agreements 80,000.00 0.00 80.000.00 0.00 
5447 Membrships,Dues,Certifications 30,000.00 24,18l.00 3.978.87 1,840.13 
5455 Services - Other 4500.00 205.68 0.00 4,294.32 
5461 Truck Weighing Expenses 2,500.00 98.00 2.784.50 (382.50) 
5462 Video & Recording Expenses 5,000.00 810.00 2,985.00 1,205.00 
5471 Other Community Programs 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 
5473 Coastal Bend Council ofGovt's 26,200.00 25,092.00 0.00 1,108.00 
5476 Economic Development - CC 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 (7,500.c)() 
5478 Economic Development-General 100,000.00 0.00 53,500.00 46,500.00 
5481 Historical Comm/Library Board 5,000.00 0.00 100.00 4,900.00 
5490 Regional Health Advisory Board 31.000.00 0.00 31,000.00 0.00 
5491 Tax Appraisal District Exps 875,000.00 218.299.00 654,900.00 1,801.00 
5510 Other Expenses 4,871.00 0.00 0.00 4,871.00 
5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 0.00 0.00 421.66 (421.66) 
5540 Travel Expenses 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 0.00 1.213.36 0.00 (1,2 I 3.36) 
561 I Land & Bldg Purchases & Imprvs 0.00 14,060.73 0.00 (14,060.73) 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 490.00 0.00 0.00 490.00 

Total Revenul 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expens. 3.188,409.00 338,961.00 873,343.88 1,976,104.12 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 3,188,409.00 338,961.00 873.343.88 1,976,104.12 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Ex pens· (3.1 88,409'()o) (338,961.00) (873,343.88) 1,976,104.12 

User 10: JULANE - Julane Tolbert Page: I Currenl Dale: 02114/2011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Key. BA • Budget 10 Actual Figures· Key CurrenlTirne: 15:14:~:! 



~ 
" 

Nueces County, Texas FY 10-11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name General Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

5355 Contingency Appropriations - Equip<$1,000 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

869 

3320-5680 94th District Court 869 

TOTALS 869 869 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( X ) Other 94th DC - 3Drawer file cabinet, center desk drawer & return. 

cJr:c.I?lG~ ~ftJ February 7. 2011 
Signature of OfficiallDept. Head Date 

Recommended by: Commissioners Court Administration 

~ xlllU:v-- .:J 1'-1 JII Budget Change Order # I D 
County Auditors Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 



/

94th District Court 

Court Manager's Office 

Qty Cataloge # Description 

1 HON 105103NN 3 Drawer Laminate Mobile Pedestal 

1 HON 1522N Desk Center Drawer 

1 HON 94216LNN Left Pedestal Return 

Initial Request Cost 

Addtl Request Cost 

Total Department Cost 

Code to 3320-5680 

*** No cost for shipping and Assembly "'** 

Extended 

Unit price Price 

$ 314.69 $ 314.69 

$ 68.00 $ 68.00 

$ 486.21 $ 486.21 

$ 868.90 

c:$ 
$ 

Return is add-on for the Desk/credenza with hutch that came from the 148th i 
Return is to be attached to the credenza (II l/J!,.,\? 0,[," 

'J l) t-

q.,".'\n.' \'u'0'---" 

x 



____________________________ __ 

------------------------------ --------

~1/31/2all 18:43 __ ._-t. 	 .._ 3512253855 JOt£SCOOK CC PAGE aliEn 

p, 1JaD.2B. 2011 4:19PM 	 No. 5523 

a NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

V SIOl l.eap;ird ~ IIcllITI 106, Cotpus Chrtsti. TX 7~1 (351j 881-0426 FAX (361J m~! 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 

Qu~1 	 CoI'It8Ct: M"lCha61 RObinson Quote Dead_no: 
~nt Purchasir\f Alent Monday, January 31, 2011 
361-811-04ZB 4:00PftlCST 

Instr'IIctIons: 	 Pleate quDta on the folloWIng Items 
Please lndud. Quick ShIp Plfdnc 
Faw quotes bV QlXIU! Deadlltle 

Fax quotes to: 
361-88~8 

Stoc.k • 

HON 1OS 103NN 

Description QuidtShip Pri~ 

- -
$,----

5 	 5.__________TOTAL QUOTI: 
'V 
~ I¥J~ Sell~ 1>;2.a Ai i Is A c;dd. 
Cen-k.-. D~.I.v ~~h~~;" 

(,)./ ,.~ ILU... /J.o J...J De.4.~ :;.-;;.'fVr.I ,'~ 

~ry (''1.2-0 G,~-u,~'p 63~ 

k4-h~ ~'.,,'~ If 

~~MNa~: 

~enctor Phone;_--_____________________ 

·V~ndor COr'lt8Ct: _____________________ 

·5ignatu~: 	 -Date: 



'HON Laminate·Mobile Pedestals 

Flnlsh_ 

VIEW ALL SWATOiES 

Read Warranty Information 

Download Product Care Tips 

Surface Materials 

Add eo Projed: List Prll11 

Add to Quote 

laminate Mobile 
Pedestals 
Collection: 10500 Series 
Model Number: H1051D2, H10S103, 
H105104 

Get organIZed wdh our lustrous laminate finish roes, 
pedestals and storage cabinets, all with OJstomrzabie 
options for woodgrain color and edge profile 
Designed to coadinate wilh your desk and other 
office suite components, these durable lamtnate files 
and cabinets hold everything. Beaut~u"y 

DImensions: 
List Price: $664.00 - $710.00 

Flexible u nits roll easily for optimal 
placement and quick access to contents. 

For more room in the office, space-saving 
units may be positioned under peninsulas 
and modular shells. 

ChooS€ from" variety of different drawer 
formats to match your needs. 

Print All Swatches 	 Close 
Surface 
Materials 

Page 1 of2 

http://wv...W.hon.comIProductslFiles---StoragelMobile _Pedestals _Laminate_Mobile _Pedesta... 217/2011 

http://wv


Nueces County Production 

PURCHASE ORDER STATUS INQIDRY 
Report Date: 02/07/2011 

PR Number 

R118843 

PO Number Vendor ID 

V22736 

MASTER INFORMATION 

Vendor Name 

Jones & Cook 

Requisition 

Address: PR 315 S. Closner 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 

PO Total Amount: 868.90 

Confirm: Requested by: PURlJB Blanket Number: Req. Dt: 02/0312011 
Account: Approved by: bsinuc Blanket Amount: . 000 Apr Dt 0210712011 

Bid: Printed by: Blanket Remaining: . 000 Print Dt: 
Contract: PO Type: P Entry Dt: 02/0312011 
Ship To: NC3320 EN Flag: Y Req. Codes Expr Dt: 09/30/2011 
Bill To: NC1250 Sec Cd: PURC IEJDDDD 

End Use: 94TH CRT MGR FURN DDDDD Buyer: 

ITEMS 

Item Unit Price Key Object Tax] Discount Extended Catalog FIA Print 
Qty Ordered UN Tax2 Charges Work Order Ship To Wbse Chg 

HI 051 03NN - 3-DRA WER MOBILE PEDESTAL (MAHOGANY) 

0001 $314.69 GL3320 5680 $0.00 $0.00 $314.69 N Y 
1 EA $0.00 $0.00 YO 

H1522N - DESK CENTER DRA WER 

0002 $68.00 GL3320 5680 $0.00 $0.00 $68.00 N 
EA $0.00 $0.00 YO 

H942I 6LNN -94000 SERIES LEFT PEDESTAL RETURN (MAHOGANY) 

0003 $486.21 Gl3320 5680 $0.00 $0.00 $486.21 N 
EA $0.00 $0.00 YO 

$868.90 

ENCUMBRANCES 

Item # PR Number Batch ID Key Object Post Date EN Amount PDAmount Balance Tp 

HI05103NN - 3-DRA WER MOBILE 
0001 R118843 PO GL 3320 5211 02/03/11 $314.69 $0.00 $314.69 EN 

0001 Rl18843 PO GL 3320 5680 02/03/11 $314.69 $0.00 $629.38 EN 
0001 R118843 AUTOADJ GL 3320 5211 02103/11 ($314.69) $0.00 $314.69 EN 

H 15221' - DESK CENTER DRAWER 
0002 R118843 PO GL 3320 5211 02103111 $68.00 $0.00 $68.00 EN 
0002 RI18843 PO GL 3320 5680 02103111 $68.00 $0.00 $136.00 EN 
0002 R118843 ACTOADJ GL 3320 5211 02103/11 ($68.00) $0.00 $68.00 EN 

H94216LNN - 94000 SERIES LEFT 
0003 R118843 PO GL 3320 5211 02103111 $486.21 $0.00 $486.21 EN 

0003 R118843 PO GL 3320 5680 02/03/11 $486.21 $0.00 $972.42 EN 
0003 R118843 AUTOADJ GL 3320 5211 02/03/11 ($486.21) $0.00 $486.21 EN 

PO Balance: $868.90 $0.00 $868.90 

[ser: THERESA· Theresa C Mclemore Page Current Date: 02/07/2011 

Report: P0300 I - P0300 I : Purchase Order Status Inquiry Current Time: 14:40:39 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 021 I4120 I 1 

Department Title 

3320 94th District Court 

Key Description 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 
513l Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5132 Salaries-Supplemental Pay 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 

5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF - 125 Adm in Exp. 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 

5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 
5212 Central Supply Charges 
5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 
5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 
5240 Main! & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5300 Professional Services Expense 
5302 Education Registration Fees 
5316 Westlaw Internet Services 
5340 Visiting & Special Judges 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees AG Cases 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 
5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 
5348 Defense Costs-Other 
5410 Other Services & Charges 
5441 Insurance Exp (SelfIns Fund) 
5447 1\1 embrsh jps,Dues. Certi fications 
5463 Wearing Apparel Expenses 
5510 Other Expenses 
5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 
5540 Travel Expenses 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Total RevenUi 
Total Expensl 

Grand Total Rennu 
Grand Total Expens 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens. 

Budget 
166.693.00 

1,500.00 
2A55.00 

15,000.00 
18,268.00 
11,510.00 
2,692.00 

520.00 
19,782.00 

197.00 
158.00 
64.00 

2.500.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,200.00 
0.00 

500.00 
500.00 

0.00 
1.404.00 
3.125.00 

15,360.00 
289.640.00 
20.000.00 
23.000.00 

550.00 
1.600.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2.793.00 
0.00 

1.500.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
602,511.00 

0.00 
602,511.00 

(602,511.()(1) 

Director 

Bobby Galvan 

Actual 
51,231.78 

0.00 
926.12 

5.625.00 
5,869.97 
3,465.56 

810.51 
147.39 

7,794.81 
42.87 
42.60 
17.68 
0.00 

81.99 
83.17 

3.75 
0.00 

169.19 
0.00 
0.00 

325.00 
468.00 

0.00 
6.450.00 

98.472.4 I 
6.234.50 
7.84 1.82 

0.00 
1,500.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1,064.56 
0.00 

0.00 
198,668.68 

0.00 
198,668.68 

(198,668.68) 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 I 15,461.22 

0.00 1,500.00 
0.00 1,528.88 
0.00 9,375.00 
0.00 12,398.03 
0.00 8,044.44 

0.00 1,881049 
0.00 372.61 
0.00 11,987.19 
0.00 154.13 
0.00 115.40 
0.00 46.32 
0.00 2,500.00 
0.00 (81. 99) 
0.00 (83.17) 
0.00 (3.75) 
0.00 1,200.00 

341.22 (510041) 
0.00 500.00 
0.00 500.00 
0.00 (325.00) 

936.00 0.00 
0.00 3,125.00 
0.00 8,910.00 
0.00 191,167.59 

3.699.94 10,065.56 
750.00 14,408.18 

0.00 550.00 
0.00 100.00 

235.00 (235.00) 
38.00 (38.00) 

0.00 2,793.00 
117.40 (117.40) 

0.00 1,500.00 
0.00 (1,064.56) 

868.90 (868.90) 

0.00 0.00 
6,986.46 396,855.86 

0.00 0.£10 
6,986.46 396,855.86 

(6,986.46) 396,855.86 

t:ser 11>: JULANE· Julane 10lbcn Page: I Current Date: 02114/201 I 

Report 11): GLJQBA_Key· SA . Budget 10 Actual Figures . Ke~' CurrE'nt Time: 15.27:22 

http:198,668.68
http:198,668.68
http:198,668.68
http:1,064.56
http:1,500.00
http:6.234.50
http:6.450.00
http:7,794.81
http:3,465.56
http:5,869.97
http:5.625.00
http:51,231.78
http:602,511.00
http:602,511.00
http:1.500.00
http:2.793.00
http:1.600.00
http:23.000.00
http:20.000.00
http:289.640.00
http:15,360.00
http:3.125.00
http:1.404.00
http:1,200.00
http:2.500.00
http:19,782.00
http:2,692.00
http:11,510.00
http:18,268.00
http:15,000.00
http:1,500.00
http:166.693.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 02114/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

1285 General Administration Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 3,500.00 161.69 500.00 2,838.31 
5212 Central Supply Charges 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 375.00 123.19 35.85 215.96 
5220 Food & Kitchen Expenses 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
5301 Attorney Fees 280,000.00 28.291.48 6,838.00 244,870.52 
5302 Education Registration Fees 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 109,000.00 400.00 800.00 107,800.00 
5315 Audit Services 90,000.00 26,000.00 26,000.00 38,000.00 
5350 Reserve Appropriation (48.00) 0.00 0.00 (48.00) 
5351 Contingent Appropriation 1,]98,740.00 0.00 0.00 1,198,740.00 
5352 Reserve for Jail Operations 227,000.00 0.00 0.00 227,000.00 
5355 Cntngnt Appr-Equip < $1000 53,881.00 0.00 0.00 53,881.00 
5358 Reserve Appropriation-Pret 3 45,300.00 0.00 0.00 45,300.00 
5410 Other Services & Charges 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
5414 Advertisemnts & Public Notices 1.600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 
5417 Employee Service Awards 0.00 24.87 0.00 (24.87) 
5443 Inter-Local Agreements 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 
5447 Membrships,Dues,Cenifications 30,000.00 24,181.00 3,978.87 1,840.13 
5455 Services - Other 4,500.00 205.68 0.00 4,29432 
5461 Truck Weighing Expenses 2500.00 98.00 2,78450 (382.50) 
5462 Video & Recording Expenses 5,000.00 810.00 2,985.00 1,205.00 
5471 Other Community Programs 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 
5473 Coastal Bend Council ofGovt's 26,200.00 25,092.00 0.00 1,108.00 
5476 Economic Development - CC 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 (7,500.00) 
5478 Economic Development-General 100,000.00 0.00 53,500.00 46,500.00 
5481 Historical CommlLibrary Board 5,000.00 0.00 100.00 4,900.00 
5490 Regional Health Advisory Board 31,000.00 0.00 31,000.00 0.00 
5491 Tax Appraisal District Exps 875,000.00 218,299.00 654,900.00 1,801.00 
5510 Other Expenses 4,871.00 0.00 0.00 4,871.00 
5517 CopiersIPrint Shop Costs 0.00 0.00 421.66 (421.66) 
5540 Travel Expenses 10,000.00 0,00 0.00 10,000.00 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 0.00 1,213.36 0.00 (1,213.36) 
5611 Land & Bldg Purchases & lmprvs 0.00 14,060.73 0.00 (14,060.73) 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 490.00 0.00 0.00 490.00 

Total Revenu. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expeosl 3,188,409.00 338,961.00 873,343.88 1,976,104.12 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 3,188,409.00 338,961.00 . 873,343.88 1,976,]04.12 

Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens, (3,]88,409.00) (338,961.(10) (873,343.88) 1,976,104.12 

User II): JULANE· Julane Tolbert Page: J Current Date: 0211412011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key . SA - Budget 10 Actual Figures· Key Current TIme: 15:14.22 

http:15:14.22


." 

... 


N ueces County, Texas FY 10-11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name 	 General Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 
5355 Contingency Appropriations - Equip<$1.000 3,219 

3350·5680 	 148th District Court 3,219 

TOTALS 3,219 3,219 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 
( ) To cover temporary employees 
( X ) Other 	 148th DC - Court Reporter - Chair, Desk, Storage 2 lateral files 

Baliff - Desk, Chair, Bookcase; Courtroom - Triple letter size wall 

pocket. Literature sorter, Stainless Steel Carafe. 

Signature of OfficiallDept Head 
February 7, 2011 

Date 

Commissioners Court Administration 

~~~~--=::S~IA-~"""":-~--:-_~~{111/ L\ Budget Change Order # 10 
County Auditors Office 

Notlficaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 
APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 



--------

148th District Court 

Judge Guy Williams Office 

Qty Cataloge # 

1 HON94271NN 

1 HON94243NN 

1 

1 HON4022N 

Description 

ObI. Ped. Desk 

Kneespace Credenza 

Table 

Articulating Keyboard 

Court Manager's Office 

Qty 	Cataloge # 

ADDITIONAL: 

Court Reporter 

Qty Cataloge # 

1 H2092SR11T 

1 H10785RNN 

1 H10716LNN 

1 H10734NN 

1 Hl0762N 

Bailiff 
1 H10771NN 

1 H2092SR11T 

1 H10755N 

Courtroom 
1 SAF5652BL 

1 SAF7111BL 

1 HOR412010 

Code to 3350-5680 

Description 


nothing 


Description 

pillow-Soft Mid-Back Chair 

Right Ped. Desk 

Left Return 

Stack-an-Storage 

2-Drawer Lateral File 

3/4 ObI. Ped. Desk 

Pillow-Soft Mid-Back Chair 

S-Shelf Bookcase 

Triple Letter Sz. Wall Pocket 

Literature Sorter 

Stainless Steel Carafe 

Initial Request Cost 

Addtl Request Cost 

Total Department Cost 

*** No cost for shipping and Assembly *** 

Extended 

Unit price Price 

$ 867.51 $ 867.51 

$ 721.33 $ 721.33 

$ 75.97 	 $ 75.97 

$ 1,664.81 

Extended 

Unit price Price 

o $ 

Extended 

Unit price Price 

246.65 $ 246.65'/ 

484.39 $ 484.39'/ 

324.49 $ 32~.49,/../ 
426.75 $ 426.75 

410.29 	 /$ 410.29'/

7 $ 1,892.57 

491.45 $ 491.45 / 

246.65 $ 246.65"/ 

363.89 	 ! $ 363.89 V
7 $ 1,101.99 

34.95 $ 34.95 ../ 

125.97 $ 125.97 ~ 
62.79 	 $ 62.79 v' 

/ $ 223.71 

$ 1,664.81 


../ $ 3,218.27 


$ 4,883.08 

--1 1-\ 
Judge will bring his own Executive chair and two guest chairs /6-), . 

http:4,883.08
http:3,218.27
http:1,664.81
http:1,101.99
http:1,892.57
http:1,664.81


COUNTY OF NUECES 
Purchasing Department 
901 Leopard Rm 106 
Corpus Christi, 1)( 78401 

TO: I
I Jones & Cook 


315 S. Closner 

EDINBURG, 7X 78539 


L PHONE# (361) 883-2971 FAX# 

DELIVER ITEMS TO; 

il4eth District Court 
1901 Leopard Rm 903 
ICorpus Ch:dsti I TX 78401 

DESCRIPTION 
H2092SR11T - PILLOW SOFT 

MI::J-BACK CHAIR 

3350-5680 

002 H10785RNN - RIGHT ?EDESATAL 


DESK 


3350-5680 

003 E:0716LNN - LEFT RETURN 


3350-5680 

004 H10734NN - STACK ON STORAGE 


3350-5680 

005 H1 0 76 2N - 2 DRA'W"ER LATERAL 


FILE 


3350-5680 
006 H10771NN - 3/4 DOUBLE PEDESTAL 

DESK 

3350-5680 

D07 HI0755N - 5 SHELF BOOKCASE 


3350-5680 
008 SAF5652BL - TRIPLE LETTER 5Z. 

WALL POCY.ET 

3350-5680 
***CONTlNUED*** 

! 
1 PURCHASE ORDER 
I P.O. NUMBER 312405 
, 

DATE 02j07/11 
VENDOR NO. V22736 

! BID NO~ 
i FOB 
REQUISITION NO R1l8761 

OUR PURCHASE ORDER NlJM8ER MUST 
I APPI!AR ON ALL INVOICES, PACKING 

LIST AltO CORRESPONDENCE. 

~'l.""I"",r;J"~ 
County Auditor i 
901 Leopard RM 304 ' 

I Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

_________1 

UNITPRlCE l EXTENSION . 
246.65 493.30I 2 IFA · 

493.30 
1 EA 484.39 484.39 

484.39 
1 'EA 324.49 \ 324.49 

I 

324.49 
1 EA 426.75 426.75 

426.75 
1 EA 410.29 410.29 

410.29 
1 EA 491. 45 491. 45 

491. 45 
1 lEA 363.89 363.89 

363.89 
1 Ell. 34.95 34.95 

34.95 

TOTAL-~--
THE ARTICLES SPECIFIED ARE SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITrONS: 
1. Goods other than tho$!< s".,cifled on this order must not be substltuteo 01 prices changed wtthout authorizatIOn. 
:z. The right d cancellation In case of long delay In shipment is reserved. 
S. If the quantity shIpped Is short 01 the purcllaw order quantity, spedfy on the packing shp If that quanbtv IS on baCk order or ~ 
4. ,"repay shipping charges. If any, and add to Invol<:e. 	 ~".tj 
5. 	 Ship "Open Account." NoC.O.O.'swi/lbeaccepted. AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE. ~ 

ORIGINAL PURCHASING GE 



PURCHASE ORDER 
COUNTY OF NUECES 

P.O. NUMBER 312405
Purchasing Department 

DATE 02/07/11901 Leopard Rm 106 
VENDOR NO. V22736Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

BlOND. 
FOB

TO: r
'Jones & Cook 	 !REQUISITION NO R11B761 

OLJR PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER MUST 315 S. Closner 
APPEAR ON Al.L INVOICES, PACKING 

EDINBURG, TX 78539 LIST AND CORRESPONDENCE. 

PHONE# (361) 883-2971 FAX# 

DELIVER ITEMS TO: SEND INVOICE TO; 
I 
148th District Court County Auditor 

1

901 Leopard Rm 903 901 Leopard RM 304 
'Corpus Christi, TX 78401 Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Il _ 
---	 -I ,\ ~~M 1 DESCRtPTlON 	 QTV UNIT j UNIT;PRJce I EXTENSION 

i 009 'SAF7111BL - LITERATURE SORTER 	 1 EA 125.97 125.97 
! 

3350-5680 125 . .97 
010 HOR412010 - STAINLESS STEEL 1 lEA 62.79 62.79 

CARAFE 

3350-56BC 	 62.79 

---+----  J,---
THE ARTICLES SPECIFIED ARE SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 	 TOTAL 

1. G"ods other than thOSe spedfted "n thl5 order must not be substituted Of prices changed WItnout authorlzatlon. 
2. The right of cancellation In caM of 10"" delay in shipmellt is reserved. 
3. r the quantity shipped I.s Short of the purchase order quantity, specify on the packing sOp if that quantItY is on back order or ~d 
4. Prepay shipptng charge., if "ny, and add to InVOn 	 ~ ~ 
6. 	 Snrp"OpanAccount" NoC.O.O:swlllbeaceepted. AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE. 4~ 

ORIGINAL PURCHASING T 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I 0 As Of: 021141201 I Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3350 148th District Court Marisela Saldana 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regu lar 123,270.00 37,689.84 0.00 85,580.16 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 658.00 202.40 0.00 455.60 
5132 Salaries-Supplemental Pay 15,000.00 5,625.00 0.00 9,375.00 
5151 Retirement 13,654.00 4,419.05 0.00 9,234.95 
5152 FICA 8,707.00 2,631.08 0.00 6,075.92 
5153 Medicare 2,036.00 588.19 0.00 1,447.81 
5154 Unemployment Tax 393.00 112.25 0.00 280.75 
5155 Group Health Insurance 11,596.00 2,653.30 0.00 8,942.70 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 175.00 35.58 0.00 139.42 
5157 Life Insurance 127.00 28.16 0.00 98.84 
5158 CAF  125 Admin Exp. 51.00 11.71 0.00 39.29 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 2.500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 419.04 0.00 (419.04) 
5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.00 0.26 0.00 (0.26) 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 1.200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
5300 Professional Services Expense 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
5316 Westlaw Internet Services 1.404.00 468.00 936.00 0.00 
5340 Visiting & Special Judges 3.125.00 465.66 0.00 2,659.34 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees AG Cases 15.360.00 10.500.00 0.00 4,860.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 289,640.00 62,821.00 0.00 226,819.00 
5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 20.000.00 266.% 0.00 19,733.04 
5348 Defense Costs-Other 23.000.00 3,071.25 0.00 19,928.75 
5410 Other Services & Charges 550.00 0.00 0.00 550.00 
:'441 Insurance Exp (Selflns Fund) 1.600.00 1,500.00 0.00 100.00 
:'~ jlJ Other Expenses 2,518.00 0.00 0.00 2,518.00 
5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 0.00 0.00 88.36 (88.36) 
5540 Travel Expenses 1.500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 1,676.00 0.00 3,218.27 (1,542.27) 

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expensl 542,240.00 133,508.73 4,242.63 404,488.64 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 542,240.00 133.508.73 4,242.63 404,488.64 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens, (542,240'()()) (133.508.73) (4.242.63) 404,488.64 

llser 10: JULANE - Julane Tolbert Pllge: I Current Date: 02114.12011 

Report 11); GLlQSA_Kev - SA· Budget to Actual Figures· Key Current Time: 1527-46 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 AsOr: 02114/201 J Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1285 General Administration Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 3,500.00 161.69 500.00 2,838.31 
5212 Central Supply Charges 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 375.00 123.19 35.85 215.96 
5220 Food & Kitchen Expenses 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
5301 Attorney Fees 280,000.00 28,291.48 6,838.00 244,870.52 
5302 Education Registration Fees 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 109,000.00 400.00 800.00 107,800.00 
5315 Audit Services 90,000.00 26,000.00 26,000.00 38,000.00 
5350 Reserve Appropriation (48.00) 0.00 0.00 (48.00) 
5351 Contingent Appropriation 1,198,740.00 0.00 0.00 1,198,740.00 
5352 Reserve for Jail Operations 227,000.00 0.00 0.00 227,000.00 
5355 Cntngnt Appr-Equip < $1000 53,881.00 0.00 0.00 53,881.00 
5358 Reserve Appropriation-Prct 3 45,300.00 0.00 0.00 45,300.00 
5410 Other Services & Charges 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
5414 Advertisemnts & Public Notices 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 
5417 Employee Service Awards 0.00 24.87 0.00 (24.87) 
5443 Inter-Local Agreements 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 
5447 Membrships,Dues,Certifications 30,000.00 24,181.00 3,978.87 1,840.13 
5455 Services - Other 4,500.00 205.68 0.00 4,294.32 
5461 Truck Weighing Expenses 2,500.00 98.00 2,784.50 (382.50) 
5462 Video & Recording Expenses 5,000.00 810.00 2,985.00 1,205.00 
5471 Other Community Programs 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 
5473 Coastal Bend Council of Govt's 26,200.00 25,092.00 0.00 1,108.00 
5476 Economic Development - CC 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 (7,500.00) 
5478 Econom ic Development-General 100,000.00 0.00 53,500.00 46,500.00 
5481 Historical CommlLibrary Board 5,000.00 0.00 100.00 4,900.00 
5490 Regional Health Advisory Board 31,000.00 0.00 31,000.00 0.00 
5491 Tax Appraisal District Exps 875,000.00 218,299.00 654,900.00 1,801.00 
5510 Other Expenses 4,871.00 0.00 0.00 4,871.00 
5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 0.00 0.00 421.66 (421.66) 
5540 Travel Expenses 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 0.00 1,213.36 0.00 (1,213.36) 
5611 Land & Bldg Purchases & lmprvs 0.00 14,060.73 0.00 (14,060.73) 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 490.00 0.00 0.00 490.00 

Total Revenul 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Expense 3,188,409.00 338,961.00 873,343.88 1,976,104.12 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 3,188,409.00 338.961.00 . 873,343.88 1,976,104.12 

Grand Totals (Revenue - Expe8$o (3,188,409.00) (338,961.(10) (873,343.88) 1,976,104.12 

User ID: JULANE· Julane Tolbert Page: 1 Current Date: 0211412011 

Report 10: GLIQSA_Key . SA· BudgellO Actual Figures· Key Current Time; 15: 14:22 



-------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer requ_est for: 

Department No. 3300 Department Name: COURT ADMINISTRATOR 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code 

.30 CO 
--n75 S{<gO $ 6,tjOO 00 

.so 00 
5336 JURORS ALL COURTS $ 6,40:fh.QQ 

30D()TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

COVER COSTS OF TEMPORARIES IISED EVERY MONDAY TN CENTRAl WRY ROOM 

Telephone No: 361-888-0789 

1-27-11 
Date 

Recommended by: I G 

~ c:;;:; j A...-fCk- 1/::L7 III Budget Change Order _~-+-___ 

.... ~?~~~ ~~?}~C?~ .?!!i~.~ ...........................I?~t.~ .................................................................. . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner'S Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

- ~ " 
County Auditors ~ffice Date 

C:fMyDocumentslForms/BudgelT ransfer Form 

http:6,40:fh.QQ


Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GI 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 01127/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

3300 Court Administration Anne E. Lorentzen 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5111 Salaries-Depariment Head 44,512,00 11,984.00 0.00 
5123 Salaries-Regular 71,199.00 19,430.56 0.00 
5126 Salaries-Temporary Employees 
5f3()-' Salaries--COmpTJ'mePald'·----------

_____.~__,!},00.9..:.~9____.__ ._ 
0.00 

4,593.83 0.00 
'--250~i4------ ..----·--0.06------

5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 1,734.00 450,80 0.00 
5151 Retirement 11,715.00 3,259.11 0.00 
5152 FICA 8,088,00 2,160.94 0.00 
5153 Medicare 1,891.00 505.35 0.00 
5154 Unemployment Tax 365.00 103.25 0.00 
5155 Group Health Insurance 19,995,00 7,497.81 0,00 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 166.00 16_24 0.00 
5157 Life Insurance 22.95 0.00 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 9.54 0.00 
5180 Other Personnel Expense 0.00 0.00 
5185 Contract Personnel 0.00 485_19 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 0.00 0.00 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 335.79 3,127.92 
5212 Central Supply Charges 266.25 0.00 
5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 1.43 1.31 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 9,487.50 0.00 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 0,00 23.09 
. _,· ... v Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 0.00 0.00 
5300 Professional Services Expense 0.00 0.00 
5311 Computer Software Srvc & Maint 0.00 200.00 
5335 Jurors-Grand Jury 

\5336 Jurors-All Courts 
5339 Jurors-Hotel &: Meals 
5340 Visiting & Special Judges 1,000.00 0.00 
5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 22.500.00 3,432.50 
5344 Appt Attnys-Capital Trials 150,000.00 0.00 
5410 Other Services & Charges 900.00 0.00 
5414 Advertisemnts &: Public Notices 370.00 170.51 
5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 50,00 
5443 Inter-Local Agreements 46,220.00 0.00 
5447 Mem brships,Dues, Certifications 100.00 0.00 
5471 Other Community Programs 0.00 0.00 
5510 Other Expenses 5,248.00 0.00 
5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 0.00 0.00 
5540 Travel Expenses 1,300.00 0.00 
5541 Mileage - Local 0.00 88.20 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 0.00 0.00 

Total Revenul 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expensl 1,310,613.00 261,147.30 8,688.39 1,040,777.31 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 1,310,613.00 261,147.30 8,688.39 1,040,777.31 

User ID: JULANE - Julane Tolbert Page: 1 Current Date: 0]127/20]1 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Key - BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 1039.26 



Ledger: OJ, 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 01/27/2011 

Department Title 
3300 Court Administration 

Budget 
Category Description 
5 I OA Salary - Dept Head 
511 Salaries - Regular 
512 Salaries - Overtime 
513 Salaries - Temporary 
5 I 4A Salaries - Longevity 
515 Employee Benefits 
518 Other Personnel Expense 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
521A Postage & Fed Express 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
530 Professional Services 
533 Special Personnel Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 
561 Capital Outlay 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Director 
Anne E. Lorentzen 

Budget Actual Encumbrance 
44,512.00 11,984.00 0.00 
71,199.00 19,430.56 0.00 

0.00 250.74 0.00 
13,000.00 4,593.83 0.00 

1,734.00 450.80 0.00 
42,398.00 13,575.19 0.00 

3,000.00 0.00 485.19 
27,670.00 603.47 3,152.32 
41,932.00 9,487.50 0.00 
40,000.00 0.00 0.00 

7,000.00 0.00 200.00 

964,030.00 200,462.50 2,140.00 
47,590.00 220.51 2,130.50 

5,248.00 0.00 261.38 
1,300.00 88.20 0.00 

0.00 0.00 319.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
1,310,613.00 261,147.30 8,688.39 

Budget: WB 

Balance 
32,528.00 

51,768.44 

(250.74) 
8,406.17 

1,283.20 
28,822.81 

2,514.81 

23,914.21 
32,444.50 

40,000.00 

6,800.00 
761,427.50 

45,238.99 
4,986.62 
1,211.80 

(319.00) 

1,040,777.31 

User ID: JULANE - Julane Tolbert Page: 1 Current Date: 01/27/2011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 10:40.25 

http:10:40.25
http:1,040,777.31
http:1,211.80
http:4,986.62
http:45,238.99
http:761,427.50
http:6,800.00
http:40,000.00
http:32,444.50
http:23,914.21
http:2,514.81
http:28,822.81
http:1,283.20
http:8,406.17
http:51,768.44
http:32,528.00
http:8,688.39
http:261,147.30
http:1,310,613.00


------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3850 Department Name: Nueces County Pct. 5 Constables 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5HT 5.":2/D OFFICE EXPENSE 2,000 

~ S~41 GASOLINE FUEL 2,000. 

5410 OTHER SER. & CBARG:t:S 2,000 

5240 KAINT. & REPAIR OF VEHICLE 2,851.93....l1~S8 

5125 SALARIES AND OVERTIME "8,851.'~ ~I 'iS~ 

TOTALS 
S)B5S 
8,8'Y.6~ 

'B/g58
8-,8§1.aJ 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


BUDGET TRANSFERS ARE REEDED TO COVER OVERAGES IN DEPT 3850 SALARIES & OVERTIKE 


Contact Person: Chief Maria T. Sigur Telephone No: (361) 767-5204 

FEBRUARY 2, 2011 


/Signature of OffitiallDept. Head Date 


Re~m~enfed bY:,. /J I f 
)1'j.Jlr, ()y~1 ? " 1/ Budget Change Order 10 

County Auditors Office Date ....................................................... """ .................................. " .......................................... " .............................................................. "" ........................ " .................. .. 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocuments/FormsfBudgelTransfer Form 



P. 
.. 

I .,... Ccmrn u n i cat Ion Res u I t Rep 0rt ( Feb. 2. 201111:17MA \ '" 
1)
2) 

Date/Time: Feb. 2. 2011 11:16.~M 

Fi I e 
No. Mode Des! ina! ion Pg (s) Result 

Page 
Not Sent 

4706 Memory TX Auai!or P. 2 OK 

R~a~c.n for errcr 
::. 1) Han 10 u 0 0 r lin. f ail E.2) B"sy 
E. 3) No a n S "If e r E.4} No facs.im!le. connect io~ 
E.5) E;,tc.eedf:.dmax. ~-m~il size 

111 Eul M=DD Street 13")"',
:Robs1owa. Yuu 7D8G Fu (3ilJ"H'~ 

" ... ""b(lOl)"'·%:!:I' 

Fax Cover Sheet 

PDIII&U 2. 1011 

From: (:IItI!P m:III.. CIlIIST..... l'Cr 5 

AS -. ___ .. 112/01/11 

# I)tPages: :-:...,2::-__~ 
[indudin: O/Yfer obee!) 

l'lc3Sea>U tht abovo numberlitlti. Iacslmll.ls DDt tra...tn.ifu:d clearly. 

Titalzk you {[ltd HOl'e II Ni.ce DtlJ'1 

http:Iacslmll.ls


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger. GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 02/14/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3850 Constable 5 Dionicio Ysassi 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5101 Salaries-Official 49.248.00 18,468.00 0.00 30,780.00 
5123 Salaries-Regular 440,789.00 137,052.33 0.00 303,736.67 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 1,500.00 9,133.83 0.00 (7,633.83) 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 1,223.80 0.00 (1,223.80) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 0.00 497.60 0.00 (497.60) 
5\34 eTO/FTO 0.00 738.40 0.00 (738.40) 
5135 Seniority/Longevity 0.00 3,150.72 0.00 (3,150.72) 
5136 Certification 0.00 2,423.16 0.00 (2,423.16) 
5151 Retirement 49,031.00 17,421.93 0.00 31,609.07 
5152 FICA 30,911.00 10,295.36 0.00 20,615.64 
5153 Medicare 7,229.00 2,407.81 0.00 4,821.19 
5154 Unemployment Tax 1,238.00 432.15 0.00 805.85 
5155 Group Health Insurance 68,196.00 28,603.02 0.00 39,592.98 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 6,769.00 1,797.80 000 4,971.20 
5157 Life Insurance 475.00 128.86 0.00 346.14 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 191.00 53.53 0.00 137.47 
5181 Car Allowances 7,020.00 2.632.50 0.00 4.387.50 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 5,601.00 0.00 0.00 5.601.00 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 0.00 156.98 0.00 ( 156.98) 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 300.70 0.00 (300.70) 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 
5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 0.00 39.00 0.00 (39.00) 
5222 Food for Animals 0.00 0.00 43.53 (43.53 ) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 4,812.00 0.00 0.00 4,812.00 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 646.86 0.00 (646.86) 
5240 Maim & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 33.000.00 0.00 0.00 33.000.00 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 63.740.00 18,1 81.29 0.00 45.558.71 
5248 Car Accessories 0.00 3,195.37 0.00 (3,195.3 7) 
5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 0.00 2,600.03 0.00 (2,600.03) 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 300.00 0.00 (300.00) 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 100.00 140.00 (240.00) 
5300 Professional Services Expense 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 
5311 Computer Software Srvc & Maint 0.00 40.00 0.00 ( 40.00) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 
5441 Insurance Exp(Selflns Fund) 6,927.00 0.00 0.00 6,927.00 
5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 0.00 566.25 0.00 (566.25 ) 
5447 Membrships.Dues,Certifications 0.00 0.00 60.00 (60.00) 
5455 Services - Other 0.00 (174.40) 0.00 174.40 
5463 Weari ng Apparel Expenses 0.00 1,444.60 277.08 (1,721.68) 
5510 Other Expenses 3,080.00 0.00 0.00 3.080.00 
5517 CopiersIPrint Shop Costs 0.00 0.00 28.70 (28.70) 
5540 Travel Expenses 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 1,300.00 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 399.00 398.20 0.00 0.80 

Total RevenUl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Expensl 789.506.00 264,255.68 549.31 524,701.01 

llser lD: JULANE· Julane Tolbcrl Page: J Currenl Date: 02/ 14/2011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Ke\· BA . Budget to Actual FIgures - Kev Currenl Time: 15:15:37 

http:524,701.01
http:264,255.68
http:789.506.00
http:1,300.00
http:1,300.00
http:3.080.00
http:3,080.00
http:1,721.68
http:1,444.60
http:6,927.00
http:6,927.00
http:7,000.00
http:7,000.00
http:2,600.03
http:2,600.03
http:3,195.37
http:45.558.71
http:63.740.00
http:33.000.00
http:33.000.00
http:4,812.00
http:4,812.00
http:5.601.00
http:5,601.00
http:4.387.50
http:2.632.50
http:7,020.00
http:4,971.20
http:1,797.80
http:6,769.00
http:39,592.98
http:28,603.02
http:68,196.00
http:1,238.00
http:4,821.19
http:2,407.81
http:7,229.00
http:20,615.64
http:10,295.36
http:30,911.00
http:31,609.07
http:17,421.93
http:49,031.00
http:2,423.16
http:2,423.16
http:3,150.72
http:3,150.72
http:1,223.80
http:1,223.80
http:7,633.83
http:9,133.83
http:1,500.00
http:303,736.67
http:137,052.33
http:440,789.00
http:30,780.00
http:18,468.00
http:49.248.00


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 02114120 II 

Department Title 
3850 Constable 5 

Budget 
Category Description 
510 Salary - Official 
51 ) Salaries - Regular 

512 Salaries - Overtime 

514A Salaries - Longevity 

514C Collective Bargain Suppl 

515 Employee Benefits 

518 Other Personnel Expense 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 

521A Postage & Fed Express 

522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 

523 Telephone & Utilities 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 

525 Gasoline/Fuel 

526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 

530 Professional Services 

541 Other Services & Charges 

551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 

561 Capital Outlay 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Director 
Dionicio Ysassi 

Budget Actual Encumbrance 
49,248.00 18,468.00 0.00 

440,789.00 137,052.33 0.00 
1,500.00 10,357.63 0.00 

0.00 497.60 0.00 

0.00 6312.28 0.00 

164,040.00 61,140.46 0.00 

7,020.00 2,632.50 0.00 

5,601.00 496.68 0.00 

250.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 43.53 

4,812.00 646.86 0.00 

33,000.00 6.095.40 0.00 

63,740.00 18,181.29 0.00 

0.00 100.00 140.00 

800.00 40.00 0.00 

13.927.00 1.836.45 337.08 
3,080.00 0.00 28.70 

1.300.00 0.00 0.00 

399.00 398.20 0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts "* 
789.506.00 264,255.68 549.31 

Budget: WB 

Balance 
30,780.00 

303,736.67 

(8,857.63) 

(497.60) 

(6,312.28) 

102,899.54 

4,387.50 

5,104.32 

250.00 

(43.53) 

4,165.14 

26,904.60 

45,558.71 

(240.00) 

760.00 

11.753.47 

3,051.30 
1,300.00 

0.80 

524,701.01 

t~ser ID: JULANE· Julane Tolben Page: 1 Currenlllate: 02114/2011 

RrporllD: GUQBA_Csle_ByDept. BA - Budgello Actual Figure Current Time: 15:16.03 

http:15:16.03
http:524,701.01
http:1,300.00
http:3,051.30
http:11.753.47
http:45,558.71
http:26,904.60
http:4,165.14
http:5,104.32
http:4,387.50
http:102,899.54
http:6,312.28
http:8,857.63
http:303,736.67
http:30,780.00
http:264,255.68
http:789.506.00


cc-reg Item #: 4.F.2. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel changes of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application for Temporary & Contract No. 288.

b.  Unfreeze List No. 608.

c.  Personnel Change reports dated February 4, 2011 and February 11, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Temp and Contract #288 list

Link: Temp and Contract #288 NCFs (c)

Link: Unfreeze #608 list

Link: Unfreeze #608 NCFs (c)

Link: Personnel Changes 2-4-11 list

Link: Personnel Changes 2-4-11 NCFs (c)

Link: Personnel Changes 2-11-11 list

Link: Personnel Changes 2-11-11 NCFs (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #288 
Commissioners Court Meeting On February 23, 2011 

#OF 
REQ DEPARTMENT DEPT POSNO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

BAIL BONDS BOARD 1301 9999 TEMP-SENIOR CLERK 9999 $9.11 

COURT ADMINISTRATOR 3300 9999 TEMP-SECRETARY 9999 $9.112 

9999 TEMP-COURT ADMINISTRATOR 9999 $16.98 

105TH DISTRICT COURT 3330 9999 TEMP-COURT MANAGER 9999 $17.50 

-----~----------~ ..... --.~---------------------

- Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Irma Zavala 

Approved By: ~ 



Unfreeze # 608 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On February 23. 2011 

#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF BI-WEEKLY 
PO§ PO§ POS R!;Q PEPARTMENT PEP! ,,!OBTITLE CM~ .~~LAfIT 

04 03 01 01 TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 1200 SENIOR CLERK II 15101 $968.00 

02 01 01 01 CO AUDITOR 1250 ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY II 21101 $1,285,60 

02 01 01 01 T JPC-Y COMM CORR 2831 RESEARCH ASST 25/01 51,556.00 

03 02 01 01 CITY/CO HEALTH UNIT 3091 MEDICAL LAB TECH 14101H $838.40 

10 09 01 01 JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02/03L $1,223,78 

01 00 01 01 CONSTABLE PRCT 5 3850 DEPUTY CONSTABLE 02/03L $1,223,78 

.. Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Audrtors Office 
Irma Zavala 

Approved BY:~__.~._ 

http:51,556.00


Personnel Changes Summary 

For January NCF-1 's Received Before February 4, 2011 


Commissioners' Court Meeting February 23, 2011 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR JANUARY NCF lIS RECEIVED BEFORE FEBRUARY 4, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS I COURT MEETING FEBRUARY 23, 2011 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

TJPC-Y COMM CORR - 2831 

Wayne R McDaniel Temp Emp Ext#1(01/01/11) $ 10.00 hr N/A 
*01/21/11 Temp MAP CSR NC/OO 

COURT ADMINISTATOR - 3300 

E J Cortez Temp Emp Ext (01/01/11) $ 16.98 hr N/A 
*01/27/11 Temp-Court Admin NC/OO 

Martha R Hominick Resignation (01/19/11) $ 9.11 hr N/A 
*01/27/11 Temp-Secretary NC/OO 

Sam F Keach Appointment (01/31/11) $ 9.11 hr N/A 
*01/27/11 Temp Secretary NC/OO 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

Steven Flores Temp Emp Ext#1(01/01/11) $ 10.00 hr N/A 
*01/21/11 Temp-Det Counselor NC/OO 

ina R Salcido Temp Emp Ext#1(01/01/11) $ 10.00 hr N/A 
*01/21/11 Temp Det Counselor NC/OO 

Juanita B Maldonado Temp Emp Ext#1(01/01/11) $ 10.00 hr N/A 
*01/21/11 Temp-Det Counselor NC/OO 

Monica Castillo Temp Emp Ext#1(01/01/11) $ 10.00 hr N/A 
*01/21/11 Temp-Det Counselor NC/OO 

Arturo Martinez III Temp Emp Ext#1(01/01/11) $ 10.00 hr N/A 
*01/21/11 Temp-Det Counselor NC/OO 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-1 - 3600 

Juan Rodriquez Appointment (01/10/11) N/A $ 8.00 hr 
*01/28/11 Temp-Court Clerk NC/OO 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

2 
FEBRUARY 23, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE PRCT 2-2 - 3622 

Alexander Emp Ext (01/01/11) $ 8.00 hr N/A 
*01/21/11 Temp Court Clerk NC/OO 

JAIL - 3720 

David Michael Kukoda Resignation (01/18/11) $ 1,069.84 N/A 
*01/28/11 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

Pay 55.52 hrs vac $690.67 

CONSTABLE PRCT 2 - 3820 

David F Lindner Salary Adj (10/30/10) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*02/02/11 Deputy Constable 02/03 02/03 

30.77 srty 46.15 srty 
11.54 cert 11.54 cert 

CONSTABLE PRCT 3 - 3830 

Frank Flores III Promotion (02/05/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,346.40 
*01/28/11 Chief Deputy (SC) 02/03 08/03 

Pos Unfro 10/13/10 92.31 srty 92.31 srty 
46.15 cert 46.15 cert 

Benigno Sanchez Zapata Transfer (02/19/11) N/A $ 1,223.78 
*01/28/11 Deputy Constable 02/03 

Pos Unfro 10/13/10 92.31 srty 
Trf from Dept 3850 34.62 cert 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

http:1,223.78
http:1,346.40
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,069.84


Personnel Changes Summary 
For January NCF-1·s Received Before February 11, 2011 •.. 

Commissioners· Court Meeting February 23, 2011 

. . 

.... 31· 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR FEBRUARY NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE FEBRUARY II, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING FEBRUARY 23, 2011 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR-1200 


Masomeh M-Hagheghi 
*2/7/11 

COUNTY CLERK-1315 

Margie Z. Fernandez 
*2/7/11 

RECORDS WAREHOUSE-1470 

Candace L. Dill 
*2/10/11 

TJPC-Y COMM CORR-2831 

Irma D. Gonzalez 
*2/9/11 

Resignation(1/28/11) 
Senior Clerk II 

Pay 1 hr comp $12.10 

$ 968.00 
15/01 

Temp Work Comp(1/28/11) 
Temp Clerk 

$ 9.11/hr 
NC/OO 

Appointment (1/24/11) 
Records Clerk 

Pos Unfro 01/05/11 

$ 9.18 hr $ 
NC/OO 

SUSp/WOP (1/27/11) 
Juvenile Prob Officer 

SUSP 2 days 

$ 1,483.20 
23/03 

97.77 supp 

COUNTY CLERK-ELECTIONS-3075 


Various Employees (4) 
*2/7/11 

HEALTH-3091 

Jolynn Gonzalez 
*2/8/11 

Temp Work Comp(12/31/10) 
Temp-Election Clerks 

$ 8.00/hr 
NC/OO 

Resignation(2/4/11) 
Medical Laboratory 

Pay .24 hr vac $2.52 

$ 838.40 
14/01 

N/A 

N/A 

926.40 
14/01 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING FEBRUARY 23/ 2011 

* From HR/ No Questions 
X From HR/ With Exception 

JUVENILE PROBATION-3480 

Denise G. Garza Appointment (1/31/11) 
*2/7/11 Temp-Receptionist 

JUVENILE DETENTION-3490 

Willie A. Porche Appointment (1/27/11) 
*2/7/11 Detention Counselor 

Pos Unfro 11/15/10 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP-3492 

Adela Puente Return LWOP(1/31/11) 
1ST*2/10/11 Sgt Drill Instructor 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-1 - 3600 

Adam Martinez II Appointment (2/5/11) 
*2/7/11 Court Clerk 

Pos Unfro 01/10/11 

SHERIFF-3700 

Nancy Reyes SUSP/WOP(2/11/11) 
*2/10/11 Senior Clerk 

SUSP 1 day 

Vicky Puente Salary Adj (2/5/11) 
*2/10/11 Deputy Sheriff 

Margaret Davis Salary Adj (2/19/11) 
*2/10/11 Deputy Sheriff 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

N/A $ 9.50 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A $ 1/064.80 
17/01 

$ 1/116.80 N/A 
17/03 

46.97 supp 

$ 8.00 hr $ 882.40 
NC/OO 13/01 

$ 926.40 N/A 
13/03 

$ 1/223.78 $ 1,223.78 
02/03 02/03 

2.31 SRTY 4.62 SRTY 
11.54 CERT 11.54 CERT 

$ 1,223.78 $ 1/223.78 
02/03 02/03 

54.70 TEMP 39.32 TEMP 
61. 54 SRTY 76.92 SRTY 
34.62 CERT 34.62 CERT 

http:1/223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1/223.78
http:1/116.80
http:1/064.80


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING FEBRUARY 23, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

SHERIFF-3700(CONT / D} 

Robert A Volkman Promotion (2/5/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,346.76 
*2/10/11 Sergeant 02/03 03/03 

Pos Unfro 01/26/11 15.38 srty 15.38 srty 
34.62 cert 34.62 cert 

46.15 cto 

Thomas Burnside Promotion (2/5/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,346.76 
*2/10/11 Sergeant 02/03 03/03 

Pos Unfro 01/26/11 46.15 srty 46.15 srty 
46.15 cert 46.15 cert 

46.15 cto 

Rollin J Senger III Transfer (2/19/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*2/9/11 Deputy Sheriff 02/03 02/03 

Pos Unfro 01/26/11 4.62 srty 4.62 srty 
Trf from Dept 3720 

JAIL - 3720 

Michael K. Martinez Salary Adj (2/19/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*2/10/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 SRTY 

Christina Jo Macias Salary Adj (2/19/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*2/10/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 SRTY 4.62 SRTY 

Michael J. Hall Salary Adj (2/19/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*2/10/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 SRTY 4.62 SRTY 
46.15 CTO 46.15 CTO 

Matthew L. Caffey Salary Adj (2/19/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*2/10/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 SRTY 4.62 SRTY 
46.15 CTO 46.15 CTO 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

4 
FEBRUARY 23, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Jerry West Salary Adj (3/5/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*2/10/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 SRTY 

Paul W. McKelvy Salary Adj (2/19/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*2/10/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 SRTY 

Kristen N. Soliz Salary Adj (2/5/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*2/10/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 SRTY 

Gregorio Molina Jr. Salary Adj (2/5/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*2/10/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 SRTY 4.62 SRTY 
CONSTABLE PCT 2 

Sonja Salazar Salary Adj (1/8/11) $ 1,223.78 $ I t 223.78 
*2/7/11 Deputy Constable 02/03 02/03 

11.54 CERT 2.31 SRTY 
11.54 CERT 

CONSTABLE PCT 5 

Benigno S. Zapata Transfer(2/18/11) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*2/7/11 Deputy Constable 02/03 

Trf to Dept 3830 92.31 SRTY 
34.62 CERT 

Maria T. Sigur Salary Adj (1/8/11) $ 1,480.80 $ 1,480.80 
*2/7/11 Chief Deputy 09/03 09/03 

2.31 SRTY 4.62 SRTY 
46.15 CERT 46.15 CERT 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 5 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING FEBRUARY 23, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

MEDICAL EXAMINER - 3890 

Rietta Jean Benson Resignation (2/1/11) $ 12.19/hr 
*2/10/11 Temp-Medical Records Cust NC/OO 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

'#~4:> £-, &-~. ~ ~. 
Margaret L~ye,j?' ~ d-

County Auditor (/ 



cc-reg Item #: 4.F.3. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Placement of County Exempt Employees on the Semi-Monthly Pay Cycle

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approving the placement of FLSA exempt employees on the County's semi-monthly payroll

cycle, by moving them from the bi-weekly payroll cycle to the semi-monthly payroll cycle, effective May 1, 2011.

BACKGROUND

There are currently two payroll cycles that the county manages: 1) semi-monthly for elected officials and 2)

bi-weekly for all other employees whether FLSA exempt or hourly.  The new automated timekeeping project will be

interfaced with the payroll system and has several reports available.  The reports for exempt employees will be very

different as compared to the reports for hourly employees because exempt employees do not clock-in or clock-out. 

This practice of not having exempt employees clock in and out will continue on the new system.  Exempt employees

will also still be required to track their sick leave usage and vacation time taken in the new system as is currently

being done.  Separate reports should be generated, one for the exempt employees and another for the hourly

employees.

DISCUSSION

To improve efficiency we recommend changing the payroll cycle for exempt employees from bi-weekly to

semi-monthly.  We recommend putting exempts employees on the same payroll cycle as elected officials where they

will be paid twice a month.

In addition to making the interface between the two systems easier to manage, further efficiency will be realized at

year end when payroll accruals are done as of September 30th.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

There is no fiscal impact to the bottom line because all salaries (including the two week lag time) is recorded on the

books at year end.  However, there will be an impact on the cash flow because the conversion will necessitate

paying out the two week lag to the exempt employees on April 29, 2011.  Starting May 1, 2011, all exempt

employees will be paid 100% through the end of the month.



cc-reg Item #: 6.A. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Christus Spohn Health Board of Trustees

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Christus Spohn Health Board of Trustees

BACKGROUND

The Christus Spohn Health Board of Trustees has one position, Place 3, open due to a resignation.

Applicants are:

1. Tony LaMantia;

2. Richard Pulido;

3. Thomas J. Teenier, DDS, MD

DISCUSSION

Make one appointment to fill the unexpired term ending December 2012.

Attachments

Link: Christus Spohn Board

Link: Tony LaMantia

Link: Richard Pulido

Link: Thomas J. Teenier, DDS, MD

































cc-reg Item #: 6.B. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Nueces County Animal Control Advisory Board

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Animal Control Advisory Committee

BACKGROUND

The Nueces County Animal Control Advisory Committee currently has four positions vacant. 

Applicants for these positions are:

1. Chris Cooper;

2. Tom H. House, DVM;

3. Tommy E. Watson, Jr.

Letters and resumes are attached. 

DISCUSSION

Appoint all three applicants.

Attachments

Link: NC Animal Control Advisory 

Link: Chris Cooper

Link: Tom H. House DVM

Link: Tom E. Watson, Jr.























cc-reg Item #: 6.C. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Nueces County Library Advisory Board

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Library Advisory Board

BACKGROUND

The Nueces County Library Advisory Board has two positions expiring.

Applicants are:

1. Peggy Banales;

2. Cherylyn Boyd;

3. MaLinda Conway Faughn;

4. Jennifer Slusher.

DISCUSSION

Appoint two applicants for two-year terms ending in February 2013.

Attachments

Link: Library Advisory Board

Link: Peggy Banales

Link: Cherylyn Boyd

Link: MaLinda C. Faughn

Link: Jennifer Slusher





















cc-reg Item #: 6.D. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 2

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 2

BACKGROUND

One application was received. 

Stephan Mock has reapplied for his position on the ESD No. 2.

DISCUSSION

Make appointment to the one position which expired December 2010.

Attachments

Link: ESD #2 Board

Link: Stephan Mock







cc-reg Item #: 6.E. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 3

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 3

BACKGROUND

Two applications were received for the Board of Commissioners for ESD No. 3.

Applicants are: Karrian Dear requesting appointment;

M. Teresita Diaz asking for reappointment. She is currently listed on the board as Maria T. Diaz.

DISCUSSION

Make two appointments.

Attachments

Link: ESD#3

Link: Karrian Dear

Link: M. Teresita Diaz









cc-reg Item #: 6.F. 

Date: 02/23/2011  

Nueces County Special Task Unit of Adult Protective Services

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Special Task Unit of Adult Protective Services

BACKGROUND

The Nueces County Special Task Unit of Adult Protective Services has two applicants qualified to fill the two

positions currently vacant.

They are: 

1. Wavel N. Brown, RN

2. Lt. Kelly Isaacks

Letters and resumes are attached.

DISCUSSION

Appoint both applicants.

Attachments

Link: NC Special Task Unit of Adult Protective Services

Link: Wavel N. Brown, RN

Link: Lt. Kelly Isaacks
















	Agenda
	Item3.A.  Manual Check Registers
	Item3.A._Att1_Manual Check Registers 01-14-11
	Item3.B.  Regular Bill Summaries
	Item3.B._Att1_Ck Reg 02-04-11
	Item3.B._Att2_Ck Reg 02-11-11
	Item3.B._Att3_Ck Reg 02-11-11A
	Item3.B._Att4_Ck Reg 02-18-11
	Item3.C.  Group Health Insurance Claims
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon Chapman
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_Special Motions List
	Item3.D._Att2_Special Motions Backup
	Item3.E.  PCard
	Item3.E._Att1_P Card Charges 12-10
	Item3.F.  Monthly Revenue Reports
	Item3.F._Att1_Monthly Revenue Report 12-10
	Item3.G.  Ratifying the approval of a letter to extend RFP No. 2719-07 Food Services Program for Nueces County Jails agreement on a month to month with Aramark 
	Item3.G._Att1_Aramark letter
	Item3.H.  Tax Deeds & highest minimum opening bids to date
	Item3.H._Att1_Tax resale properties
	Item3.I.  FY09_10 Outside Agency Reports
	Item3.I._Att1_BishopEDC
	Item3.I._Att2_CCHispanicChamberofCommerce
	Item3.I._Att3_CCRegionalEconomicDevCorp
	Item3.I._Att4_Counsel on Alcohol Drug Abuse
	Item4.A.1.  RHAB Presentation
	Item4.A.2.  Presentation of candidate to fill County Extension Agent- 4-H position for Nueces County.
	Item4.A.3.  South Coastal Area Health Education Center Diabetes Contract
	Item4.A.3._Att1_Diabetes Contract
	CONTRACT 
	Nueces County and South Coastal AHEC

	Item4.A.3._Att2_Diabetes Proposal
	Item4.A.4.  Affirm_Adopt Commissioners Court Policy and Procedures
	Item4.A.4._Att1_Court Policy and Procedure
	Item4.A.5.  Legislative Update and Resolutions of Support_Opposition to Bills
	Item4.A.5._Att1_Resolution in Support of HB 1070
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.A.5._Att2_HB 1070 Bill Texas
	Item4.A.5._Att3_Resolution in Opposition to SB 358
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.A.5._Att4_SB 358 Bill Text
	Item4.A.6.  Texas Safe Shelter Initiative
	Item4.A.7.  Professional Services Agreement with JBI
	Item4.A.7._Att1_JBI Amendment
	RENEWAL AND EXTENSION AGREEMENT
	FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	Nueces County, Texas 
	WITNESSETH
	MISCELLANEOUS
	EXECUTED THIS ______ DAY OF_____________________, 2011
	Samuel L. Neal, Jr. Kimberly King


	EXHIBIT “A”
	INITIATIVE:  Alien Assistance Program


	Item4.A.7._Att2_SCAAP Funding History
	Item4.A.9.  Discuss and consider the application procedure for appointment to the following board_
	Item4.A.9._Att1_Child Welfare Board
	Item4.B.1.  Discuss and consider contract with DSHS for control & prevention of STDs & HIV_AIDS
	Item4.B.1._Att1_DSHS signature page
	Item4.B.1._Att2_DSHS Attachment No. 001
	Item4.B.1._Att3_DSHS General Provisions
	Item4.C.1.  Drug Court Grant Program
	Item4.C.1._Att1_Juvenile 2011 DrugCourtResolution
	Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697
	 COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION

	Item4.C.2.  Criminal Justice Program
	Item4.C.2._Att1_Resolution - Criminal Justice Program
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR
	Nueces County Judge
	Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697
	COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION

	Item4.C.3.  Interlocal Agreement with TAMUCC-HRI for Geohazard Analysis
	Item4.C.3._Att1_Interlocal Agreement with TAMUCC-HRI
	Section 1. Obligations by Contractor
	2. As payment for these services, the County will provide $50,000 for Contractor’s activities as set out in this Agreement payable quarterly upon 30 days from receipt of invoice.  Contractor shall prepare and submit to the County, no more frequently thanquarterly, an invoice and a progress report stating the percent completion of the work accomplished during the billing period.  The invoice and progress report shall contain sufficient detail such that the billing can be reviewed for compliance.
	4. Contractor will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for activities of Contractor unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 
	5. This agreement shall continue in force and effect until March 31, 2012.  
	6. Notices
	Nueces County Courthouse

	7. Liability
	8. Current Revenues
	9. Annual Appropriations
	10. Compliance with Laws
	11. Amendment
	12. Independent Contractor
	13. Venue
	14. Entirety Clause
	NUECES COUNTY
	TEXAS A & M UNIVERSITY-CORPUS CHRISTI

	Item4.D.1.  Environmental Site Assessment February 23, 2011
	Item4.D.1._Att1_Property access agreement
	Item4.D.2.  Waco Street Jail Fire Alarm Replacement - Change Order No. 1
	Item4.D.2._Att1_Change Order No. 1
	Item4.E.1.  Execute a contract for IFB No. 2868-10 SS-1 Emulsified Asphalt
	Item4.E.1._Att1_IFB 2868-10 contract
	Item4.E.2.  Execute a contract for IFB No. 2869-10 Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete Type D PG 64-22 with Bay Ltd 
	Item4.E.2._Att1_IFB 2869-10 contract
	Item4.E.3.  Execute a contract for IFB No. 2870-10 Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4 with Vulcan Construction 
	Item4.E.3._Att1_IFB 2870-10 contract
	Item4.E.4.  Consider request for competitive bids for Pre-Coated Aggregate, Type PB, Grade 3 and Motor Oil and Lubricants
	Item4.E.5.  Authorize Sole Source purchase from Hart InterCivic for battery packs, PC _MBB_ cards and accessories for the County Clerks office
	Item4.E.5._Att1_Hart sole source
	Item4.E.6.  2004 Silverado Truck to Animal Control
	Item4.E.6._Att1_PW truck transfer
	Item4.E.7.  Authorize TASB Buyboard State Contract No 358-10 purchase for Inland Parks for a 2011 Chevrolet Tahoe from Caldwell Country
	Item4.E.7._Att1_Buyboard quote for Tahoe
	Email:  aknapp@caldwellcountry.com

	Item4.E.8.  Authorize Sole Source purchase for time keeping devices from ExecuTime
	Item4.E.8._Att1_Exectime time keeping devices
	Sheet1

	Item4.E.8._Att2_Sole source letter
	Item4.F.1.  Budget Change Order _10
	Item4.F.1._Att1_BudgetChangeOrder _10 List
	Item4.F.1._Att2_BudgetChangeOrder _10 Backup
	Item4.F.2.  Personnel actions of a budgeted nature
	Item4.F.2._Att1_Temp and Contract _288 list
	Item4.F.2._Att2_Unfreeze _608 list
	Item4.F.2._Att3_Personnel Changes 2-4-11 list
	Item4.F.2._Att4_Personnel Changes 2-11-11 list
	Item4.F.3.  Placement of County Exempt Employees on the Semi-Monthly Pay Cycle
	Item6.A.  Christus Spohn Health Board of Trustees
	Item6.A._Att1_Christus Spohn Board
	Item6.A._Att2_Tony LaMantia
	Item6.A._Att3_Richard Pulido
	Item6.A._Att4_Thomas J. Teenier, DDS, MD
	Item6.B.  Nueces County Animal Control Advisory Board
	Item6.B._Att1_NC Animal Control Advisory 
	Item6.B._Att2_Chris Cooper
	Item6.B._Att3_Tom H. House DVM
	Item6.B._Att4_Tom E. Watson, Jr.
	Item6.C.  Nueces County Library Advisory Board
	Item6.C._Att1_Library Advisory Board
	Item6.C._Att2_Peggy Banales
	Item6.C._Att3_Cherylyn Boyd
	Item6.C._Att4_MaLinda C. Faughn
	Item6.C._Att5_Jennifer Slusher
	Item6.D.  Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 2
	Item6.D._Att1_ESD _2 Board
	Item6.D._Att2_Stephan Mock
	Item6.E.  Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 3
	Item6.E._Att1_ESD_3
	Item6.E._Att2_Karrian Dear
	Item6.E._Att3_M. Teresita Diaz
	Item6.F.  Nueces County Special Task Unit of Adult Protective Services
	Item6.F._Att1_NC Special Task Unit of Adult Protective Services
	Item6.F._Att2_Wavel N. Brown, RN
	Item6.F._Att3_Lt. Kelly Isaacks



